
Public Accounts Committee 
 

Meeting Venue: 
Committee Room 3 - Senedd 

 

 

 

Meeting date: 
1 May 2012  

 

Meeting time: 
09:15 

 

For further information please contact:  

Tom Jackson 
Committee Clerk 
029 2089 8597 
Publicaccounts.comm@Wales.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

 

Private briefing (9:15 - 9:30) 

1. Introductions, apologies and substitutions (9:30 - 9:35)  

2. Technical briefing from the Welsh Government on the Draft Public 
Audit (Wales) Bill (9:35 - 10:30) (Pages 1 - 153)  
PAC(4) 07-12 – Paper 1 – Draft Public Audit (Wales) Bill 
 
Paul Brown, Bill Manager, Legislative Programme Team, Welsh Government 
Phillip Elkin, Legal Adviser, Welsh Government  

3. Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the 
public from the meeting for the following business:    
Item 4.  

4. Consideration of handling the Draft Public Audit (Wales) Bill 
(10:30 - 11:00)  

5. Paper to note  (Pages 154 - 155)  
PAC(4) 06-12 – Minutes of previous meeting  

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WRITTEN STATEMENT BY THE  
WELSH GOVERNMENT  

Title: Consultation Paper – The draft Public Audit (Wales) Bill

Date: 15 March 2012

By: Jane Hutt, AM, Minister for Finance and Leader of the House

On 12 July 2011 the First Minister made a Statement on the Legislative 
Programme for the Welsh Government in which he announced the introduction of 
a Bill to establish arrangements for more effective accountability, governance and 
oversight of the Auditor General for Wales (AGW) and his Office.  

Today (15 March 2012) I am issuing a consultation paper, seeking comments on 
a Draft Bill designed to achieve those aims and more.   

The Draft Bill does not diminish the AGW’s’ independence from the National 
Assembly for Wales or the Welsh Government. In fact, it safeguards that 
independence, while at the same time reforming and modernising the 
governance and accountability arrangements relating to the AGW and his office 
and establishing the Wales Audit Office (WAO) as a corporate body with a 
distinct and definitive legal status. 

The new WAO would be responsible for the full range of corporate-type functions 
currently vested in the AGW. The policy intent is to ensure that such powers no 
longer rest solely in the hands of one individual.  

The new WAO would  comprise seven members, the majority (five) of which 
would be non-executive (or non-employee) members. The five non-executive 
members would be appointed, on merit following fair and open competition, by 
the Assembly’s Public Accounts Committee (PAC). The Chair of the new WAO 
would be appointed, also on merit following fair and open competition, by the 
Assembly on a motion tabled by the PAC.  

The AGW would automatically be a member of the new WAO, and its Chief 
Executive Officer. There would be one employee-member of the new WAO who 
would be appointed by the non-executive members.  

PAC(4)-07-12 (Paper 1)

Annexe AAgenda Item 2

Page 1



The new WAO would be the employer and budget-holder. The WAO’s entire 
budget estimate would be subject to the Assembly’s Annual Budget Motion 
procedure with the PAC, as now, laying the estimate (with or without 
modifications) before the Assembly. The new WAO would also have 
responsibility for establishing a fee scheme, and would be responsible for the 
collection of fee income associated with the AGW’s functions. It would be 
required (jointly with the AGW) to produce an annual plan  setting out, the 
intended work programme, its cost and projected outcomes for each coming 
financial year, and would be required, at least twice a year, to make interim 
reports and an annual report to the PAC on the progress made against the plan.  

The AGW would continue to be a corporation sole and would continue to retain 
responsibility for his or her audit, examination and inspection etc functions, 
funded by the new WAO on the basis of due regard to the annual plan of work, 
with the WAO releasing resources to the AGW provided the resources requested 
by the AGW were reasonable. 

The Draft Bill would also clarify, simplify and consolidate, as far as is practicable, 
numerous provisions relating to the statutory functions of the AGW to provide a 
consistent body of law that would replace the fragmented  nature of existing 
legislation developed over time. 

The consultation will end on 15 May, after which responses will be considered. It 
is my intention to introduce the Bill prior to the National Assembly’s Summer 
Recess. 

( 521 words ) 

Page 2



The Draft Public Audit (Wales) Bill

Welsh Government

Consultation Document

Date of issue: 15 March 2012
Action required: Responses by 15 May 2012

Number: WG14986

Page 3



Overview 

The Welsh Government intends to introduce 
before the National Assembly for Wales the 
Public Audit (Wales) Bill. This consultation  
seeks responses to the proposed content 
of the Bill which will reform public audit 
arrangements in Wales; create a new body to 
be known as the Wales Audit Office; confer 
and consolidate financial audit and value for 
money functions; and for connected purposes. 
The intention of the Bill is to modernise the 
governance and accountability of the public 
audit service in Wales.

How to respond 

Closing date for responses is 15 May 2012.

Responses can be submitted via the response 
form on our website: 
http://wales.gov.uk/consultations/improving/
pawbill/?lang=en

Alternatively, please use the response form 
at Annex 3 of this consultation document to 
respond. These responses should be returned 
either electronically or by post to:

e-mail: publicauditwalesbill@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Post:
Public Audit (Wales) Bill Team
Welsh Government
1st Floor North
Cathays Park
Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

Further information and related 
documents 

Large print, Braille and alternate language 
versions of this document are available on 
request. 

The consultation document can be accessed 
from the Welsh Government website at:
http://wales.gov.uk/consultations/improving/
pawbill/?lang=en

Contact details

e-mail: publicauditwalesbill@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Telephone: 029 2082 6270

Data protection 

How the views and information you give 
us will be used.

Any response you send us will be seen in full 
by Welsh Government staff dealing with the 
issues which this consultation is about. It may 
also be seen by other Welsh Government staff 
to help them plan future consultations.

The Welsh Government intends to publish a 
summary of the responses to this document. 
We may also publish responses in full. 
Normally, the name and address (or part of 
the address) of the person or organisation 
who sent the response are published with 
the response. This helps to show that the 
consultation was carried out properly. If you 
do not want your name or address published, 
please tell us this in writing when you send 
your response. We will then blank them out.

Names or addresses we blank out might still 
get published later, though we do not think 
this would happen very often. The Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 and the Environmental 
Information Regulations 2004 allow the public 
to ask to see information held by many public 
bodies, including the Welsh Government. 
This includes information which has not been 
published. However, the law also allows us to 
withhold information in some circumstances. 
If anyone asks to see information we have 
withheld, we will have to decide whether to 
release it or not. If someone has asked for their 
name and address not to be published, that is 
an important fact we would take into account. 
However, there might sometimes be important 
reasons why we would have to reveal 
someone’s name and address, even though 
they have asked for them not to be published. 
We would get in touch with the person and 
ask their views before we finally decided to 
reveal the information.

© Crown Copyright 2012Page 4



PROPOSALS FOR A PUBLIC AUDIT (WALES) BILL 

CONTENTS

Foreword by the Minister for Finance and Leader of the House 1

Introduction 2 

Background to the development of the Bill 3

Current Statutory Provision 4

Need for Legislation 6

Details of the draft Public Audit (Wales) Bill proposals 8

Part 1: National Public Audit Institutions 11

Part 2: Public Audit and Value for Money Functions 27

Part 3: Miscellaneous and General 44

Annex 1: Written Statement and Memorandum (October 2010) 48

Annex 2: Consultation Distribution List 55

Annex 3: Consultation Response Form 57

Page 5



Foreword by the Minister for Finance and Leader of the House  

Good governance, accountability and openness are vital to the proper and effective 
conduct of our public services. The people of Wales have a right to expect the 
highest standards from those in public office and to see their expectations met and 
sustained.  That is why I welcomed the First Minister’s Statement last July on the 
Legislative Programme for the Welsh Government wherein he announced the 
introduction of a Bill to improve the Assembly’s oversight of the Auditor General for 
Wales and to strengthen the accountability and transparency of that Office 

The draft Bill proposes statutory arrangements that will deal effectively with those 
problems, while safeguarding the Auditor General’s status and independence from 
the Assembly and the Welsh Government. The Bill will establish a new, corporate 
Wales Audit Office with seven members, five of which are to be appointed by the 
Assembly’s Public Accounts Committee. The Auditor General will automatically be a 
member and the chief executive of the new body and there will be an employee 
member. The new Wales Audit Office will be responsible for the corporate functions 
currently vested in the Auditor General and will also have a duty to monitor, and a 
power to advise, him or her. 

The draft Bill also proposes consolidating and simplifying, as far as practicable, 
numerous provisions relating to the statutory functions of the Auditor General to 
create a consistent body of law that will replace the scattered nature of existing 
legislation developed over time. 

The consultation will end on 15 May. All responses will be considered and the draft 
Bill reviewed in the light of them. It is my intention to formally introduce a Bill in the 
Assembly prior to its Summer Recess.

JANE HUTT AM 
Minister for Finance and Leader of the House

1Page 6



Introduction

1. On 12 July 2011, the First Minister made a Statement on the Welsh 
Government’s Legislative Programme in which he announced the Welsh 
Government’s intention to introduce a Bill, in the 2011-2012 session of the National 
Assembly for Wales (the Assembly), to establish arrangements for more effective 
accountability, governance and oversight of the Auditor General for Wales (AGW) 
and the AGW’s Office.

2. The Welsh Government therefore intends to introduce a Bill to establish the 
Wales Audit Office (WAO) as a corporate body with a range of functions; to make 
provision about the AGW; to clarify legislation applicable to the AGW’s financial audit 
and value for money etc, functions; and for connected purposes. This Bill will be 
called “The Public Audit (Wales) Bill”. 

3. The overarching purpose of the Bill is to provide for more open and effective 
governance of the AGW and the WAO while protecting and maintaining the AGW’s 
operational audit independence from the Welsh Government and the Assembly

4. This consultation document explains the background to and reasons for the 
Bill and what the Welsh Government considers it should contain. A draft of the Bill 
can be found on the Welsh Government website at: 
http://wales.gov.uk/consultations/improving/pawbill/?lang=en.  The Welsh 
Government wishes to know what individuals and organisations including those 
bodies currently audited or examined by the AGW think about the proposals in the 
draft Bill. This consultation document asks a number of questions on the content of 
the draft Bill on which comments would be welcome. Comments are also welcome 
on a suggestion that might warrant a further clause in the Bill in respect of 
sustainable development. The Welsh Government will then consider all the 
comments received and decide whether any amendments should be made to the 
draft Bill before it is introduced in the Assembly for scrutiny. 

2Page 7



Background to the Development of the Bill 

5. For some time the Welsh Government and Assembly Members (AMs) have 
had concerns about the management, governance and accountability arrangements 
relating to the AGW and the AGW’s Office.

6. The concerns include the ways in which the then AGW  undertook aspects of 
his duties, the lack of robust external accountability  and the way that  the then AGW 
worked with other bodies and applied  the public resources made available to him in 
support of his functions and the running of the WAO. In consequence, the Welsh 
Government began to explore the possibility of securing provision in a suitable UK 
Government Bill that would provide the Assembly with the legislative competence to 
introduce primary legislation, by an Act of the Assembly, enabling the Assembly to 
modernise and strengthen the governance and accountability arrangements for the 
AGW and the WAO.  The Welsh Government’s written statement and explanatory 
memorandum on its proposals to secure such provision were laid before to the 
Assembly 22 October 2010 (attached for information at Annex 1).

7. Subsequently, the legislative competence secured in the Budget 
Responsibility and National Audit Act 2011 (the 2011 Act), when read with the 
Assembly’s existing audit etc competence provision in Schedule 7 to the 
Government of Wales Act 2006 (the 2006 Act), enable the Assembly to pass primary 
legislation to reform the governance and accountability arrangements for the AGW 
and the WAO.

8. While that work was in hand, there were continuing concerns expressed by 
the Welsh Government, the Public Accounts Committee of the Assembly (PAC) and 
AMs relating to the actions of the then AGW whilst in office. Concerns included 
failures to prepare accounts for the WAO that complied fully with the required 
financial reporting standards, issues of propriety, and failure to uphold high 
standards of governance.

9. In March 2011 the PAC published its report on “Accounting, Governance and 
Propriety Issues at the Wales Audit Office”.  That report made a number of 
recommendations and suggestions to improve the governance and accountability of 
the AGW through Assembly legislation.  

10. The cross-party consensus for legislation in this area, the Labour Party’s
manifesto  commitment to “use our new powers to legislate for the Auditor General 
for Wales and the Wales Audit Office to be accountable to the National Assembly for 
Wales” and the Assembly’s  power to make primary legislation led to a proposal for a
Bill being included in the First Minister’s legislative programme,.

3Page 8



Current Statutory Position

11. Detailed provisions about the appointment and status of the AGW, the AGW’s 
staff, financial affairs and general powers of the AGW are set out in Part 5 of and 
Schedule 8 to the 2006 Act. The office of the AGW is a corporation sole1.   The WAO 
has no legal personality of its own, but is a collective term used to describe the AGW 
and the AGW’s staff.  The AGW is appointed by Her Majesty on the nomination of 
the Assembly.  The tenure of the AGW is governed by paragraph 2 of Schedule 8 to 
the 2006 Act. There is no express statutory provision that governs either the length 
of the appointment or the number of times that a person may hold that office but 
such provision is made in the terms and conditions of the AGW’s appointment.

12. The AGW appoints staff, sets their terms and conditions and has power to 
secure provision of services for assisting in the exercise of the AGW’s functions. 
Sums required for these purposes and other expenses are paid from the AGW’s 
budget, the estimate for which is considered by the PAC (which may modify it) in 
accordance with paragraph 12 of Schedule 8 to the 2006 Act. Then, under the 
Standing Orders of the Assembly, the estimate, modified or not, forms part of the 
overall budget motion moved annually in the Assembly (as required by section 125 
of the 2006 Act). 

13. The AGW is empowered in some cases, and required in others, to charge 
fees for auditing accounts and carrying out inspections and examinations, for 
example, into economy, efficiency and effectiveness.   In addition to any funds made 
available in an Assembly budget motion by virtue of section 120(1) and (2) of the 
2006 Act, certain provisions of enactments may authorise the AGW in some 
circumstances to retain receipts, for example, from fees charged for specific 
services. Where that is the case, for example, fees charged for the audits of local 
government bodies, the sums received by the AGW are retained and do not form 
part of the AGW’s budget estimate, cannot be scrutinised by the PAC, and do not 
feature as a component in the Assembly’s annual budget motion.

14. AGW also has power to borrow to meet a temporary excess of expenditure 
over income and is the Accounting Officer for the WAO.  

15. In the exercise of his functions, the AGW is not subject to the direction or 
control of the Assembly or the Welsh Government. It is, therefore, of significant 
importance that the responsibilities conferred on the AGW and the business of his or 
her office should be conducted in an economic, efficient and effective way and that 
the systems of governance and internal controls operate to the highest standards.

16. The powers in the 2006 Act combined with those conferred on the Assembly 
by provisions in the Act 2011, which amended the Subjects in Heading 14 (public 
administration) of Schedule 7 to the 2006 Act to include the “Auditor General for 
Wales”, enable the Assembly to pass legislation, by an Act of the Assembly, to 
modernise the governance and accountability arrangements relating to the WAO and 
the AGW. These powers do not allow the Assembly to make the AGW subject to the 

1
 A corporation sole is a technical legal concept. It is a corporate body/office which can hold property 

and which subsists even during occasions when there is no person holding that office (i.e. when the 
office is vacant).   

4Page 9



direction or control of the Assembly or the Welsh Government.  However, that 
restriction does not prevent the Assembly conferring functions relating to the AGW 
on an Assembly committee (new or existing) independent of the Welsh Government, 
and not chaired by an AM who is a member of a political group which has a 
government role in Wales.

5Page 10



Need For Legislation 

17. Arising from the concerns of Welsh Ministers, and AMs and evidence 
presented to the PAC, a number of weaknesses and failings relating to the actions of 
a former AGW whilst in office were identified. 

Accounting Issues 

18. Under paragraph 13 of Schedule 8 to the 2006 Act the AGW is required to 
prepare annual accounts in accordance with directions given by the Treasury 
including compliance with its Financial Reporting Manual (FRM). Under paragraph 
16 of Schedule 8 to the 2006 Act the AGW is the Accounting Officer, required to sign 
the accounts, take personal responsibility for their accuracy and compliance with the 
FRM. The AGW is also responsible for the financial management of the WAO 
including ensuring that transactions are regular, proper and that full regard is given 
to the need for value for money. 

19. At the behest of the current AGW the Comptroller and Auditor General 
examined  the accounts and accounting records of a former AGW and  confirmed 
that for the five years 2005-2010 his accounts did not comply with the FRM. It was 
found that  expenditure on early retirement settlements, his accrued pension 
entitlements and cash received from the public purse had not been fully accounted 
for, leading to difficulties in establishing how his expenditure and the expenditure of 
his office  reconciled to the amounts authorised by the Assembly.

20. To avoid or at least substantially reduce the risk of this being repeated it is 
necessary to change the legislation transferring the budget (as determined by the 
Assembly) from the direct sole responsibility of the AGW (as now) to a corporate 
WAO. To that end a corporate WAO would fund the AGW’s functions thereby 
providing the necessary separation of responsibilities, monitoring and oversight that 
is absent in the current arrangements.

Propriety Issues 

21. A former AGW engaged in criminal conduct using WAO computing equipment 
on both WAO and Assembly premises, pleaded guilty to the offences and was 
sentenced to eight months imprisonment in November 2010.

22. A report (January 2011) by the current AGW on the conduct of a former AGW 
alleges deliberate action on the part of the latter to conceal the true extent of an early 
retirement severance package for his Chief Operating Officer (COO) with reason to 
conclude that he wilfully excluded its nature and extent from his Audit Risk and 
Management Committee and senior AGW staff. The PAC concluded that he had 
misled the Assembly and that his actions, as the then AGW, amounted to 
misbehaviour for the purposes of paragraph 2(3) of Schedule 8 to the 2006 Act.  

23. During the term of office of a former AGW it is alleged that he to have 
authorised c £77,000 expenditure on training an expenses for himself and his COO 
but without any business case, personal development plans or other reason to justify 
the payments.  The PAC considered the amount of training and the lack of 

6Page 11



justification did not represent value for money and that the main beneficiaries of the 
money spent were himself and COO. 

24. To reduce the risk in the future that internal control systems could be 
overridden, the new legislation will provide for the WAO - rather than the AGW – to 
become the employer of all staff and for the WAO to have oversight responsibilities 
in respect of the AGW’s functions. In addition, the corporate WAO would have other 
responsibilities, for example, procuring IT, staff training and other services which 
would remove or substantially reduce the opportunity for any AGW to act improperly.

Governance 

25. The current AGW recognised early in his tenure the governance and 
accountability weaknesses he inherited and has taken action to remedy those 
shortcomings by strengthening his internal control systems and putting in place a 
number of regular review processes. Although these changes are welcome, their 
effectiveness is not consistent with accepted best practice:  the AGW’s three 
advisory committees (audit risk and management; resources; and remuneration) 
have no legal basis and provide no guarantee of institutional continuity; and 
members of the advisory committees are appointed by the AGW (with input from a 
nominee of the Chair of the PAC). 

26. To address those concerns relating to accounting, propriety and governance 
issues, to substantially reduce  the prospect of their reoccurrence  and to provide 
greater assurance to the Assembly, and the public, the Welsh Government proposes
changes  in this Bill which would: 

! fulfil the commitments made in public statements to reform and modernise
the governance of the AGW including the WAO; 

! establish a new corporate WAO whose membership will comprise of a 
majority of non-executive members appointed by the PAC; 

! set out a clear division of responsibilities between the functions of the new 
WAO and those of the new AGW; 

! make the new WAO the budget-holder with its entire annual income and 
expenditure estimate  subject to the approval of the Assembly; 

! require the new WAO and the new AGW to agree an annual plan of work; 

! require the new WAO to fund, on request, the new AGW’s functions 
providing the requests  are reasonable; 

! place a duty on the new WAO to monitor and a power advise the new 
AGW;

! enable the WAO to create committees (and sub-committees) and delegate 
its functions to them; 

! improve  transparency and accountability;  

! protect the new AGW’s independence and status; and 

! consolidate and simplify existing AGW related legislation.

7Page 12



Details of the Draft Public Audit (Wales) Bill Proposals 

Overview 

27. The overall intention of the Bill is to strengthen and improve the accountability 
and governance arrangements relating to the AGW, the WAO and, as appropriate, to 
consolidate, simplify and/or modify legislation applicable to the AGW’s audit and 
value for money etc functions, whilst protecting the AGW’s independence and status. 

28. To achieve those objectives the Bill will transfer employer, financial and other 
administrative functions from the current AGW and vest them in the new WAO which 
will report to and be scrutinised by the PAC. In turn the PAC will report to the 
Assembly. The Bill will retain the AGW’s independence from the Assembly and the 
Welsh Government and provide, as now, for the new AGW to be appointed by the 
Her Majesty on the recommendation of the Assembly and for the new AGW to 
continue as a corporation sole .

29. The main provisions in the Bill will include the establishment of the new WAO 
as a body corporate with 7 members. The majority will be non-executive members 
appointed by the Assembly’s PAC on merit through open and fair competition. The 
new AGW will automatically be the chief executive officer and a member of the new 
WAO and there will be one employee member appointed by the non-executive 
members of the new WAO.

30. The new WAO will be responsible for all the corporate-type functions currently 
vested in the AGW, the intention being to ensure that such powers would no longer 
rest solely in the hands of one individual. The new WAO will: have a duty to monitor 
and a power to advise the new AGW; employ staff; secure the provision of services; 
and hold property for the purposes of carrying out its functions and those of the new 
AGW.

31. The new WAO and the new AGW will be required to prepare an annual 
income and expenditure estimate for approval, with or without modifications, by the 
PAC. The PAC will be required to lay the estimate (modified or not) before the 
Assembly. The new WAO will be the budget-holder and its entire budget estimate 
once laid before the Assembly will be subject to the Assembly’s Annual Budget 
Motion procedure. The new WAO will also have responsibility for the charging and 
collection of fees income associated with the new AGW’s functions.

32. The new WAO will also be required, together with the new AGW, to produce 
an annual plan and both parties must have due regard to it. The annual plan will set 
out the intended programme of work, its cost and projected outcomes for each 
coming financial year.  At least twice a year, the new WAO and the new AGW will 
report on an interim basis to the PAC on the progress made against the plan.

33. The new AGW will have responsibility for his or her audit, examination and 
inspection etc functions. The new WAO will provide the resources for the new AGW 
to carry out his or her functions on the basis of due regard to the annual plan of 
work, and provided the requests for resources by the new AGW are reasonable. 

8Page 13



34. The Draft Bill will also clarify, simplify and consolidate, as far as is practicable, 
the legislation relating to the AGW’s audit, examination and inspection etc  functions 
to provide a far more consistent body of law that would replace the fragmented
statutory audit etc. provision that has developed over the years. 

35. As with all draft legislation technical changes will still need to be made (e.g. 
moving provisions around, amendments for consistency) prior to the Bill being 
introduced in the Assembly.

36. The principal powers of the Assembly relied on for this Bill are as set out in 
Part 1 of Schedule 7 to the Government of Wales Act 2006, as replicated below. 

Public administration
14

Public Services Ombudsman for Wales. [Auditor General for Wales.] Audit,
examination, regulation and inspection of auditable public authorities. Inquiries 
[in respect of matters in relation to which the Welsh Ministers, the First Minister or 
the Counsel General exercise functions]. Equal opportunities in relation to equal 
opportunity public authorities. Access to information held by open access public 
authorities.

The following are “auditable public authorities” and “equal opportunity public 
authorities”—
a. the Assembly, 
b. the Assembly Commission, 
c. the Welsh Assembly Government, 
d. persons who exercise functions of a public nature and in respect of whom 
the Welsh Ministers exercise functions, 
e. persons who exercise functions of a public nature and at least half of the 
cost of whose functions in relation to Wales are funded (directly or indirectly) by 
the Welsh Ministers, and 
f. persons established by enactment and having power to issue a precept or 
levy.
The following are “open access public authorities”— 
a. the Assembly, 
b. the Assembly Commission, 
c. the Welsh Assembly Government, and 
d. authorities which are Welsh public authorities, within the meaning of the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 (c 36).
Exception—
Regulation of the profession of auditor.

37. The Welsh Government will, during the consultation and before the Bill is 
introduced, engage with the Wales Office (and, if necessary, other UK Government 
departments) to discuss in detail whether all of the proposed provisions in the draft 
Bill are within the competence of the Assembly. The Welsh Government is of the 
view that there are respectable legal arguments that the draft Bill is within 
competence. The Welsh Government, however, welcomes views on this matter.

9Page 14



38. In some cases provisions of Assembly Bills require the consent of the 
Secretary of State in order to be within competence. In addition, the Secretary of 
State has power by order under section 150 of the 2006 Act to make provision 
consequential on Assembly Acts – e.g. to make changes to matters that are non-
devolved that may be necessary in consequence of changes brought about by the 
Assembly Act in question relating to devolved matters.   

39. There are a number of instances in existing legislation (that are being restated 
in this Bill) of criminal offences being created where it is a defence to the charge for 
the defendant to prove that he or she had reasonable excuse. To avoid any human 
rights issues in this Bill we have ensured that in each such case there is provision so 
that if the defendant adduces evidence of a reasonable excuse the burden will then 
shift to the prosecution to prove that the person did not have such an excuse. In 
other words the defendant will no longer have to prove that he or she had such an 
excuse; the defendant will only need to raise sufficient evidence of such an excuse 
for the burden then to fall on the state to disprove that.

40. This part of the consultation paper provides details of the proposals in the 
draft Public Audit (Wales) Bill and asks questions about some of its key provisions. It 
also seeks views on an additional matter that might be included in the Bill. A 
complete list of the questions is provided at the end of this document (Annex 3 on 
page 56). A full copy of the Draft Bill is available on the Welsh Government website 
at http://wales.gov.uk/consultations/improving/pawbill/?lang=en

41. The Bill is divided into Parts, then Chapters, then clauses.  This part of the 
consultation paper follows the structure of the Draft Bill, but where a clause 
introduces a schedule, that schedule is considered under the relevant clause. 

Clause 1:  Overview   

42. This clause provides an overview of principal provisions of the Bill and is not 
intended to have any legal effect.

10Page 15



Part 1 - National Public Audit Institutions 

Chapter 1: Auditor General for Wales 

43. This Chapter sets out the arrangements for continuing the office of the Auditor 
General for Wales (the new AGW) and related matters including appointment, 
tenure; resignation or removal from office; the way in which a person to temporarily 
exercise the functions of an AGW is to be appointed; employment etc of a former 
AGW; the status of the new AGW; disqualification; and the arrangements for his/her 
remuneration.

44. Some of the existing provisions, notably in Schedule 8 to the Government of 
Wales Act 2006 (the2006 Act), about the current AGW’s appointment, tenure (but 
only in respect of the powers of Her Majesty to relieve or remove an AGW from 
office), independence and status cannot be changed as the legislative competence 
of the Assembly does not permit that. Where that is the case, the effect of the 
provisions in the 2006 Act have been restated in the Bill. 

Clause 2: Office of the Auditor General for Wales

45. This clause provides for the office of the new AGW to continue and for the 
AGW’s appointment to be made by Her Majesty on the nomination of the Assembly, 
provided the Assembly is satisfied that it has consulted such bodies that appear to 
represent the interests of local government bodies in Wales. The new AGW will hold 
office for 7 years and will not be eligible for reappointment. 

Question 1: What are your views on the new AGW holding office for 7 years?  Is 
this too long, too short or reasonable? 

Question 2: Do you agree that a person can only be AGW once? 

Clause 3: Resignation or removal 

46. This clause sets out the process for the resignation or removal of the new 
AGW; it closely follows existing provisions in paragraph 2 of Schedule 8 to the 2006 
Act.

Clause 4: Employment etc. of former Auditor General

47. This provision provides for restrictions on a person who ceases to hold the 
office of AGW. The restrictions relate to offices, employments and services that it is 
considered would be inappropriate for a person who has ceased to be the AGW to 
take up or provide. The aim is to avoid any possible conflict of interest or perception 
of such a conflict when the person is AGW – e.g. to avoid the situation where an 
AGW nearing the end of his or her term of office carries out his or her functions 
leniently in respect of a body to which he or she may be appointed upon ceasing to 
be AGW.

Question 3: What are your views on placing restrictions on the offices, 
employments and services a person can hold once they cease to be AGW? 

11Page 16



Question 4: Do you agree that two years is an appropriate length of time to apply 
these restrictions? 

Clause 5:  Status etc.

48. The office of the new AGW is to continue as a corporation sole.

49. The new AGW  is not be regarded as a servant or agent of the Crown  or as 
enjoying any status, immunity or privilege of the Crown  except that the new AGW  is 
to be regarded as a Crown servant for the purposes of the Official Secrets Act 1989.

Clause 6: Disqualification 

50. A person will be unable to be (or continue to be) the AGW if he or she holds a 
disqualifying office i.e. any office or position to which a person may be appointed or 
recommended or nominated for appointment by or on behalf of the Crown, the 
Assembly or the National Assembly for Wales Commission (the Assembly 
Commission); member of the Assembly, House of Commons or House of Lords, the 
Scottish Parliament, the Northern Ireland Assembly or an employee of the new 
WAO.

51. The purpose of these provisions is to maintain the independence of the new 
AGW in respect of the bodies that the new AGW audits or examines. It is also 
considered that being the new AGW and at the same time a member of any 
legislature in England, Wales, Scotland or Northern Ireland would not be appropriate.  

Clause 7: Remuneration

52. Before the appointment of a new AGW is made, the remuneration 
arrangements relating to that appointment are to be settled by the PAC Chair after 
consulting the First Minister and the Chair of the Assembly Commission.

53. Consultation will enable the PAC Chair to obtain a wider view on the 
appropriateness of the proposed remuneration arrangements.  The arrangements 
may cover salary and other benefits, including provision of and payments towards 
pension and may be revised from to time, but they will not include any performance –
based element. Amounts payable will be charged on the Welsh Consolidated Fund 
(WCF) i.e. paid from that Fund rather than from monies voted annually by the 
Assembly’. This is designed to further shield the independence of the office of AGW 
from overt political influence.  

Question 5: Do you consider the procedure for settling the remuneration 
arrangements fair? 

Chapter 2: Wales Audit Office 

54. The overall purpose of Chapter 2 is to establish the new WAO as a corporate 
body, accountable to the PAC and the Assembly; for the new WAO to have a range 
of functions; and to provide for the effective governance of the new AGW.

12Page 17



Clause 8 and Schedule 1: Incorporation of the new WAO  

55. This clause and Schedule 1 will establish a body corporate, to be known as 
the Wales Audit Office (y Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru in Welsh), to exercise in relation 
to Wales the functions conferred on it by the proposals made in the Bill on 
introduction. The new WAO is not to be a Welsh Government Sponsored Body.

Question 6: What are your views on the establishment of the Wales Audit Office as 
a body corporate? 

Schedule 1, paragraphs 1 and 3: Membership and Status

56 The Welsh Government’s intention in establishing the new WAO as a 
corporate body is that it should not be too large. The new WAO will have 7 members. 
They are to be 5 persons who are not employees of the new WAO (“the 
non-executive members”), the new AGW (who will automatically become a member) 
and 1 employee of the new WAO (“the employee member”).  

57. Neither the new WAO nor any of its members or employees of the new WAO 
are to be regarded as the servant or agent of the Crown or as enjoying any status, 
immunity or privilege of the Crown, and the new WAO’s property is not to be 
regarded as property of or held on behalf of the Crown. The exception to this is that 
members of the new WAO are to be regarded as Crown servants for the purposes of 
the Official Secrets Act 1989.

Question 7: Do you agree that the membership of the new WAO should comprise 7 
members?

Question 8: What are your views on the composition of the new WAO? 

Schedule 1, paragraphs 2, 4 to 6: Appointment of non-executive members and 
the chair of the WAO and reappointments.

58. The Assembly’s PAC will appoint each non-executive member of the new 
WAO, on merit on the basis of fair and open competition (Schedule 1,paragraph 2)

59. An appointment will be for no more than 3 years and no one can be appointed 
as a member of the new WAO more than twice. 

60. One of the non-executive members of the new WAO is to chair it.  It will be for 
the PAC to table and move a motion for the appointment of the Chair of the new 
WAO in the Assembly and to do so the PAC must have consulted the Chair of the 
Assembly Commission and the First Minister. The purpose of consulting the Chair of 
the Assembly Commission is to obtain a range of views on a non-party political basis 
about the appointment; the purpose of consulting the First Minister is to obtain the 
Welsh Government’s view on the same.

61. An appointment of a new WAO Chair is to be for 3 years and the same person 
cannot be appointed as Chair more than twice. An initial appointment as Chair of the 

13Page 18



new WAO may be extended by the Assembly on a motion tabled and moved by the 
PAC Chair having consulted the Chair of the Assembly’s Commission and the First 
Minister.  An extension of an appointment will count as a separate appointment for 
the purposes of: 

! the limit on the number of times a person may be appointed as 
Chair of the new WAO; 

! remuneration arrangements; and 

! the setting of terms and conditions, for example restrictions on the 
offices etc that may be held during and after holding office as a non-
executive member of the new WAO. 

62. The other non-executive members are to be appointed by the PAC following 
the procedures mentioned in paragraph 58 above.   When there is a vacancy 
amongst the non-executive members the PAC will make the appointment(s) again on 
merit on the basis of fair and open competition. 

63. A non-executive member is to hold and vacate office as a member or as Chair 
of the new WAO in accordance with the terms of his or her appointment.

Question 9: Do you agree with the appointment and re-appointment provisions for 
the Chair and other non-executive members of the new WAO?

Question 10: Do you consider the non-executive members’ initial term of office of 
up to three years to be sufficient?   If not please give reasons. 

Question 11: Should non-executive members including the Chair be eligible to 
serve more than two terms? 

Schedule 1, paragraph 7: Non- executive members and Chair of WAO: 
Remuneration arrangements 

64. The PAC Chair, having consulted the Chair of the Assembly Commission and 
the First Minister, may make remuneration arrangements in relation to the Chair of 
the new WAO and the sums payable to that person are to be charged on and paid 
out of the WCF i.e. by the same method used for remunerating the new AGW (see 
paragraphs 52 and 53) and for the same reasons as stated there.

65. The PAC may make remuneration arrangements for any other non-executive 
member with the sums payable to those members paid by the new WAO. 

66. The remuneration arrangements for the Chair and the other non-executive 
members of the new WAO may include provision for salaries, fees, travelling and 
subsistence and other allowances and benefits but no pension.  To avoid any 
potential of compromising the independence of the new WAO Chair and the other 
non-executive members, no element of their remuneration arrangements is to be 
performance-based.

14Page 19



Question 12: What are your views on the remuneration arrangements for the Chair 
and the other non-executive members of the new WAO? 

Schedule 1, paragraph 8: Non- executive members and WAO Chair: Other 
terms of appointment  

67. The PAC may determine other terms and conditions applicable to the non-
executive members of the new WAO including its Chair. To avoid potential conflicts 
of interest or compromise, the terms may include restrictions on the offices and other 
positions they can hold or contractual and other arrangements they may wish to 
enter during their term of appointment, and for a period of up to two years after they 
cease to hold office. 

Question 13: What are your views the PAC being able to place restrictions on the 
Chair and the non-executive members of the WAO during their term of office and 
afterwards for a period of up to two years?  Do you consider two years enough? 

Schedule 1, paragraph 9: Non-executive member and WAO Chairs: 
Consultation

68. Before setting the remuneration arrangements and any other terms of 
appointment, and with the purpose of obtaining broader insight to such terms, the 
PAC or its Chair (as the case may be) must consult any person with oversight of 
public appointments as the PAC or its Chair (as the case may be) considers 
appropriate.

Schedule 1, paragraphs 10 and 11:   Termination of appointments 

69. The Chair of the new WAO may resign from that office by giving written notice 
to the PAC Chair and that appointment ends when the resignation is accepted. Any 
other non-executive member of the new WAO may resign by giving written notice to 
the PAC and the appointment will cease when the resignation is accepted.  

70. Paragraph11 (1) sets out the circumstances under which the PAC may 
terminate the appointment of any non-executive member by giving the member 
written notice.

71. The Assembly may terminate the appointment of the Chair of the new WAO 
on a motion tabled and moved by the PAC Chair  (having consulted the Chair of the 
Assembly Commission and the First Minister) if the new WAO Chair: 

! has failed to comply with the terms of his/her appointment; or  

! is unwilling to carry out the functions of the Chair of the new WAO. 

72. The removal of the new WAO Chair from that office, on either or both of those 
grounds, will not automatically remove him or her from being a non-executive 
member of the new WAO 

15Page 20



Question 14: Are there any other grounds on which non-executive members or the 
Chair should be removed from office? 

Schedule 1, paragraph 12: Additional remuneration of the AGW

73. The new WAO may make additional remuneration arrangements for the new 
AGW in respect of allowances and other benefits to cover expenses necessarily and 
properly incurred by the new AGW in his or her capacity as a member of and chief 
executive of the new WAO.  Any such payments will be paid by the new WAO.  

Schedule 1, paragraphs 13 to 18: Employee member of the new WAO 

74 The employee-member is to be appointed by the non-executive members of 
the new WAO. The purpose of this appointment is to bring employee experience to 
the board of the new WAO.

75. Where there is a vacancy the new AGW must recommend a person for 
appointment to the non-executive members who must either appoint that person; or 
appoint another person of their choosing. 

76. The non-executive members are to determine the terms of  the employee 
member’s appointment and may apply other terms including restrictions on offices or 
positions etc that the employee member may hold while in office or, for a maximum 
of 2 years after ceasing to be a member of the new WAO.

77. The non-executive members may make remuneration arrangements for the 
employee member but only in respect of allowances and other benefits necessarily 
and properly incurred as an employee member as he or she will continue to be paid 
as an employee of the new WAO. The employee member’s term of office will not be 
regarded as a break in service of employment by the new WAO. 

78. An employee member is to hold and vacate office in accordance with the 
terms of his or her appointment and will automatically cease to be an employee 
member of the new WAO if he or she resigns or ceases to be employed by the new 
WAO. The non-executive members may terminate the appointment of an employee 
member on the same grounds as those for the non-executive members (see 
paragraphs 69 to 71). 

Question 15: What are your views on the appointment of an employee-member of 
the new WAO?  Do you agree with the proposed way in which this person is to be 
appointed?

Schedule 1, paragraph 19: Employees 

79. The new WAO is to have a power to employ and pay its staff  (who will not be 
civil servants) on such terms as it may consider appropriate provided the recruitment 
and selection procedures of its staff and their employment terms are broadly in line 
with those of the members of staff of the Welsh Government (who are civil servants). 

16Page 21



80. The WAO may include amongst its employees appropriately qualified auditors 
to assist the AGW with the exercise of his or her audit etc. functions.

81. Persons who wish to be (or continue to be) employees of the new WAO will 
not be able to also hold any office or position to which a person may be appointed or 
recommended or nominated for appointment, by or on behalf of the Crown or the 
Assembly or the Assembly Commission. The Welsh Government will ensure that it 
consults with the AGW and representatives of the employees of the AGW in order to 
reach a view as to whether these restrictions should apply to employees of the 
current AGW who transfer to and become employees of the new WAO if this Bill is 
enacted and comes into force. 

82. Employees of the new WAO will not be regarded as the servants or agents of 
the Crown or enjoying any status, immunity or privilege of the Crown but will be 
taken as Crown servants for the purposes of the Official Secrets Act 1989. 

Question 16: Do you agree that the recruitment and selection procedures and 
employment terms for WAO staff should broadly follow those of the staff of the 
Welsh Government? 

83. The new WAO will be required to make payments in respect of 
superannuation benefits and their associated .administration costs. 

Schedule 1, paragraphs 20 to 22: Procedural Rules

84. The new WAO must make internal rules to regulate its procedures. The rules 
must set a quorum for any meeting of the new WAO and must provide that in all 
circumstances a quorum cannot be met unless a majority of the members present 
are non-executive members. Subject to that, the rules may provide for different 
quorums to apply in different circumstances. 

85. The new WAO may establish committees and sub-committees and make 
rules for regulating them. An employee of the new WAO, other than the employee 
member of the new WAO, may serve as a committee or sub-committee member. A 
person who is neither an employee member of the new WAO nor an employee of it 
may be a member of a committee or sub-committee of the new  WAO  but only if the 
committee or sub-committee does not have any functions of the new WAO delegated 
to it.

Schedule 1, paragraphs 23 and 24: Powers and Validity

86. The new WAO will be able to do anything (including holding and disposing of 
property, land and interests in land) which supports the carrying out of its functions 
(including its functions with respect to the new AGW) and the validity of anything 
done by it, its members or any committee or sub-committee of it will not be affected 
by any vacancy or a defective appointment. 

17Page 22



Schedule 1, paragraph 25: Delegation of Functions 

87. Subject to certain restrictions, the new WAO may delegate its functions to any 
of its members, employees or committees or persons providing services to the new 
WAO or for the new AGW. A committee of the new WAO may delegate any of its 
functions (including functions delegated to it) to a sub-committee. The delegation of 
a function does not affect the responsibility of the new WAO for the exercise of the 
function The new WAO’s functions  that cannot  be delegated are the:

! estimate of its income and expenditure for each financial year;

! appointment of a person to temporarily exercise the AGW’s functions;

! making of rules for regulating its procedures; 

! recommendation for the appointment of its auditor;

! preparation of its annual plan; and 

! preparation of its interim and annual reports.  

Schedule 1, paragraph 26: Provision of Services

88. The purpose of this paragraph is to ensure that the new WAO can buy in 
services that it may need and the expert audit etc services that the new AGW may 
need to carry out his or her functions. It enables the new WAO to provide services to 
and receive services from a relevant authority, as defined, and also enables the new 
WAO and a relevant authority, a qualified auditor or an accountancy body to make 
arrangements to co-operate with and give assistance to each other (including by and 
to the new AGW). The new WAO will be able to make such arrangements on terms 
agreed with suppliers but if the new WAO imposes a charge for its or the new AGW’s 
services that charge may only be imposed in accordance with the scheme of 
charges under clause 22. 

Question 17: What are your views on the powers under Schedule 1, paragraph 26 
in relation to the provision of services. Are these powers wide enough?  What else 
should be added? 

Schedule 1, paragraph 27: WAO Accounts 

89. The PAC will have the power to appoint the new AGW or some other person 
as accounting officer for the new WAO  The accounting officer must for each 
financial year keep proper accounts and records, prepare and sign the statement of 
accounts of the new WAO in accordance with directions given by the Treasury. The 
Treasury directions may include directions to prepare accounts relating to the 
financial affairs and transactions of persons other than the new WAO and the person 
appointed as accounting officer will have such other functions as the PAC may 
decide.

Question 18: Should the PAC have a duty to appoint the accounting officer to the 
new WAO? 

18Page 23



Schedule 1, paragraphs 28 and 29: Audit of the WAO

90. Subject to the approval of the PAC, the appointment, terms and conditions of 
the new WAO’s auditor are to be determined by the new WAO.  That is a departure 
from the present arrangements where the PAC is solely responsible for appointing 
the auditor of the current AGW and his office. By placing the new WAO on a 
statutory basis, giving it a corporate identity, vesting it with range of significant 
responsibilities in managing its own affairs, and making it accountable to the PAC 
and the Assembly, the revised approach is considered to be more suited to the 
proposals in this Bill. 

91. The auditor must fulfil certain eligibility requirements and on appointment will 
be expected to follow the standards and principles of an expert provider of 
accounting and auditing services. The new WAO’s accounts must be submitted to 
the auditor by the Chair of the WAO no later than 5 months after the end of the 
financial year to which they relate. On completing the audit, the auditor must certify 
the accounts and submit them, with the auditor’s report on them, to the PAC and the 
PAC must lay them before the Assembly no later than 4 months after the accounts 
have been submitted. The auditor will also have the power to conduct economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness examinations with which the new AGW and/or the new 
WAO have used resources in discharging their functions and for the auditor to report 
findings to the PAC.  In turn the PAC must lay any report on the result of the 
auditor’s value for money examinations before the Assembly.

Question 19: Should the PAC approve the appointment, terms and conditions of 
the new WAO’s auditor?   

Schedule 1, paragraph 30: Documentary evidence 

92. The new WAO, rather than the new AGW, is to have a corporate seal,  
because  it will be the  new WAO that employs staff, holds property and secures the 
provision of services to enable the new AGW to exercise his/her functions. The 
application of the seal, so that documents may be received in evidence, is to be 
authenticated by a member of the new WAO or an authorised employee of the new 
WAO.

Clause 9: Efficiency

93. The new WAO is to be under a duty to aim to carry out its functions efficiently 
and cost-effectively. While there is no mechanism for enforcement, cases of 
significant failure to comply could lead to a challenge by way of judicial review. In 
addition, exercising the duty would be a matter that the auditor of the new WAO may 
have regard to when examining the ways in which the new WAO has used its 
resources, and taken into account when the members of the new WAO are held to 
account by the PAC and/or the Assembly.

Clause 10:  Expenditure 

94. At present the statutory process for establishing the estimate of the current 
AGW’s income and expenses and the setting of that budget is set out in the 2006 

19Page 24



Act. Under the Assembly’s Standing Order 20, the estimate is laid before the 
Assembly (with or without modifications made by the PAC), considered, included in 
the Annual Budget Motion and then agreed by the Assembly (or not as the case may 
be). But under  paragraph 9(3) and (4) of Schedule 8 to the 2006 Act, .the current 
AGW may retain fees earned  through the exercise of functions related to local 
government in Wales and apply the proceeds without the need for that to be covered 
in the  Annual Budget Motion.

95. Paragraphs 12(5) and (6) of Schedule 8 to the 2006 Act prevent the PAC 
considering or modifying that part of the estimate of the current AGW which relates 
to income and expenses in respect of the audit etc. of local government bodies in 
Wales. The reason  for this and also perhaps the paragraph 9 (3) and (4) provision, 
was to establish and maintain a degree of separation between, at the time, the 
advent of the Assembly under the Government of Wales Act 1998 and 
democratically elected local government. Thereafter, when local government audit 
was brought within the overall responsibility of the current AGW by the Public Audit 
(Wales) Act 2004, the concern may have been that the Assembly, as a statutory 
corporate body, consisted of both the ‘legislature’ and the ‘executive’. Therefore, it 
was not seen as appropriate that the ‘executive’ could consider and modify the 
current AGW’s estimate so far as that applied to his functions in respect of local 
government in Wales.

96. The intention of clause 10 and clauses 13 to 15   is that the responsibility for 
seeking and allocating resources enabling the new AGW to exercise his or her audit 
etc. functions are to be shared between the new AGW and the new WAO with the 
latter being the budget-holder for the purposes of its functions and those of the new 
AGW. The intention behind making the new WAO the budget-holder is to remove 
from the office of AGW sole responsibility for such matters and so address some of 
the weaknesses in the governance structure brought to light during and after the 
term of office of a former AGW.  Furthermore, with the separation of legislature and 
executive under the 2006 Act, the PAC and the Assembly are to have full power to 
consider all of the estimate of the income and expenditure of the new WAO including 
the elements relating to local government. The provisions of Schedule 8 to the 2006 
Act enabling the AGW to retain fee income in respect of much of the AGW’s local 
government functions will be repealed. All fee income will be required to be paid 
back into the WCF except where the Assembly has agreed in the Annual Budget 
Motion that fee income may be retained by the new WAO and applied for specified 
purposes.

97. For each financial year the Chair of the new WAO and the new AGW are to 
jointly prepare an estimate of all the income and expenditure of the new WAO which 
must include, in particular, the resources needed for the new AGW’s functions. The 
new WAO will be designated as a “relevant person” for the purposes of sections 125 
to 128 of the 2006 Act (sums to be paid out of the WCF by budget resolution of the 
Assembly) instead of, as now, the AGW.

98. Clause 10 provides that the Chair of the new WAO and the new AGW must 
jointly submit an estimate for each financial year to the PAC at least 5 months before 
the start of the financial year to which it relates.  The PAC is to review the estimate 
and lay it before the Assembly with any modifications the PAC considers 

20Page 25



appropriate. Before laying an estimate before the Assembly with modifications the 
PAC will be required to consult the Chair of the new WAO and the new AGW and 
take into account any representations they may make.  The estimate (modified or 
otherwise) will then form part of the Annual Budget Motion under Standing Order 20 
of the Assembly’s Standing Orders. 

Question 20: Do you agree with the proposal that the PAC considers the estimate 
and that it forms part of the Annual Budget Motion? 

Clause 11: Borrowing  

99. The new WAO, rather than the new AGW, is to have a power to borrow 
money in sterling, by way of overdraft or otherwise, to be applied for the purpose of 
meeting a temporary excess of expenditure over sums available to meet it.  The 
AGW is not to have the power to borrow money. 

Clause 12:  Annual Plan

100. This clause proposes that the new WAO and the new AGW, before the 
beginning of each financial year, must agree an annual plan for that year.   The 
annual plan is to set out the new AGW’s and the new WAO’s work programmes for 
the year, the budget available or expected to be available to the new WAO in year 
and how those resources are to be applied to their work programmes. The Annual 
Plan must also include the maximum amount of resources that it is expected will be 
allocated by the new WAO to the new AGW for the purpose of the new AGW’s work 
programme. The clause also defines what the new AGW’s and the new WAO’s work 
programmes are to mean. 

101. Because the Welsh Government does not wish there to be any incursion on 
the independence of the new AGW in respect of his or her complete discretion to 
exercise his or her functions, neither the Assembly nor the PAC is to have a role in 
approving the annual plan and there is a particular procedure (see below) for setting 
out in the annual plan the expected maximum amount of resources to be available to 
the new AGW. But the PAC will have a role in considering and, if it considers it 
appropriate, modifying the new WAO’s and the new AGW’s annual financial estimate 
and the new WAO’s entire budget will be subject to approval in the Annual Budget 
Motion. The totality of the Assembly approved  budget for the new WAO will 
underpin the programmes of work set out in the annual plan. 

Question 21: What are your views on the PAC having a power to scrutinise and/or 
approve the annual plan with or without modifications? 

Question 22: What are your views on the PAC being empowered to lay the annual 
plan before the Assembly, and the Assembly being enabled to approve it with or 
without modifications? 

Clause 13:  Annual Plan: resources to be allocated to the Auditor General 

102. This clause sets out the procedure for the new AGW and the new WAO to 
agree, in the annual plan, the anticipated maximum resources anticipated for 

21Page 26



allocation to the new AGW. This procedure is designed to respect the independence 
of the new AGW so far as practicable within the new system for allocation of 
resources. The new AGW is to submit to the new WAO a statement setting out: 

! his or her work programme for the year ; 

! his or her estimate of  the resources needed to carry out that work; and 

! the maximum amount of resources that the new AGW anticipates will be 
required to do the work. 

103. The new WAO may either agree the new AGW’s statement and incorporate 
its content into the annual plan or reject the statement or any part of it. The new 
WAO may only reject the statement if it or any part of it is unreasonable, in which 
case the new WAO will ask the new AGW to submit an amended statement. The test 
of reasonableness is intended to be an objective test.

Question 23: What are your views on the proposed method of determining the 
anticipated maximum amount of resources to be allocated to the new AGW by the 
new WAO? 

Clause 14: Annual plan: National Assembly procedure 

104. This clause will provide that the new AGW and the Chair of the new WAO will 
be required to submit the plan to the PAC and lay it before the Assembly. The PAC 
is to be required to publish the annual plan.

Clause 15: Annual Plan: Effect 

105. Neither the new WAO nor the new AGW are to be bound by the annual plan
but they will each have a duty  to have due regard to it in the carrying out of their 
functions including but not limited to the provision of resources to the new AGW 
under clause 16. 

106. The annual plan is set before the beginning of the financial year and the 
intention is that it will not be amended. Reporting will be against the annual plan as 
set showing deviations from the plan (if any). As such it would be too rigid to bind the 
new WAO and new AGW to the plan but in all they do they must have due regard to 
their original annual plan of work for the financial year. Due regard means that they 
must give the annual plan the appropriate weight in all the circumstances. 
Consequently, if nothing changes the expectation will be that the plan will be 
followed. If an urgent matter arises that was not foreseen at the time of setting the 
annual plan then the new WAO and new AGW must have due regard to, the work 
programmes in the annual plan and the resources allocated for that, when deciding 
whether to deviate from the annual plan to deal with the urgent matter that has 
arisen.

Clause 16: Provision of resources to the Auditor General 

107. This clause proposes that the new WAO, as the budget-holder, is to be 
responsible for providing resources to the new AGW so that he or she can carry out 

22Page 27



his or her functions, in particular, employing staff to assist the new AGW; securing 
services from any person (e.g. external audit or tax services); holding property or 
documents or other data; and keeping records to assist the new AGW in carrying out 
his or her functions. 

108. Resources will be released to the new AGW, on request, provided what is to 
be done and its cost are identified. The new WAO may only refuse a request if it is 
unreasonable and under clause 15, both parties are to have due regard to the 
anticipated maximum amount of available resources (for the new AGW’s functions) 
as set by the annual plan, The test of reasonableness is intended to be an objective 
test.

Question 24: Do you consider the approach to the release of resources for the new 
AGW’s functions to be appropriate?

Clause 17 and Schedule 2: Relationship with the Auditor General

109. Clause 17(1) provides that the new AGW is to be the chief executive of the 
new WAO but not an employee of it. There is no specific provision in the Bill that 
gives the chief executive any additional powers or duties over and above being a 
member of the new WAO although it is possible that he or she could be given 
specific roles within the procedural rules of or delegations set by the new WAO. 

Schedule 2, paragraph 1: WAO to monitor and provide advice 

110. A further element of the new governance and accountability arrangements for 
the new AGW is to ensure that the new WAO not only holds the budget and provides 
the resources for the new AGW but also monitors and advises the new AGW. To that 
end this paragraph will: place a duty on the new WAO, in such manner as it 
considers appropriate, to monitor the exercise of new AGW’s functions; empower the 
new WAO to give advice to the new AGW on his or her functions; and place a duty 
on the new AGW to have regard to any such advice.

Question 25: What are your views on the new WAO monitoring and advising the 
new AGW? 

Schedule 2, paragraph 2:  Delegation of the functions of the AGW to the WAO 

111. This paragraph is similar to paragraph 8 of Schedule 8 to the 2006 Act with 
some modifications. The provision will enable any function of the new AGW to be 
carried out by an employee of or person providing services to the new WAO 
(including those providing services for the new AGW), provided the employee or 
person is authorised to do so in a scheme of delegation made by the new AGW.

112. Any scheme of delegation can only be made or have effect if the new WAO 
approves it. 

113. Any function of the new AGW may be carried out jointly with an employee or 
person (providing services to the WAO) authorised under a scheme but any 

23Page 28



delegation does not stop the new AGW from doing anything personally nor does it 
affect the responsibility of the new AGW on whose behalf the function is carried out. 

Question 26: Should the new WAO approve the new AGW’s scheme of 
delegation?

Schedule 2, paragraph 3:  Reports 

114. One of the ways in which the new WAO and the new AGW are to be made 
more accountable to the Assembly and more transparent, is through the scrutiny of 
their actions in year and at the year-end.  Clauses 12 to 15 set out the arrangements 
relating to the annual plan of the new AGW and the new WAO; Following on from 
that ,the intention of paragraph 3 of Schedule 2  is for the PAC and the Assembly  to 
receive these reports, and for the PAC to consider and report publically on them and, 
therefore, on the exercise of functions of the new AGW and the new WAO on a 
regular basis   

115. The Chair of the new WAO and the new AGW must, as soon as practicable, 
after the end of each financial year, jointly prepare a report on the carrying out during 
that year of the functions of the new WAO and the new AGW. The intention is that 
the annual report will contain information on how far during the financial year there 
has been compliance with or divergence from the annual plan and use of resources. 
The annual report may also contain any other matters that the Chair of the new WAO 
and new AGW consider appropriate.

116. The Chair of the new WAO and new AGW will be required jointly to submit the 
annual report to the PAC which is to publish it and the new WAO and new AGW 
must lay it before the Assembly. 

117. In addition, the Chair of the new WAO and the new AGW will have to jointly 
submit ‘interim’ reports to the PAC. These reports will cover the same matters as set 
out in paragraph xxx above save that they will cover progress made to the date 
against (and divergence (if any) from) the annual plan. The PAC is not to be under a 
duty to publish the interim reports but the new WAO and new AGW must  lay interim 
reports before the Assembly.

118. Interim reports are to be submitted to the PAC twice within each financial 
year. It will be for the PAC to determine, from time to time, the dates by which such 
reports are to be submitted to it.

119. The PAC is to consider, in public session, each annual and interim report 
received by it and must as soon as reasonably practicable following receipt of such a 
report, lay a report before the Assembly setting out the PAC’s findings in relation to 
it.

Question 27: What are your views on the new AGW and the new WAO being 
required to prepare interim and annual reports? 

Question 28: What are your views on the PAC having a scrutiny role in relation to 
these reports? 

24Page 29



Schedule 2, paragraph 4:  Documents and information 

120. This paragraph will provide that any document or information which a person 
must or may provide to the new AGW may also be provided to the new WAO. This is 
intended to support the responsibility to be placed on the new WAO to receive and 
hold documents and information for the new AGW and to maintain records. The 
paragraph will also provide that the new WAO is responsible for complying with the 
requirements of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and the Environmental 
Information Regulations 2004. 

Clause 17 and Part 2 of Schedule 2, paragraphs 5 to14: Exercise of the 
functions of the AGW temporarily by another person

121. At present if there is a vacancy in the office of the current AGW or that person 
becomes incapable or unwilling to carry out the functions of the AGW, there is no 
provision for a person to be appointed temporarily to exercise the functions of an 
AGW. Instead reliance has hitherto been placed on an existing AGW to have 
authorised, under paragraph 8 of Schedule 8 to the 2006 Act, a member of his/her 
staff to exercise the AGW’s functions. That is considered to be less than satisfactory 
so this clause and Part 2 of Schedule 2 set out certain circumstances in which the 
new WAO, with the express agreement of the Chair of the PAC, may designate an 
employee of the WAO to temporarily exercise the functions of the AGW. The 
circumstances are: 

! the office of the current AGW is vacant; 

! the appointed AGW is unwilling to discharge the functions of the office; 

! the WAO and the PAC Chair consider that the appointed AGW is unable to 
discharge the functions of the office.

122. A designation in respect such a circumstance may last for a period of up to 6 
months and with the agreement of the WAO and the PAC Chair a designation could 
be extend for a further period of up to 6 months.  When a person is designated or the 
designation is extended, the WAO Chair will be required, in each case, to lay a 
statement before the Assembly giving the reason for the designation, the identity of 
the person designated, the length of time for which that person has been designated 
and that the PAC Chair is in agreement.

Question 29: Do you agree with the arrangements proposed for the designation of 
a person to temporarily exercise the functions of the AGW? 

Clauses 18 to 22 – Fees 

Clause 18: General provision relating to fees  

123. The functions of the current AGW relating to charging fees in respect of audit 
and Vfm examinations etc. are to transfer to the new WAO because the new WAO 
will be the budget holder. Consequential amendments to existing legislation will be 
made to reflect this.

25Page 30



124. Clause 18 together with clauses 19 to 22 make provision about fees.

125. Where the current AGW has a power to charge provision is made so that the 
new WO will have the power to charge. Where the current AGW has a duty to 
charge provision is made so that the new WAO has the duty to charge.  However, 
the new WAO will in each case be able to charge up to but not exceeding the full 
cost of the service. 

126. Fees may only be charged in accordance with the scheme provided for in 
clause 22. 

Clause 19: Fees charged to local government bodies  

127. This clause enables the new WAO to make provision in respect of scales of 
fees that must be paid in respect of audit etc. of local government bodies and for fee 
charges above or below the prescribed fee(s) if the work done is more or less than 
anticipated. It also imposes a duty on the new WAO to charge for the new AGW’s 
services under clause 73. 

Question 30: Should the new WAO be under a duty and/or power to charge fees in 
respect of any audit, examination by the new AGW in respect of local government 
bodies in Wales? 

Clause 20: Fees for data matching

128. This clause enables the new WAO to make provision in respect of scales of 
fees for data matching exercises and for fee charges above or below the prescribed 
fee(s) if the work done is more or less than anticipated. 

Clause 21: Welsh Ministers’ power to prescribe a scale of fees

129. This clause enables the Welsh Ministers to prescribe a scale or scales of fees 
in place of those prescribed by the WAO under clause 19 or clause 20.

Clause 22: Scheme for charging fees 

130. This clause makes a significant change in respect of fees. As stated the new 
WAO may only charge fees in accordance with its fees scheme which must be 
approved by the PAC before it can be made.

26Page 31



Part 2 – Public Audit and Value for Money Functions 

Chapter 1 – Exercise of Functions 

Clause 23: How functions are to be exercised   

131. This clause continues the independence of the new AGW. It provides for the 
new AGW to have complete discretion in the carrying out of any of his or her 
functions and that the new AGW is not to be to subject to the direction or control of 
the Assembly or the Welsh Government. The discretion is subject to: the new AGW 
exercising his or her functions efficiently and cost-effectively;  the new AGW having 
regard to expert professional accounting and auditing practices; the new AGW taking 
into account the views of the PAC; and the requirement on the new AGW to have 
due regard to advice given by the new WAO and to the annual plan. 

Question 31: Please detail any other matters you think should be included in the 
list of exceptions in clause 23(2) 

Clause 24: Supplementary powers

132. The new AGW will be given a broad power to do things which support the 
carrying out of his or her functions. 

133. As drafted, however, there is no reference to the new AGW being able to hold 
property (as land etc. will be held by the new WAO). 

Clause 25: Other powers

134. Clause 25(1) to (3) enable Welsh Ministers, where they are entitled to appoint
the auditor of the accounts of any person (other than the new AGW), to appoint the 
new AGW to be the auditor even where the new AGW would otherwise be ineligible 
to be the auditor.  Before doing that the new WAO must be consulted by the Welsh 
Ministers who may make any appointment for a specific period or indefinitely. There 
is also provision so that the Welsh Ministers or a Minister of the Crown may make an 
agreement with any person so that the new AGW may audit that person’s accounts 
or carry out value for money examinations (and make recommendations) into that 
person’s use of resources and the way they have discharged their functions.   Before 
entering into such an agreement there must be consultation with the new WAO. 

135. The clause also sets out a power by which functions of the Comptroller and 
Auditor General (C&AG)  (the UK Parliament’s auditor) can be transferred by the 
Secretary of State to the new AGW in cases where a transfer of functions order 
under section 58 of the 2006 Act transfers functions of preparing accounts to the 
Welsh Ministers. Furthermore, where the Treasury designates Welsh Ministers for 
the purposes of the whole of government accounts, for the new AGW to be the 
auditor in that respect.

27Page 32



Clause 26: Transfer etc of functions of the Comptroller and Auditor General 

136. This clause sets out the arrangements whereby the Secretary of State can 
transfer the C&AG’s functions in respect of public bodies with functions that relate 
exclusively to Wales (or an area of it) to the new AGW. Such provision could also be 
made in a transfer of functions order under section 58 of the 2006 Act. 

Clause 27: Transfer etc of the functions of the Welsh Ministers 

137. This clause enables Welsh Ministers, with the consent the new AGW, to 
transfer any of their supervisory functions in respect of a public body or a registered
social landlord to the new AGW or may provide for them to be exercised by the new 
AGW on behalf of the Welsh Ministers. Before giving any consent the new AGW 
must consult the new WAO. Sub-section (3) defines “supervisory functions” and any 
report prepared by the new AGW on them must be laid before the Assembly. 

Chapter 2 – Welsh Ministers, National Assembly Commission and other Welsh 
Public Bodies 

138. The intention of Chapter 2, clauses 28 to 48 is to bring the provisions relating 
to the new AGW’s audit of accounts, value for money (Vfm) examinations into one 
place in respect of the devolved public sector in Wales (other than local government 
which is dealt with separately in Chapter 3 of Part 2). In addition to that 
consolidation, the clauses are also designed to simplify, clarify and/or modify the 
existing legislation applicable to the current AGW’s financial audit and Vfm functions 
etc. Much of the basis for those functions can be found in sections 131 to 142 of the 
2006 Act  and in sections 144 to146A of and Schedule 17 to the Government of 
Wales Act 1998 (the 1998 Act). The intention is to repeal those provisions and 
restate or replace them with a new regime by the provisions in clauses 28 to 48. 
There are three reasons for that. 

139. The first is that Schedule 17 has not been regularly updated and is already 
out of date: in a number of respects accounts and audit etc provisions have been 
created in separate enactments establishing bodies that are subject to the current 
AGW’s remit. Secondly, the current provisions are based on a wide power for the 
Welsh Ministers to make provision about accounts and audit whereas the intention 
now is to have a single, standard provision applying to most audits and Vfm 
examinations carried out by the new AGW. Thirdly, section 144 of and Schedule 17 
to the 1998 Act are not clear in their operation for the following reasons:

! Part 1 of Schedule 17 refers to bodies that are subject “generally” to “audit 
etc.” provisions but there is no clear explanation of what “generally” means 
in that context; 

! Part 2 of Schedule 17 refers to bodies that are “partially” subject to “audit 
etc.” provisions which, again is not clear; and 

! Part 3 of Schedule 17 refers to examinations in relation to the use of 
resources and although section 145 of the 1998 Act clearly envisages that 
this is the case, there is no clear provision in section 144 that enables 
provision to be made about economy, efficiency and effectiveness 

28Page 33



examinations. Furthermore, it is not clear whether such an examination is 
limited to an analysis of the ‘accounts’ or whether the current AGW is 
required to look at the accounts and other matters in order to reach a view 
on Vfm.

140. The intention is, so far as practicable, to introduce a new audit provision and a 
new Vfm provision that will set out in each case the requirements relating to financial 
audit and Vfm examinations respectively and which will apply where a person or 
body is within the new AGW’ remit (other than local government bodies which are 
dealt with separately in Chapter 3). In addition there will be a need to ensure that as 
matters change in the future, persons, bodies or offices can be added to the new 
regime or removed and where their description alters it can be amended. It is 
considered that the best way of achieving that is to have a list system with those on it 
subject to the single audit and single Vfm provisions. 

141. The proposed streamlined provisions for financial audit and Vfm examinations 
would bring significant consistency in the requirements  placed on all of the  bodies 
subject to the new AGW’s remit, so too the matters that the new AGW will have to 
consider and be satisfied about. The revised duties and powers would be the 
principal means by which any new bodies are brought within the new AGW’s remit 
thereby avoiding any future financial audit and Vfm provisions being scattered about 
the legislation. 

142. This new structure and the power in clause 46 to add to, remove from or alter 
the description of persons subject to the single audit and therefore the single Vfm 
regime is intended to be the principal means by which any new persons, bodies or 
offices are brought within the new AGW’s remit thereby avoiding any future financial 
audit and Vfm provisions being scattered about the legislation. 

Question 32: Do you agree, in principle, with streamlining the provisions relating to 
the new AGW’s financial audit and Vfm functions? 

Clauses 28 To 36 – Audit of Accounts and General Provisions Relating to Audit 
of Bodies under this Chapter 

Clause 28: Welsh Ministers

143. This clause proposes the accounting and related requirements to be placed 
on the Welsh Ministers in accordance with directions given by the Treasury. The 
Welsh Ministers must: 

! keep proper accounts and records in relation to them; and

! prepare a statement of accounts. 

144. The statement of accounts must be submitted to the new AGW no later than 
the 30 November in the year following the financial year to which they relate and 
they must include details of the financial affairs and transactions of the Counsel 
General and the First Minister 

29Page 34



Clause 29: National Assembly Commission  

145. This clause  contains the accounting and related requirements to be placed 
on the Assembly Commission in accordance with directions given by the Treasury 
and by when, for each year, the Commission’s statement of accounts must be 
submitted to the new AGW. 

Clause 30: Other Welsh public bodies

146. This clause is a key part of the proposed single financial audit provision. The 
other key elements of this new regime are in clauses 37, 38 and 39. It sets out the 
accounting and related requirements to be placed on a Welsh public body (see 
Table 1) in accordance with directions given to it by the directing authority. The 
directing authority is the Treasury, the Welsh Ministers or the Welsh Ministers with 
the consent of the Treasury as the case may be.  The body’s statement of accounts 
for each financial year must be submitted to the new AGW no later than the date of 
the corresponding entry for that body in column 3 of Table 1 and, where applicable, 
to the Welsh Ministers by the same date.

Question 33: What are your views on the proposals in clauses 28 to 30? 

Clause 31: Public bodies subject to audit under clause 30: limitations

147. This clause will provide for limitations on the provisions of clause 30 in respect 
of charitable or non-charitable trusts (where a Welsh NHS body is a trustee) and the 
Forestry Commissioners.

Clause 32: Audit of summarised accounts of Welsh NHS bodies

148. This clause generally replicates current legislation on Welsh NHS 
summarised accounts but does so in the context of the streamlined regime for audit 
etc. proposed in this Bill. Therefore clauses 38 and 39 will apply to these accounts 
as they apply in other cases (e.g. to public bodies listed in Table 1).  

Clause 33: Audit of accounts of officers of Welsh NHS bodies

149. This clause generally replicates current legislation in this respect but does so 
in the context of the streamlined regime for audit etc. proposed in this Bill. Therefore 
clauses 37, 38 and 39 will apply to these accounts as they apply in other cases (e.g. 
to public bodies listed in Table 1).

Clause 34: Audit of higher and further education corporations

150. This clause brings the accounts and audit requirements in relation to higher 
education corporations in Wales (HECs) and further education corporations in Wales 
(FECs) more into line with the streamlined provisions set out in this Bill. However, 
neither a HEC nor a FEC will be required to submit its statement of accounts to the 
new AGW for audit purposes, but they may choose to do so.  Should a HEC or FEC 
decide not to choose the new AGW, it must consult him or her and take into account 
his or her views before appointing a suitably qualified person to be its auditor.  

30Page 35



151. At the request of the Higher Education Funding Council for Wales (HEFCW) 
the new AGW may give advice to it on any direction the HEFCW may wish to give to 
a HEC. 

152. Clauses 37 and 38 will also apply to HECs and FECs and clause 39 will also 
apply if any HEC or FEC chooses the new AGW to be its auditor for any financial 
year.

Clause 35: Audit of further and higher education corporations: powers of the 
AGW

153. This clause will enable the AGW, at the request of a FEC or HEC, to advise 
on the appointment of a its auditor, or to undertake the audit of a corporation’s 
annual accounts. 

Question 34: Should the new AGW be the statutory auditor of HECs and/or FECs? 

Clause 36: Meaning of further and higher education corporations 

154. This clause defines the meaning of a FEC and a HEC and associated 
references to the Education Acts. 

Clause 37: Content of accounts and statement of accounts 

155. This clause will provide a single requirement that will apply to the accounts 
and statement of accounts of the Welsh Ministers, the Assembly Commission, other 
Welsh public bodies, FECs, HECs and officers of NHS bodies so that they are to 
give a true and fair account of the state of their affairs at the end of the financial year 
and of their income and expenditure in the financial year.. 

Clause 38: Directions relating to accounts and statement of accounts 

156. This clause proposes to empower directing authorities to issue, amend or 
revoke directions in relation to the accounts and statement of accounts of the Welsh 
Ministers, the Assembly Commission, other Welsh public bodies, FECs, HECs, 
Welsh Ministers in respect of NHS summarised accounts, officers of NHS bodies.
Directions may include but are not limited to: financial transactions; information; 
presentation; preparation; and any additional information that may be required. 
Directions by the Treasury in respect of the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales 
may relate to the accounts and statement of accounts of persons other than the 
Ombudsman,

Clause 39: Functions of the Auditor General: audit of accounts  

157. This clause will place a requirement on the new AGW (subject to the 
limitations in clause 32) to examine and certify any statement of accounts submitted 
to him or her by the person or body subject to audit – i.e. the Welsh Ministers, the 
Assembly Commission, the public bodies in clause 30, the Welsh Ministers in 

31Page 36



respect of NHS summarised accounts, officers of NHS bodies and with regard to 
FECs and HECs if the new AGW is chosen as their auditor for any financial year. 

158. The clause will also require the new AGW to lay before the Assembly, no later 
than 4 months after the statement of accounts are submitted, a copy of the 
statement of accounts certified by the new AGW together with his or her report on 
them.

159. From an examination of the statement of accounts submitted, the new AGW 
will have to be satisfied that: 

! expenditure incurred is lawful and authorised; 

! money received has been spent on the intended purpose or purposes; 

! they comply with all statutory provisions applicable to them; and

! proper practices have been observed in compiling them.  

160. The new AGW must also consider whether the person or body subject to audit 
has made proper arrangements for securing value for money in the use of its 
resources.

Clause 40: Functions of the Auditor General: economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness examinations 

161. This clause is the proposed single Vfm provision. It removes the uncertainties 
in the current legislation in Schedule 17 to the 1998 Act which have been described 
above.  It will enable the new AGW to carry out Vfm examinations and make 
recommendations in respect of the economy, efficiency, and effectiveness with 
which a person listed in subsection (4) has discharged its functions or used its 
resources in so doing. 

162. There is a power for the new AGW to carry out examination into (and make 
recommendations about) the provision of services by persons listed in 
subsection (4). 

163. In carrying out such examinations and making recommendations the new 
AGW will not be entitled to question the merits of the policy objectives of the person 
who is the subject of the examination. 

164. The clause will also provide for limitations on such examinations in respect of 
charitable or non-charitable trusts where a Welsh NHS body is a trustee and the 
Forestry Commissioners. 

Question 35: What are your views on the proposals in clauses 40 to 42? 

Clause 41: Additional persons subject to examination 

165. This provision will identify other persons, additional to those listed in clause 40
(4) (i.e. those who fall within the streamlined audit structure), who may in certain 

32Page 37



circumstances be subject to an examination by the new AGW in respect of Vfm or 
service provision under the provisions in clause 40(1) . 

Clause 42: Education bodies subject to examination upon request  

166. This clause will provide for an education body in Table 2, at  the request of its 
corresponding authority (listed in column 2 of the Table), to be subject to a Vfm 
examination by the new AGW under the provisions in clause 40(1), 

167. The Welsh Government notes that the references to training provider and 
Training and Training Development Agency for Schools in section 145B of the 1998 
Act (on which this provision is based) are to be repealed. Those repeals are not yet 
in force but the Welsh Government will take this into account when the Bill is 
introduced.  

Clause 43:  Views of the Assembly’s Public Accounts Committee  

168. This clause will require the new AGW to take into account the views of the 
PAC in deciding how a Vfm examination under clause 40 should be undertaken. 

Clause 44: Reports on examinations 

169. This provision will enable the new AGW in all cases to lay a report before the 
Assembly on the outcome of his or her Vfm examination including the new AGW’s 
recommendations, if any, flowing from it. 

Clause 45: Reports in the public interest 

170. This clause will empower the new AGW to issue reports in the public interest 
and requires such reports to be laid before the Assembly. 

171. Reports may include matters relating to the new AGW’s financial audit 
functions in respect of Welsh public bodies set out in clauses 28, 29, 30, 32, 33 and 
35 and/or the new AGW’s Vfm examination functions as in clauses 40, 41 and 42. 
Therefore this power will apply to a wider range of persons than is currently the case.

Clause 46: Amending the list of public bodies subject to audit or examination# 

172. This provision will enable Welsh Ministers, by order, to add or remove or alter 
the description of public bodies subject to the new AGW’s financial audit  under 
clause 30 (and, therefore also to Vfm examinations). Before any change the Welsh 
Ministers must consult the body and any others as the Ministers consider 
appropriate, but they may not remove the bodies listed in subsection (3) The power 
of the Welsh Ministers will be limited to provisions within the competence of the 
Assembly or to the situation where a person exercises functions or carries on 
activities with respect to matters that relate to the functions of the Welsh 
Government. The latter is to cover those things which are regarded as ‘devolved’ in 
Wales (and in respect of which the Welsh Ministers etc. have functions) but which do 
not fall within the current scope of the Assembly’s legislative competence – e.g. 
building regulations.

33Page 38



.
173. An order under this provision may include any modification that the Ministers 
consider appropriate; examples of the sorts of permissible modifications are set out 
in subsection (5) and are related and are limited to matters about accounts, audit 
and Vfm.  The modifications can include (but will not be limited to) matters relating to 
the body’s accounts; preparation of its accounts; financial audit and Vfm 
examinations; accounts of subsidiaries; directions by Welsh Ministers:, publication 
and inspection of  documents; and the new AGW’s rights of access to documents 
and information etc.. An order under this clause can relate to all or only some of the 
body’s functions or funding – e.g. see the limitations in respect of how the Forestry 
Commissioners are dealt with in clause 31(2). 

174. Any modifications to functions of the C&AG could only be made in such an 
order if the Secretary of State consents.

175. An order under this clause could not be made by the Welsh Ministers unless 
they first lay a draft of it before the Assembly for scrutiny and that draft is approved 
by a resolution of the Assembly.

176. Such an order can only make modifications to this Bill (or Act as it would be) if 
that is “in connection with, for the purpose of, or in consequence of” adding a person, 
removing them or altering their description in the list in Table 1 in clause 30 – e.g. 
bringing a person within the AGW’s audit remit.

177. The Welsh Government intends “person” in subsection (1) to cover 
individuals, legal persons and bodies (e.g. corporate bodies) and office-holders 
whether that person is created by or has functions in legislation or under a 
prerogative instrument (e.g. Royal Charter).

Question 36: Please details any bodies or offices established under prerogative 
instruments such as Royal Warrants or Charters that you think should be included 
in the list in Table 1 in clause 30 

Clause 47: Power of Welsh Ministers to make provision about reports 

178. This clause will enable the Welsh Ministers to make provision by order about 
reports (e.g. annual reports) in respect of public bodies listed in Table 1 in clause 30. 
Certain bodies are excluded from this power – subsection (2). 

34Page 39



Clause 48: Power to designate accounting officers 

179. This clause will enable the Welsh Ministers to make provision by order  for the 
Permanent Secretary to the Welsh Government (as Principal Accounting Officer) to 
designate Accounting Officers (and their responsibilities) to public bodies listed in 
Table 1 in clause 30 or in respect of any person who could be added to that list by an 
order under clause 46. This can extend to the designation (and specification of 
responsibilities) of additional accounting officers but only by the Permanent 
Secretary or with his or her consent. This power does not extend to designating 
accounting officers in respect of the Welsh Ministers, National Assembly 
Commission or the bodies listed in clause 48(5). The requirements for accounting 
officers in respect of those bodies are already set out in legislation.

CHAPTER 3 – WELSH LOCAL GOVERNMENT  

180. Part of the intention behind the Bill’s proposals is to consolidate, as far as 
practicable, the legislation relating to the current AGW and the audit, examination 
and inspection etc of devolved bodies in Wales.  The aim of that, alongside the 
general policy of the Bill, is to make it easier for the reader to find the relevant 
provisions in the statute book whilst avoiding changes to existing enactments that 
would create more rather than less complexity.   It is considered that one of the main 
sets of provisions that ought to be consolidated and modified are those in the 2004 
Act. To that end Chapter 3, clauses 49 to 78 make provision about the accounts and 
audit of local government bodies in Wales and related matters, the broad intention 
being to repeal and restate, with some modifications, provisions in Part 2 of the 2004 
Act in this Bill. 

181. The Welsh Government is considering how inconsistencies between 
Chapter 3 and the rest of the Bill as currently drafted should be dealt with. For 
example, the Welsh Government has taken the view that in Chapter 2 “examination” 
can include “study” and that “carrying out” one or more examinations covers 
provisions that currently refer to “undertaking an examination” or “undertaking a 
programme of studies”. However, there is some inconsistency because of that in the 
terminology between Chapter 2 and Chapter 3 and the Welsh Government will be 
considering this further before the Bill is introduced in the Assembly.

Clause 49: Local government bodies 

182. This clause updates and defines the meaning of “local government body”, lists 
them and empowers the Welsh Ministers, by order, to add, omit or amend them. 

183. The list of local government bodies in Wales is based on section 12 of the 
2004 Act. That list has been amended by the Police and Social Responsibility Act 
2011 but these amendments are not yet in force although the Welsh Government 
understands that they will be brought into force later this year. The current list in the 
Bill is drafted as if those amendments were in force but the Welsh Government will 
keep this under review and it may be that on introduction of the Bill in the Assembly 
the list will need to reflect section 12 of the 2004 Act without the amendments made 
by the 2011 Act.

35Page 40



184. The Welsh Government is considering whether the power to amend the list 
should replicate section 12(2) and (3) of the 2004 Act. 

Clause 50: Audit of accounts of local government bodies  

185. This clause requires a local government body to prepare its annual accounts 
and for the new AGW to audit them.

186. At present the AGW is not directly responsible for the audit of local 
government bodies, instead those audits are performed by auditors appointed by the 
current AGW. This is considered to be anachronistic and, given that the current 
AGW has other functions (e.g. in relation to value for money) in respect of local 
government bodies, is responsible for auditing the Welsh Government, Welsh NHS 
bodies etc, and the thrust of other proposals in the Bill, the time is now right for the 
audit of local government bodies in Wales to be vested with the new AGW. 

187. An audit of the accounts of a local government body in Wales will still be 
carried out in accordance with accounts and audit regulations – see later.

Question 37: Do you agree that the new AGW is to be the auditor of local 
government bodies in Wales? 

Clause 51: General duties on audit of accounts 

188. This clause sets out the general duties of the new AGW in relation to what he 
or she must be satisfied with in respect of a financial audit of a local government 
body. This includes looking at the body’s arrangements for securing value for money. 
In this respect a change is proposed so that the new AGW need only consider 
whether proper arrangements for securing Vfm are in place rather than placing the 
new AGW under a duty to satisfy himself or herself that there are proper 
arrangements. The focus is on audit in these provisions. A duty to “satisfy” is more 
onerous than one to “consider”. Given that the new AGW will be the statutory auditor 
of local government bodies in Wales and will have available to him/her the ability to 
carry out fuller Vfm examinations or studies in respect of local government bodies in 
Wales it is felt appropriate that when carrying out a financial audit the new AGW is 
required only to “consider” whether the body has proper arrangements for securing 
Vfm in place.

Question 38: Do you agree with the general audit duties (including consideration of 
Vfm arrangements) to be placed on the new AGW? 

Clauses 52 to 58: AGW reports and consideration of them 

189. These provisions largely restate the equivalent provisions in the 2004 Act.

190. A change is proposed, however, in respect of additional publicity for 
immediate and non-immediate reports (clauses 57 and 58). The change is to place 
the local government body under a duty to publish a copy of the report on its website 
(if it has one) – see clause 57(3)(c) and 58(2) respectively.

36Page 41



Clauses 59 to 61: Public inspection and objection etc and action by AGW 

191. These broadly restate the equivalent provisions in the 2004 Act 

192. Clause 61 deals with the right of a local government elector to make 
objections at audit and the change that is proposed here is to enable objections to be 
made in writing as well as (as currently) in person.

Clauses 63 to 69: Prevention of unlawful expenditure 

193. These clauses restate equivalent provisions, sections 33 to 39 in the 2004 
Act, with some minor modifications. For example, references to “auditor” in the 2004 
provisions are now in this Bill to be references to the new AGW with any reference to 
an auditor sending a document to the new AGW not required. 

194. In clause 64(8) there is a change so that expenses incurred in respect of 
advisory notices are to be recovered by the new WAO and not the new AGW.

195. In clause 67(2) and (3) a change has been made so that the new AGW is no 
longer directed by the Welsh Ministers. Instead it is felt more appropriate (given the 
new AGW’s complete discretion) that instead the new AGW can be requested to 
conduct an extraordinary order but may refuse to do so only if the request is 
unreasonable. The reasonableness test is intended to be objective.

Clauses 70 to 73: Value for money  

196. These provisions restate the equivalent provisions in the 2004 Act.

197. Clause 70(1)(a) does not refer to local government bodies in Wales that are 
best value authorities for the purpose of Part 1 of the Local Government Act 1999 
because the Welsh Government understands that by the time this Bill is introduced, 
with the changes brought in by the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011, there 
will no longer be any local government bodies in Wales falling within Part 1 of the 
1999 Act.

Question 39: In relation to clause 70 – will something of significance be lost if the 
Bill on introduction does not include provision for “promoting” studies? 

Question 40: In your view, is there any real difference in this respect between an 
“examination” and a “study”? 

198. The draft Bill refers, in a number of places to the Audit Commission. The UK 
Government proposes to abolish that body. The Welsh Government will keep this 
situation under review so that the Bill makes appropriate references at the point that 
it is introduced in the Assembly.

Clauses 74 to 77: Performance standards

199. These clauses restate sections 46 to 49 in the 2004 Act, with some 
modifications.

37Page 42



200. In clause73 reference is made to an entity under the control of a local 
authority because of amendments made under provisions in the Local Government 
and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 to the equivalent provisions in the 2004 
Act.  These provisions are not yet in force in the 2004 Act and the Welsh 
Government will keep this under review in preparation for the introduction of this Bill 
in the Assembly 

Clause 78:  Interpretation of Chapter 3 

201. This clause sets out the meaning of “local government elector” and the 
application of that definition to a National Park in Wales that is a local planning 
authority.

CHAPTER 4 – DATA MATCHING 

Clauses 79 to 85

202. These clauses restate the provisions in Part 3A of the 2004 Act (as inserted 
by the Serious Crime Act 2007), with minor modifications. 

Clauses 79 to 83 

203. These clauses relate to the power to conduct data matching exercises, the 
mandatory and voluntary provision of data, the disclosure of results and the 
publication of reports in respect of data matching exercises. 

Clause 84: Code of data matching practice 

204. This clause provides that the new AGW is to prepare and keep under review a 
code of practice on data matching exercises.  He or she must lay code before the 
Assembly and publish it. The new AGW and those participating in data matching 
exercises are required to have regard to the code. 

Clause 85: Powers of the Secretary of State 

205. This clause enables the Secretary of State, by order, to amend  the purposes 
of data matching in Wales, to add or omit a public body from the list at clause 80(2) 
and to modify the application of data matching provisions in Chapter 4 of this Bill to a 
body added to that list,

Question 41: Should there be a separate code for data matching or would it be 
more appropriate as a section within the Code of Audit Practice described at clause 
87?

Question 42: Should the Secretary of State’s power under clause 85 be subject to 
a requirement to consult with or obtain the consent of the Welsh Ministers where it 
affects devolved matters in Wales? 

38Page 43



Chapter 5 – Functions of the AGW: Supplementary    

Clause 86: Certification of claims, returns etc 

206. This clause restates the equivalent provisions in Schedule 8 to the 2006 Act in 
respect of the new AGW’s duty to certify certain claims, returns, accounts and 
calculations at the request of defined public sector bodies in Wales, any Minister of 
the Crown or public authority established by the EU Treaties or any enactment. 

Clause 87: Code of audit practice 

207. At present, section 16 of the 2004 Act enables the AGW to prepare a code of 
audit practice which must be ratified by the Assembly in the first instance and is
subject to annulment procedure by either House of the UK Parliament.  The 
provision also states that Assembly cannot delegate the function of ratifying the 
Code although that provision is an irregular hangover from the time when under the 
1998 Act the Assembly was a corporate body and able to delegate its functions to 
Ministers.

208. At the time of the 2004 Act the UK Parliament’s role was considered 
necessary to satisfy or protect local government bodies in Wales (i.e. protection by 
one tier of democratically elected members from interference by the devolved 
executive which at that time was comprised within the corporate body that was the 
National Assembly for Wales under the 1998 Act). It is likely that the UK Parliament’s 
role stemmed originally only from the 1998 Act when the Assembly was a corporate 
body and its ‘executive’ arm could have exerted undue influence over the content of 
the Code. It is now considered that with the legal separation of the Welsh 
Government and the Assembly there should be no function for the UK Parliament. 

209. The intention of this clause is for the new AGW to have a duty rather than a 
power to prepare a Code setting out the embodiment of best professional practice in 
relation to standards, procedures and techniques to be adopted by him or her and 
those assisting him or her in the exercise of functions; and for the Code to set out 
how those practices are to be applied to all of the new AGW’s financial audit and 
Vfm functions.  The new AGW will also be required to consult such persons as he or 
she thinks fit before issuing the Code or any revision of it and this would include, for 
example, local government bodies in Wales or their representatives given that the 
code will apply also to the new AGW’s functions under Part 2, Chapter 3 of this Bill. 
The new AGW must arrange for the Code to be published.

210. The new AGW and those assisting him or her in the exercise of functions will 
be bound by the Code and as the new AGW’s independence is to be restated and 
bolstered by proposals in this Bill it  is considered no longer appropriate for the Code 
to be subject to the Assembly’s approval. 

211. The Welsh Government will be considering (together with any consultation 
responses on the issue) whether the provisions of the Bill relating to making the code 
can be made more consistent with the similar provisions in relation to the code of 
data matching practice.

39Page 44



Question 43: What are your views on the Assembly no longer being empowered to 
approve the new AGW’s code of audit practise? 

Question 44: Should there be a duty on the new AGW to lay his/her code of audit 
practice before the Assembly? 

Question 45: Should the code apply to the new AGW’s certification etc. functions 
under clause 86 and/or the new AGW’s rights of access to documents etc. under 
clauses 88 and 89? 

Clause 88:  Rights to documents and information 

212. This clause will provide the new AGW with rights of access, at all reasonable 
times, to every document relating a public body which appears to the new AGW to 
be necessary for the purposes of carrying out his or her functions in respect of that 
body under Chapters 1 to 4  Part 2 of this Bill.  The effect of the clause will be a 
single provision conferring wide rights on the new AGW to access documents and 
information etc, held by any public body within his or her audit remit and to follow 
public money wherever it goes. 

213. The provision amalgamates the new AGW’s powers of access to documents – 
i.e. principally those relating to the Welsh Government, NHS bodies, Welsh 
Government Sponsored bodies (currently in paragraph 17 of Schedule 8 to the 2006 
Act) and that applying to local government bodies in Wales (currently in sections 52 
and 53 of the 2004 Act). 

214. Sub-sections (3) (a) and (b) will enable the new AGW to have access to 
documents in a financial chain relating to the use of public money, documents held 
or controlled by anyone who has received financial assistance from a Part 2 public 
body or who has supplied goods or services to the body under a contract, or who 
has been a sub-contractor in relation to such a contract. The aim of this provision is 
to ensure that the new AGW will have the widest power to examine regularity, 
propriety and the principles of Vfm as they apply to the use of public money at each 
stage of the expenditure chain. This is limited of course by subsection (1) in that the 
new AGW only has a right of access to, say, a document that is in the hands of a 
sole trader if that would be “necessary” for the exercise of the new AGW’s financial 
audit or Vfm functions in respect of a person or body falling within the new AGW’s 
remit.

215. Sub-section (2) (c) will empower the Welsh Ministers, by order, to extend the 
categories of documents that the new AGW can access if that ever is necessary

216. In addition to access to documents  and rights, the new AGW will have under
sub-sections (5) to (8), the right to require and receive any assistance, information 
and explanation he or she considers necessary to carry out his or her functions 
under Chapters 1 to 4 of Part 2 of this Bill from 

! a public body subject to those  in Part 2 of this Bill; 

! a document to which the new AGW has a right of access; and 

40Page 45



! a person who holds or controls such a document. 

217. This power includes, for example, the provision of facilities to the new AGW – 
e.g. access to computers, telephones and in some cases access to computer 
hardware and software to enable the new AGW to access information that is relevant 
to an audit or examination he or she is conducting.

Question 46: What are your views on there be a single provision covering the new 
AGW’s rights of access to documents and information within the public sector? 

Clause 89:  Rights to documents and information: offences 

218. This clause will set out the offences if the requirements of sub –section 88 (5) 
are  not complied with 

219. The significant change here is that this offence will apply not only where the 
new AGW exercises his or her right of access to documents and information in 
respect of local government bodies in Wales (as is the case now – see section 53 of 
the 2004 Act) but to any case where the new AGW exercises the new power.

Question 47: Should the offence provision apply in any case where the new AGW 
exercises the power to access documents etc. and not only in local government 
cases?

Clause 90:  References of matters related to social security to Secretary of 
State

220. This clause restates section 51 of the 2004 Act and will empower the new 
AGW to refer to the Secretary of State (in practice the Secretary of State for Work 
and Pensions) matters arising from work undertaken under Chapter 3 of this Bill if he 
or she considers it relevant to the Secretary of State’s functions in respect of social 
security. It also enables the new AGW to send a copy of any report made by him or 
her under section 52 which contains observations on the administration by a local 
authority in respect of housing benefit or council tax benefit.

221. The Welsh Government is aware of the UK Government’s proposals to 
abolish council tax benefit and this matter will be monitored for the purpose of this 
Bill’s introduction in the Assembly.

Clause 91: Benefit administration studies for Secretary of State 

222. This clause will restate section 45 of the 2004 Act and will enable the AGW, at 
the request of the Secretary of State, to carry out or assist the Secretary of State in 
conducting examinations designed to improve economy etc, and the quality of 
performance in the administration of housing benefit or council tax benefit functions 
by one or more local authorities in Wales. The new AGW will only be able to 
participate where the Secretary of State has agreed to pay the new WAO a 
reasonable fee in respect of any examination. 

41Page 46



Clause 92: Restriction on disclosure of information 

223. This clause will restate section 54 of the 2004 Act and place restrictions on 
the disclosure of certain information relating to a particular body or person. The 
restrictions are to apply where information is acquired by the new AGW in the 
exercise of his or her functions under Chapter 3 of this Bill or Part 1 of the Local 
Government (Wales) Measure 2009 or in the course of an examination under clause 
40 of this Bill in respect of a registered social landlord in Wales.  The information is 
not to be disclosed unless it is in accordance with the exceptions listed in sub-
sections (2), (3) and (4). Disclosing the information in contravention of section 92 will 
constitute an offence under sub-section (6).

Clause 93: Consent under clause 92 

224. This clause  restates section 54ZA of the 2004 Act  and will set out the steps 
that must be taken to in respect of obtaining consent under clause 92 (4).
Clause 94: Supply of benefit information by Secretary of State to Auditor 
General

225. This clause restates section 55 of the 2004 Act and will enable the Secretary 
of State(in practice the Secretary of State for Work and Pensions) to supply the new 
AGW with information in respect of housing benefit and council tax benefit that he or 
she considers relevant to the new AGW’s functions. 

Clause 95:  Documents relating to police authorities [police and crime 
commissioners and chief constables] 

226. This provision restates section 40 of the 2004 Act. That section is amended 
by the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011 and the amendments are likely to 
come into force later this year. The amendments will replace the references to police 
authorities with references to, for example, police and crime commissioners. The 
clause in the Bill has been drafted to reflect these proposed changes. 

227. Should the new AGW make a public interest report in respect of a police 
authority [police and crime commissioner or chief constables] for a police area in 
Wales then this clause will require him or her to send a copy of that report to the 
Secretary of State and the Welsh Ministers.

228. Where the new AGW has sent a document or a copy of a document to one or 
more police authorities, [police and crime commissioners or chief constables], the 
new AGW will be able to send a copy of the document to the Secretary of State and 
the Welsh Ministers.

Clause 96: Provision of information to Audit Commission 

229. This clause restates section 57 of the 2004 Act. Its purpose is to facilitate 
cross-border comparisons between bodies and sectors, with the aim of raising 
standards in both England and Wales.  The clause requires the new AGW to provide 
the Audit Commission (AC), if it so requests, with information to enable it to make 
comparisons between local government bodies in Wales and other local government 

42Page 47



bodies in respect of which the AC has functions under sections 33 and 34 of the 
Audit Commission Act 1998 (to undertake or promote studies for improving economy 
etc in services and studies on the impact of statutory provisions etc). 

230. An equivalent duty is already placed on the Audit Commission in that Act. 

43Page 48



Part 3 - Miscellaneous and General

Clause 97:  Comptroller and Auditor General 

231. This provides for the Comptroller and Auditor General (C&AG) to consult the 
new AGW and take into account any relevant work being done or done by the new 
AGW before the C&AG carries out a Vfm examination under section 6 or 7 of the 
National Audit Act 1983.

Clause 98: Indemnification 

232. This clause provides that any compensation to a third party for a breach of a 
duty (e.g. in contract or negligence) by the new AGW (and a former AGW appointed 
under this Bill), the new WAO (and its former or current members, employees or 
providers of services) is to be charged on and paid from the WCF, i.e., is not to be 
subject to the approval of the Assembly in a Budget resolution.

Clause 99: Orders and regulations 

233. This clause makes further provision about Orders and regulations that may be 
made under the Bill’s provisions. They are to be made by statutory instrument and 
will therefore also be subject to the Statutory Instruments Act 1946. Provision is 
made for orders and regulations to be subject to either affirmative Assembly 
procedure or negative Assembly procedure. Affirmative procedure means that the 
subordinate legislation cannot be made unless a draft of it is first laid before and then 
approved by the Assembly. Negative procedure means that the subordinate 
legislation can be made (and sometimes brought into force) but must be laid before 
the Assembly and the Assembly normally has 40 days in which it can decide to 
disagree to the subordinate legislation. If the Assembly disagrees by resolution to the 
subordinate legislation then it will generally cease to have any further effect.

234. In this Bill the Welsh Government has sought to keep the number of 
subordinate legislation making powers to the minimum. The vast majority of such 
powers in this Bill are restated from existing legislation and are not new.

235. The Welsh Government will be giving further consideration to whether the 
provisions can be rationalised to a greater extent. In drafting this Bill the Welsh 
Government has been aware of the concerns expressed by committees of the 
Assembly in respect of the balance of provisions on the face of primary legislation 
and those to be included in subordinate legislation at a later date.  

236. In drafting this Bill (and when preparing the Bill for introduction in the 
Assembly) the Welsh Government has been and will continue to be very mindful of 
the necessity for members of the public and democratically elected members of the 
Assembly to be able to scrutinise from the face of the Bill itself all of the main 
structural and operative provisions. Furthermore, it is the Welsh Government’s 
intention, so far as is reasonably practicable, to include, on introduction, on the face 
of the Bill all of the consequential, transitional and savings provisions that will be 
required to both primary and secondary legislation. If the Welsh Government seeks 
powers in this Bill on introduction to make subordinate legislation in respect of 

44Page 49



consequential and transitional etc. provisions that will be on the basis of providing a 
safety net to ensure that unforeseen consequences etc. can be dealt with.

237. Furthermore, the Welsh Government is concerned to ensure that powers to 
make subordinate legislation that enable the Welsh Ministers to modify or repeal 
provisions of primary legislation are limited and targeted and go no wider than is 
reasonably necessary to fulfil the purpose of making sure that the intention of this Bill 
(if passed by the Assembly) can be carried fully into effect. To that end the Welsh 
Government will consider (with any consultation responses received) whether the 
provisions as drafted in this respect are satisfactory and whether an appropriate 
Assembly procedure has been applied to their exercise (see further below on 
clause 101).

Clause 100: Directions 

238. This clause makes further provision in respect of the powers conferred in this 
Bill on Welsh Ministers etc. to issue directions. This provision enables flexibility so 
that a direction may accommodate different circumstances. 

Clause 101: Interpretation 

239. Definitions of terms used within the Bill are provided within this clause           

240. As stated above the Welsh Government is concerned to ensure that powers 
to make subordinate legislation are targeted and appropriate. Therefore, during the 
consultation and in preparation for the introduction of the Bill in the Assembly the 
Welsh Government will be considering, in particular, (along with any consultation 
responses on this point) the definition of “enactment”. For example, it is not the 
intention of the Welsh Government to seek sweeping powers to amend the 
provisions in this Act although, of course, some ability to make targeted amendments 
of this Act will be needed in respect of the power under clause 46 of this Bill.  

Clause 102 and Schedule 4: Transitional and supplementary provisions 

241. Subject to the outcome of the consultation, the intention here is to set out, in a 
Schedule to the Bill, the transitional and savings provisions that will be required to 
move from the current position (e.g. where all functions are vested in the current 
AGW) to the new system where, for example, the corporate-type functions will pass 
to the new WAO. There will be provision, therefore, for functions to pass from the 
current AGW to the new WAO and the usual provisions relating to continuity in the 
exercise of those functions; for property, rights and liabilities to pass from the current 
AGW to the new WAO and for things that are done by the current AGW in the 
exercise of functions currently vested in the current AGW to be regarded as having 
been done by the new WAO once those functions transfer to the new WAO. 

242. Staff of the current AGW will transfer to the employment of the new WAO and 
so too will contracts of employment so that, for example, in law the new WAO will 
become the employer of those staff. The transfer of staff will be in accordance with 
the Cabinet’s Office Statement of Practice on Staff Transfers and provision will be 
made so that the transfer of employment will be on no less favourable terms than 

45Page 50



would be the case if TUPE applied. The Welsh Government will also liaise with the 
current AGW in respect of the pension rights of employees of the current AGW.  

Clause 103 and Schedule 5: Repeals and consequential amendments  

243. This clause and Schedule 5 will on introduction of the Bill in the Assembly set 
out the repeals and consequential modifications to primary and secondary legislation 
to give effect to the final proposals for the Bill. These will, for example, simply ensure 
that there are references to the new AGW, or to the new WAO as appropriate, when 
reference was previously to the current AGW.

Clause 104: Commencement 

244. This provision relates to when the Act (if it is agreed by the National Assembly 
for Wales) will come into force. It is intended that the Bill once enacted will be fully in 
force by 1 April 2013 although some technical provisions may be brought into force 
upon Royal Assent] 

Clause 105: Short title 

245. The short title of the Act is to be the “Public Audit (Wales) Act 2013”. 

Sustainable Development 

246. Although there are no proposals on the face of this Bill relating to sustainable 
development, the Welsh Government’s “Programme for Government” (September 
2011) contains a commitment to: 

! legislate to make sustainable development the central organising principle 
of the Welsh Government and devolved public bodies in Wales; and 

! create an independent sustainable development body for Wales.

247. Some public bodies in Wales already have statutory functions in relation to 
sustainable development.  For example, the Environment Agency must comply with 
Welsh Ministers’ guidance about the contribution that the Agency must make 
towards attaining the objective of achieving sustainable development and local 
improvement authorities in Wales must set themselves continuous improvement 
objectives which can include objectives designed to contribute towards the 
achievement of sustainable development. Some public sector bodies in Wales have 
voluntarily signed the Sustainable Development Charter which commits them to 
making sustainable development the central organising principle in how they make 
decisions and carry out their work.

248. While there will be a public consultation later this year on proposals in 
legislation to strengthen the Welsh Government’s approach to sustainable 
development in the public sector in Walesl, views are  welcome now on whether the 
new AGW should have an express duty to examine sustainable development in the 
Welsh public sector, and on whether such a duty should be included in this Bill or the 
later in a Bill relating to sustainable development.   

46Page 51



249. By way of illustration only, examinations by the new AGW might address 
matters such as the degree to which public bodies engage with people and 
communities in the decisions that affect them; the degree to which public bodies may 
have procedures in place to allow broader social, economic and environmental 
impacts to be identified in their decision making processes; and the identification of 
opportunities for public bodies to make a greater contribution to sustainable 
development.

Question 48: In principle, should the new AGW should have an express duty to 
carry out sustainable development examinations? 

Question 49:  If you do not agree with the principle, please explain why 

Question 50: If you do agree with the principle, do you think that the duty should be 
proposed in this Bill or later in legislation relating specifically to sustainable 
development?

Timetable

250. We would welcome comments on this consultation document until 15 May 
2012.  Following consideration of the consultation responses, a Bill will be introduced 
in the National Assembly for Wales by the Welsh Government during 2012 

47Page 52



ANNEX 1 

BUDGET RESPONSIBILITY AND NATIONAL AUDIT BILL 

WRITTEN STATEMENT 
 22 October 2010

Jane Hutt, Minister for Business and Budget 

The Budget Responsibility and National Audit Bill was introduced into the House of 
Lords on 21 October 2010.

The Assembly Government has taken the opportunity that this Bill presents to confer 
legislative competence on the National Assembly for Wales relating to the 
governance arrangements for the Auditor General for Wales.

The Bill contains provisions to: 

! introduce a Charter for Budget Responsibility;

! publish Financial Statements and Budget Reports;

! establish the Office for Budgetary Responsibility;

! make provision for the Comptroller and Auditor General  (C&AG); 

! create a new corporate structure for the National Audit Office (NAO); 

! amend Schedules 5 and 7 to the Government of Wales Act 2006 in 
relation to the Auditor General for Wales. 

Subject to enactment, Schedule 6 of the Bill amends Schedules 5 and 7 to the 
Government of Wales Act 2006 (“the 2006 Act”) to confer legislative competence on 
the National Assembly for Wales in relation to the Auditor General for Wales (AGW). 
That competence will enable the Assembly to legislate, by Assembly Measure, or 
should the referendum produce a “yes” vote, by Assembly Act on the governance 
and accountability arrangements for the AGW.  

Paragraphs 2 to 4 of Schedule 6 amend Schedule 5 to the 2006 Act, which deals 
with the Assembly’s competence to pass legislation known as Assembly Measures 
under Part 3 of the 2006 Act. 

Paragraph 3 of Schedule 6 inserts a new Matter (14.1) in the Field of Public 
Administration in Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the 2006 Act. Part 1 sets out the “Matters” 
in relation to which the Assembly can legislate.  The competence conferred by 
Matter 14.1 would enable an Assembly Measure to make certain kinds of provision in 
relation to the AGW, for example to put in place new governance arrangements for 
the AGW. The provision made by the Assembly could be similar to that set out 
elsewhere in Part 2 of the Bill in relation to the C&AG and the NAO.  

Paragraph 4 of Schedule 6 amends Part 2 of Schedule 5 to the 2006 Act, which sets 
out restrictions on the Assembly’s competence to pass Assembly Measures.  The 
amendments provide for exceptions to the prohibitions on Assembly Measures being 

48Page 53



able to modify certain provisions of the Government of Wales Act 1998 (“the 1998 
Act”) and the 2006 Act, and will enable those Acts to be amended by Assembly 
Measure if the purpose of the amendment is about putting in place arrangements 
relating to governance of the AGW.  The amendments also include provisions to 
protect the AGW’s independence from the Assembly and Welsh Assembly 
Government.

Paragraphs 5 to 7 of Schedule 6 amend Schedule 7 to the 2006 Act, which deals 
with the Assembly’s competence to pass legislation known as Assembly Acts under 
Part 4 of the 2006 Act.  Under sections 103 and 105 of the 2006 Act, the “Assembly 
Act provisions” enabling the Assembly to pass Assembly Acts can only be brought 
into force if the majority of those voting in a referendum held throughout Wales vote 
in favour.  The purpose of the amendments made to Schedule 7 to the 2006 Act by 
paragraphs 5 to 7 is to ensure that, if the Assembly Act provisions came into force, 
the Assembly would not lose any of the competence which it will have as a result of 
the amendments made to Schedule 5 by paragraphs 2 to 4.

Paragraph 6 of Schedule 6 amends Part 1 of Schedule 7 to the 2006 Act, which sets 
out the subjects to which provisions of Assembly Acts may relate, by inserting in 
paragraph 14 a new subject “Auditor General for Wales”.  Paragraph 14 already 
includes the subject “Audit, examination, regulation and inspection of auditable 
public authorities”.  The new subject together with that existing competence would 
enable an Assembly Act to make similar types of provision in relation to the AGW as 
matter 14.1 in Schedule 5.

Paragraph 7 of Schedule 6 amends Part 2 of Schedule 7 to the 2006 Act, which sets 
out restrictions on the Assembly’s competence to pass Assembly Acts.  The 
amendments provide for exceptions to the prohibitions on Assembly Acts being able 
to modify certain provisions of the 1998 and 2006 Acts.  These exceptions will 
enable an Assembly Act to modify most of the provisions of Schedule 8 to the 2006 
Act, which deals with the office of AGW, and will enable an Assembly Act to modify 
other provisions of the 1998 and 2006 Acts if the purpose of the amendment relates 
to the oversight or supervision of the AGW.  The amendments made by paragraph
7(3) also include provisions to protect the AGW’s independence from the Assembly 
and Welsh Assembly Government. 

The 2006 Act provides that neither an Assembly Measure nor an Assembly Act can 
modify functions of the Comptroller and Auditor General unless the Secretary of 
State consents. Part 2 of the Bill transfers certain functions carried out by the C&AG 
to the National Audit Office and paragraphs 26 to 28 of Schedule 5 to the Bill will 
extend the restrictions in the 2006 Act to the functions of the new NAO. In 
consequence, the Assembly will not be able to modify the NAO’s functions without 
the agreement of the Secretary of State. 

An Explanatory Memorandum setting out the background and context to the 
measure-making powers we are seeking has been laid before the National Assembly 
for Wales. 

49Page 54



WELSH ASSEMBLY GOVERNMENT MEMORANDUM ON POWERS 
CONFERRING LEGISLATIVE COMPETENCE ON THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY 
FOR WALES 

Introduction

1. This memorandum sets out the background and context relevant to clause 27 
of, and Schedule 6 to, the Budget Responsibility and National Audit Bill, conferring 
legislative competence on the National Assembly for Wales (“the NAW”) in relation to 
the governance arrangements for the Auditor General for Wales (“the AGW”). The 
AGW and the AGW’s staff are known as the Wales Audit Office (WAO).

Background   

2. Part 3 of the Government of Wales Act 2006 (c.32) (“the 2006 Act”) gives the 
NAW the power to pass legislation known as Assembly Measures.

3. The NAW may pass Measures in relation to the “Matters” which are listed in 
20 “Fields” in Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the 2006 Act.  Additions to the Assembly’s 
legislative competence are made by adding new Matters to the Fields in Part 1 of 
Schedule 5. The 2006 Act includes a power to add new matters by Order in Council, 
and matters may also be added by provisions in Acts of Parliament, which are 
referred to as “framework powers”. Assembly Measures can make any provision that 
can be made by an Act of Parliament in relation to those Matters, subject to certain 
restrictions contained in the 2006 Act. 

4. Schedule 6 to the Bill grants the NAW law-making powers by inserting a new 
Matter (Matter 14.1) in Field 14 (Public Administration) of Schedule 5. The purpose 
of Matter 14.1 is to enable the NAW to put in place new governance arrangements 
for the AGW (which may be similar to those that the Bill proposes for the Comptroller 
and Auditor General and the National Audit Office) whilst respecting the operational 
independence of the AGW.  Schedule 6 would also amend paragraphs 3 and 6 in 
Part 2 of Schedule 5 (which sets out general restrictions on the NAW’s legislative 
competence) to enable the NAW to modify certain provisions of the Government of 
Wales Act 1998 (“the 1998 Act”) and provisions of the 2006 Act relating to the AGW.

5. Part 4 of the 2006 Act includes provision which would enable the NAW to 
pass legislation known as Acts of the Assembly (the “Assembly Act provisions”) if the 
majority of those voting in a referendum in Wales vote in favour (and the Welsh 
Ministers make an order commencing the provisions). Schedule 7 to the 2006 Act 
sets out the subjects in relation to which the NAW may pass Acts, and the 
exceptions from those subjects. Schedule 6 amends paragraph 14 in Part 1 of 
Schedule 7 to insert “the Auditor General for Wales” as a new subject, and amends 
the restrictions in paragraphs 2 and 5 in Part 2 of Schedule 7 to enable the NAW to 
modify the 1998 and 2006 Acts.  That will add to the competence already stated 
there – i.e. “Audit, examination, regulation and inspection of auditable public 
authorities”.

50Page 55



Context

6. The Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004 (‘the 2004 Act’) created a single public 
audit body for Wales, covering the Assembly Government, its sponsored bodies, 
local government and the NHS in Wales.  As a result, the AGW performs a role 
equivalent to that of both the Comptroller and Auditor General and the Audit 
Commission in England but with some important differences.  There is no direct 
‘devolved’ equivalent to the Public Accounts Commission in Wales, although the 
NAW is required by the 2006 Act to have an Audit Committee (now known as the 
Public Accounts Committee).  The 2006 Act continued the office of the AGW with 
minor modifications including new functions reflecting changes in the devolution 
settlement, such as granting approvals to draw from the Welsh Consolidated Fund 
and auditing the accounts of the NAW Commission. 

7. Detailed provisions about the appointment and status of the AGW, the AGW’s 
staff, financial affairs and general powers of the AGW are set out in Schedule 8 to 
and, in relation to financial matters, Part 5 of the 2006 Act.  The office of the AGW is 
a corporation sole.  The “Wales Audit Office” has no legal personality of its own, but 
is a collective term used to describe the AGW and the AGW’s staff.

8. The AGW is appointed by Her Majesty on the nomination of the NAW.  The 
tenure of the AGW is governed by paragraph 2 of Schedule 8 to the 2006 Act. There 
is no express statutory provision that governs either the length of the appointment or 
the number of times that a person may hold that office but such provision is made in 
the terms and conditions of the AGW’s appointment.  

9. In the exercise of his functions, the AGW is not subject to the direction or 
control of the NAW or the Assembly Government. The AGW is not an officer of the 
NAW in the way that the Comptroller and Auditor General is an officer of the House 
of Commons.

10. The AGW appoints staff, sets their terms and conditions and has power to 
secure provision of services for assisting in the exercise of the AGW’s functions. 
Sums required for these purposes and other expenses are paid from the AGW’s 
budget, the estimate for which is considered (and possibly modified by) the NAW’s 
Public Accounts Committee in accordance with paragraph 12 of Schedule 8 to the 
2006 Act and which forms part of the overall budget motion moved annually in the 
NAW (as required by section 125 of the 2006 Act). 

11. The AGW is empowered in some cases, and required in others, to charge 
fees for auditing accounts and carrying out inspections and examinations, for 
example, into economy, efficiency and effectiveness.  In addition to any funds made 
available in a NAW budget resolution by virtue of section 120(1) and (2) of the 2006 
Act, certain provisions of enactments may authorise the AGW in some 
circumstances to retain receipts, for example, from fees charged for specified 
purposes. The AGW also has power to borrow to meet a temporary excess of 
expenditure over income. 

12. The AGW is the Accounting Officer for the Wales Audit Office. The NAW 
appoints the auditor of the accounts of the AGW and sets the terms and conditions 

51Page 56



of that appointment. The AGW is required to pay that auditor such remuneration as 
is provided for in the terms of appointment. The auditor of the AGW certifies the 
AGW’s accounts and lays them with the auditor’s report before the NAW. That 
auditor may also carry out examinations into the economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness with which the AGW has used resources in the exercise of his 
functions and the auditor may lay any report on such an examination before the 
NAW.

13. The AGW has appointed an Audit and Risk Management Committee, 
comprising independent members, which advises the AGW on the management of 
risk, control and governance.  

14. There is a need to put in place enhanced governance and accountability 
arrangements for the operation of the AGW.   To this end, the Public Accounts 
Committee of the NAW, which has an oversight role, has agreed to undertake a 
review of the governance of the AGW. The Committee has established formal terms 
of reference for such a review and is currently considering the best way to take this 
work forward. The review will include consideration of the International Peer Review 
of the WAO (commissioned by the AGW at the start of 2009, published on 8 October 
2009 and an update on progress published on 7 October 2010).  The Peer Review 
expressed the view that “there is scope to enhance and strengthen the governance 
of the Wales Audit Office without restricting the AGW’s crucial independence to 
examine whatever subjects he chooses, and to make independent audit judgments 
on them free from political interference” (Recommendations, paragraph 8). 

15. The legislative competence conferred by the proposed amendments would 
enable the NAW to pass legislation modernising the governance and accountability 
arrangements of the AGW.  It would not allow the NAW to make the AGW subject to 
the direction or control of the NAW or the Assembly Government.  However, that 
restriction would not prevent the NAW conferring functions relating to the AGW on a 
NAW committee (new or existing) independent of the Welsh Assembly Government 
and not chaired by an Assembly Member who is a member of a political group with 
an executive role.       

Scope of Proposed Powers 

16. The proposed competence would provide the NAW with law-making powers 
to modernise the governance and accountability arrangements for the AGW, subject 
to certain restrictions to ensure that the AGW continues to have operational 
independence in the carrying out of his functions. 

17. The powers being sought would create a new Matter 14.1, in the public 
administration field in Schedule 5, enabling the NAW to pass legislation in relation to: 

! the AGW’s terms and conditions of employment relating to tenure and 
remuneration

! the number of times that an individual may be appointed to the office of the 
AGW;

52Page 57



! restrictions on the other offices and positions that may be held  by an 
AGW

! the activities of a former AGW; 

! requiring the AGW to aim to carry out AGW functions in an efficient and 
cost effective manner and to have regard to the standards and principles 
expected of an expert accountant or auditor; 

! the authorisation of persons to exercise the functions of the AGW or on the 
AGW’s behalf; 

! the oversight or supervision of the AGW or the AGW’s functions; 

! the provision or use of resources in support of the AGW’s functions 
including the employment and use of staff; procurement and use of 
services; the holding of documents or information; and the keeping of 
records;

! the charging of fees and other amounts relating to the AGW’s functions or 
to auditors appointed by the AGW (such as auditors which the AGW 
appoints under section 13(2) of the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004 to audit 
the accounts of local government bodies in Wales); and 

! the restatement of any law relating to the AGW. 

18. Matter 14.1 would enable the NAW to make changes in the governance 
arrangements for the AGW, which could be similar to those which are set out in Part 
2 of the Bill in relation to the Comptroller and Auditor General and the National Audit 
Office.  For example, the provision which might be made by a Measure relating to 
matter 14.1 could include establishing the Wales Audit Office with functions relating 
to the oversight or support of the AGW, and specifying the number of members, their 
roles and terms of appointment.  However, the nature of any changes would be for 
the NAW to determine. 

19. Paragraph 4 of Schedule 6 to the Bill also amends paragraphs 3 and 6 in Part 
2 of Schedule 5 to the 2006 Act (“Exceptions to Matters and General Restrictions”).
Part 2 of Schedule 5 includes restrictions on the provision which can be made in an 
Assembly Measure. If a provision of a Measure breaches any of them, it is outside of 
the NAW’s legislative competence and is not law. The restrictions are subject to 
exceptions set out in Part 3 of Schedule 5. 

20. Paragraph 4 makes changes to paragraphs 3 and 6 of Part 2 of Schedule 5 to 
the 2006 Act which would apply to any provision that may flow from new Matter 14.1 
(as described in new paragraph 3(3) of Part 2 of Schedule 5).  In relation to such a 
provision, paragraph 4(2) disapplies paragraph 3 of Part 2 of Schedule 5 (which 
protects certain other enactments against amendment) insofar as it relates to certain 
provisions of the Government of Wales Act 1998, and paragraph 4(3) disapplies 
paragraph 6(1) of Part 2 (which provides that an Assembly Measure cannot modify 
provisions in the 2006 Act). The effect is that such a provision may amend the 2006 
Act and the specified provisions of the 1998 Act provided that the purpose of the 
provision relates to the things listed in Matter 14.1 (or, for example, is consequential 
on or incidental to such provision).

53Page 58



21. However, paragraph 4(3) of Schedule 6 to the Bill goes on to provide that 
such a provision may not amend paragraph 3 of Schedule 8 to the 2006 Act, which 
protects the independence and status of the AGW.  It also provides that a provision 
to which new paragraph 3(3) applies (i.e. a provision flowing from Matter 14.1) may 
only give a role to a NAW committee which excludes from its membership the First 
Minister, the Welsh Ministers, their Deputies and the Counsel General (or anyone 
acting as such); and which is not chaired by an Assembly Member who is a member 
of a political group with an executive role. In other words, a Measure may only give 
a role relating to the AGW and which affects the independence of the AGW to the 
NAW Public Accounts Committee or another committee which is independent of the 
Assembly Government. 

22. Paragraph 6 of Schedule 6 to the Bill would amend Part 1 of Schedule 7 to 
the 2006 Act, which sets out the subjects to which provisions of Assembly Acts may 
relate, to insert a new subject “Auditor General for Wales” in paragraph 14 (public 
administration). Paragraph 14 already includes the subject “Audit, examination, 
regulation and inspection of auditable public authorities”, which would cover parts of 
the subject-matter of matter 14.1 in Schedule 5. The new subject would ensure that 
an Assembly Act could make similar types of provision in relation to the AGW as 
matter 14.1 in Schedule 5.  However, it is worded differently in view of the subjects 
already included in Schedule 7 and the more general drafting style of that Schedule.

23. Paragraph 7 of Schedule 6 to the Bill also amends Part 2 of Schedule 7 to the 
2006 Act, which sets out restrictions on the NAW’s competence to pass Assembly 
Acts. The amendments provide for exceptions to the prohibitions on Assembly Acts 
being able to modify certain provisions of the 1998 and 2006 Acts, set out in 
paragraphs 2 and 5 of Part 22. These exceptions will enable an Assembly Act to 
modify Schedule 8 to the 2006 Act, which deals with the office of the AGW, and will 
enable an Assembly Act to modify other provisions of the 1998 and 2006 Acts if the 
purpose of the amendment relates to the oversight or supervision of the AGW. Like 
the amendments to Schedule 5, these amendments include provisions to protect the 
AGW’s independence from the NAW and Welsh Assembly Government (see 
paragraph 21 above). 

24. The purpose of the amendments to Schedule 7 to the 2006 Act is to ensure 
that, if the Assembly Act provisions were to come into force, the NAW would not lose 
any of the legislative competence conferred by matter 14.1 in Schedule 5. 

Geographical limits

25. Section 94 of the 2006 Act provides that a provision of an Assembly Measure 
is outside the NAW’s legislative competence if it applies otherwise than in relation to 
Wales or confers, imposes, modifies or removes functions exercisable otherwise 
than in relation to Wales (or gives power to do so).  Section 108 makes equivalent 
provision in relation to Assembly Acts.  There are limited exceptions for certain kinds 
of ancillary provision, for example provision appropriate to make the provisions of the 

2
 The amendments in paragraph 7(2) and (3)(a) of Schedule 6 to the Bill have been drafted to take 

account of other amendments to paragraphs 2 and 5 in Schedule 7 to the 2006 Act which would be 
made by articles 10 and 11 of the draft National Assembly for Wales (Legislative Competence) 
(Amendment of Schedule 7 to the Government of Wales Act 2006) Order 2010.  

54Page 59



Measure or Act effective, provision enabling the provisions of the Measure or Act to 
be enforced and to make consequential amendments to other legislation.

26. The limitations relating to functions other than in relation to Wales mean that 
the NAW would generally not be able by Measure or Act to confer functions which 
did not relate to Wales.  The functions of the AGW relate to Wales and to Welsh 
public bodies. 

Restrictions on modifying and conferring functions 

27. By virtue of paragraph 1 of Part 2 of Schedule 5 to the 2006 Act, and 
paragraph 7 of Part 3 of that Schedule, the NAW may not by Measure alter or 
remove functions of a Minister of the Crown without the consent of the relevant 
Secretary of State (and may not create new Minister of the Crown functions at all).
Similarly, by virtue of paragraphs 1 and 6 in Parts 2 and 3 of Schedule 7, an 
Assembly Act may not modify or remove pre-commencement functions3 of a Minister 
of the Crown without the Secretary of State’s consent unless the provision is 
incidental to or consequential on another provision contained in the Assembly Act; 
and an Assembly Act cannot confer or impose a function on a Minister of the Crown 
without the Secretary of State’s consent.  The proposed provisions themselves do 
not modify or remove any functions of a Minister of the Crown. In relation to any 
future proposals for Assembly Measures or Acts that may impact on Minister of the 
Crown functions, the appropriate UK Government Departments would first be 
consulted and agreement sought before any change to, or modification of, those 
functions could be made.

28. By virtue of paragraph 5 of Part 2 of Schedule 5, and paragraph 8 of Part 3 of 
that Schedule, a provision of an Assembly Measure cannot modify functions of the 
Comptroller and Auditor General unless the Secretary of State consents.
Paragraphs 4 and 7 in Parts 2 and 3 of Schedule 7 impose the same restriction on 
Assembly Acts.  Paragraphs 26-28 of Schedule 5 to the Bill will extend these 
provisions of the 2006 Act to functions of the new National Audit Office.  This 
consequential amendment reflects the fact that, if Part 2 of the Bill is enacted, certain 
functions currently carried out by the Comptroller and Auditor General will in future 
be carried out by the National Audit Office.  The NAW will not be able to modify 
those functions without the agreement of the Secretary of State. 

October 2010 

The Bill and accompanying explanatory notes can be accessed at 
http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2010-
11/budgetresponsibilityandnationalaudithl.html

3
 Pre-commencement function” means a function which is exercisable by a Minister of the Crown 

before the day on which the Assembly Act provisions come into force – see paragraph 1(3) of part 2 
of Schedule 7 to GOWA 2006. 

55Page 60



Annex 2 
Draft Public Audit (Wales) Bill 

(Draft) Consultation Distribution List 

Chief Executives of County and County Borough Councils in Wales; 
Chief Executive of the Welsh Local Government Association; 
Chief Executives of National Park Authorities in Wales; 
Chief Executives of Port Health Authorities in Wales; 
Chief Fire Officers of Fire and Rescue Services in Wales; 
Chief Executives of Police Authorities in Wales; 
Chief Executive of the Wales Probation Trust;  
Chief Executives of Health Boards and Trusts in Wales; 
The Older People’s Commissioner for Wales; 
The Children’s Commissioner for Wales; 
The Public Services Ombudsman for Wales; 
Chief Executive Countryside Council for Wales; 
Secretary Local Government Boundary Commission for Wales; 
Secretary Boundary Commission for Wales; 
Chief Executive Sport Wales; 
Director Forestry Commission Wales; 
Chief Executive Arts Council of Wales; 
Chief Executive General Teaching Council for Wales; 
Director General National Museum of Wales; 
Librarian National Library of Wales;
Chief Executive Welsh Language Board/The Welsh Language Commissioner;
Accounting Officer Welsh Levy Board; 
Secretary Royal Commission on Ancient and Historical Monuments in Wales; 
Director Wales Centre for Health; 
Chief Executive Care Council for Wales; 
Director General Higher Education Funding Council for Wales; 
Chairs of Further and Higher Education Governing Bodies; 
Chief Executive of One Voice Wales; 
The Auditor General for Wales;
Chief Executive of the Financial Reporting Council; 
Comptroller and Auditor General; 
Auditor General Scotland; 
Comptroller and Auditor General of Northern Ireland; 
Chief Executive Audit Commission; 
Director NHS Confederation Wales; 
The Chief Inspector of Education and Training in Wales; 
Chief Executive Healthcare Inspectorate Wales; 
Chief Inspector of Care and Social Services in Wales; 
Secretary National Assembly Commission; 
Assembly Members; 
The Wales Office; 
Her Majesty’s Treasury; 
Ministry of Justice; 
Department of Work and Pensions; 
Department of Communities and Local Government; 

56Page 61



Home Office; 
Scottish Government; 
Northern Ireland Assembly; 
Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy; 
Head of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants Wales; 
The Institute of Chartered Accountants for England and Wales, Director for Wales; 
Chartered Institute of Management Accountants.

57Page 62



Annex 3 
Proposals for a Public Audit (Wales) Bill 

Consultation Response Form 

Please return this form to reach the Welsh Government no later than 15 May 2012.  

The email address for responses or queries is:
publicauditwalesbill@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Postal responses should be sent to:: 
Public Audit (Wales) Bill Team 
Welsh Government 
1st Floor North 
Cathays Park 
Cardiff
CF10 3NQ 

Telephone contact for enquiries: 029 2082 6270

Your name: 

Organisation (if applicable): 

Email address: 
Telephone number: 

Your address: 

Question1 : What are your views on the new AGW holding office for 7 years?
Is this too long, too short or reasonable? 

Question 2: Do you agree that a person can only be AGW once? 

Yes No

Please expand on your answer

58Page 63



Question 3: What are your views on placing restrictions on the offices, 
employments and services a person can hold once they cease to be AGW? 

Question 4: Do you agree that two years is an appropriate length of time to 
apply these restrictions? 

Yes No

Please expand on your answer

Question 5: Do you consider the procedure for settling the remuneration 
arrangements fair? 

Yes No

Please expand on your answer

Question 6: What are your views on the establishment of the Wales Audit 
Office as a body corporate?  

Question 7: Do you agree that the membership of the new WAO should 
comprise 7 members?     

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

59Page 64



Question 8: What are your views on the composition of the new WAO? 

Question 9: Do you agree with the appointment and re-appointment 
provisions for the Chair and other non-executive members of the new WAO?

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

Question 10: Do you consider the non-executive members’ initial term of 
office of up to three years to be sufficient?   If not please give reasons. 

Yes No

Question 11: Should non-executive members including the Chair be eligible to 
serve more than two terms? 

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

Question 12: What are your views on the remuneration arrangements for the 
Chair and the other non-executive members of the new WAO? 

60Page 65



Question 13: What are your views the PAC being able to place restrictions on 
the Chair and the non-executive members of the WAO during their term of 
office and afterwards for a period of up to two years?  Do you consider two 
years enough?

Question 14: Are there any other grounds on which non-executive members 
or the Chair should be removed from office? 

Question 15: What are your views on the appointment of an employee-
member of the new WAO?  Do you agree with the proposed way in which this 
person is to be appointed? 

Question 16: Do you agree that the recruitment and selection procedures and 
employment terms for WAO staff should broadly follow those of the staff of the 
Welsh Government? 

Yes No

Please expand on your answer. 

61Page 66



Question 17: What are your views on the powers under Schedule 1, 
paragraph 26 in relation to the provision of services. Are these powers wide 
enough?  What else should be added? 

Question 18: Should the PAC have a duty to appoint the accounting officer to 
the new WAO? 

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

Question 19: Should the PAC  approve the appointment and terms and 
conditions of the new WAO’s auditor?

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

Question 20: Do you agree with the proposal that the PAC considers the 
estimate and that it forms part of the Annual Budget Motion? 

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

Question 21: What are your views on the PAC having a power to scrutinise 
and/or approve the annual plan with or without modifications? 

62Page 67



Question 22: What are your views on the PAC being empowered to lay the 
annual plan before the Assembly, and the Assembly being enabled to 
approve it with or without modifications? 

Question 23: What are your views on the proposed method of determining the 
anticipated maximum amount of resources to be allocated to the new AGW by 
the new WAO? 

Question 24: Do you consider the approach to the release of resources for the 
new AGW’s functions to be appropriate?

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

Question 25: What are your views on the new WAO monitoring and advising 
the new AGW? 

Question 26: Should the new WAO approve the new AGW’s scheme of 
delegation?

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

63Page 68



Question 27: What are your views on the new AGW and the new WAO being 
required to prepare interim and annual reports? 

Question 28: What are your views on the PAC having a scrutiny role in 
relation to these reports? 

Question 29: Do you agree with the arrangements proposed for the 
designation of a person to temporarily exercise the functions of the AGW? 

Yes No

Any comments? If you answered no, please provide reasons for your answer. 

Question 30: Should the new WAO be under a duty and/or power to charge 
fees in respect of any audit, examination by the new AGW in respect of local 
government bodies in Wales? 

Yes No

Any comments? If you answered no, please provide reasons for your answer. 

Question 31: Please detail any other matters you think should be included in 
the list of exceptions in clause 23(2) 

64Page 69



Question 32: Do you agree, in principle, with streamlining the provisions 
relating to the new AGW’s financial audit and Vfm functions? 

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

Question 33: What are your views on the proposals in clauses 28 to 30? 

Question 34: Should the new AGW be the statutory auditor of HECs and/or 
FECs?

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

Question 35: What are your views on the proposals in clauses 40 to 42? 

Question 36: Please details any bodies or offices established under 
prerogative instruments such as Royal Warrants or Charters that you think 
should be included in the list in Table 1 in clause 30 

65Page 70



Question 37: Do you agree that the new AGW is to be the auditor of local 
government bodies in Wales? 

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

Question 38: Do you agree with the general audit duties (including
consideration of Vfm arrangements) to be placed on the new AGW? 

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

Question 39: In relation to clause 70 – will something of significance be lost if 
the Bill on introduction does not include provision for “promoting” studies?

Question 40: In your view, is there any real difference in this respect between 
an “examination” and a “study”? 

Question 41: Should there be a  separate code for data matching or would it 
be more appropriate as a section within the Code of Audit Practice described 
at clause 87? 

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

66Page 71



Question 42: Should the Secretary of State’s power under clause 85 be 
subject to a requirement to consult with or obtain the consent of the Welsh 
Ministers where it affects devolved matters in Wales? 

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

Question 43: What are your views on the Assembly no longer being 
empowered to approve the new AGW’s code of audit practise? 

Question 44: Should there be a duty on the new AGW to lay his/her code of 
audit practice before the Assembly? 

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

Question 45: Should the code apply to the new AGW’s certification etc. 
functions under clause 86 and/or the new AGW’s right of access to 
documents etc. under clauses 88 and 89? 

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

67Page 72



Question 46: What are your views on there be a single provision covering the 
new AGW’s rights of access to documents and information within the public 
sector?

Question 47: Should the offence provision apply in any case where the new 
AGW exercises the power to access documents etc. and not only in local 
government cases? 

Yes No

Please expand on your answer 

Question 48: In principle, should the new AGW have an express duty to carry 
out sustainable development examinations? 

Yes No

Question 49: If you do not agree with the principle, please explain why. 

Question 50: If you do agree with the principle, do you think that the duty 
should be proposed in this Bill or later in legislation relating specifically to 
sustainable development? 

68Page 73



���������	�
���
��������� �

����������	�
������
����

������������������������
����������������������������������������������

���������	�
���
���������
��������������������

��������

��
��	��
���

 �!�"!��#�

�� ��!

����������������������������������

�"���
 �!

��������$����������������

% �&&����'&���	�
'"�$�(�"
��&'"��
����
) ����*(

�'(�'"�"�+'!
��
, �+-�'.+�(
��
��'&�&'"+�"���	�
'"�$�(�"
��
/ �


����
��
0 ���1�
��&��

�'(�
2 ��+�(�"

�'(�

�"���
 �#

������������������

�����
�

3 �(�'"-'"

�'(�'&��
������	�
��&&����
4 �&&����(�.�
 5 �6-�(	�
�"��
  �'""'#�(*�

����
����
�

 % �((�
��-�
(��
 ) �((�
��-�
(7�"��'�"����
'����
��'�

�	�
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
 , �((�
��-�
(7��

�'(
������+��.�-"'��	�"��
 / �((�
��-�
(7��&&��
�

�'(���


�'(�	"
&
  /�9
"�8�%5 %

Annexe C

Page 74



���������	�
���
��������� ��

��	�
��������
�

 0 �"'!���'(�'&�"��'�"����
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
 2 ���

�'(�8�-�#�
8�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��

����

 3 $�(�"
��-"'!���'(�"��

�(*�
'�&����
 4 ������8
"*�	�
'��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	����
%5 �����&'"�	


�+

�8�(*�
% ����8�9�(��
�"�:�-'#�"�
'�-"���"����
���
���'&�&����
%% ��8�+��&'"��8
"*�(*�&����

�� ��#

�����������������;���������9���<����������

�"���
 �!

�=�������������������

%) >'#�&�(�
�'(���
��
"��
'�����6�"����	�
%, ��--��+�(

".�-'#�"��
%/ �
8�"�-'#�"��
%0 �"
(�&�"��
��'&�&�(�
�'(��'&�
8���'+-
"'���"�
(	���	�
'"�$�(�"
��
%2 �"
(�&�"��
��'&�
8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
8������8�9�(��
�"��

�"���
 �#

����>�9��������?��������������9��<���99�������������>�������>��������
������

��	�
����
�����
�

%3 ����8�9�(��
�"��
%4 �

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(�
)5 �
8�"�����8�-�������'	�������@��
�
'�
�	�
�
) ��������'	�������@��
�
'�
�	�
��(	�"����
�'(�)57���+�


�'(��
)% ��	�
�'&���++
"���	�
��'�(
��'&�����8��>���'	����
)) ��	�
�'&�
��'�(
��'&�'&&���"��'&�����8��>���'	����
), ��	�
�'&�8�*8�"�
(	�&�"
8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(��
)/ ��	�
�'&�&�"
8�"�
(	�8�*8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(�7�-'#�"��'&���	�
'"�$�(�"
��
)0 9�
(�(*�'&�&�"
8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(�
(	�8�*8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(�

�����
����������������

����
��
�	�
������	������	���
������
�
��

)2 �'(
�(
�'&�
��'�(
��
(	��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��
)3 ��"��
�'(��"��

�(*�
'�
��'�(
��
(	��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��
)4 ��(�
�'(��'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�7�
�	�
�'&�
��'�(
��

�'(���


�'(�	"
&
  /�9
"�8�%5 %

Page 75



���������	�
���
��������� ���

�
������������ ��!
���

����

,5 ��(�
�'(��'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�7���'('+.?��&&����(�.�
(	��&&��
�!�(�����6
+�(

�'(��
, �		�
�'(
��-�"�'(�����@��
�
'��6
+�(

�'(�
,% �	��

�'(��'	�������@��
�
'��6
+�(

�'(��-'(�"�1���
�

�����
����������������

����
���!
���

����

,) ;��#��'&��

�'(
������+��.�����������'�(
���'++�

���
,, ��-'"
��'(��6
+�(

�'(��
,/ ��-'"
���(�
8��-�������(
�"��
�

"�	�� ����
�����	�������#��
�
��
�	�
�
�	��!
���

���

,0 �+�(	�(*�
8�����
�'&�-�������'	�������@��
�
'�
�	�
�'"��6
+�(

�'(�
,2 �'#�"�'&�
8������8�9�(��
�"��
'�+
A��-"'!���'(�
�'�
�"�-'"
��
,3 �'#�"�
'�	���*(

��
��'�(
�(*�'&&���"��

�"���
 �$

����>�������$�;���9����

"�
���������$���
�����������
���	 %

,4 �'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	����

��	�
����
�����
�

/5 ��	�
�'&�
��'�(
��'&��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	����
/ $�(�"
��	�
����'(�
�	�
�'&�
��'�(
��

��	�
��������
�������
��
�	���������	

����

/% �++�	�

��
(	�'
8�"�"�-'"
���(�-�������(
�"��
�
/) $�(�"
��"�-'"
�
/, �'(��	�"

�'(�'&�"�-'"
���(�-�������(
�"��
�
// �"'��	�"��&'"��'(��	�"

�'(�'&�"�-'"
��
(	�"��'++�(	

�'(��
/0 �������
.�&'"�+��
�(*���(	�"����
�'(�//�
/2 �		�
�'(
��-������
.�&'"��++�	�

��"�-'"
��
/3 �		�
�'(
��-������
.�&'"�('(B�++�	�

��"�-'"
��

�������������
�����
��
�	�
�
����� ���	�
��������
�

/4 �(�-��
�'(�'&��


�+�(
��'&�
��'�(
��
(	���	�
'"�$�(�"
��"�-'"
��
05 �(�-��
�'(�'&�	'��+�(
��
(	�1���
�'(��

�
�	�
�
0 ��*8
�
'�+
A��'�@��
�'(��

�
�	�
�
0% ����
"

�'(�
8

��
�+�'&�
��'�(
�����(�
#&���

�'(���


�'(�	"
&
  /�9
"�8�%5 %

Page 76



���������	�
���
��������� �!

������
����������
&�����!���	�
���

0) �	!��'".�('
�����
0, �&&��
�'&�
(�
	!��'".�('
����
0/ �	!��'".�('
����7���*
��
�
�'(��
00 �'#�"�'&���	�
'"�$�(�"
��
'�+
A��
���
�+�&'"�@�	���
��"�!��#�
02 �6
"
'"	�(
".�
�	�
�
03 ��	�
�'&�
��'�(
��'&�'&&���"��
04 ���'�(
��
(	�
�	�
�"�*��

�'(��

�
������������ ��
�	���

25 �
�	����&'"��+-"'!�(*���'('+.��
���(���"!�����
2 �
�	����'(��+-
�
�'&��


�
'".�-"'!���'(���
��
2% �'B'-�"

�'(�#�
8���	�
��'++����'(�
2) �
�	����

�"�1���
�'&��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	����

�������
�����

�	
�	�

2, ��"&'"+
(����

(	
"	�7�"���!
(
��'	����
2/ ������

�'(�'&��(&'"+

�'(�
��
'��

(	
"	��'&�-�"&'"+
(���
20 ��"+�

�	�+�
8'	��'&�-�����8�(*��(&'"+

�'(��(	�"����
�'(�2/�
22 ��"��
�'(���(	�"����
�'(�2/�"��

�(*�
'�-�����

�'(�'&��(&'"+

�'(�
23 �(
�"-"�


�'(�'&��8
-
�"�)�

�"���
 �%

�����9���>��$

24 �'#�"�
'��'(	��
�	


�+

�8�(*��6�"������
35 9
(	

'".�-"'!���'(�'&�	


�
3 ;'��(

".�-"'!���'(�'&�	


�
3% �����'��"��'&�"����
��'&�	


�+

�8�(*��
��
3) ������

�'(�
3, �'	��'&�	


�+

�8�(*�-"
�
����
3/ �'#�"��'&����"�

".�'&��


��

�"���
 �&

��������������>����������$������7�������9�����<

30 ��"
�&��

�'(�'&���
�+�?�"�
�"(���
��
32 �'	��'&�
�	�
�-"
�
����
33 ��*8
��
'�	'��+�(
��
(	��(&'"+

�'(��
��
34 ��*8
��
'�	'��+�(
��
(	��(&'"+

�'(7�'&&�(����
45 ��&�"�(����'&�+


�"��"��

�	�
'��'��
������"�
.�
'����"�

".�'&��


��
4 ��(�&�
�
	+�(��
"

�'(��
�	����&'"����"�

".�'&��


��
4% ���
"��
�'(�'(�	����'��"��'&��(&'"+

�'(�
4) �'(��(
��(	�"����
�'(�4%�
4, ��--�.�'&���(�&�
��(&'"+

�'(��.�
8�����"�

".�'&��


��
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��

�'(���


�'(�	"
&
  /�9
"�8�%5 %

Page 77



���������	�
���
��������� !

4/ �'��+�(
� � "��

�(* � 
' � -'���� � 
�
8'"�
��� � �-'���� � 
(	 � �"�+� � �'++����'(�"� � 
(	 � �8��&�
�'(�

������

40 �"'!���'(�'&��(&'"+

�'(�
'���	�
��'++����'(�

�� ��$

9�����������������$������

42 �'+-
"'���"�
(	���	�
'"�$�(�"
��
43 �(	�+(�&��

�'(�
44 �"	�"��
(	�"�*��

�'(��
 55 ��"��
�'(��
 5 �(
�"-"�


�'(�
 5% �"
(��
�'(
��
(	���--��+�(

".�-"'!���'(��
 5) ��-�
���
(	�+�('"�
(	��'(��1��(
�
��
+�(	+�(
��
 5, �'++�(��+�(
�
 5/ �8'"
�
�
��

��8�	���� C �(�'"-'"

�'(�'&��
������	�
��&&���
�
"
� C 9�+��"�8�-�
(	��


��
�
"
�% C �'(B�6���
�!��+�+��"�
�
"
�) C ��	�
'"�$�(�"
�
�
"
�, C �+-�'.���+�+��"
�
"
�/ C �+-�'.���
�
"
�0 C �"'��	�"
��"����
�
"
�2 C �
8�"�+


�"�

��8�	����% C ���

�'(�8�-���
#��(�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
(	�
8�����
�
"
� C �'B'-�"

�'(��(�
8���6�"�����'&�&�(�
�'(�
�
"
�% C ��+-'"
".��6�"�����'&�
8��&�(�
�'(��'&���	�
'"�$�(�"
���.�
('
8�"�-�"�'(

�'(���


�'(�	"
&
  /�9
"�8�%5 %

Page 78



���������	�
���
��������� 0

���������	�
���
���������
��������������������

�������'&�
8���

�'(
������+��.�&'"��
����
'�+
A��-"'!���'(�"�&'"+�(*�
�	�
�
""
(*�+�(
���(�
�
���D��'(
�(��(*�
8��'&&����'&���	�
'"�$�(�"
��&'"��
����
(	��"�

�(*�
�(�#��'	.�
'����A('#(�
��

8���
������	�
��&&���D��'(&�""�(*�
(	��'(�'��	

�(*�
�	�
�&�(�
�'(�D�
(	�&'"��'((��
�	�-�"-'���E

"�'��(�)�����������)���*����������������)���+���,���������*�'��(���-��'����*����������+�"���
��.����/����������-�������+����0�1

��
��	��
���

! �'��'��0�

�8��+
�(�-"'!���'(��'&�
8�����
C

�
� -"���"���� 
8

 � 
8��'&&��� �'& ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� � &'" ��
���� �� � 
'��'(
�(����-'(�
8��

�"+�����
�'�
��(��
"
� ?��8
-
�"� D

��� �"�

��
�(�#��'"-'"

���'	.��
���	�
8���
������	�
��&&����
(	��'(&�"�&�(�
�'(��
�-'(��
���
"
� ?��8
-
�"�%�
(	���8�	����� �
(	�%�D

��� -"���"����*'!�"(
(���
""
(*�+�(
��&'"�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��&'"��
����
(	��
����
��	�
��&&���?��(���	�(*�
""
(*�+�(
��&'"�'!�"��*8
�'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���.�
8��
�
������	�
��&&���?�
(	�'
8�"�-"'!���'(��"�*
"	�(*�
8��"��

�'(�8�-���
#��(�
8��

#'���
"
� ?��8
-
�"�%�
(	���8�	����� �
(	�%�D

�	� -"���"����8'#�
8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��&'"��
����
"��
'�����6�"����	?�

(	��'(&�"�-'#�"���-'(�8�+�'"�8�"�
8

��(
����
8�+�
'�����6�"����	�
(	��(
����
�'B'-�"

�'( ���
#��(� 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� � 
(	�'
8�" � "���!
(
 �-�"�'(� � ��
"
 �%?�
�8
-
�"�� �
(	�/�D��

��� �'(&�"�&�(�
�'(���-'(�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��&'"��
���?��(���	�(*C

��� 
�	�
�(* � 
8� � 
��'�(
� � '& � 
8� � ����8 � 9�(��
�"�? � �

�'(
� � ����+��.�
�'++����'( �
(	���"

�( �'
8�" �����8 �-����� ��'	���? � 
(	��6
+�(�(* � 
8��
��'('+.? � �&&����(�. � 
(	 � �&&��
�!�(��� �#�
8 �#8��8 � 
8�. � 	���8
"*� � 
8��"�
&�(�
�'(����
"
�%?��8
-
�"�%�D�

���� �'(�'��	

�(*��6��
�(*�&�(�
�'(��"��

�(*�
'�
8��
�	�
�'&�
��'�(
��'&��'�
��
*'!�"(+�(
��'	�����(��
���?�
(	��6
+�(�(*�
8����'('+.?��&&����(�.�
(	�
�&&��
�!�(����#�
8�#8��8�
8�.�	���8
"*��
8��"�&�(�
�'(����
"
�%?��8
-
�"�)�D

����� �'(�'��	

�(* � �6��
�(* � &�(�
�'(� � "��

�(* � 
' � �'(	��
�(* � 	


 � +

�8�(*�
�6�"������&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
����
�(*�
8��-"�!�(
�'(�
(	�	�
��
�'(�'&�&"
�	�
�(��
������
"
�%?��8
-
�"�,�

�&� -"'!�	��+��8
(��+��&'"�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��&'"��
����
'�-"'!�	��
	!���?�"�-'"
�
'(? �
(	�+
A��"��'++�(	

�'(�? � �( �"��

�'(� 
' �+


�"� �#8��8�
"��� �	�"�(* �
8��
�'�"���'&�
8���6�"�����'&�8���'"�8�"�&�(�
�'(����
"
�%�D

�*� -"���"����
8

�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��&'"��
����+��
�������
��'	��'&�
�	�
�-"
�
����

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 79



���������	�
���
��������� 2

��
"
�%?��8
-
�"�/��
(	��'	��'&�	


�+

�8�(*�-"
�
������
"
�%?��8
-
�"�,�E����

�� ��!

�

�'(
�����������	�
��(�
�
�
�'(�

�"���
 �!

��	�
'"�$�(�"
��&'"��
���

# �++�-���+���������
�������+���,�����

� � �8��'&&����'&���	�
'"�$�(�"
��&'"��
�����
8��F��	�
'"�$�(�"
�G�����
'��'(
�(��E

�%� �
����&'"�>�"�9
@��
.�
'�
--'�(
�
�-�"�'(�
'������	�
'"�$�(�"
��'(�
8��('+�(

�'(�'&�
8��
�

�'(
������+��.E

�)� �'�('+�(

�'(����
'����+
	���(
�� �
8���

�'(
������+��.�����

��&��	�
8

�"�
�'(
����
�'(���


�'( � 8
� � ���(� �(	�"

A�( �#�
8 � ���8 � �'	��� � 
� � 
--�
" � 
' � 
8� �����+��. � 
'�
"�-"���(
�
8���(
�"��
��'&��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	�����(��
���E

�,� �8��-�"�'(�
--'�(
�	�8'�	��'&&����&'"�2�.�
"�E

�/� �8��-�"�'(�+
.�('
����
--'�(
�	�
*
�(E

�0� �8��!
��	�
.�'&�
(.�
�
�'&�
�-�"�'(�
--'�(
�	�
����	�
'"�$�(�"
�����('
�
&&��
�	��.�
(.�
	�&��
��(�
8��-�"�'(:��('+�(

�'(�'"�
--'�(
+�(
E

$  ���(��������������'���

� � ��-�"�'(�
--'�(
�	�
����	�
'"�$�(�"
��8'�	��'&&�����(
���
8���(	�'&�
8��-�"�'	�&'"�#8��8�

8��-�"�'(�#
��
--'�(
�	E

�%� ��
�
8���������@��
�
'�������
�'(���)��
(	��,�E�

�)� >�"�9
@��
.�+
.�"����!��
�-�"�'(�&"'+�'&&������&'"��
8���(	�'&�
8��-�"�'	�&'"�#8��8�
8��
-�"�'(�#
��
--'�(
�	C

�
� 

�
8��-�"�'(:��"�1���
?�'"

��� '(�>�"�9
@��
.����(*��

��&��	�
8

�
8��-�"�'(�����(�
-
����&'"�+�	��
��"�
�'(��'&�
-�"&'"+�(*�
8��	�
����'&�
8��'&&����
(	�'&�"�1���
�(*�
'����"����!�	�'&��
E

�,� >�"�9
@��
.�+
.�"�+'!��
�-�"�'(�&"'+�'&&������&'"��
8���(	�'&�
8��-�"�'	�&'"�#8��8�
8��
-�"�'(�#
��
--'�(
�	�'(�
8��+
A�(*�'&�
�"��'++�(	

�'(?�'(�
8��*"'�(	�'&�
8��-�"�'(:��
+����8
!�'�"?�
8

�>�"�9
@��
.��8'��	�	'��'E

�/� ��"��'++�(	

�'(�&'"�
8��"�+'!
��'&�
�-�"�'(�&"'+�'&&����+
.�('
����+
	���(����C

�
� 
8���

�'(
������+��.�8
��"��'�!�	�
8

�
8��"��'++�(	

�'(��8'��	����+
	�?�

(	

��� 
8� � "��'��
�'( � '& � 
8� �����+��. � �� � -
���	 � '( � 
 � !'
� � �( �#8��8 � 
8� �(�+��" � '&�
����+��.�+�+��"��!'
�(*��(�&
!'�"�'&��
����('
������
8
(�
#'B
8�"	��'&�
8��
'

��
(�+��"�'&�����+��.���

�E

% 
������������-��+�+��������������
�������

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 80



���������	�
���
��������� 3

� � �8������
�'(�
--�����
'�
�-�"�'(�#8'�#
��
--'�(
�	�
����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(	�"�
8����
"
�
��
�#8'�('��'(*�"�8'�	��
8

�'&&���E�

�%� ��&'"�C�

�
� 

A�(* � �- � 
( � '&&��� � '" � -'��
�'( � '& � 
 � 	���"�-
�'( � �-���&��	 � �. � 
8� � �

�'(
��
����+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

��?�'"�

��� �(
�"�(*��(
'�
(�
*"��+�(
�'"�'
8�"�
""
(*�+�(
�'&�
�	���"�-
�'(��-���&��	��.�
8��
�'++�

��?


8��-�"�'(�+��
��'(���
�
8���'++�

���
(	�
(.�-�"�'(��-���&��	��.�
8���'++�

��E

�)� �8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���+��
�-�����8�
����
�'&C

�
� 
8� � '&&���� � 
(	 � -'��
�'(� � �-���&��	 � �. � 
8� � �'++�

�� � &'" � 
8� � -�"-'��� � '&�
������
�'(��%��
�D

��� 
8� � 
*"��+�(
� � '" � '
8�" � 
""
(*�+�(
� � �-���&��	 � �. � 
8� � �'++�

�� � &'" � 
8��
-�"-'����'&�������
�'(��%����E��

�,� ������
�'(���/��
(	��0��
--�.�&'"�
�-�"�'	�'&�%�.�
"���

"
�(*�'(�
8��	
.�
8��-�"�'(���
��	�

'������	�
'"�$�(�"
�E�

�/� �8��-�"�'(�+��
�('
C�

�
� 8'�	�
(�'&&����'"�-'��
�'(�
'�#8��8�
�-�"�'(�+
.����
--'�(
�	?�'"�"��'++�(	�	�
'"�('+�(

�	�&'"�
--'�(
+�(
?��.�'"�'(���8
�&�'&C

��� 
8���"'#(?

���� 
8���

�'(
������+��.?�'"

����� 
8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(E�

��� ���
�+�+��"?�	�"��
'"?�'&&���"�'"��+-�'.���'&�
��'	.�'"�'
8�"�-�"�'(��(�"��-��
�'&�
#8��8�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���6�"������&�(�
�'(���(	�"��
"
�%E�

�0� �8��-�"�'(�+��
�('
?��(�
(.��
-
��
.?�-"'!�	����"!�����
'C�

�
� 
8���"'#(�'"�
(.��'	.�'"�'
8�"�-�"�'(�
�
�(*�'(���8
�&�'&�
8���"'#(?

��� 
8� ��

�'(
� �����+��. � '" � 
(. � �'	. �'" � '
8�" � -�"�'( � 
�
�(* � '( � ��8
�& � '& � 
8��
����+��.?

��� 
8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(�'"�
(.��'	.�'"�'
8�"�-�"�'(�
�
�(*�'(���8
�&�
'&�
8���'++����'(?�'"

�	� 
��'	.�'"�'
8�"�-�"�'(��(�"��-��
�'&�#8��8�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���6�"������&�(�
�'(��
�(	�"��
"
�%E�

�2� ��
�������
�'(� ��/�� 
(	 ��0��	'�('
�-"�!�(
�
�-�"�'(�&"'+�8'�	�(*�
(.�'&�
8��&'��'#�(*�
'&&����C�

�
� �'+-
"'���"�
(	���	�
'"�$�(�"
�D�

��� ��	�
'"�$�(�"
��&'"���'
�
(	D�

��� �'+-
"'���"�
(	���	�
'"�$�(�"
��&'"��'"
8�"(��"��
(	E

& ���������-�

� � �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���'(
�(�����.�
8

�(
+��
'����
��'"-'"

�'(��'��E

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 81



���������	�
���
��������� 4

�%� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���� �('
�
'����"�*
"	�	�
�� 8'�	�(*�'&&�����(	�"�>�"�9
@��
.�'"�
��
�6�"����(*�
(.�&�(�
�'(��'(���8
�&�'&�
8���"'#(E�

��
�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�����
'����

A�(�
'����
��"'#(���"!
(
�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
8��
�&&���
�����"�
����
� 434E

2 ���3����+�-������

� � ��-�"�'(��
(('
����
--'�(
�	�
����	�
'"�$�(�"
���&�
8��-�"�'(����	��1�
��&��	�'(�
8��
*"'�(	���-���&��	��(�������
�'(��)�E

�%� ��-�"�'( ���
��� � 
' ��� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� � �& � 
8� �-�"�'( � ��� 	��1�
��&��	 �'( � 
8� �*"'�(	��
�-���&��	��(�������
�'(��)�E

�)� ��-�"�'(����	��1�
��&��	�&"'+����(*���	�
'"�$�(�"
���&�
�-�"�'(C

�
� ���
�9�+��"�'&�
8���

�'(
������+��.D

��� 8'�	� � 
(. � '
8�" � '&&��� � '" � -'��
�'( � 
' �#8��8 � 
 � -�"�'( �+
. � �� � 
--'�(
�	? � '"�
"��'++�(	�	�'"�('+�(

�	�&'"�
--'�(
+�(
?��.�'"�'(���8
�&�'&C

��� 
8���"'#(D

���� 
8���

�'(
������+��.D�'"

����� 
8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(D

��� ���
�9�+��"�'&�
8��>'����'&��'++'(��'"�>'����'&��'"	�D

�	� ���
�9�+��"�'&�
8����'

��8��
"��
+�(
D

��� ���
�9�+��"�'&�
8���'"
8�"(��"��
(	�����+��.D

�&� ���
(��+-�'.���'&�
8���
������	�
��&&���E

4  ������������

� � ��&'"��
�-�"�'(����
--'�(
�	�
����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?�"�+�(�"

�'(�
""
(*�+�(
��
"��
'����
+
	���(�"��-��
�'&�
8

�-�"�'(��.�
8��-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"��
8���

�'(
������+��.:���������
���'�(
���'++�

��E

�%� ��
���&'"��+
A�(*�
8����
""
(*�+�(
��
8��-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"��
8���

�'(
������+��.:��
����������'�(
���'++�

���+��
��'(���
�
8����"�
�9�(��
�"�
(	�
8��-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"��

8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(E

�)� �8��"�+�(�"

�'(�
""
(*�+�(
�C

�
� +
.�+
A��-"'!���'(�&'"�
��
�
".?�
��'#
(���?�*"

��
����
(	�'
8�"���(�&�
�? �
(	�

""
(*�+�(
��&'"�
�-�(��'(?�
(	

��� +
.��(���	��
�&'"+��
�'"�'
8�"�+��8
(��+�&'"�
	@��
�(*�'(��'"�+'"��'&�
8'���
���+�(
��&"'+�
�+��
'�
�+�E�

�,� ��
�('����+�(
����
'����-�"&'"+
(��B�
��	E

�/� �8���

�'(
� �����+��.��'++����'( �+��
�+
A��-
.+�(
��
'�
8��9�(��
�"�&'"�
8����!���
��"!���? �

 ����8�
�+���
��
8��9�(��
�"�+
.�	�
�"+�(�? �'&����8�
+'�(
��
��+
.�����'�
	�
�"+�(�	��(�"��-��
�'&C

�
� 
8� �-"'!���'(�'& �-�(��'(�? �
��'#
(���? �*"

��
��� �'" �'
8�" ���(�&�
� ��.�!�"
�� �'&�
���
�'(� �'&�
8����-�"
((�

�'(���
� 42%�
'?�'"��(�"��-��
�'&?�
(.�-�"�'(�#8'�8'�	��

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 82



���������	�
���
���������  5

'"�8
����
��	�
'�8'�	�'&&����
����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?�
(	

��� 
8���6-�(�����(��""�	��(�
	+�(��
�"�(*�
8'���-�(��'(�?�
��'#
(���?�*"

��
����'"�
'
8�"���(�&�
�E

�0� �+'�(
��-
.
�����.�!�"
���'&�
8������
�'(�
"��
'�����8
"*�	�'(?�
(	�-
�	�'�
�'&? �
8��
����8��'(�'��	

�	���(	E

�"���
 �#

�
������	�
��&&���

�����
�

5 	�-������������+�,������������++�-��

� � �8�"�����
'����
��'	.��'"-'"

���
���	�
8���
������	�
��&&�����
8��F���G�E�

�%� ��8�	���� ��'(

�(��-"'!���'(�
�'�
�
8�����E

6 
++�-���-��

�8������+��
�
�+�
'��
"".�'�
��
��&�(�
�'(���&&����(
�.�
(	��'�
B�&&��
�!��.E

!7 
�����������

� � �'"��
�8�&�(
(��
��.�
"�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
(	�
8������+��
�@'�(
�.C

�
� -"�-
"��
(���
�+

��'&�
8���(�'+��
(	��6-�(����'&�
8�����?�
(	

��� ���+�
�
8����
�+

��
'�
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

��E

�%� �
�8���
�+

��+��
��'!�"��
+'(*�
�'
8�"�
8�(*���
8��"��'�"����"�1��"�	�&'"�
8��-�"-'����
'&����
�'(� 0��#8��8�"�1��"���
8������
'�-"'!�	��"��'�"����
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��E

�)� �
�8���
�+

��+��
�������+�

�	�
'�
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���


���
�
�&�!��+'(
8����&'"��
8����*�((�(*�'&�
8��&�(
(��
��.�
"�
'�#8��8��
�"��

��E

�,� �8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
����'++�

���+��
C

�
� �6
+�(���
�8���
�+

�����+�

�	�
'��
?�
(	

��� �
.�
8����
�+

����&'"��
8���

�'(
������+��.�#�
8�
(.�+'	�&��

�'(��#8��8�
8��
�'++�

����'(��	�"��
--"'-"�

�E

�/� ��&'"���
.�(*�
(���
�+

����&'"��
8���

�'(
������+��.�#�
8�+'	�&��

�'(�?�
8���

�'(
��
����+��.:������������'�(
����'++�

���+��
C

�
� �'(���
�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
(	�
8�����?�
(	

��� 

A���(
'�
��'�(
�
(.�"�-"���(


�'(��
8

���
8�"�+
.�+
A�E

!! 8����0��(�

�8������+
.��'""'#���+���(��
�"��(*���.�#
.�'&�'!�"	"
&
�'"�'
8�"#�����
'����
--���	�
&'" � 
8� �-�"-'�� �'& �+��
�(* �
 � 
�+-'"
". � �6���� �'& � �6-�(	�
�"� �'!�" � ��+� �'
8�"#����

!
��
����
'�+��
��
E

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

Page 83



���������	�
���
���������   

����
����
�

!# �������������

� � ��&'"��
8����*�((�(*�'&��
�8�&�(
(��
��.�
"? � 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
� �
(	�
8������+��
�

*"����-'(�
(�
((�
��-�
(�&'"�
8

�.�
"E

�%� �8��
((�
��-�
(�+��
���
�'�
�
8��&'��'#�(*�&'"�
8��&�(
(��
��.�
"C

�
� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�:��#'"A�-"'*"
++�D

��� 
8�����:��#'"A�-"'*"
++�D

��� 
8��"��'�"����
!
��
���?�
(	�#8��8�+
.����'+��
!
��
���?�
'�
8�����D

�	� 8'#�
8� �"��'�"����
!
��
��� �
"� � 
'��� ����	� �(�'"	�" � 
'��(	�"

A�� 
8� ���	�
'"�
$�(�"
�:��-"'*"
++�D

��� 8'#�
8� �"��'�"��� �
!
��
��� �
"� � 
' ��� ����	� �( �'"	�" � 
' ��(	�"

A� � 
8� ����:��
-"'*"
++�D

�&� 
8� �+
6�+�+�
+'�(
 �'& � 
8� � "��'�"��� �
!
��
��� � 
8

 � �
 � �� � 
(
���-

�	 �#��� ����

��'�

�	��.�
8������
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��&'"�
8��-�"-'���'&��(	�"

A�(*�
8��
��	�
'"�$�(�"
�:��-"'*"
++�E��

�)� �(�
8����8
-
�"C

F��	�
'" � $�(�"
�:� � #'"A � -"'*"
++�G � +�
(� � 
8� � ��	�
'" � $�(�"
�:��
-"�'"�
����&'"�
8��.�
"��(��6�"����(*�8���'"�8�"�&�(�
�'(���(	�"��
"
�%�'&�
8���
��
D

F���:��#'"A�-"'*"
++�G�+�
(� � 
8�����:� �-"�'"�
��� � &'" � 
8� �.�
" � �(�
�6�"����(*��
��&�(�
�'(���(	�"�
8�����
E�

!$ �����������1�������-������)������-���������*����������
�������

� � ������
�'(���%��
'��,����
��'�
�
8��-"'��	�"��&'"�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
(	�����
'�
*"���
'( � 
8� �+
6�+�+�
+'�(
 �'& � "��'�"��� � 
8

 � �
 � �� � 
(
���-

�	 �#��� � �� � 
��'�

�	 � 
' � 
8��
��	�
'"�$�(�"
�?�
'�����(���	�	��(�
8��
((�
��-�
(E

�%� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
����+�
�
'�
8������
��


�+�(
�&'"�
�&�(
(��
��.�
"���

�(*�'�
�

8��&'��'#�(*C

�
� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�:��#'"A�-"'*"
++�D

��� 
(���
�+

��'&�
8��+
6�+�+�
+'�(
�'&�
8��"��'�"����"�1��"�	�
'��(	�"

A��
8��
-"'*"
++�E

�)� �8������+
.���
8�"C

�
� 
*"���
8���


�+�(
�
(	��(�'"-'"

��
8���'(
�(
��(
'�
8��
((�
��-�
(?�'"�

��� "�@��
�
8���


�+�(
?�'"�-
"
�'&��
?�
(	�
�A�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
'�"��'(��	�"�
(	�
���+�
�
(�
+�(	�	��


�+�(
�'"�
(�
+�(	�	�-
"
�'&��
E

�,� ��
�
8������+
.�'(�.�"�@��
�
8���


�+�(
��&��
�����("�
�'(
���?�'"��&�
(.�-
"
�'&��
����
�("�
�'(
���E�

!% �����������1���������������)������-������

� � �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
(	�
8��-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"��
8������+��
C

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 84



���������	�
���
���������  %

�
� ���+�
�
8��
((�
��-�
(�
'�
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

��D�

(	�

��� �
.�
8��-�
(���&'"��
8���

�'(
������+��.E�

� �%� �8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���+��
�-�����8�
8��
((�
��-�
(�
��
�''(�
�����"�
�'(
��.�-"
�
��
����
&
�"��
�������+�

�	�
'��
E

!& �����������1��++�-��

�8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
(	�
8������
"��('
�
'�����'�(	��.�
8��
((�
��-�
(?���
�
8�.�+��
�
8
!��	���"�*
"	�
'��
��(�
8���6�"�����'&�
8��"�&�(�
�'(�?��(���	�(*����
�('
���+�
�	�
'���(�
"��

�'(�
'�
8��-"'!���'(�'&�"��'�"�����.�
8������
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(	�"����
�'(�
 0E���

��	�
��������
�

!2 ���'�������+�������-�������*����������
�������

� � �8������+��
�-"'!�	��"��'�"����&'"�
8���6�"�����'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�:��&�(�
�'(��
��
"�1��"�	��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�E

�%� �(�-
"
����
"?�
8���������"��-'(������&'"C

�
� �+-�'.�(*��

&&�
'�
����
��(�
8���6�"�����'&�
8'���&�(�
�'(�?

��� ����"�(*���"!�����&"'+�
(.�-�"�'(�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
8'���&�(�
�'(�?

��� 8'�	�(*�-"'-�"
.�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&��6�"����(*�
8'���&�(�
�'(�?

�	� 8'�	�(* �	'��+�(
� �'" � �(&'"+

�'( �
�1��"�	 �'" �*�(�"

�	 � �( � 
8� � �'�"�� �'&? �'"�
'
8�"#����&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&?�
8'���&�(�
�'(�������-
"
*"
-8�,�'&���8�	����%�?�
(	

��� A��-�(*�"��'"	���(�"��

�'(�
'�
8'���&�(�
�'(�?�
��"�1��"�	��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�E

�)� ��
�
8��'���*

�'(�'(�
8������
'�-"'!�	��"��'�"����
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��������@��
�
'�
������
�'(���,��
'��0�E

�,� ��"�(* �
(. � &�(
(��
� � .�
" � 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� �+
.�+
A� �'(� �'" �+'"� � "�1���
� � &'"�
"��'�"����&"'+�
8�����E

�/� ��"�1���
�&'"�"��'�"����+��
��-���&.C

�
� 
8��-�"-'���'"�-�"-'����&'"�#8��8�"��'�"����
"��"�1��"�	?�
(	�

��� 
(���
�+

��'&�
8��"��'�"����"�1��"�	�&'"�
8

�-�"-'���'"�
8'���-�"-'���E�

�0� �8������+
.�'(�.�"�&����
�"�1���
��&�
8��-�"-'���'"�-�"-'�����-���&��	?�'"�
8����
�+

��
'&�
8��"��'�"����"�1��"�	�&'"�
8

�-�"-'���'"�
8'���-�"-'���?�
"���("�
�'(
���E

!4  ��������*���0��*��*����������
�������

� � �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�����
'����
8���8��&��6���
�!�����
�('
�
(��+-�'.����'&�
8�����E�

�%� ��8�	����%��'(

�(��&�"
8�"�-"'!���'(�
�'�
�
8��"��

�'(�8�-���
#��(�
8������
(	�
8��
��	�
'"�$�(�"
�E

����

!5 
����������'�������������(����+����

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 85



���������	�
���
���������  )

� � �8������+
.?��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
���8�+��-"�-
"�	��(	�"����
�'(�%%?��8
"*��
�&����(�
"��

�'(�
'�
8���6�"������.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��'&�
8��&'��'#�(*�&�(�
�'(�C

�
� 
(��6
+�(

�'(?���"
�&��

�'(�'"�"�-'"
��(	�"�
(�
*"��+�(
�+
	���(	�"����
�'(�
%/�)���
*"��+�(
����
#��(�
�-�"�'(�
(	���
8�"�
8������8�9�(��
�"��'"�
�9�(��
�"�
'& � 
8� ��"'#(�&'" � 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� � 
' ��6�"���� � &�(�
�'(� � �( � "��

�'(� 
' � 
8

�
-�"�'(�D

��� 
(��6
+�(

�'(�
(	���"
�&��

�'(�'&�
�-�"�'(:��
��'�(
���(	�"����
�'(�)4��
��'�(
��
���+�

�	��.�
8������8�9�(��
�"�?�
8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(?�
�-������
�'	.��(	�"����
�'( �)5?�
(�'&&���"�'&�
�����8��>���'	.?�
(	�8�*8�"�
(	�&�"
8�"�
�	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(��D

��� 
( � �6
+�(

�'( � '& � 
 � -�"�'( ��(	�" � ���
�'( �,5� �#8��8 � "��

�� � 
' � 
8� � ��'('+.?�
�&&����(�.�
(	��&&��
�!�(����#�
8�#8��8�
�-�"�'(�	���8
"*���&�(�
�'(����(	�"

A�(�


 � 
8� � -�"�'(:� � "�1���
 � ���
 � &'" � 
( � �	��

�'( � �'	. � ���
�	 � �( � ���
�'( �,%? � ����
������
�'(��%��
��D

�	� 
""
(*�+�(
��&'"�
8��-"'!���'(�'&���"!������(	�"�-
"
*"
-8�%0�'&���8�	���� E

�%� �8������+��
?��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
���8�+��-"�-
"�	��(	�"����
�'(�%%?��8
"*��
�&����(�
"��

�'(�
'�
8���6�"������.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��'&�
8��&'��'#�(*�&�(�
�'(�C

�
� 
(��6
+�(

�'(��(	�"����
�'(�,5��(
'�
(��	��

�'(��'	.����
�	��(�����
�'(�,%D

��� ��"
�&��

�'(�'&���
�+�?�"�
�"(���
���(	�"����
�'(�30D

��� �'(	��
�(*? � '" � 
����
�(* � 
8� � ���"�

". � '& � �


� � �( � �'(	��
�(*? � 
 � ��(�&�
�

	+�(��
"

�'(��
�	.��(	�"����
�'(�4 E�

�)� ������8
"*�	��(	�"�
8������
�'(�
"��-
.
����
'�
8�������.�
8��-�"�'(�
'�#8'+�
8��
&�(�
�'(��'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�����(*��6�"����	�"��

��E�

�,� ��&����8
"*�	��(	�"�
8������
�'(�+
.�('
��6���	�
8��&�����'�
�'&��6�"����(*�
8��&�(�
�'(�E���

!6 9����-*��(��������-���(�'��������)������

� � �8������+��
?��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
���8�+��-"�-
"�	��(	�"����
�'(�%%?��8
"*��
�&����(�
"��-��
�'&�&�(�
�'(���6�"����	��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�� �(�
�	�
�(*�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
�
�'	.:��
��'�(
���(	�"��8
-
�"�)�'&��
"
�%�
(	��(	�"

A�(*�'"�-"'+'
�(*�
��
�	.��-'(�

8��"�1���
�'&�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.��(	�"����
�'(�2)E�

�%� �8������+��
�-"���"����
���
�� �'"���
����'& �&���� �(�"��

�'(�
'�
8���6�"�����'&� 
8'���
&�(�
�'(�E

�)� ��&'"��-"���"���(*�
���
���'"���
����'&�&����
8������+��
��'(���
C

�
� 
(.�
��'��

�'(��'& � �'�
� �
�
8'"�
��� � �(��
����#8��8�
--�
"� 
'�
8������
'����
�'(��"(�	D�

��� ���8�'
8�"�-�"�'(��
��
8������
8�(A��&�
E

�,� � � �'�
� � *'!�"(+�(
 � �'	. �+��
? � ���@��
 � 
' � ������
�'( ��/�? � -
. � 
' � 
8� ����� 
8� � &���

--���
�����(�"��-��
�'&�
�&�(�
�'(��6�"����	��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
8��
--"'-"�

����
��E

�/� �&��
�
--�
"��
'�
8������
8

�
8��#'"A��(!'�!�	��(��6�"����(*�
�-
"
����
"�&�(�
�'(����'"�
#
������

(
�
��.�+'"��'"������
8
(�
8

��(!��
*�	��.�
8��
--"'-"�

����
��?�
8������
+
.��8
"*��
�&���#8��8�����
"*�"�'"��+
���"�
8
(�
8

�"�&�""�	�
'��(�������
�'(��,�E

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

,)

Page 86



���������	�
���
���������  ,

#7 9����+�����������-*��(�

� � �8������+
.?��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
���8�+��-"�-
"�	��(	�"����
�'(�%%?��8
"*��
�&����(�
"��-��
�'&�
�	


�+

�8�(*��6�"������(	�"

A�(��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(	�"��8
-
�"�,�
'&��
"
�%E

�%� �8� �����+��
 �-"���"��� � 
 � ��
�� � '" � ��
��� � '& � &��� � �( � "��-��
 � '& � 
8� �	


 �+

�8�(*�
�6�"�����E

�)� ��&'"��-"���"���(*�
���
���'"���
����'&�&���?�
8������+��
��'(���
C

�
� 
8���'	����+�(
�'(�	��(����
�'(�35�%�?�
(	

��� ���8�'
8�"�-�"�'(��
��
8������
8�(A��&�
E

�,� ���'	.�"�1��"�	��(	�"����
�'(�35� �� 
'�-"'!�	��	


�&'"�
�	


�+

�8�(*��6�"�����+��
�
-
.�
'�
8������
8��&���
--���
�����(�"��-��
�'&�
8

��6�"������(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
8��

--"'-"�

����
��E

�/� ��
��&��
�
--�
"��
'�
8������
8

�
8��#'"A��(!'�!�	��(�
8���6�"�����#
������

(
�
��.�
+'"��'"������
8
(�
8

��(!��
*�	��.�
8��
--"'-"�

����
��?�
8������+
.��8
"*��
�&���
#8��8�����
"*�"�'"��+
���"�
8
(�
8

�"�&�""�	�
'��(�������
�'(��,�E

�0� �(�
		�
�'(�
'�
8��-'#�"��(	�"�������
�'(�� �?�
8������+
.��8
"*��
�&���
'�
(.�'
8�"�
-�"�'(�-"'!�	�(*�	


�&'"?�'"�"����!�(*�
8��"����
��'&?�
�	


�+

�8�(*��6�"���������8�&���

'����-
.
�����(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
�"+��
*"��	���
#��(�
8������
(	�
8

�-�"�'(�E

#! ,���*����������:���0����������-��)�����-�����+�+����

� � �8������8�9�(��
�"��+
.?��.�"�*��

�'(�?�-"���"����
���
���'"���
����'&�&����
'�8
!���&&��
�
�(�
�
	�'&�
���
���'"���
����-"���"���	��.�
8�������(	�"����
�'(�%5E

�%� ����
�� �'& � &��� �-"���"���	��(	�" �������
�'( �� �� 8
� ��&&��
 � &'" � 
8� �-�"�'	��-���&��	 � �(�
"��

�'(�
'��
��(�
8��"�*��

�'(�E

�)� ������
�'(��,��
--������&C

�
� 
���
���'&�&�������-"���"���	��(	�"�������
�'(�� ���(�-�
���'&�
���
���-"���"���	��.�

8�����?�
(	

��� 
8����
���-"���"���	��.�
8������#'��	�'
8�"#�������
8��
--"'-"�

����
���&'"�
8��
-�"-'����'&����
�'(�%5E

�,� �8��"�&�"�(����
'�
8��
--"'-"�

����
����(����
�'( �%5�
"��
'����"�
	�
��"�&�"�(����
'�
8��
��
���-"���"���	��(	�"�������
�'(�� �E

�/� ��&'"��+
A�(*�"�*��

�'(���(	�"�������
�'(�� ��
8������8�9�(��
�"��+��
��'(���
C

�
� 
8�����?�
(	

��� ���8�'
8�"�-�"�'(��
��
8�.�
8�(A�&�
E

## �-*����+���-*��(��(�+����

� � �����-
.
�����(	�"����
�'(�� 3�
'�%5�+
.�'(�.�����8
"*�	��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
���8�+��
-"�-
"�	��.�
8�����E

�%� ����8�+��+
.���(���	��	�&&�"�(
�-"'!���'(�&'"�	�&&�"�(
��
����'"���
�����'&��
��E

�)� �(�"��

�'(�
'�&����-
.
�����(	�"����
�'(� 4�'"����
�'(��%5C

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 87



���������	�
���
���������  /

�
� 
8����8�+��+��
��(���	��
8����
���'"���
����'&�&����-"���"���	��(	�"����
�'(� 4�'"�
���
�'(�%5?�
(	

��� �&�
8������8�9�(��
�"��-"���"����
�&����(	�"����
�'(�% ?�
8������+��
�"�!����
8��
��8�+� � 
' � �(��"
 � 
8� � &�� � -"���"���	 � �. � 
8� �����8 �9�(��
�"� � �(�
�
	 � '& � 
8��
�'""��-'(	�(*�&���-"���"���	��(	�"����
�'(�%5E

�,� �8������+��
C

�
� ���+�
�
8����8�+��
'�
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���&'"��
��

--"'!
�?�
(	

��� -�����8�
8����8�+���&�
--"'!�	E

�/� �8������+��
�"�!��#�
8����8�+��

���
�
�'(����(�
��
��(	
"�.�
"E

�0� �8������+
.�"�!����'"�"�+
A��
8����8�+�?���
�
(.�"�!���'(�'"�"�+
A��'&�
8����8�+�����
���@��
�
'�
8��
--"'!
��'&�
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

��?�
(	�
8��
��8�+��+��
����-�����8�	�
��"�!���	�'"�"�+
	�E��

��
�
�"�!���'(�+
	��'(�.�
'��(��"
�
���
���'&�&����-"���"���	��.�
8������8�9�(��
�"���(	�"�
���
�'(�% �	'���('
�"�1��"��
--"'!
�E

�2� �8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���+��
��
.�
8����8�+���
��"�!���	�'"�
"�+
	��#8�"��
--���
�������&'"��
8���

�'(
������+��.E

�3� �����
(	�'
8�"�
+'�(
��"����!�	��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
����-
�	�
'�
8�����E

�� ��#

�����������������;���������9���<����������

�"���
 �!

�=�������������������

#$ "�0�+��-��������-��������)������-�����

� � �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��8
���'+-��
��	���"�
�'(��(�
8���6�"�����'&�8���'"�8�"�&�(�
�'(�?�
(	����
('
 � ���@��
 � 
' � 
8� � 	�"��
�'( � '" � �'(
"'� � '& � 
8� � �

�'(
� � ����+��. � '" � 
8� � ����8�
$'!�"(+�(
E

�%� ��
�
8���	���"�
�'(�������@��
�
'�������
�'(���)��
'��0�E

�)� �8����	�
'" �$�(�"
� �+��
 �
�+�
'��
"".�'�
 �8�� �'" �8�" �&�(�
�'(���&&����(
�.�
(	��'�
B
�&&��
�!��.E

�,� �8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� �+��
? � 
� � 8� � '" � �8� � �'(��	�"� � 
--"'-"�

�? � 8
!� � "�*
"	 � 
' � 
8��
�

(	
"	��
(	�-"�(��-����
8

�
(��6-�"
�-"'&����'(
��-"'!�	�"�'&�
��'�(
�(*�'"�
�	�
�(*�
��"!�����#'��	�����6-��
�	�
'�&'��'#E

�/� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
�

A���(
'�
��'�(
�
8��!��#��'&�
8���

�'(
������+��.:���������
���'�(
���'++�

����(�
8����"��+�

(����-"���"���	��.C

�
� ���
�'(��%/�,���
8���6
+�(

�'(���(
'���'('+.?��&&����(�.�
(	��&&��
�!�(����'&�
8��
	���8
"*��'&�&�(�
�'(���
��
8

�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���8'��	��(	�"

A��-�"��
(
�
'�

*"��+�(
���(
�"�	��(
'��.�
8������8�9�(��
�"��'"�
�9�(��
�"�'&�
8���"'#(�?

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 88



���������	�
���
���������  0

��� ���
�'(�,)��8'#��6
+�(

�'(���(
'�
8����'('+.?��&&����(�.�
(	��&&��
�!�(����'&�
8��
	���8
"*��'&�&�(�
�'(���
��
"���
""��	�'�
��(	�"����
�'(�,5�E

�0� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
�8
!��	���"�*
"	�
'�
	!����*�!�(�
'�8�+�'"�8�"��.�
8������
�����-
"
*"
-8 � � '&���8�	��� �%�� 
(	�
'�
8��
((�
��-�
(�
8

�8��'"��8��
*"����#�
8�
8��
������������
�'(� /�E

#% ����������������0����

�8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�	'�
(.
8�(*��
����

�	�
'�&
����


�?�'"�#8��8�����(��	�(

��'"�
�'(	���!��
'?�
8���
"".�(*�'�
�'&�8���'"�8�"�&�(�
�'(�E

#& ��*�����0����

� � �8�"�C

�
� 
8������8�9�(��
�"� �
"���(
�
��	�
'�
--'�(
 � 
8��
�	�
'" �'& � 
8��
��'�(
� �'& �
(.�
-�"�'(��'
8�"�
8
(�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��?�
(	

��� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��#'��	�('
�'
8�"#����������*�����
'����
--'�(
�	�
��
�	�
'"�'&�

8'���
��'�(
�?


8������8�9�(��
�"��+
.�
--'�(
�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
'����
�	�
'"�'&�
8'���
��'�(
�E

��
���&'"��	'�(*��'�
8������8�9�(��
�"��+��
��'(���
�
8�����E

�%� �&��(����8�
��
���
8��
�	�
'"����
'����
--'�(
�	�
((�
��.?�
8������8�9�(��
�"��+
.�
--'�(
�

8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�C

�
� &'"�
�.�
"?

��� &'"�
#'�'"�+'"��.�
"�?�'"

��� �(	�&�(�
��.��(
���&�"
8�"��6�"�����'&�
8��-'#�"�'&�
--'�(
+�(
E

�)� �&�-"'!���'(����+
	��&'"�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
'�	'��'��.�
(�
*"��+�(
��(
�"�	��(
'��.�
�
-�"�'(�#�
8���
8�"�
8������8�9�(��
�"��'"�
�9�(��
�"�'&�
8���"'#(?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
+
.C

�
� �6
+�(�?���"
�&.�'"�"�-'"
�'(�
8��-�"�'(:��
��'�(
�?�'"

��� �
"". � '�
 � �6
+�(

�'(� � �(
'? � 
(	 � ��& � 
8� � ��	�
'" � $�(�"
� � �8''���� � +
A��
"��'++�(	

�'(� � �( �"��-��
 �'&? � 
8� ���'('+.? ��&&����(�.�
(	��&&��
�!�(��� �#�
8�
#8��8�
�-�"�'(C

��� 8
��	���8
"*�	��
��&�(�
�'(�?�'"

���� 8
�����	��
��"��'�"�����(�	���8
"*�(*��
��&�(�
�'(�E

��
���&'"���(
�"�(*��(
'�
(�
*"��+�(
�
8������8�9�(��
�"��'"�
�9�(��
�"�'&�
8���"'#(��
��

8���
���+
.�����+��
��'(���
�
8�����E

�,� �(�	�
�"+�(�(*�8'#�
'��6�"�����&�(�
�'(���(	�"�������
�'( ��)����� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
+��
�

A���(
'�
��'�(
�
8��!��#��'&�
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���

��
'�
8���6
+�(

�'(��#8��8�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���8'��	��
"".�'�
��(	�"�
8

�������
�'(E

�/� �& � 
( � �"	�" � �( � �'�(��� � �(	�" � ���
�'( � /3 � �
"
(�&�" � '& � +�(��
�"�
� � &�(�
�'(�� � '& � 
8��
$'!�"(+�(
�'&��
������
�%550�
"
(�&�"��
�&�(�
�'(�'&�-"�-
"�(*�
��'�(
��
'�
8������8�
9�(��
�"�?�
8�����"�

".�'&��


��+
.��.�'"	�"�-"'!�	��&'"�
8��
"
(�&�"�
'�
8����	�
'"�
$�(�"
� �'& �
(.�&�(�
�'(�'& � 
8� ��'+-
"'���" �
(	���	�
'" �$�(�"
� � �(�"��

�'(�
'� 
8'���

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 89



���������	�
���
���������  2


��'�(
�E

�0� �(�'"	�"�+
	���.�
8�����"�

".�'&��


���(	�"�������
�'(��/��+
.C

�
� +
A��	�&&�"�(
�-"'!���'(�� &'"�	�&&�"�(
 ��
����'"���
�����'& ��
��? �'"�&'"�	�&&�"�(
�
-�"-'���?

��� �� � �6�"����	 � �' � 
� � 
' �+
A� � -"'!���'( �#8��8 � 
--���� � *�(�"
��. � '" � ���@��
 � 
'�
�-���&��	��6�+-
�'(��'"��6��-
�'(��'"�'(�.��(�"��

�'(�
'��-���&����
����'"���
�����'&�
�
��?�

��� +
A����--��+�(

".?��(��	�(

�?��'(��1��(
�
�?�
"
(��
'".?�
"
(��
�'(
��'"��
!�(*�
-"'!���'(?

�	� +
A�����8�+'	�&��

�'(��'&C

��� 
(.��(
�
+�(
�'"�-"�"'*

�!���(�
"�+�(
?�'"

���� 
(.�'
8�"��(�
"�+�(
�'"�	'��+�(
?


��
8�����"�

".�'&��


���'(��	�"��
--"'-"�

���(��'((��
�'(�#�
8�
8��-"'!���'(�
+
	���.�
8��'"	�"E

�2� �(��"	�"��(��'�(�����(	�"����
�'(�/3�'&�
8��$'!�"(+�(
�'&��
������
�%550�+
.��(���	��

(.�-"'!���'(�
8

�+
.�����(���	�	��(�
(�'"	�"�+
	���.�
8�����"�

".�'&��


���(	�"�
������
�'(��/�E

�3� �& � 
8� ��"�
��". �	���*(

�� � 
8� �����8 �9�(��
�"� � �( � "��-��
 �'& � 
 � &�(
(��
� �.�
" � &'" � 
8��
-�"-'����'&����
�'(� 5��#8'���'&�*'!�"(+�(
�
��'�(
���'&�
8��$'!�"(+�(
����'�"����
(	�
���'�(
����
�%555?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
��
"".�'�
�
8��
�	�
�"�1��"�	��.�������
�'(�
�%�����'&�
8

����
�'(E

�4� �8�"��
8���"�
��".�+
A���
""
(*�+�(
��#�
8�
8������8�9�(��
�"���(	�"�������
�'(��3��
'&�
8

����
�'(?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
��
"".�'�
�
8��
�	�
�"�1��"�	��.�-
"
*"
-8�����'&�

8

�������
�'(E

� 5� �'�'"	�"��(	�"�������
�'(��/��#8��8��'(

�(��-"'!���'(���(�
8��&'"+�'&�
+�(	+�(
��'"�
"�-�
���'&��(
�
+�(
���'(

�(�	��(�
(���
����
'����+
	���(�����
�	"
&
�'&�
8���


�
'".�
�(�
"�+�(
��'(

�(�(*� �
 �8
�����(� �
�	���&'"�? �
(	�
--"'!�	��.�
�"��'��
�'(�'&? ��
�8�
>'����'&��
"��
+�(
E

�  � ���


�
'".��(�
"�+�(
��'(

�(�(*�
(�'"	�"��(	�"�������
�'(��/�������(�����
�	"
&
�'&�
8��
�


�
'".��(�
"�+�(
�8
�����(�
--"'!�	��.�
�"��'��
�'(�'&��
�8�>'����'&��
"��
+�(
��
���@��
�
'�
((��+�(
��(�-�"��
(���'&�
�"��'��
�'(�'&���
8�"�>'����'&��
"��
+�(
E

#2 �����+�����-��+�+��-�������+��*��������������������������
�������

� � �8�����"�

".�'&��


��+
.��.�'"	�"�-"'!�	��&'"�
(.�&�(�
�'(�'&�
8���'+-
"'���"�
(	�
��	�
'"�$�(�"
�?��'�&
"�
��"��

�(*�
'�
�-�������'	.�&
���(*�#�
8�(�������
�'( ��%�?�
'����

"
(�&�""�	�
'?�'"����'+��
�&�(�
�'(�
��'�'&?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�E�

�%� �8��-�������'	����&
���(*�#�
8�(�
8���������
�'(�
"��
(.�-�������'	.�#8'���&�(�
�'(��
"��

���6�����!��.�
'��
����'"�
(�
"�
�'&��
���E�

�)� ��
�-�������'	�����(	�"�������
�'(��%��	'�('
��(���	�C

�
� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�D�

��� >�"�9
@��
.:���8��&��(�-��
'"�'&��	��

�'(�
(	��"
�(�(*��(��
���D

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

,)

Page 90



���������	�
���
���������  3

��� 
8�����������"!������+��	�+
(�&'"��
���D

�	� 
��'�(
.��'�(���?�
��'�(
.��'"'�*8��'�(����'"�
��'++�(�
.��'�(���E

�,� �( � '"	�" � �(	�" � ������
�'( �� �� +
. � �'(

�( � 
--"'-"�

� � �'(��1��(
�
�? � �(��	�(

�?�
��--��+�(

".�'"�
"
(��
�'(
��-"'!���'(��'"��
!�(*����(���	�(*�-"'!���'(���(�
8��&'"+�'&�

+�(	+�(
��'"�"�-�
���'&��(
�
+�(
��E

�/� �'�'"	�"��(	�"�������
�'(�� ��#8��8��'(

�(��-"'!���'(���(�
8��&'"+�'&�
+�(	+�(
��'"�
"�-�
���'&��(
�
+�(
���'(

�(�	��(�
(���
����
'����+
	���(�����
�	"
&
�'&�
8���


�
'".�
�(�
"�+�(
��'(

�(�(*� �
 �8
�����(� �
�	���&'"�? �
(	�
--"'!�	��.�
�"��'��
�'(�'&? ��
�8�
>'����'&��
"��
+�(
E

�0� ���


�
'".��(�
"�+�(
��'(

�(�(*�
(�'"	�"��(	�"�������
�'(�� �������(�����
�	"
&
�'&�
8��
�


�
'".��(�
"�+�(
�8
�����(�
--"'!�	��.�
�"��'��
�'(�'&��
�8�>'����'&��
"��
+�(
��
���@��
�
'�
((��+�(
��(�-�"��
(���'&�
�"��'��
�'(�'&���
8�"�>'����'&��
"��
+�(
E

�2� �( � �"	�" � �( � �'�(��� � �(	�" � ���
�'( � /3 � �
"
(�&�" � '& � +�(��
�"�
� � &�(�
�'(�� � '& � 
8��
$'!�"(+�(
�'&��
������
�%550�+
.��(���	��
(.�-"'!���'(�
8

�+
.�����(���	�	��(�
(�
'"	�"�+
	���.�
8�����"�

".�'&��


���(	�"�������
�'(�� �E

#4 �����+�����-��+��*��+��-�������+��*��,���*�����������

� � �8������8�9�(��
�"��+
.?�#�
8�
8���'(��(
�'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?��.�'"	�"�-"'!�	��&'"�

(. �'& � 
8��" � ��-�"!��'". � &�(�
�'(� � �( � "��-��
 �'& � 
 �-����� ��'	.�'" �
 � "�*��
�"�	� �'��
��
�
(	�'"	C

�
� 
'�����6�"����	�'(�
8��"���8
�&��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?�'"

��� 
'����
"
(�&�""�	�
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�E

�%� ��
���&'"��*�!�(*��'(��(
��(	�"�������
�'( �� �� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
� �+��
��'(���
 � 
8��
���E

�)� �( � 
8�� � ���
�'( � F��-�"!��'". � &�(�
�'(�G � +�
(� � &�(�
�'(� � '& � �6
+�(�(*? � �(�-��
�(*?�
"�!��#�(*�'"��
�	.�(*�
8��&�(
(��
��'"�'
8�"�+
(
*�+�(
�'&�
�-�������'	.�'"�"�*��
�"�	�
�'��
���
(	�'"	?�'"�
8��#
.��(�#8��8��
�	���8
"*���
(.�'&��
��&�(�
�'(�E

�,� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�-"�-
"��
�"�-'"
�'(�8���'"�8�"��6�"����?�*�(�"
��.�'"��(�"��-��
�
'&�
��-���&���-�������'	.�'"�"�*��
�"�	��'��
���
(	�'"	�'"�
��-���&���+


�"?�'&�
(.�&�(�
�'(�

"
(�&�""�	�
'�8�+�'"�8�"��.�
(�'"	�"��(	�"�������
�'(�� ����E

�/� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
��
.���&'"��
8���

�'(
������+��.�
(.�"�-'"
�-"�-
"�	��.�8�+�
'"�8�"��(	�"�������
�'(��,�E

�0� �(�'"	�"��(	�"�������
�'(�� ��+
.�+
A��
+�(	+�(
��'"�"�-�
���'&��(
�
+�(
�E

�"���
 �#

����>�9��������?��������������9��<���99�������������>�������>��������
������

��	�
����
�����
�

#5 ,���*�����������

� � �8������8�9�(��
�"��+��
�&'"��
�8�&�(
(��
��.�
"?��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�	�"��
�'(��*�!�(�
'�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 91



���������	�
���
���������  4


8�+��.�
8���"�
��".C�

�
� A��-�-"'-�"�
��'�(
��
(	�-"'-�"�"��'"	���(�"��

�'(�
'�
8�+?�
(	

��� -"�-
"��
��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
�E

�%� �8� ��


�+�(
 �'& �
��'�(
� � &'" � �
�8 � &�(
(��
� �.�
" �+��
 ��� � ���+�

�	 � 
' � 
8� ���	�
'"�
$�(�"
��('��

�"�
8
(�)5��'!�+��"��(�
8��&'��'#�(*�&�(
(��
��.�
"E

�)� �8��
��'�(
��
(	��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��+��
��(���	��	�

����'&�
8��&�(
(��
��
&&
�"��
(	�

"
(�
�
�'(��'&�
8���'�(����$�(�"
��
(	�
8����"�
�9�(��
�"E

�,� ������
�'( ��/�� 
--���� �#8�"�? ��.�!�"
���'& �
(.��(
�
+�(
 �'
8�" � 
8
(�
8�� ����
�'(? � 
8��
����8�9�(��
�"��
"���(	�"�
(�'���*

�'(�
'�-"�-
"��
��'�(
��'"�
��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��
	�
��(*�#�
8�
(.�+


�"�E

�/� �&��
�
--�
"��
'�
8���"�
��".�
8

�
8��+


�"��"�&�""�	�
'��(�������
�'(��,��&
���
'����	�
�
�
#�
8��(�
��'�(
��'"��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��-"�-
"�	��.�
8������8�9�(��
�"���(�
��'"	
(���
#�
8�
8������
�'(?�
8���"�
��".�+
.�"����!��
8������8�9�(��
�"��'&�
8��'
8�"�'���*

�'(�&'"�
'"��(�"��-��
�'&����8�-�"�'	��
��
8���"�
��".�+
.�	�"��
E

�0� ��"��
�'(� �#8��8 � 
8� � �"�
��". �+
. � *�!� � �(	�" � ������
�'( �� �� �(���	� � 	�"��
�'(� � 
'�
�(���	�� �(� 
8� �
��'�(
� �
(	��


�+�(
�'& �
��'�(
� �	�

��� �'& � 
8�� &�(
(��
� �
&&
�"� �
(	�

"
(�
�
�'(��'&�-�"�'(��'
8�"�
8
(�
8������8�9�(��
�"�E

#6 ��������������)��������������

� � �8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(�+��
�&'"��
�8�&�(
(��
��.�
"? � �(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
	�"��
�'(��*�!�(�
'��
��.�
8���"�
��".�H�

�
� A��-�-"'-�"�
��'�(
��
(	�-"'-�"�"��'"	���(�"��

�'(�
'�
8�+?�
(	

��� -"�-
"��
��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
�E

�%� �8� ��


�+�(
 �'& �
��'�(
� � &'" � �
�8 � &�(
(��
� �.�
" �+��
 ��� � ���+�

�	 � 
' � 
8� ���	�
'"�
$�(�"
��('��

�"�
8
(�)5��'!�+��"��(�
8��&'��'#�(*�&�(
(��
��.�
"E

�)� ��"��
�'(� �#8��8 � 
8� � �"�
��". �+
. � *�!� � �(	�" � ������
�'( �� �� �(���	� � 	�"��
�'(� � 
'�
�(���	�� �(� 
8� �
��'�(
� �
(	��


�+�(
�'& �
��'�(
� �	�

��� �'& � 
8�� &�(
(��
� �
&&
�"� �
(	�

"
(�
�
�'(��'&�-�"�'(��'
8�"�
8
(�
8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(E

$7 ��*���,���*���)��-�)��������).�-�����������

� � ��-�������'	.����
�	��(��'��+(�� ��'&��
���� �+��
�&'"��
�8�&�(
(��
��.�
"C�

�
� A��-�-"'-�"�
��'�(
��
(	�-"'-�"�"��'"	���(�"��

�'(�
'�
8�+?�
(	

��� -"�-
"��
��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
�?

�(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�	�"��
�'(��*�!�(�
'��
��.�
8��	�"��
�(*�
�
8'"�
.E

�%� �8��	�"��
�(*�
�
8'"�
.��(�"��-��
�'&�
�-�������'	.����
�	��(��'��+(�� ��'&��
���� ����
8��

�
8'"�
.�#8��8�
--�
"���(�
8���'""��-'(	�(*��(
".�&'"�
8

��'	.��(��'��+(��%��'&�
8��
�
���E

�)� �8�"��
8������8�9�(��
�"��
"��
8��	�"��
�(*�
�
8'"�
.?�
8�.�+��
�'�

�(�
8���'(��(
�'&�

8���"�
��".���&'"��*�!�(*�	�"��
�'(��
'�
��'	.����
�	��(��'��+(�� ��'&��
���� �#8�"��
8

�
����-���&��	��(�
8���'""��-'(	�(*��(
".�&'"�
8

��'	.��(��'��+(��%�E�

�,� � � �


�+�(
 � '& � 
��'�(
� � -"�-
"�	 � �. � 
 � -����� � �'	. � �(	�" � 
8�� � ���
�'( � +��
 � ���

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 92



���������	�
���
��������� %5

���+�

�	C

�
� 
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?�
(	

��� #8�"���-���&��	��(�
8���'""��-'(	�(*��(
".�&'"�
8

��'	.��(��'��+(��,��'&��
���� ?�

'�
8������8�9�(��
�"�E

�/� ���


�+�(
 �'& �
��'�(
� �+��
 �������+�

�	��.�
 �-����� ��'	.�('� �

�" � 
8
(� 
8� �	

��
�-���&��	��(�
8���'""��-'(	�(*��(
".�&'"�
8

��'	.��(��'��+(��)��'&��
���� ��(�
8��&�(
(��
��
.�
"�&'��'#�(*�
8

�
'�#8��8�
8���


�+�(
�"��

��E

�0� �(�
8����8
-
�"?�F
�����8��>���'	.G�+�
(�C

�
� 
��'�
��>�
�
8��'
"	D

��� 
(��>��
"��
 �
�� �'" �+'�
 �'& �#8'�� �8'�-�

��? ���

����8+�(
� �
(	� &
����
��� �
"��
��
�

�	��(��
���D

��� 
 ��-���
� �>�
�
8 ���
8'"�
. �-�"&'"+�(*� &�(�
�'(� �'(�. �'" �+
�(�. � �( � "��-��
 �'&�
�
���E

��)���!

;!<
��)��-�)���

�
�
�

;#<
����-���(����*�����

;$<
������+���)��������
�+������������+�
�--�����

;%<
� �3������������

��)���������������+�
�--���������,���*�

����������

�8�����������"!�����
�+��	�+
(�&'"��
���

�"�
��". )5��'!�+��" �'

�8���'++����'(�"�&'"�
��	�"���'-����(��
���
�

����8�9�(��
�"��#�
8�

8���'(��(
�'&�
8��
�"�
��".

)5��'!�+��" <��

�8���8��	"�(:��
�'++����'(�"�&'"�
�
���

����8�9�(��
�"��#�
8�

8���'(��(
�'&�
8��
�"�
��".

) ���*��
 <��

�8���'�
��$'!�"(+�(
�
�'�(	
".��'++����'(�
&'"��
���

����8�9�(��
�"� ) ���*��
 <��

>�"�9
@��
.:���8��&�
�(�-��
'"�&'"��	��

�'(�

(	��"
�(�(*��(��
���

�"�
��". )5��'!�+��" <��

�8���'"��
".���������������
��'++����'(�"�

�"�
��". )5��'!�+��" <��

�8���'�(
".��	��
�'�(����&'"��
���
�

����8�9�(��
�"��#�
8�

8���'(��(
�'&�
8��
�"�
��".

)5��'!�+��" <��

�8��$�(�"
����
�8�(*�
�'�(����&'"��
���

����8�9�(��
�"� ) ���*��
 <��

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 93



���������	�
���
��������� % 

;!<
��)��-�)���

�
�
�

;#<
����-���(����*�����

;$<
������+���)��������
�+������������+�
�--�����

;%<
� �3������������

��)���������������+�
�--���������,���*�

����������

�8��>�*8�"��	��

�'(�
��(	�(*��'�(����&'"�
�
���

����8�9�(��
�"��#�
8�

8���'(��(
�'&�
8��
�"�
��".

) ���*��
 <��

�8���

�'(
�����"
".�
'&��
���
�

����8�9�(��
�"��#�
8�

8���'(��(
�'&�
8��
�"�
��".

) ���*��
 <��

�8���

�'(
��9����+�
'&��
���
�

����8�9�(��
�"��#�
8�

8���'(��(
�'&�
8��
�"�
��".

) ���*��
 <��

�8������8���!.��'
"	 ����8�9�(��
�"� )5��'!�+��" <��

������8��>���'	.
�
�

����8�9�(��
�"��#�
8�

8���'(��(
�'&�
8��
�"�
��".

) ���*��
 <��

�8������8��
(*�
*��
�'++����'(�"
�

����8�9�(��
�"��#�
8�

8���'(��(
�'&�
8��
�"�
��".

) ���*��
 <��

�8���
"���'�(����&'"�
�
���

����8�9�(��
�"� )5��'!�+��" <��

�8���
������(
"��&'"�
>�
�
8

����8�9�(��
�"� )5��'!�+��" <��

�8���-'"
���'�(����&'"�
�
���

����8�9�(�
�"� ) ���*��
 <��

�8���'.
���'++����'(�
'(��(���(
�
(	�
>��
'"��
��9'(�+�(
��
�(��
���

����8�9�(��
�"� ) ���*��
 <��

$! ��)��-�)��������).�-�������������������-�����$71�������������

� � �8��'���*

�'(��'(�
�����8��>���'	.��(����
�'(�)5�	'�('
��6
�(	�
'�
��'�(
��"��

�(*�
'�
�8
"�

����'"�('(B�8
"�

����
"��
��&'"�#8��8�
8

��'	.����
�
"��
��E

�%� �8��'���*

�'(��'(�
8���'"��
".��'++����'(�"���(����
�'(�)5��6
�(	�'(�.�C�

�
� 
' � 
��'�(
� � "��

�(* � 
' � ��+� � "����!�	 � �. � 
8�+ � �(	�" � ���
�'( �  5/ � '& � 
8��
$'!�"(+�(
�'&��
������
� 443D�

��� �( � "��-��
 �'& � � 
"
(�
�
�'(� ��
""��	 �'�
 ��. � 
8�+� �( � 
8� ��6�"���� �'& �
(. �'& � 
8��"�
&�(�
�'(���(�"��

�'(�
'��
���E

$# �������+�������������--�������+�,���*��"��)������

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

,)

Page 94



���������	�
���
��������� %%

� � �8������
�'(�
--�����
'�
�����8��>���'	.�
8

����('
�
���-���
��>�
�
8���
8'"�
.E

�%� �8������8�9�(��
�"��+��
�-"�-
"����++
"���	�
��'�(
���(�"��

�'(�
'����8�
��'	.�&'"�
�
�8�&�(
(��
��.�
"E

�)� �8��'���*

�'(�
'�-"�-
"����++
"���	�
��'�(
��&'"�
��'	.�	'���('
��6
�(	�
'�
��'�(
��
"��

�(*�
'��8
"�

����'"�('(B�8
"�

����
"��
��&'"�#8��8�
8

��'	.����
�
"��
��E

�,� ��++
"���	 �
��'�(
� �+��
 ��� �-"�-
"�	 � �( � 
��'"	
(�� �#�
8 �	�"��
�'(� �*�!�( ��. � 
8��
�"�
��".E�

�/� ��++
"���	�
��'�(
��&'"��
�8�&�(
(��
��.�
"�+��
�������+�

�	��.�
8������8�9�(��
�"��

'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��('��

�"�
8
(�)5��'!�+��"��(�
8��&'��'#�(*�&�(
(��
��.�
"E

�0� �8�� � ���
�'( � 8
� � �&&��
 � ���@��
 � 
' � 
(. � -"'!���'( � +
	� � �(	�" � ���
�'( �  ,� � � '& � 
8��
$'!�"(+�(
����'�"����
(	����'�(
����
�%555��-'#�"�
'�	��
--�.�
8������
�'(��(�"��

�'(�

'��-���&��	��'	����
(	�.�
"��E

$$ �������+��--�������+��++�-�����+�,���*��"��)������

� � �8�� ����
�'(�
--���� �#8�"��
(�'&&���" �'& �
 �����8��>���'	.�"����!���+'(�.�'"�'
8�"�
-"'-�"
.C

�
� '(���8
�&�'&�
8

��'	.?�'"

��� #8��8�8��'"��8��'�*8
�
'�
��'�(
�
'�
8

��'	.E

�%� �(�'&&���"�'&�
�����8��>���'	.�+��
�&'"��
�8�&�(
(��
��.�
"C�

�
� A��-�-"'-�"�
��'�(
��
(	�-"'-�"�"��'"	���(�"��

�'(�
'�
8�+?�
(	

��� -"�-
"��
��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
�?

�(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�	�"��
�'(��*�!�(�
'�8�+�'"�8�"��.�
8������8�9�(��
�"�E

�)� ���


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��-"�-
"�	��(	�"�
8������
�'(�+��
�������+�

�	��.�
(�'&&���"�'&�
�
����8��>���'	.�
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�E�

�,� ���


�+�(
 �'& �
��'�(
� � &'" � �
�8 � &�(
(��
� �.�
" �+��
 ��� � ���+�

�	 �(' � �

�" � 
8
( �) �
��*��
��(�
8��&'��'#�(*�&�(
(��
��.�
"E

$% �������+�*�(*�������+���*������-������-������������

� � ��8�*8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(�
(	�
�&�"
8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(��(��
����+��
?�&'"�
�
�8�&�(
(��
��.�
"C

�
� A��-�-"'-�"�
��'�(
��
(	�-"'-�"�"��'"	���(�"��

�'(�
'�
8�+?�
(	

��� -"�-
"��
��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
�?

�(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�	�"��
�'(��*�!�(�
'��
��.�
8��	�"��
�(*�
�
8'"�
.E

�%� �8� �	�"��
�(* � 
�
8'"�
. � &'" � 
 � 8�*8�" � �	��

�'( � �'"-'"

�'( � �� � 
8� �>�*8�" � �	��

�'(�
��(	�(*��'�(����&'"��
���E

�)� �8��	�"��
�(*�
�
8'"�
.�&'"�
�&�"
8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(����
8������8�9�(��
�"�E�

�,� ��8�*8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(�'"�&�"
8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(����('
�'���*�	�
'����+�
�
�
���


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
'����
�	�
�	E

�/� ��
��
�+
.��8''���
'�	'��'E

�0� �&�
�8�*8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(�'"�&�"
8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(��8''����
'����+�
��
��

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 95



���������	�
���
��������� %)

�


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��&'"�
�&�(
(��
��.�
"�
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���
�+��
�	'��'�('��

�"�

8
(�) ���*��
��(�
8��&'��'#�(*�&�(
(��
��.�
"E�

�2� �&�
�8�*8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(�'"�&�"
8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(��8''����('
�
'����+�
�
�
���


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?��
�+��
?�&'"��
�8�&�(
(��
��.�
"?�
--'�(
�

('
8�"�-�"�'(�
��
�	�
'"E

�3� ��&'"��
--'�(
�(*�
('
8�"�-�"�'(�
� �
�	�
'"��(	�"�������
�'( ��2�� 
��'"-'"

�'(�+��
�
�'(���
?�
(	�

A���(
'�
��'�(
�
(.�
	!����*�!�(��.?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�E

� �4� ��-�"�'(�
--'�(
�	�
��
�	�
'"��(	�"�������
�'(��2��+��
���C

�
� 
(��(	�!�	�
�?�'"�&�"+?����*�����&'"�
--'�(
+�(
�
��
��


�
'".�
�	�
'"��(	�"��
"
�
,%�'&�
8���'+-
(������
�%550D

��� 
�+�+��"�'&�
8���8
"
�"�	��(�
�
�
��'&����������(
(���
(	����'�(

(�.D�'"

��� 
�&�"+��
�8�'&�
8��+�+��"��'&�#8��8����
�+�+��"�'&�
8

��(�
�
�
�E

� 5� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.?�

�
8��"�1���
�'&�
8��>�*8�"��	��

�'(���(	�(*��'�(����&'"�
�
���?�*�!��
8���'�(����
	!�����(��'((��
�'(�#�
8�
8��	���8
"*��'&�
8���'�(���:��&�(�
�'(�
'&�*�!�(*�	�"��
�'(��
'�8�*8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(���(	�"�������
�'(��%�E

$& �������+�+���*�������*�(*������-������-�����������1���0�����+���������
�������

�8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.?�

�
8��"�1���
�'&�
�&�"
8�"�'"�8�*8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(��(�
�
���C

�
� 
	!�����
��(��'((��
�'(�#�
8�
8��
--'�(
+�(
�'&�-�"�'(��
'�
�	�
��
��
��'�(
�?�'"

��� 
�	�
��
��
��'�(
��&'"�
�&�(
(��
��.�
"E

$2 ������(��+�+���*������-������-���������������*�(*������-������-�����������

� � �(�
8����8
-
�"C

�
� F&�"
8�" � �	��

�'( � �'"-'"

�'(G � 
(	 � F8�*8�" � �	��

�'( � �'"-'"

�'(G �8
!� � 
8��
�
+��+�
(�(*�
���(�
8����"
8�"�
(	�>�*8�"��	��

�'(���
� 44%D

��� "�&�"�(����
'�
8��
��'�(
��'&�
�8�*8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(��(���	��"�&�"�(����
'�
�
�


�+�(
 �'& � 
��'�(
� �-"�-
"�	 ��. � 
8� � �'"-'"

�'( ��(	�" � ���
�'( � %,� �'& � 
8��
�	��

�'(���&'"+���
� 433�'"�-
"
*"
-8� 3�'&���8�	����2�
'�
8

���
E

�%� ���
�'(��),�
(	�)/�+��
�����'(�
"��	�
��'(��#�
8�
8���	��

�'(���
� 440D�
(	�"�&�"�(����
�(�
(.��(
�
+�(
�
'�
8���	��

�'(���
���(���	��
8�������
�'(�E

�����
����������������

����
��
�	�
������	������	���
������
�
��

$4 ���������+��--���������������������+��--������

� � �8������
�'(�
--�����
'�
��'�(
��'"�
��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��-"�-
"�	��.C

�
� 
8������8�9�(��
�"���(	�"����
�'(�%3D�

��� 
8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(��(	�"����
�'(�%4D�

��� 
�-�������'	.��(	�"����
�'(�)5D

�	� �
(�'&&���"�'&�
�����8��>���'	.��(	�"����
�'(�))D

��� 
�8�*8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(�'"�
�&�"
8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(��(	�"����
�'(�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 96



���������	�
���
��������� %,

),E

�%� ���'�(
��
(	��


�+�(
��'&�
��'�(
��+��
�*�!��
�
"���
(	�&
�"�
��'�(
�'&C

�
� 
8���


��'&�
8��-�"�'(:��
&&
�"��

�
8���(	�'&�
8��&�(
(��
��.�
"?�
(	

��� 
8��-�"�'(:���(�'+��
(	��6-�(	�
�"���(�
8��&�(
(��
��.�
"E

$5 ����-�������������(�����--���������������������+��--������

� � �8������
�'(�
--�����
'�	�"��
�'(��*�!�(��.C

�
� 
8���"�
��".��(	�"����
�'(��%3?�%4�'"�)%D�

��� 
�	�"��
�(*�
�
8'"�
.��(	�"����
�'(�)5D

��� 
8������8�9�(��
�"���(	�"����
�'(�))D

�	� 
8��>�*8�"��	��

�'(���(	�(*��'�(����&'"��
����'"�
8������8�9�(��
�"���(	�"�
���
�'(�),E

�%� ��"��
�'(��+
.��(���	���
+'(*�
�'
8�"�
8�(*���"�1��"�+�(
��
��
'C

�
� 
8� � &�(
(��
� � 
&&
�"� � 
(	 � 
"
(�
�
�'(� � 
' �#8��8 � 
8� � 
��'�(
� � '" � �


�+�(
 � '&�

��'�(
��
"��
'�"��

�?

��� 
8���(&'"+

�'(�
'�����'(

�(�	��(�
8��
��'�(
��'"��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��
(	�
8��
+
((�"��(�#8��8��
����
'����-"���(
�	?

��� 
8��+�
8'	��
(	�-"�(��-�����(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�#8��8�
8��
��'�(
��'"��


�+�(
�'&�

��'�(
��
"��
'����-"�-
"�	?�
(	

�	� 
8��
		�
�'(
���(&'"+

�'(���&�
(.��
8

����
'�
��'+-
(.�
8��
��'�(
��'"��


�+�(
�
'&�
��'�(
�E

�)� �(�
8���
���'&�
8�����������"!������+��	�+
(�&'"��
���?�	�"��
�'(��#8��8�
8���"�
��".�
+
.�*�!���(	�"����
�'(�)5��(���	��	�"��
�'(��
'��(���	���(�
8��
��'�(
��
(	��


�+�(
�'&�

��'�(
��	�

����'&�
8��&�(
(��
��
&&
�"��
(	�
"
(�
�
�'(��'&�-�"�'(��'
8�"�
8
(�
8���������
��"!������+��	�+
(�&'"��
���E�

$6 9��-�������+��*����������
������1��������+��--������

� � �8������
�'(�
--�����
'�
��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
�����+�

�	�
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���.C

�
� 
8������8�9�(��
�"���(	�"����
�'(�%3D�

��� 
8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(��(	�"����
�'(�%4D�

��� 
�-�������'	.��(	�"����
�'(�)5D

�	� 
(�'&&���"�'&�
�����8��>���'	.��(	�"����
�'(�))D

��� 
�8�*8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(�'"�
�&�"
8�"��	��

�'(��'"-'"

�'(��(	�"����
�'(�),�
�#8�"���
��8''����
'�	'��'�E

�%� �8������
�'(�
��'�
--�����
'���++
"���	�
��'�(
�����+�

�	�
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(	�"�
���
�'(�)%��
(	�"�&�"�(�����(�������
�'(���)��
'��/��
'�F
��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
�G�
"��
'����
�(
�"-"�
�	�
���(���	�(*���++
"���	�
��'�(
��E�

�)� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
C

�
� �6
+�(�?���"
�&.�
(	�"�-'"
�'(�
��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
�����+�

�	�
'�8�+�'"�8�"?

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 97



���������	�
���
��������� %/

��� -"'!�	�� �
��'-.�'&�
8���


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��
����"
�&��	��.�8�+�'"�8�"�
'*�
8�"�
#�
8�8���'"�8�"�"�-'"
�'(��
�
'�
8��-�"�'(�#8'����+�

�	�
8���


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
�?�

(	

��� ('��

�"�
8
(�&'�"�+'(
8��
&
�"�
��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��������+�

�	?��
.���&'"��
8��
�

�'(
������+��.�
��'-.�'&�
8���


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��
����"
�&��	��.�8�+�'"�8�"�

'*�
8�"�#�
8�8���'"�8�"�"�-'"
�'(�
8�+E

�,� �8� � ��	�
'" � $�(�"
� �+��
? � �( � -
"
����
"? � �� � �

��&��	 � &"'+ � 
( � �6
+�(

�'( � '& � 
8��
�


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
�����+�

�	�
'�8�+�'"�8�"C

�
� 
8

�
8���6-�(	�
�"��
'�#8��8�
8���


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��"��

��8
�����(��(��""�	�
�
#&���.�
(	��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
8��
�
8'"�
.�#8��8�*'!�"(���
?

��� 
8

�+'(�.�"����!�	��.�
8���'	.�
'�#8��8�
8���


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��"��

���&'"�
�
-
"
����
"�-�"-'���'"�-
"
����
"�-�"-'����8
��('
����(��6-�(	�	�'
8�"#����
8
(�
&'"�
8

�-�"-'���'"�
8'���-�"-'���?

��� 
8

 � 
8� � �


�+�(
 � '& � 
��'�(
� � �'+-�. �#�
8 � 
8� � "�1��"�+�(
� � '& � 
�� � �


�
'".�
-"'!���'(��
--���
����
'�
8��
��'�(
��'"��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
�?�
(	

�	� 
8

�-"'-�"�-"
�
�����8
!�����(�'���"!�	��(�
8���'+-��

�'(�'&�
8���


�+�(
�'&�

��'�(
�E

�/� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
�
��'��'(��	�"�#8�
8�"�
8��-�������'	.�
'�#8��8�
8���


�+�(
�
'&�
��'�(
��"��

���8
��+
	��-"'-�"�
""
(*�+�(
��&'"�����"�(*���'('+.?��&&����(�.�
(	�
�&&��
�!�(�����(��
������'&�"��'�"���E

�
������������ ��!
���

����

%7 9��-�������+��*����������
������1��-�����/��++�-���-�������++�-��'�������������������

� � �8�� ��	�
'" �$�(�"
� �+
. � �
"". � '�
 � �6
+�(

�'(� � �(
'? � 
(	 � ��& � 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
��
�8''�����+
A��"��'++�(	

�'(���(�"��-��
�'&?�
8����'('+.?��&&����(�.�
(	��&&��
�!�(����
#�
8�#8��8�
�-�"�'(����
�	��(�������
�'(��,�C

�
� 8
��	���8
"*�	��
��&�(�
�'(�?�'"

��� 8
�����	��
��"��'�"�����(�	���8
"*�(*��
��&�(�
�'(�E

�%� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�
��'��
"".�'�
��6
+�(

�'(���(
'?�
(	���&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
�8''���� �+
A��"��'++�(	

�'(�� �(�"��

�'(�
'? � 
8��-"'!���'(�'& ���"!���� ��.�
�-�"�'(�
���
�	��(�������
�'(��,�E

�)� ��
��(��
"".�(*�'�
��6
+�(

�'(��
(	�+
A�(*�"��'++�(	

�'(���(	�"�������
�'(�� ��'"�
�%��
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�����('
��(
�
��	�
'�1���
�'(�
8��+�"�
��'&�
8��-'���.�'�@��
�!���'&�
8��
-�"�'(E

�,� �8��-�"�'(�����@��
�
'��6
+�(

�'(��(	�"�������
�'(��� ��
(	��%��
"�C

�
� 
8������8�9�(��
�"����(���	�(*�
8���'�(����$�(�"
��
(	�
8����"�
�9�(��
�"�D

��� 
8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(D

��� 
�-�������'	.����
�	��(��'��+(�� ��'&��
���� ��(����
�'(�)5��
���
�+
.����
+�(	�	�
&"'+�
�+��
'�
�+��D

�	� 
8��
		�
�'(
��-�"�'(�����
�	��(����
�'(�, D

��� 
8���	��

�'(��'	�������
�	��(����
�'(�,2?���
 �'(�.�#8�"�� �
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�����

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

,)

Page 98



���������	�
���
��������� %0

"�1���
�	�
'��
"".�'�
�
(��6
+�(

�'(��(�
�#
.��-���&��	��.�
8

����
�'(E�

�/� ������8��>���'	.����('
����@��
�
'��6
+�(

�'(��(	�"�������
�'(��,����� �(��'�&
"�
���
�
�6�"������&�(�
�'(���.�!�"
���'&����(*�
�
"��
���'&�
��8
"�

����'"�('(B�8
"�

����
"��
E

�0� �8���'"��
".��'++����'(�"��
"�����@��
�
'��6
+�(

�'(��(	�"�������
�'( ��,����� '(�.��(�
"��

�'(�
'C

�
� 
8������'&���+��"����!�	��.�
8�+��(	�"����
�'(� 5/�'&�
8��$'!�"(+�(
�'&��
����
��
� 443D�

��� 
8���6�"�����'&�
(.�'&�
8��"�&�(�
�'(���(�"��

�'(�
'��
���E

%! ���������������������).�-�����������������

� � �8��
		�
�'(
��-�"�'(�����@��
�
'��6
+�(

�'(��(	�"����
�'(�,5�
"�C

�
� 
�-�"�'(��'
8�"�
8
(�
��'�
� �*'!�"(+�(
��'	.�
(	�
(�'&&���"�'&�
�����8��>��
�'	.��#8'�-"�-
"���
��'�(
��'"��


�+�(
��'&�
��'�(
��&
���(*�
'�����6
+�(�	��.�

8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
(.�-"'!���'(�'&�
(��(
�
+�(
D

��� 
�-�"�'(��'
8�"�
8
(�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.���(�"��

�'(�
'�#8'+?��.�!�"
���'&�
�
-"'!���'(�'&�
(.��(
�
+�(
?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���
""����'�
��6
+�(

�'(��"��

�(*�

'�
8����'('+.?��&&����(�.�
(	��&&��
�!�(����#�
8�#8��8�
8

�-�"�'(�8
�����	��
��
"��'�"�����(�	���8
"*�(*��
��&�(�
�'(�D

��� 
�-�"�'(��'
8�"�
8
(�
�"�*��
�"�	��'��
���
(	�'"	���(�"��-��
�'&�#8'+�
8����	�
'"�
$�(�"
��8
��&�(�
�'(���.�!�"
���'&�-"'!���'(�+
	���(	�"����
�'(�%2��
"
(�&�"��
��'&�

8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
8������8�9�(��
�"��D

�	� 
�"�*��
�"�	��'��
���
(	�'"	?���
�'(�.�#8�"��
8������8�9�(��
�"��
(	�
8����	�
'"�
$�(�"
��8
!��
*"��	�
8

�'(��'"�+'"��"�*��
�"�	��'��
���
(	�'"	���8'��	�������@��
�

'��6
+�(

�'(D

��� 
8���(!�"'(+�(
��*�(�.���
�'(�.��(�"��-��
�'&C

��� ��+��"����!�	��.�
8���*�(�.�&"'+�
8������8�9�(��
�"�D�

���� &�(�
�'(���6�"���
�����(�"��

�'(�
'��
���D

����� &�(�
�'(���6�"���
�����(�"��

�'(�
'�
��"'��B�'"	�"��'	.��(�"��

�'(�
'�#8��8�

8������8�9�(��
�"���8
!���(!�"'(+�(

��&�(�
�'(�D

��!� &�(�
�'(���6�"���
�����(� "��

�'(�
'�
(��(*���8��'"	�"�
"�
��(�"��

�'(�
'�
#8��8�
8������8�9�(��
�"��8
!���(!�"'(+�(

��&�(�
�'(�E

�%� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�	����'���
'�
8������8�9�(��
�"���(&'"+

�'(�'�

�(�	��.�8�+�'"�
8�"��(�
8���'�"���'&�
(��6
+�(

�'(�'&�
�"�*��
�"�	��'��
���
(	�'"	E

�)� �(�
8������
�'(C

F�"'��B�'"	�" � �'	.G � +�
(� � 
(. � �'	. � ��(���	�(* � 
 � *'!�"(+�(
�
	�-
"
+�(
��'"��(	�"

A�"��6�"����(*�&�(�
�'(��'"��
"".�(*�'(�
�
�!�
.?��(�
'"�#�
8�"��-��
��
�����'"�
(.�-
"
�'&��
�����
(	�
(.#8�"������D

F�(*���8��'"	�"�
"�
G�+�
(��
�-
"
�'&��(*�
(	�
	@'�(�(*��
�������
�('
�

8��#8'���'&��(*�
(	�D

F�(!�"'(+�(

� � &�(�
�'(�G � +�
(� � &�(�
�'(� � �( � 
 � &���	 � �( � #8��8 � 
8��
�(!�"'(+�(
��*�(�.��8
��&�(�
�'(�E

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

,)

Page 99



���������	�
���
��������� %2

%# 
��-������)��������).�-������������������������3�����

�8���	��

�'(��'	�����(��
�������@��
�
'��6
+�(

�'(��(	�"����
�'(�,5�
"��
8'������
�	��(�

8��&�"�
��'��+(�'&��
����%?���
�'(�.�#8�"��
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�����"�1���
�	�
'��
"".�'�
�

(��6
+�(

�'(��.�
8���'	.��
���&�'"��.�
8��
�
8'"�
.����
�	��(�
8���'""��-'(	�(*��(
".��(�

8�����'(	��'��+(�'&��
����%E

��)���#


��-������)���  �3������(����*�����

�( � �(�
�
�
�'( � #�
8�( � 
8� � 8�*8�" � �	��

�'(�
���
'"

�8� � >�*8�" � �	��

�'( � ��(	�(* � �'�(��� � &'"�
�
���

�8� � *'!�"(�(* � �'	. � '& � 
 � 8�*8�" � �	��

�'(�
�(�
�
�
�'(

�8� � >�*8�" � �	��

�'( � ��(	�(* � �'�(��� � &'"�
�
���

�8� � *'!�"(�(* � �'	. � '& � 
( � �(�
�
�
�'( � 
8

�
"����!�� � -
.+�(
 � �(	�" � ���
�'( � 30 � '& � 
8��
�	��

�'(���
�%55/

�8� � >�*8�" � �	��

�'( � ��(	�(* � �'�(��� � &'"�
�
���

� � 
"
�(�(* � -"'!�	�" � 
8

 � "����!�� � &�(
(��
��
��--'"
��(	�"����
�'(�23�'&�
8���	��

�'(���
�
%55/ � &"'+ � 
8� � �"
�(�(* � 
(	 � ��!��'-+�(
�
�*�(�.�&'"���8''�����6��-
�#8�"��
8

�&�(
(��
��
��--'"
����#8'��.�	�"�!�	�&"'+�*"
(
��+
	��
'�

8���*�(�.��.�
8�����"�

".�'&��


��E

�8� � �"
�(�(* � 
(	 � ��!��'-+�(
 � �*�(�. � &'"�
��8''��

�( � �(�
�
�
�'( � #�
8�( � 
8� � &�"
8�" � �	��

�'(�
���
'"

�8������8�9�(��
�"�

�8� � *'!�"(�(* � �'	. � '& � 
 � &�"
8�" � �	��

�'(�
�(�
�
�
�'(

�8������8�9�(��
�"�

�����
����������������

����
���!
���

����

%$ =��0���+���������������)�����)��-��--����������������

�(�	�
�"+�(�(*�8'#�
'��(	�"

A��
(��6
+�(

�'(��(	�"����
�'(�,5�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
+��
�

A���(
'�
��'�(
�
8��!��#��'&�
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

��E

%%  �����������������������

�8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.��
.���&'"��
8���

�'(
������+��.�
�"�-'"
�'&C

�
� 
8��"����
��'&�
(.��6
+�(

�'(��
""��	�'�
��(	�"����
�'(�,5?�
(	

��� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�:��"��'++�(	

�'(����&�
(.��
8

�&'��'#�&"'+�
8���6
+�(

�'(E

%&  �����������*����)��-����������

� � �& � 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� � 
8�(A� � 
8

 � �
 �#'��	 ��� � �( � 
8� �-����� � �(
�"��
 � 
' ��"�(* � 
' � 
8��
-�����:��


�(
�'(�
�+


�"��'+�(*�
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�:��('
�����(�
8���'�"���'&�
8��
�6�"�����'&�8���'"�8�"�&�(�
�'(���(	�"�
8����8
-
�"?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�-"�-
"��
�
"�-'"
�'(�
8

�+


�"E

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 100



���������	�
���
��������� %3

�%� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
?�
���''(�
��-"
�
��
����
&
�"�-"�-
"�(*�
�"�-'"
?��
.�
8��"�-'"
�
��&'"��
8���

�'(
������+��.E

"�	�� ����
�����	�������#��
�
��
�	�
�
�	��!
���

���

%2 �������(��*��������+���)��-�)��������).�-��������������������������

� � �8������8�9�(��
�"��+
.��.�'"	�"�
+�(	�
8�����
�'&�-�������'	�����(��'��+(�� ��'&��
����
 ��(����
�'(�)5��.C

�
� 
		�(*�
�-�"�'(�'"�'+�

�(*�
�-�������'	.D�

��� 
�
�"�(*�
8��	���"�-
�'(�'&�
�-�������'	.E

�%� ��&'"��+
A�(*�
(�'"	�"��(	�"�������
�'(�� ��
8������8�9�(��
�"��+��
��'(���
�#�
8�
8

�
�'	.�
(	�#�
8�
(.�'
8�"�-�"�'(��
8������8�9�(��
�"���'(��	�"�
--"'-"�

�E

�)� �8��&'��'#�(*�-�������'	�����
(('
����'+�

�	�&"'+�
8�����
�'&��'	�������@��
�
'�
�	�
�'"�
�6
+�(

�'(C

�� �
� 
8�����������"!������+��	�+
(�&'"��
���D

��� 
8���'++����'(�"�&'"���	�"���'-����(��
���D

��� 
8���8��	"�(:���'++����'(�"�&'"��
���D

�	� >�"�9
@��
.:���8��&��(�-��
'"�&'"��	��

�'(�
(	��"
�(�(*��(��
���D

��� 
8������8��
(*�
*���'++����'(�"E

�,� �(�'"	�"�+
	���(	�"�������
�'(�� ��+
.C

�
� �'(

�(�+'	�&��

�'(��
8

�
8������8�9�(��
�"���'(��	�"�
--"'-"�

�D

��� ���+
	���(�"��

�'(�
'�
���'"��'+��'&�
8��-�"�'(�'"��'	.:��&�(�
�'(�?�
�
�!�
����'"�
&�(	�(*D

��� ���+
	���(�"��

�'(�
'�'(��'"�+'"��-�"�'(��'"��'	���?�'"�'(��'"�+'"����
�����'&�
-�"�'(��'"��'	���E

�/� F9'	�&��

�'(�G��(	�"�������
�'(��,��
���(���	�����
�
"��('
���+�
�	�
'�C

�
� �+-'��(*? �!
".�(* �'" �"�+'!�(*�"�1��"�+�(
� � �( � "��-��
 �'& �
��'�(
� � ��(���	�(*�
�


�+�(
��'&�
��'�(
���'"�
8��
�	�
�'"��6
+�(

�'(�'&�
��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
�D

��� �+-'��(*?�!
".�(*�'"�"�+'!�(*�"�1��"�+�(
���(�"��-��
�'&�
(��6
+�(

�'(��(
'?�

8� � ��'('+.? � �&&����(�. � 
(	 � �&&��
�!�(��� � #�
8 � #8��8 � 
 � -�"�'( � 	���8
"*���
&�(�
�'(��'"������"��'�"�����(�	���8
"*�(*�&�(�
�'(�D�

��� -"�-
"

�'(��.�
�-�"�'(�'&�
��'�(
���6
�(	�(*�
'�&�(
(��
��
&&
�"��
(	�
"
(�
�
�'(��
'&�
(.��(	�"

A�(*��
��	�&�(�	��(����
�'(�  0 � ��'&�
8���'+-
(������
�%550��'&�
#8��8�
8��-�"�'(�����'"?��&��
�#�"��
(��(	�"

A�(*��'�	�&�(�	?�#'��	�����
�-
"�(
�
�(	�"

A�(*��#�
8�(�
8��+�
(�(*�'&����
�'(�  0%�'&�
8

���
�D

�	� 
8��*�!�(*�'&��'"�
+�(	�(*�'"�"�!'A�(*��	�"��
�'(���.�
8������8�9�(��
�"�D�

��� 
8��-�����

�'(�
(	�-�������(�-��
�'(�'&�	'��+�(
����(���	�(*�"�-'"
��D

�&� +'	�&.�(*�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�:��"�*8
 �'&�
������
'�	'��+�(
��
(	��(&'"+

�'(�
�(	�"����
�'(�33E

�0� �8������8�9�(��
�"�:�-'#�"��(	�"�������
�'(�� �������+�
�	�
'�-"'!���'(�C�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 101



���������	�
���
��������� %4

�
� #8��8�#'��	����#�
8�(�
8����*���

�!���'+-�
�(���'&�
8���

�'(
������+��.?�'"�

��� 
8

��'(��"(�
�-�"�'(�#8'��6�"������&�(�
�'(��'"��
""����'�
�
�
�!�
����#�
8�"��-��
�

' �+


�"� � �( � "��

�'(�
' �#8��8�
8� �����8�9�(��
�"�? ���"�
 �9�(��
�" �'" ��'�(����
$�(�"
���6�"�����&�(�
�'(�E�

�2� �( � '"	�" � �(	�" � ������
�'( �� �� +
. � '(�. � "�+'!� � '" � "��
"��
 � 
(. � &�(�
�'( � '& � 
8��
�'+-
"'���"�
(	���	�
'"�$�(�"
����&�
8�����"�

".�'&��


���'(��(
�E

�3� �8������8�9�(��
�"��+
.�+
A�����8�'
8�"�+'	�&��

�'(��'&�
(.�-"'!���'(��'&�
8�����
�
��

8�.�
8�(A�
--"'-"�

���(��'((��
�'(�#�
8?�&'"�
8��-�"-'���'&?�'"��(��'(��1��(���'&?�
8��
�6�"�����'&�
8��-'#�"��(�������
�'(�� �E

�4� ���8
(*���(�
8��(
+��'&�
�-�������'	.��(�"��

�'(�#8��8�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���6�"������
&�(�
�'(���(	�"�
8����8
-
�"�	'���('
��&&��
�
8��'-�"

�'(�'&�
8�����
��(�"��

�'(�
'�
8��
�'	.E

%4 ��0����+��*��,���*����������������>�����'�������)������������

� � �8������8�9�(��
�"��+
.��.�'"	�"�+
A��-"'!���'(�
�'�
�"�-'"
��+
	���.�
�-�������'	.�
���
�	��(��'��+(�� ��'&��
���� ��(����
�'(�)5�'(��
���6�"�����'&��
��&�(�
�'(�E

�%� ��
�
8���-'#�"�	'���('
��6
�(	�
'�+
A�(*�-"'!���'(��
�'�
�"�-'"
��+
	���.C

�
� 
8�����������"!������+��	�+
(�&'"��
���D

��� 
8���'++����'(�"�&'"���	�"���'-����(��
���D

��� 
8���8��	"�(:���'++����'(�"�&'"��
���D

�	� >�"�9
@��
.:���8��&��(�-��
'"�&'"��	��

�'(�
(	��"
�(�(*��(��
���D

��� 
8������8��
(*�
*���'++����'(�"E

%5 ��0����������(������--������(��++�-����

� � �8������8�9�(��
�"��+
.��.�'"	�"�+
A��-"'!���'(�&'"�
8����"+
(�(
����"�

".�
'�
8��
����8�$'!�"(+�(
�
'�	���*(

��
��'�(
�(*�'&&���"��'&�
(.�'&�
8��&'��'#�(*��'	���?�
(	�
'�
�-���&.�
8��'&&���":��"��-'(������
���C

�
� 
�-�������'	.����
�	��(��'��+(�� ��'&��
���� ��(����
�'(�)5D

��� 
�-�������'	.�#8��8��'��	?��.�!�"
���'&����
�'(�,0?����
		�	�
'�
8�����
��(��'��+(�
� ��'&��
���� ��(����
�'(�)5��#8�
8�"�'"�('
�
8

��'	.�8
�����(�
		�	�E

�%� �8��-'#�"�
'�	���*(

��
��'�(
�(*�'&&���"���(���	���-'#�"�&'"�
8����"+
(�(
����"�

".�

' � 	���*(

� � 
		�
�'(
� � 
��'�(
�(* � '&&���"� � '& � 
 � -����� � �'	. � 
(	 � 
' � �-���&. � 
8��"�
"��-'(������
���E

�)� �(�'"	�"�+
.��(
����
�-�"�'(�
8

����	���*(

�	�
��
8��
��'�(
�(*�'&&���"�'&�
�-������
�'	. � 
' � 	���*(

� � 
		�
�'(
� � 
��'�(
�(* � '&&���"� � '& � 
8� � �'	. � 
(	 � 
' � �-���&. � 
8��"�
"��-'(������
���E

�,� ��
�
�	���*(

�	�
��'�(
�(*�'&&���":��
����
.�
'�	���*(

��
		�
�'(
��
��'�(
�(*�'&&���"��

(	��-���&.�
8��"�"��-'(������
����+��
����+
	�����@��
�
'�'�

�(�(*�
8���'(��(
�'&�
8��
��"+
(�(
����"�

".E�

�/� ��
�
8���-'#�"�	'���('
��6
�(	�
'�+
A�(*�-"'!���'(��	���*(

�(*�
(�
��'�(
�(*�'&&���"�
'&C

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 102



���������	�
���
��������� )5

�
� 
8�����������"!������+��	�+
(�&'"��
���D

��� 
8���'++����'(�"�&'"���	�"���'-����(��
���D

��� 
8���8��	"�(:���'++����'(�"�&'"��
���D

�	� >�"�9
@��
.:���8��&��(�-��
'"�&'"��	��

�'(�
(	��"
�(�(*��(��
���D

��� 
8������8��
(*�
*���'++����'(�"E

�0� �& � "�1���
�	�
'�	'��' ��.�
8� �>'����'& ��'++'(���'++�

�� �'& ������� ����'�(
�? � 
8��
�

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���+
.C

�
� 

A���!�	�(���'(���8
�&�'&�
8��>'����'&��'++'(���'++�

���'&�����������'�(
��
&"'+ � 
 � -�"�'( � 	���*(

�	 � �. � !�"
�� � '& � 
8�� � ���
�'( � 
� � 
( � 
��'�(
�(* � '&&���"�
��(���	�(*�
(�
		�
�'(
��
��'�(
�(*�'&&���"�	���*(

�	��(	�"�������
�'(�� ���'&�
�
-�������'	.?�
(	

��� "�-'"
�
'�
8��>'����'&��'++'(���'++�

���'&�����������'�(
��
(	�
"
(�+�
�
'�

8

��'++�

���
(.��!�	�(����'�

A�(E

�2� �8��F��"+
(�(
����"�

".�
'�
8������8�$'!�"(+�(
G�+�
(��
8��-�"�'(�
--'�(
�	��(�

��'"	
(���#�
8����
�'(�/%�'&�
8��$'!�"(+�(
�'&��
������
�%550�
'����
8��8�
	�'&�
8��
�

&& �'& � 
8� �����8�$'!�"(+�(
 � �#8�
8�" �'" �('
 � 
8

 �-�"�'(� �� �A('#(��.�
8� � 
�
�� �'&�
��"+
(�(
����"�

".�
'�
8������8�$'!�"(+�(
�E�

�"���
 �$

����>�������$�;���9����

"�
���������$���
�����������
���	 %

%6 ?�-���(�'��������)������

� � �(�
8����
"
?�F�'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.G�+�
(��
(.�'&�
8��&'��'#�(*C

�
� 
��'�
��
�
8'"�
.D

��� 
 � �'++�

�� �'& �
 � �'�
� � 
�
8'"�
. � ��(���	�(* �
 � @'�(
 ��'++�

�� �'& � 
#'�'" �+'"��

�
8'"�
����D

��� 
�-'"
�8�
�
8�
�
8'"�
.�&'"�
�-'"
�8�
�
8�	��
"��
�#8'��.��(��
���D

�	� 
��

�'(
���
"A�
�
8'"�
.�&'"�
��

�'(
���
"A��(��
���D

��� 
��'(��"!

�'(��'
"	���

����8�	��.�'"	�"�'&�
8������8�9�(��
�"���(	�"����
�'(�30�
'&�
8���'�(
".��	��
(	���*8
��'&��
.���
�%555D

�&� �
�-'�����
(	��"�+���'++����'(�"�&'"�
�-'�����
"�
��(��
����D

�*� �
��8��&��'(�

����'&�
�-'�����&'"���+
�(

�(�	��(	�"����
�'(�%�'&�
8���'�������
�
 440�&'"�
�-'�����
"�
��(��
����D

�8� 
�&�"��
(	�"������
�
8'"�
.��(��
�����'(�
�
�
�	��.�
���8�+���(	�"����
�'(�%�'&�
8��
��"� �
(	����������"!���� ���
 �%55,�'" �
���8�+��
'�#8��8����
�'(�,�'& � 
8

 ���
�

--����D

��� 
(��(
�"(
��	"
�(
*���'
"	�&'"�
(��(
�"(
��	"
�(
*��	��
"��
�#8'��.��(��
���D

�@� 
 �����8 �-"'�

�'( � 
"��
 � �
� �	�&�(�	 ��. �-
"
*"
-8 � )�0� � '& � ��8�	��� �  � 
' � 
8��
�&&�(	�"�9
(
*�+�(
���
�%552�E

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 103



���������	�
���
��������� ) 

�%� �8������8�9�(��
�"��+
.��.�'"	�"�
+�(	�
8�����
�'&��'	�����(�������
�'(�� ���.C

�
� 
		�(*�
�-�������'	.�#8'���&�(�
�'(�C

��� "��

���6�����!��.�
'��
����'"�
(�
"�
�'&��
���?�
(	

���� "��

� � 
' � +


�"� � #8��8 � &
�� � #�
8�( � 
8� � ��*���

�!� � �'+-�
�(�� � '& � 
8��
�

�'(
������+��.D

��� '+�

�(*�
���'	.D

��� 
�
�"�(*�
8��	���"�-
�'(�'&�
��'	.E

�)� ���8
(*���(�
8��(
+��'&�
��'	.����
�	��(�������
�'(�� ��	'���('
��&&��
�
8��'-�"

�'(�'&�

8�����
��(�"��

�'(�
'�
8���'	.E

��	�
����
�����
�

&7 �������+��--�������+���-���(�'��������)������

� � ���'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.�+��
�+
A���-��
��
��'�(
���
�8�.�
"�
'�) �9
"�8��'"����8�'
8�"�
	

��
��
8������8�9�(��
�"��+
.�*�(�"
��.�'"��(�
(.��-���
���
���	�"��
�E

�%� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
�
�	�
�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.:��
��'�(
���(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�

8����8
-
�"E

&! 
������������������������+��--������

� � �8������
�'(�
--������(�"��

�'(�
'�
8��
�	�
�'&�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.:��
��'�(
���(	�"�

8����8
-
�"E

�%� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
C�

�
� �

��&.�8�+���&�'"�8�"���&�'&�
8��&'��'#�(*C

��� 
8

 � 
8� � 
��'�(
� � 
"� � -"�-
"�	 � �( � 
��'"	
(�� � #�
8 � "�*��

�'(� � �(	�"�
���
�'(�04D

���� 
8

�
8�.��'+-�.�#�
8�
8��"�1��"�+�(
��'&�
���'
8�"��


�
'".�-"'!���'(��

--���
����
'�
8��
��'�(
�D

����� 
8

 � -"'-�" � -"
�
���� � 8
!� � ���( � '���"!�	 � �( � 
8� � �'+-��

�'( � '& � 
8��

��'�(
�D

��!� 
8

�
8���'	.?��&�"�1��"�	�
'�-�����8��(&'"+

�'(��(�-�"��
(���'&�
�	�"��
�'(�
�(	�"����
�'( �2/� �-�"&'"+
(����(&'"+

�'(��8
��+
	�����8�
""
(*�+�(
��
&'"��'����
�(*�
(	�"��'"	�(*�
8���(&'"+

�'(�
(	�&'"�-�����8�(*��
 �
��
"��
"�1��"�	�&'"�
8��-�"&'"+
(���'&��
��	�
�����(	�"�
8

����
�'(E

��� �'(��	�"�#8�
8�"�
8���'	.�8
��+
	��-"'-�"�
""
(*�+�(
��&'"�����"�(*���'('+.?�
�&&����(�.�
(	��&&��
�!�(�����(��
������'&�"��'�"���E

��	�
��������
�������
��
�	���������	

����

&# 	���������������*����������������)��-����������

� � �(�
�	�
�(*�
��'�(
��'&�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.��(	�"�
8����8
-
�"?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
+��
��'(��	�"�#8�
8�"?��(�
8��-�������(
�"��
?�8��'"��8���8'��	�+
A��
�"�-'"
�'(�
(.�
+


�"�#8��8��'+���
'�8���'"�8�"�('
�����(�
8���'�"���'&�
8��
�	�
?��(�'"	�"�&'"��
�
'���C

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 104



���������	�
���
��������� )%

�
� �'(��	�"�	��.�
8���'	.?�'"

��� �"'�*8
�
'�
8��


�(
�'(�'&�
8��-�����E

�%� �&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���'(��	�"��
8

?��(�
8��-�������(
�"��
?�
�"�-'"
��8'��	����+
	�?�8��
'" ��8� �+��
 ��'(��	�" �#8�
8�" � 
8��-����� � �(
�"��
 �"�1��"�� � 
8� �+


�" � 
' ��� �+
	��
8��
���@��
�'&�
(��++�	�

��"�-'"
E

�)� �&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���'(��	�"��
8

�
8��-�������(
�"��
�"�1��"���
8��+


�"�
'����+
	��

8�����@��
�'&�
(��++�	�

��"�-'"
?�8��'"��8��+��
�+
A��
8��"�-'"
��++�	�

��.E

�,� �&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���'(��	�"��
8

�
8��-�������(
�"��
�	'���('
�"�1��"��
8��+


�"�
'����
+
	� � 
8� � ���@��
 � '& � 
( � �++�	�

� � "�-'"
? � 8� � '" � �8� �+��
 �+
A� � 
8� � "�-'"
 � 

 � 
8��
�'(�����'(�'&�
8��
�	�
E

�/� �(�
��
���#�
8�(�������
�'( ��)�?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
���(	�
8��"�-'"
�
'�
8���'	.�
�++�	�

��.�
&
�"�+
A�(*��
E

�0� �(�
��
���#�
8�(�������
�'( ��,�?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
���(	�
8��"�-'"
�
'�
8���'	.�
��&'"� � 
8� � �(	 �'& � 
8� �-�"�'	 �'& �  , �	
.� � �

"
�(* �#�
8 � 
8� �	
. � '( �#8��8 �8� � '" � �8��
�'(���	���
8��
�	�
E

&$ 
��������������

� � �8������
�'(�
--������&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��8
���'(���	�	�
(�
�	�
�'&�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
�
�'	.:��
��'�(
���(	�"�
8����8
-
�"E

�%� �& �
��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
���� �"�1��"�	�
'����-"�-
"�	��.�"�*��

�'(���(	�"����
�'( �04�
�
��'�(
��
(	�
�	�
�"�*��

�'(��?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
��(
�"�'(�
8���


�+�(
C

�
� 
���"
�&��

��
8

�
8��
�	�
�8
�����(��'+-��
�	��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
8����8
-
�"?�

(	

��� 8���'"�8�"�'-�(�'(�'(�
8���


�+�(
E

�)� �(�
(.�'
8�"��
��?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
��(
�"�'(�
8��
��'�(
�C

�
� 
���"
�&��

��
8

�
8��
�	�
�8
�����(��'+-��
�	��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
8����8
-
�"?�

(	

��� 8���'"�8�"�'-�(�'(�'(�
8��
��'�(
�E

�,� ��
��&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
A���
�"�-'"
��(	�"����
�'(�/%���++�	�

��
(	�'
8�"�"�-'"
��
�(�-�������(
�"��
� �

�
8���'(�����'(�'&�
8��
�	�
?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.��(���	��
8��
��"
�&��

� �
(	�'-�(�'( �"�&�""�	� 
' � �( �������
�'(� ��%�� 
(	 ��)�� �( � 
8� � "�-'"
 � �(�
�
	�'&�
+
A�(*�
(��(
".�'(�
8���


�+�(
�'"�
��'�(
�E

&% ���������������+��������������)��-����������

� � �8������
�'(�
--������&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
A���
�"�-'"
��(	�"����
�'(�/%���++�	�

��

(	�'
8�"�"�-'"
���(�-�������(
�"��
��'(�
�+


�"�#8��8��'+���
'�8���'"�8�"�('
�����(�
8��
�'�"���'&�
8��
�	�
�'&�
8��
��'�(
��'&�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.E

�%� �8���'	.�+��
�

A��
8��"�-'"
��(
'��'(��	�"

�'(C

�
� 
� � �''( � 
� �-"
�
��
��� � 
&
�" � "����!�(* � �
? � �& � 
8� � �'	. � �� � 
 � �'	. �+�(
�'(�	 � �(�
������
�'(��)�D

��� �( � 
��'"	
(�� � #�
8 � ���
�'( �//� �-"'��	�"� � &'" � �'(��	�"

�'( � '& � "�-'"
� � 
(	�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 105



���������	�
���
��������� ))

"��'++�(	

�'(��?��(�
(.�'
8�"��
��E

�)� �8���'	����"�&�""�	�
'��(�������
�'(��%��
��
"�C

�
� 
�-'"
�8�
�
8�
�
8'"�
.D

��� 
��'(��"!

�'(��'
"	D

��� 
(��(
�"(
��	"
�(
*���'
"	D

�	� 
�-"'�

�'(�
"��
E

�,� �8��
*�(	
���--���	�
'�+�+��"��'&�
8���'	.�&'"�
�+��
�(*�'&�
8���'	.�

�#8��8�
8��
"�-'"
����
'�����'(��	�"�	�+��
����
��'+-
(��	��.�
8��"�-'"
E

�/� ������
�'(��0��
--�����
'�
8����-'#�"�C

�
� 
8��-'#�"��(	�"����
�'(� �,�����'&�
8����������'	������	+����'(�
'�9��
�(*�����
�
 405�
'��6���	���
�+��&"'+�
8��
*�(	
�'&�
�+��
�(*���--���	��(	�"�
8

����
�'(�
���--�.�'&�
*�(	
��
��
'�(�#�-
-�"��D

��� 
8��-'#�"��(	�"����
�'(� 55��%��'&�
8���'�
��$'!�"(+�(
���
� 42%�
'C

��� �6���	��
8��#8'���"�-'"
�'"�
(.�-
"
�'&�
�"�-'"
��'-�(�
'��(�-��
�'(��(	�"�
���
�'( �  55�� � � '& � 
8

 � ��
 � ��'-��� � '& � 
*�(	
 � 
' � �� � '-�( � 
' � -������
�(�-��
�'(�?�

���� �6���	��
8��#8'���"�-'"
�'"�
(.�-
"
�'&�
�"�-'"
�
'����'-�(�
'�
8��-������
�(	�" � ���
�'( � 55��0� �'& � 
8

 ���
 � �-����� �
����� � 
' � 
*�(	
 �
(	� "�-'"
��
��&'"��+��
�(*��?��'"

����� �6���	�� 
8� �#8'�� � "�-'"
 �'" �
(. �-
"
 �'& �
 � "�-'"
 � 
' ��� ���--���	 ��(	�"�
���
�'(� 55��2��'&�
8

���
����--�.�'&�
*�(	
��
��
'�(�#�-
-�"��E

�0� �8��-'#�"� �+�(
�'(�	� �( �������
�'( ��/�� 	'�('
 � �(���	��-'#�"� 
'��6���	�� 
8�� "�-'"
�
+�(
�'(�	��(�������
�'(��,���'"�
(.�-
"
�'&��
�E

�2� �
"
�/��'&�
8���'�
��$'!�"(+�(
���
� 42%�8
���&&��
��(�"��

�'(�
'�
8��"�-'"
�+�(
�'(�	�
�(�������
�'(��,��
���&����
�'(� 55�� ��	���-������
������
'��'-����'&�"�-'"
��&'"�0�.�
"��

&
�"�+��
�(*��'&�
8

���
�#�"��('
���+�
�	�
'��'�+��8�'&�
8��"�-'"
�
��"��

���
'�
(��
�+�
	�"�(*�#8��8�
8��+��
�(*�#
��'-�(�
'�
8��-�����E

&& ���-������+���-��������������+���������������-�������������

� � �8������
�'(�
--������&�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.����"�1��"�	��(	�"����
�'(�/,�%�����
'�

A��

�"�-'"
��(
'��'(��	�"

�'(��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
8������
�'(E

�%� �8�� � ���
�'( �
��' �
--���� � �& � 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� � �( � 
�	�
�(* � 
(. �
��'�(
� �'& � 
 � �'�
��
*'!�"(+�(
��'	.C

�
� ��(	��
'�
8���'	.�
�#"�

�(�"��'++�(	

�'(?�
(	

��� �


����(�
8��	'��+�(
��'(

�(�(*�
8��"��'++�(	

�'(�
8

?��(�8���'"�8�"�'-�(�'(?�

8��"��'++�(	

�'(��8'��	�����'(��	�"�	��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
8������
�'(E

�)� ��
�������
�'(��%��	'���('
�
--�.��&�
8���'	.���C

�
� 
�-'"
�8�
�
8�
�
8'"�
.D

��� 
��'(��"!

�'(��'
"	D

��� 
(��(
�"(
��	"
�(
*���'
"	D

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 106



���������	�
���
��������� ),

�	� 
�-"'�

�'(�
"��
E

�,� �&�
8������
�'(�
--����?�
8���'	.�+��
��'(��	�"�
8��"�-'"
�'"�"��'++�(	

�'(�

�
�+��
�(*�
8��	��.��
���&'"��
8���(	�'&�
8��-�"�'	�'&�'(��+'(
8��

"
�(*�#�
8�
8��	
.�'(�#8��8�
8��
��	�
'"�$�(�"
����(	��
8��"�-'"
�'"�"��'++�(	

�'(�
'��
E

�/� �
�
8��+��
�(*?�
8���'	.�+��
�	���	�C

�
� �& �
�"�-'"
��(	�"����
�'( �/%� ��++�	�

��
(	�'
8�"�"�-'"
�� �(�-������ �(
�"��
� ����
�'(��	�"�	�

�
8��+��
�(*?�#8�
8�"�
8��"�-'"
�"�1��"����
�
'�

A��
(.�
�
�'(D

��� �&�
�"��'++�(	

�'(�#�
8�(�������
�'(��%�� ����'(��	�"�	�

�
8��+��
�(*?�#8�
8�"�

8��"��'++�(	

�'(����
'����
���-
�	D

��� #8

�
�
�'(���&�
(.��
'�

A���(�"��-'(���
'�
8��"�-'"
�'"�"��'++�(	

�'(E

�0� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.��6
�(	�
8��-�"�'	�'&�'(��+'(
8�+�(
�'(�	��(�������
�'(��,���(�
"��

�'(�
'�
�"�-'"
�'"�"��'++�(	

�'(��&�8��'"��8������

��&��	�
8

��
����"�
�'(
����
'�

��'#�
8���'	.�+'"��
�+��
'��'+-�.�#�
8��
� �	�
�����(	�"�������
�'(� ��,�� 
(	 ��/�� �(�
"��

�'(�
'�
8��"�-'"
�'"�"��'++�(	

�'(E

�2� ��-�"�'	�+
.�����6
�(	�	��(	�"�������
�'(��0��+'"��
8
(�'(��E

�3� �'
8�(* � �( � ���
�'( �  5 � '& � 
8� ��'�
� �$'!�"(+�(
 ���
 �  42% � �	���*

�'( � '& � &�(�
�'(���

--�����
'�
�	�
.��+-'��	�'(�
��'	.��.�
8������
�'(E

�4� �8������
�'(�	'���('
�
&&��
�
(.�	�
������'�&
"�
��
8�.�"��

��
'�
8�����@��
B+


�"�'&�
�
"�-'"
�'"�"��'++�(	

�'(���+-'��	��.�'"��(	�"C

�
� 
8�����
D

��� ���
�'(��  ,�
'�  0��"�-'"
� ��.��8��& � &�(
(���'&&���"�� �'& � 
8���'�
� �$'!�"(+�(
�
��(
(�����
� 433�D

��� ���
�'(�/��&�(�
�'(��'&�+'(�
'"�(*�'&&���"���'&�
8���'�
��$'!�"(+�(
�
(	�>'���(*�
��
� 434D

�	� 
(.�'
8�"��(
�
+�(
E

&2 ��)��-����+���������(����������-�����&&�

� � �8������
�'(�
--������&�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.����"�1��"�	��(	�"����
�'(�//�,��
'�8'�	�
�
+��
�(*E

�%� �8��+��
�(*�+
.����8��	�'(�
�-
"
����
"�	
.�'(�.��&?�

���
�
���!�(����
"�	
.����&'"��
8

�
	
.? � 
 � ('
��� � �'+-�.�(* � #�
8 � ������
�'( ��)�� 8
� � ���( � -�����8�	 � �( � 
 � (�#�-
-�"�
��"���

�(*��(�
8��
"�
�'&�
8���'	.E

�)� ��('
�����'+-�����#�
8�
8���������
�'(��&��
C

�
� �


���
8��
�+��
(	�-�
���'&�
8��+��
�(*?

��� �(	��

���
8

�
8��+��
�(*����
'����8��	�
'��'(��	�"�
�"�-'"
�'"�"��'++�(	

�'(�'&�

8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���
��
8���
���+
.����?�
(	

��� 	���"�����
8�����@��
B+


�"�'&�
8��"�-'"
�'"�"��'++�(	

�'(E

�,� ����''(�
��-"
�
��
����
&
�"�
8��+��
�(*?�
8���'	.�+��
C

�
� �(��"��
8

�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�� �� �('
�&��	�'&�
8��	�����'(��+
	���.�
8���'	.�
�(	�"����
�'(�//�/�?

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 107



���������	�
���
��������� )/

��� '�

�( � 
8� � 
--"'!
� � '& � 
8� ���	�
'" � $�(�"
� � 
' � 
 �#"�

�( � ��++
". � '& � 
8'���
	�����'(���F
8��
--"'!�	���++
".G�?�
(	

��� �(��"� � 
8

 �
 �('
��� ��'(

�(�(*�
8��
--"'!�	���++
".� �� �-�����8�	� �(�'(��'"�
+'"��(�#�-
-�"����"���

�(*��(�
8��
"�
�'&�
8���'	.E

�/� �8��
--"'!�	���++
".�(��	�('
���++
"����
(.�	�����'(�+
	��

�
8��+��
�(*�#8����
8��
-������#�"���6���	�	C

�
� �(	�" ����
�'( � 55��%� � ��'(&�	�(
�
� � �(&'"+

�'(� �'& � 
8� ��'�
� �$'!�"(+�(
 ���
�
 42%D

��� �(�-�"��
(���'&�
�"��'��
�'(��(	�"����
�'(� 55��,����6�+-
��(&'"+

�'(��'&�
8

�
��
D

��� �(�-�"��
(���'&�
�"��'��
�'(��(	�"����
�'(� �%���-"'
��
�'(�'&�-�������(
�"��
��'&�
8��
��������'	������	+����'(�
'�9��
�(*�����
� 405E

�0� ��
 � �& � ���
�'(� �  55� � 
(	 �  55� � �
!
��
����
. � &'" � �(�-��
�'( � 
&
�" �+��
�(* � '& �+�(�
��?�
�
�A*"'�(	�-
-�"��
(	�'
8�"�	'��+�(
���'&�
8���'�
��$'!�"(+�(
���
� 42%�
--�.��(�
"��

�'(�
'�
8��+��
�(*?�
8��
--"'!�	���++
".�+��
��(	��

��
8��	'��+�(
���(�"��

�'(�

'�
8��+��
�(*�#8��8�
"��'-�(�&'"��(�-��
�'(��(	�"�
8'������
�'(�E

�2� �8������
�'(�	'���('
�
&&��
�
(.�-"'!���'(��+
	���(�"��

�'(�
'�+��
�(*��'&�
��'	.��.�
���
�'(�/,�,��
'��2��'"��.�'"��(	�"C

�
� 
8���'�
��$'!�"(+�(
���
� 42%D

��� 
8����������'	������	+����'(�
'�9��
�(*�����
� 405D

��� 
(.�'
8�"��(
�
+�(
E

&4 �������������)��-����+���������������������

� � �8������
�'(�
--���� �#8�"���(	�"����
�'( �/%�/�� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
� �8
����(
�
�"�-'"
�
+
	���(	�"����
�'(�/%�)��
'�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.E

�%� �"'+�
8��
�+��#8�(�
8��"�-'"
����"����!�	��.�
8���'	.�
(.�+�+��"�'&�
8��-������+
.C

�
� �(�-��
�
8��"�-'"
�

�
���"�
�'(
����
�+���#�
8'�
�-
.+�(
D

��� +
A� � 
 � �'-. � '& � 
8� � "�-'"
 � '" � 
(. �-
"
 � '& � �
 � 

 � 
�� � "�
�'(
��� � 
�+�� �#�
8'�
�
-
.+�(
D

��� "�1��"��
8���'	.�
'���--�.�8�+�'"�8�"?�'(�-
.+�(
�'&�
�"�
�'(
������+?�#�
8�
�
�'-.�'&�
8��"�-'"
�'"�
(.�-
"
�'&��
E

�)� �(�"����!�(*�
�"�-'"
���(
�
'��
��(	�"����
�'(�/%�/��
��'	.�+��
��++�	�

��.C

�
� �(��"��
8

�
�('
�������-�����8�	��(�'(��'"�+'"��(�#�-
-�"����"���

�(*��(�
8��
"�
�
'&�
8���'	.?�

��� ��--�.�
��'-.�'&�
8��"�-'"
�
'��!�".�+�+��"�'&�
8���'	.?�
(	

��� -�����8�
��'-.�'&�
8��"�-'"
�'(��
��#����
�?��&��
�8
��'(�E

�,� �8��('
����-�����8�	��(	�"�������
�'(��)��+��
C

�
� �	�(
�&.�
8�����@��
B+


�"�'&�
8��"�-'"
?�
(	

��� �


��
8

�
(.�+�+��"�'&�
8��-������+
.��(�-��
�
8��"�-'"
�
(	�+
A��
��'-.�'&��
�
'"�
(.�-
"
�'&��
���
#��(����8�
�+���
(	�

����8�-�
���'"�-�
����
��
"���-���&��	��(�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 108



���������	�
���
��������� )0


8��('
���E

�/� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.C

�
� ('
�&.�
(.�-�"�'(�
8

�
8��"�-'"
�8
�����(�+
	�D

��� ��--�.�
��'-.�'&�
8��"�-'"
�'"�'&�
(.�-
"
�'&��
�
'�
(.�-�"�'(E

�0� �
����
(�'&&�(���&'"�
�-�"�'(�#8'�8
�����
'	.�'&�
�"�-'"
�+
	���(	�"����
�'(�/%�)��C

�
� 
'�'��
"��
�
�-�"�'(��(�
8���6�"�����'&�
�"�*8
��'(&�""�	��.�������
�'(��%��
��'"����?�
'"

��� 
'�"�&����
'��'+-�.�#�
8�
�"�1��"�+�(
��(	�"�������
�'(��%����E

�2� ��-�"�'(�*���
.�'&�
(�'&&�(����(	�"�������
�'(��0�� �����
����'(���++
".��'(!��
�'(�
'�
�
&�(��('
��6���	�(*���!���)�'(�
8���

(	
"	���
��E

�3� ���'	.��'++�
��
(�'&&�(����&��
�&
����
'��'+-�.�#�
8�
�"�1��"�+�(
�'&�������
�'(��)�E

�4� ���'	.�*���
.�'&�
(�'&&�(����(	�"�������
�'(��3�������
����'(���++
".��'(!��
�'(�
'�
�&�(��
('
��6���	�(*���!���)�'(�
8���

(	
"	���
��E

� 5� �'
8�(*��(�
8������
�'(�
&&��
��
8��'-�"

�'(�'&����
�'(�/,�,��
'��2�E

&5 �������������)��-����+������@������������������

� � �8������
�'(�
--���� �#8�"���(	�"����
�'( �/%�0�� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
� �8
����(
�
�"�-'"
�
+
	���(	�"����
�'(�/%�,��
'�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.E

�%� �8���'	.�+��
�-�����8�
��'-.�'&�
8��"�-'"
�'(��
��#����
�?��&��
�8
��'(�E

�)� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.C

�
� ('
�&.�
(.�-�"�'(�
8

�
�"�-'"
�8
�����(�+
	�D

��� -�����8�
8��"�-'"
D

��� ��--�.�
��'-.�'&�
8��"�-'"
�'"�
(.�-
"
�'&��
�
'�
(.�-�"�'(E

�,� �"'+�
8��
�+��#8�(�
8��"�-'"
������(
�
'�
8���'	.C

�
� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
��(��"��
8

�
(.�+�+��"�'&�
8��-������+
.C

��� �(�-��
�
8��"�-'"
�

�
���"�
�'(
����
�+���#�
8'�
�-
.+�(
D

���� +
A��
��'-.�'&�
8��"�-'"
�'"�
(.�-
"
�'&��
�

�
���"�
�'(
����
�+���#�
8'�
�
-
.+�(
D

��� 
(.�+�+��"�'&�
8��-������+
.�"�1��"��
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
'���--�.�8�+�'"�8�"�
'(�-
.+�(
�'&�
�"�
�'(
������+�#�
8�
��'-.�'&�
8��"�-'"
�'"�
(.�-
"
�'&��
E

�������������
�����
��
�	�
�
����� ���	�
��������
�

&6 	����-������+�������������+��--������������������
���������������

� � ���'�
��*'!�"(+�(
�����
'"�&'"�
8��
"�
�'&�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.�+
.C

�
� 

 �
�� � "�
�'(
���� 
�+���
(	�#�
8'�
�-
.+�(
 � �(�-��
 �
(	�+
A��
 ��'-.�'& �
(.�
�


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��-"�-
"�	��.�
8���'	.��(	�"�"�*��

�'(��+
	���(	�"����
�'(�
04D

��� 

 �
�� � "�
�'(
���� 
�+���
(	�#�
8'�
�-
.+�(
 � �(�-��
 �
(	�+
A��
 ��'-.�'& �
(.�
"�-'"
��'
8�"�
8
(�
�"�-'"
��(	�"����
�'(�/%�)���+
	��
'�
8���'	.��.�
8����	�
'"�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 109



���������	�
���
��������� )2

$�(�"
�D

��� "�1��"��
��'-.�'&�
��


�+�(
�'"�"�-'"
�&
���(*�#�
8�(�-
"
*"
-8 ��
�� '" ����� 
'����
	���!�"�	�
'�8�+�'"�8�"�'(�-
.+�(
�'&�
�"�
�'(
������+�&'"��
�8��'-.E

�%� �
����
(�'&&�(���&'"�
�-�"�'(�#8'�8
�����
'	.�'&�
�	'��+�(
�&
���(*�#�
8�(�-
"
*"
-8��
��
'"�����'&�������
�'(�� �C

�
� 
'�'��
"��
�
�-�"�'(��(�
8���6�"�����'&�
�"�*8
��(	�"�
8������
�'(�
'��(�-��
�'"�+
A��

��'-.�'&�
8��	'��+�(
?�'"

��� 
'�"�&����
'���--�.�
��'-.�'&�
8��	'��+�(
�
'�
�-�"�'(��(
�
��	�
'�
8���'-.��(	�"�
������
�'(�� ����E

�)� ��-�"�'(�*���
.�'&�
(�'&&�(����(	�"�������
�'(��%�� �����
����'(���++
".��'(!��
�'(�
'�
�
&�(��('
��6���	�(*���!���)�'(�
8���

(	
"	���
��E

�,� �(�
8������
�'(�"�&�"�(����
'�
��'-.�'&�
�	'��+�(
��(���	��
��'-.�'&�
(.�-
"
�'&��
E

27 	����-������+���-�����������3������������������

� � �
�
(�
�	�
 �'&�
��'�(
� ��(	�"�
8�� ��8
-
�"? �
�+�+��"�'& �
8��-������#�
8�
(��(
�"��
�
+
.C

�
� �(�-��
�
8��
��'�(
��
'����
�	�
�	�
(	�
����''A�?�	��	�?��'(
"
�
�?������?�!'��8�"��

(	�"����-
��"��

�(*�
'�
8�+D

��� +
A��
��'-.�'&�
���'"�
(.�-
"
�'&�
8��
��'�(
��
(	�'&�
(.�'&�
8��'
8�"�	'��+�(
��
+�(
�'(�	��(�-
"
*"
-8��
�E

�%� �
�
8��"�1���
�'&�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
�����
'"�&'"�
(.�
"�
�
'�#8��8�
��'�(
��
'����
�	�
�	�
�(	�"�
8����8
-
�"�"��

�?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
�*�!��
8������
'"?�'"�
�"�-"���(


�!��
'&�
8������
'"?�
(�'--'"
�(�
.�
'�1���
�'(�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
�'�
�
8��
��'�(
�E

�)� ��
�('
8�(*��(�
8������
�'(��(
�
����
�-�"�'(C

�
� 
'��(�-��
�
(.�
��'�(
��'"�'
8�"�	'��+�(
�"��

�(*�
'�
��'	.�
'�
8���6
�(
�
8

�
8��

��'�(
���'(

�(?�'"�
8��	'��+�(
��'(

�(�?�-�"�'(
���(&'"+

�'(D

��� 
'�"�1��"��
(.�-�"�'(
�� �(&'"+

�'(�
'����	����'��	��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
� � �(�

(�#�"�
'�
(.�1���
�'(E

�,� �( �������
�'( ��)�� F-�"�'(
� � �(&'"+

�'(G�+�
(� � �(&'"+

�'( �"��

�(* �
' �
(� �(	�!�	�
��
#8��8����
!
��
����
'�
8���'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.�&'"�"�
�'(���'((��
�	�#�
8���
8�"�'&�

8���C

�
� 
8��&
�
�
8

�
8���(	�!�	�
��8'�	��'"�8
��8��	�
(�'&&����'"��+-�'.+�(
��(	�"�
8��
�'	.D

��� 
8��&
�
�
8

�-
.+�(
��'"�'
8�"���(�&�
��
"��'"�8
!�����(�+
	��'"�-"'!�	�	�
'�
8��
�(	�!�	�
� ��. � 
8� ��'	. � �( � "��-��
 � '& � 
( �'&&��� �'" � �+-�'.+�(
 ��(	�" � 
('
8�"�
-�"�'(E

�/� �'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�������
�'(��,��-
.+�(
��+
	��'"���(�&�
��-"'!�	�	�
'�
(��(	�!�	�
��
�(�"��-��
�'&�
(�'&&����'"��+-�'.+�(
��(���	��
(.�-
.+�(
�+
	��'"���(�&�
�-"'!�	�	�
'�

(��(	�!�	�
���(�"��-��
�'&�8�+�'"�8�"���
��(*�
'�8'�	�
8��'&&����'"��+-�'.+�(
E

2!  �(*�������>���).�-���������������

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 110



���������	�
���
��������� )3

� � � � �'�
� � *'!�"(+�(
 � ����
'" � &'" � 
( � 
"�
 � 
' �#8��8 � 
( � 
�	�
 � '& � 
��'�(
� � "��

�? � '" � 
�
"�-"���(


�!��'&�
8������
'"?�+
.�+
A��'�@��
�'(��
��
'C

�
� 
(.�+


�"��(�"��-��
�'&�#8��8�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��8
��
�-'#�"�
'�
--�.�&'"�
�
	���
"

�'(��(	�"����
�'(�0%��	���
"

�'(�
8

��
�+�'&�
��'�(
�����(�
#&���D

��� 
(.�'
8�"�+


�"��(�"��-��
�'&�#8��8�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��8
��
8��-'#�"�
'�+
A��
�
"�-'"
��(	�"����
�'(�/%���++�	�

��
(	�'
8�"�"�-'"
���(�-�������(
�"��
�E

�%� �(�'�@��
�'(�+
.����+
	�C

�
� �(�#"�
�(*�
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?�'"

��� ��&'"��
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��

�
(�
�	�
�'&�
��'�(
��E

�)� �� �'�
� �*'!�"(+�(
 �����
'"? �'" �
 �"�-"���(


�!� �'& � 
8� �����
'"? �-"'-'��(*� 
' �+
A��
(�
'�@��
�'(���&'"��
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��

�
(�
�	�
�'&�
��'�(
��+��
C

�
� *�!� �#"�

�( �('
��� � 
' � 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� �'& � 
8� �-"'-'��	�'�@��
�'( �
(	 � 
8��
*"'�(	��'(�#8��8��
����
'����+
	�?�
(	

��� 

�
8���
+��
�+�?���(	�
��'-.�'&�
8��('
����
'�
8���'	.�#8'���
��'�(
��
"�����(*�

�	�
�	E

�,� �&�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
�����
'"?�'"�
�"�-"���(


�!��'&�
(�����
'"?�#8'�8
��*�!�(�('
����'&�
�
-"'-'��	�'�@��
�'(�	'���('
�
--�
"�

�
8��
�	�
�'&�
��'�(
�?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�

"�

�
8��('
����
��
(�'�@��
�'(��(�#"�
�(*�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
8������
�'(E�

2# ��-����������*���������+��--������������0+���

� � �8�"���
�
--�
"��
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(��
"".�(*�'�
�
(�
�	�
��(	�"�
8����8
-
�"�
8

�

(��
�+�'&�
��'�(
�����'(
"
".�
'��
#?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�
--�.�
'�
8���'�"
�&'"�
�
	���
"

�'(�
8

�
8���
�+�����'(
"
".�
'��
#E

�%� �( � 
( � 
--���

�'( � �(	�" � 
8�� � ���
�'( � 
8� � �'�"
 �+
. �+
A� � '" � "�&��� � 
' �+
A� � 
8��
	���
"

�'(�
--���	�&'"E

�)� �& � 
8� � �'�"
 �+
A�� � 
8� �	���
"

�'( �
--���	 � &'" � �
 �+
. �
��' �'"	�" � "��
�&��

�'( �'& � 
8��

��'�(
�E

�,� �&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��	���	���('
�
'�+
A��
(�
--���

�'(�&'"�
�	���
"

�'(��(	�"�
8���
���
�'(��(�"��

�'(�
'�
(��
�+�'&�
��'�(
?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
�('
�&.�
�-�"�'(�#8'�
8
��+
	��
(�'�@��
�'(��(	�"����
�'(�0 � ��
�� �(�"��

�'(�
'�
8���
�+�'&�
��'�(
�'&�8���'"�
8�"�	�����'(E

�/� ������
�'( ��,�� 	'���('
�
--�.��&� 
8��-�"�'(�#8'�8
��+
	��
8��'�@��
�'(�8
��&
���	�
'�
�'+-�.�#�
8����
�'(�0 �%�E

�0� ��-�"�'(�('
�&��	�'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�:��	�����'(��(	�"�������
�'(��,��+
.�"�1��"��
8��
��	�
'"�$�(�"
��
'��


���(�#"�
�(*�
8��"�
�'(��&'"�
8��	�����'(���&'"��
8���(	�'&�
8��
-�"+�

�	�-�"�'	?�#8��8���� ,�	
.���

"
�(*�#�
8�
8��	
.�'(�#8��8�
8��-�"�'(����('
�&��	�
'&�
8��	�����'(E

�2� ��-�"�'(�#8'�"����!���"�
�'(��&'"�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�:��	�����'(��(	�"�������
�'( ��0��
+
.�
--�
� � 
'�
8���'�"
 �
*
�(�
 � 
8��	�����'(���&'"��
8���(	�'& �
8��-�"+�

�	�-�"�'	?�
#8��8����%3�	
.���

"
�(*�#�
8�
8��	
.�'(�#8��8�
8��-�"�'(�"����!���
8��"�
�'(�E

�3� �(�
(�
--�
���(	�"�������
�'(��2��
8���'�"
�8
��
8���
+��-'#�"���(�"��

�'(�
'�
8���
�+�
'& � 
��'�(
 � 
� � �
 �#'��	 �8
!� � �& � 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� � 8
	 � 
--���	 � 
' � 
8� � �'�"
 � &'" � 
�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

,)

Page 111



���������	�
���
��������� )4

	���
"

�'(��(	�"�������
�'(�� ���(�"��

�'(�
'�
8���
�+�'&�
��'�(
E

�4� �(�
(�
--���

�'(�'"�
--�
���(	�"�
8������
�'(�"��

�(*�
'�
8��
��'�(
��'&�
��'	.?�
8��
�'�"
 �+
.�+
A�����8�'"	�"�
� � �
 � 
8�(A��&�
 � &'"�
8��-
.+�(
��.�
8���'	.�'&��6-�(����
�(��""�	��(��'((��
�'(�#�
8�
8��
--���

�'(�'"�
--�
���.C

�
� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�D

��� 
8��-�"�'(��.�#8'+�
8��
--�
������"'�*8
E

� 5� �8��>�*8��'�"
�
(	�
8���'�(
.��'�"
��8
!��@�"��	��
�'(�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
8������
�'(E

������
����������
&�����!���	�
���

2$ ��'����������-���

� � �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�������
�('
�����(	�"�
8������
�'(��
(�F
	!��'".�('
���G���&�8��'"�
�8��8
��"�
�'(�
'������!��
8

�'(��'"�+'"��'&�
8��&'��'#�(*�"�1��"�+�(
��
"��+�
E

�%� �8��"�1��"�+�(
��
"��
8

C

�
� 
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.�'"�
(�'&&���"�'&�
8���'	.����
�'�
�
'�+
A��'"�8
��+
	��
�
	�����'(�#8��8��(!'�!���'"�#'��	��(!'�!��
8���'	.��(��""�(*��6-�(	�
�"��#8��8�
����(�
#&��D

��� 
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.�'"�
(�'&&���"�'&�
8���'	.����
�'�
�
'�

A��'"�8
����*�(�
'�


A��
��'�"���'&�
�
�'(�#8��8?��&�-�"���	�
'��
���'(�����'(?�#'��	�����(�
#&���
(	�
��A��.�
'��
����
��'���'"�	�&����(�.D

��� 
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.�'"�
(�'&&���"�'&�
8���'	.����
�'�
�
'��(
�"�
(��
�+�'&�

��'�(
?�
8���(
".�'&�#8��8�����(�
#&��E

�)� �'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
8������
�'(�
(	����
�'(�0,���&&��
�'&�
(�
	!��'".�('
�����
8��
�
�'(��'&�

(.�'&�
8����
"��
'����
"�

�	�
��
8��
�
�'(��'&�
��'	.C

�
� 
��'++�

���'"����B�'++�

���'&�
8���'	.D

��� 
�-�"�'(��'
8�"�
8
(�
(�'&&���"�'&�
8���'	.��
�
8'"���	�
'�
�
�'(���8
�&�'&�
8���'	.E

�,� �(�
	!��'".�('
�������
�('
����#8��8�+��
��
8����"�1��"�+�(
�C

�
� �
����
		"����	�
'�
8���'	.�'"�'&&���"D

��� �
��-���&����#8��8�'&�
8��"�1��"�+�(
���-���&��	��(�������
�'( ��%�� ���+�
�
(	�
8��
	�����'(?��'�"���'&�
�
�'(�'"��
�+�'&�
��'�(
�
'�#8��8�
8��('
����"��

��D

��� �
��-���&����
8

�
8��('
����#����

A���&&��
�'(�
8��	
.�
��'-.�'&��
������"!�	�'(�
8��
-�"�'(�
'�#8'+��
����
		"����	D

�	� �
 � "�1��"�� � 
8� � �'	. �'" � '&&���" � 
' �*�!� � 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� � ('
 � ���� � 
8
( � 
8��
�-���&��	�-�"�'	�'&�('
�����(�#"�
�(*�'&�
8���(
�(
�'(�'&�
8���'	.�'"�'&&���"�
'C

��� +
A��'"��+-��+�(
�
8��	�����'(�
'�#8��8�
8��('
����"��

��?

���� 

A��'"��'(
�(���
'�

A��
8���'�"���'&�
�
�'(�
'�#8��8�
8��('
����"��

��?�'"

����� �(
�"�
8���
�+�'&�
��'�(
�
'�#8��8�
8��('
����"��

��E

�/� �'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�������
�'( ��,��	�� 
8���-���&��	�-�"�'	�'&�('
������ �
8��-�"�'	��('
�
�6���	�(*�% �	
.����-���&��	��(�
8��
	!��'".�('
���E

�0� ���'-.�'&�
(�
	!��'".�('
���C

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 112



���������	�
���
��������� ,5

�
� +��
������"!�	�'(�
8���'	.�
'�#8��8?�'"�
'�
(�'&&���"�'&�#8��8?��
����
		"����	D

��� �&�
8��('
�������
		"����	�
'�
(�'&&���"?�+��
������"!�	�'(�
8��'&&���"D

��� +
. � �� � ��"!�	 � '( � 
(. � '
8�" � -�"�'( � �'(��	�"�	 � 
--"'-"�

� � �. � 
8� ���	�
'"�
$�(�"
�E

�2� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
���&'"��
8���(	�'&�
8��"�1��"�	�-�"�'	���"!��
��


�+�(
�'&�
"�
�'(��&'"�
8�������&�"�&�""�	�
'��(�������
�'(�� ��'(C

�
� 
8���'	.?�
(	

��� �&�
8��
	!��'".�('
�������
		"����	�
'�
(�'&&���"�'&�
8���'	.?�
8��'&&���"E

�3� �8��"�1��"�	�-�"�'	�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�������
�'(��2�� ���2�	
.���

"
�(*�'(�
8��	
.�'(�
#8��8�
��'-.�'&�
8��
	!��'".�('
����#
����"!�	�'(�
8���'	.�'"�'&&���"�
8

��
�
		"�����E

�4� ��	'��+�(
�
'������"!�	�'(�
(�'&&���"�'&�
��'	.��(	�"�
8������
�'(�+��
������"!�	�'(�
8��
'&&���"��.�
		"����(*��
�
'�
8��'&&���"�
(	C

�
� 	���!�"�(*��
�
'�8�+�'"�8�"�

�
(�'&&����'&�
8���'	.�

�#8��8�8��'"��8������+-�'.�	?

��� ��
!�(*��
�

����8�
(�'&&���?�'"

��� ��(	�(*��
��.�-'�
�
'����8�
(�'&&���E

� 5� �(�
	!��'".�('
����+
.�

�
(.�
�+�����#�
8	"
#(��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�E�

�  � �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
�*�!��('
�����(�#"�
�(*�'&�
�#�
8	"
#
��
'�
(.��'	.?�'&&���"�'"�
'
8�"�-�"�'(�'(�#8'+�
��'-.�'&�
8��
	!��'".�('
����#
����"!�	��(	�"�������
�'(��0�E

2% 
++�-���+������'����������-��

� � ������
�'(���%��
'��,��
--�.�#8����
(�
	!��'".�('
����8
���&&��
E

�%� �&�
8��
	!��'".�('
����"��

���
'�
�	�����'(?��
����('
��
#&���&'"�
8���'	.��'(��"(�	�'"�
(�
'&&���"�'&�
8���'	.�
'�+
A��'"��+-��+�(
�
8��	�����'(��(�����
(	��(
���
8���'(	�
�'(����
�
'�
��(�������
�'(��/��
"��+�
E

�)� �&�
8��
	!��'".�('
����"��

���
'�
��'�"���'&�
�
�'(?��
����('
��
#&���&'"�
8���'	.��'(��"(�	�
'"�
(�'&&���"�'&�
8���'	.�
'�

A��'"��'(
�(���
'�

A��
8���'�"���'&�
�
�'(��(�����
(	��(
���

8���'(	�
�'(����
�'�
��(�������
�'(��/��
"��+�
E

�,� �&�
8��
	!��'".�('
����"��

���
'�
(��
�+�'&�
��'�(
?��
����('
��
#&���&'"�
8���'	.��'(��"(�	�
'"�
(�'&&���"�'&�
8���'	.�
'��(
�"�
8���
�+�'&�
��'�(
��(�����
(	��(
���
8���'(	�
�'(����
�
'�
��(�������
�'(��/��
"��+�
E

�/� �8���'(	�
�'(��
"�C

�
� 
8

�
8���'	.�8
���'(��	�"�	�
8���'(��1��(����'&�	'�(*�
8��
8�(*�+�(
�'(�	��(�
#8��8�!�"�'&�������
�'(���%��
'��,�����
--���
���?��(����*8
�'&�
8��
	!��'".�('
����
(	�

8���


�+�(
��(	�"����
�'(�0)�2�D

��� 
8

 �
8���'	.�'"�'&&���"�8
��*�!�(�
8����	�
'" �$�(�"
� �
8��-�"�'	�'& �('
�����(�
#"�
�(*�"�1��"�	��.�
8��
	!��'".�('
�����(	�"����
�'(�0)�,��	�D�
(	

��� 
8

�
8

�-�"�'	�8
���6-�"�	E

�0� �(�
	!��'".�('
����

A����&&��
�'(�
8��	
.�'(�#8��8�
��'-.�'&�
8��('
���������"!�	�'(�
8��
�'	.�'"�'&&���"�
8

��
�
		"�����E

�2� �(�
	!��'".�('
������
����
'�8
!���&&��
C

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 113



���������	�
���
��������� , 

�
� �&�
��


�+�(
�'&�"�
�'(�����('
���"!�	��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8����
�'(�0)�2�?�

�
8���(	�
'&�
8��-�"�'	��-���&��	��(����
�'(�0)�3�D

��� �(�
(.�'
8�"��
��?�#8�(��
����#�
8	"
#(��(	�"����
�'(�0)� 5�E

�3� �8������+
.�"��'!�"�&"'+�
8���'	.��'(��"(�	�
(.��6-�(����"�
�'(
��.��(��""�	��.�

8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(�'"��(��'((��
�'(�#�
8�
8��������'&�
(�
	!��'".�('
���E

�4� �(�
8������
�'(�F
8���'	.��'(��"(�	G?��(�"��

�'(�
'�
(�
	!��'".�('
���?�+�
(��
8���'	.�
'�
#8��8?�'"�
'�
(�'&&���"�'&�#8��8?�
8��('
�������
		"����	E��

2& ��'����������-��1���(����-������

� � �8��&'��'#�(*�������
�'(�
--������&C

�
� ��&'"��
(�
	!��'".�('
���������"!�	?�
��'	.��(
�"���(
'�
��'(
"
�
�
'�	��-'���'&�'"�

�1��"��
(��(
�"��
��(��
(	?�
(	

��� ��&'"��
8��	��-'�
��'"�
�1����
�'(�����'+-��
�	?�
(�
	!��'".�('
����

A����&&��
�
��
�
"����
�'&�#8��8��
�����(�
#&���&'"�
8���'	.�
'��'+-��
��
8��	��-'�
��'"�
�1����
�'(E

�%� �8���6��
�(���'&�
8��
	!��'".�('
����	'���('
�-"�@�	����
(.�"�+�	.��(�	
+
*���#8��8�
+
.����
!
��
����
'�
(.�-�"�'(�
��
�"����
�'&�
8���'	.:��&
���"��
'��'+-��
��
8���'(
"
�
E

�)� �'�
�
�'(������
*
�(�
�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(�"��-��
�'&��'���'"�	
+
*��
���*�	�
'�8
!��
���(��
���	�
��
�"����
�'&�
(�
	!��'".�('
����#8��8�#
�������	��(�*''	�&
�
8E

-�
�������.����	��������
����+'�+������/

22 ��0����+���������
������������>����-�����+���.���-������'��0�

� � �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�+
A��
���
�+�&'"�@�	���
��"�!��#�#�
8�"��-��
�
'�
�	�����'(�'&�
�
�'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.�'"�
�&
���"��'&�
8���'	.�
'�
�
?��&��
����"�
�'(
����
'������!��
8

�
8��
	�����'(�'"�&
���"��
'�
�
�#'��	�8
!��
(��&&��
�'(�
8���'	.:��
��'�(
�E

�%� �8���������@��
�
'����
�'(�) �)���('���
�+�&'"�@�	���
��"�!��#�#�
8'�
�-�"+����'(�'&��'�"
��
'&�
8����(�'"��'�"
����
� 43 E

�)� �8���6��
�(���'&�
8��-'#�"���'(&�""�	�'(�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(	�"�
8����8
-
�"����('
�
�
*"'�(	�&'"�"�&���(*C

�
� 
���
�+�&
���(*�#�
8�(�������
�'(�� �?�'"

��� 
(�
--���

�'(�&'"�-�"+����'(�
'�+
A��
���
�+�&
���(*�#�
8�(�������
�'(�� �E

�,� �(�
���
�+��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��&'"�@�	���
��"�!��#�#�
8�"��-��
�
'�
�	�����'(�'&�
��'	.�
'"�
�&
���"��'&�
��'	.�
'�
�
?�
8���'�"
�+
.�+
A��
(.�'"	�"��
�
8�(A��&�
�&'"�
8��-
.+�(
��.�

8���'	.�'&��6-�(�����(��""�	��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(��'((��
�'(�#�
8�
8����
�+E

24 
�������������������

� � �8� � ��	�
'" � $�(�"
� �+
. � 8'�	 � 
( � �6
"
'"	�(
". � 
�	�
 � '& � 
8� � 
��'�(
� � '& � 
 � �'�
��
*'!�"(+�(
��'	.��&C

�
� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
8�(A���
�#'��	����	���"
���?�'"

��� 
(�
--���

�'(�&'"�
(��6
"
'"	�(
".�
�	�
�'&�
8���'	.:��
��'�(
�����+
	���.�
��'�
��
*'!�"(+�(
�����
'"�&'"�
8��
"�
�'&�
8���'	.E

�%� �8������8�9�(��
�"��+
.�"�1���
�
8

�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
'�8'�	�
(��6
"
'"	�(
".�
�	�
�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 114



���������	�
���
��������� ,%

'&�
8��
��'�(
��'&�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.��&��
�
--�
"��
'�
8�+�
'����	���"
�����(�
8��
-�������(
�"��
�&'"�
(��6
"
'"	�(
".�
�	�
�'&�
8���'	.:��
��'�(
��
'����8��	E

�)� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
��'+-�.�#�
8�
8��"�1���
?��(�����
8��"�1���
�����("�
�'(
���E

�,� �8����-"'!���'(��
--�.�
'�
(��6
"
'"	�(
".�
�	�
��(	�"�
8������
�'(�
��
8�.�
--�.�
'�
(�
'"	�(
".�
�	�
��(	�"�
8����8
-
�"C

�
� ���
�'(�/ ��*�(�"
��	�
����'(�
�	�
�'&�
��'�(
��D

��� ���
�'(� �33� �"�*8
� �'& ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� � 
' �	'��+�(
� � 
(	� �(&'"+

�'(� � 
(	 � 0�
���	�
'"�$�(�"
��"�*8
��
'�	'��+�(
�
(	��(&'"+

�'(7�'&&�(����D

��� ���
�'(��/%�
'�/3����	�
'"�$�(�"
��"�-'"
��
(	�"��'++�(	

�'(��D

�	� ���
�'(� �0 � �"�*8
 �
'�+
A��'�@��
�'(��

 �
�	�
� �
(	 �0%� �	���
"

�'(�
8

 � �
�+�'&�

��'�(
�����(�
#&���E

�/� �(��6
"
'"	�(
".�
�	�
�'&�
��'	.:��
��'�(
��+
.����8��	��(	�"�
8������
�'(�'(�.��&�)����
"�
	
.�:�('
�����(�#"�
�(*�'&�
8��
�	�
����*�!�(�
'�
8���'	.E

�0� �8���6-�(	�
�"���(��""�	��(�8'�	�(*�
(��6
"
'"	�(
".�
�	�
�'&�
��'	.:��
��'�(
���(	�"�

8������
�'(�+��
����+�
��(�
8��&�"�
��(�

(����.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�E

�2� �8������+
.�"��'!�"�
���'"�-
"
�'&�
8���6-�(	�
�"��&"'+�
8���'	.E

25 �������+��--�������+��++�-����

� � �8������
�'(�
--������&�
(�'&&���"�'&�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.�"����!���+'(�.�'"�'
8�"�
-"'-�"
.C

�
� '(���8
�&�'&�
8���'	.?�'"

��� &'"�#8��8�
8��'&&���"�'�*8
�
'�
��'�(
�
'�
8���'	.E

�%� �8��
�	�
'"�'&�
8���'	.:��
��'�(
��+��
�
�	�
�
8��'&&���":��
��'�(
�E

�)� �8����-"'!���'(��
--�.�#�
8�
8��(�����
".�+'	�&��

�'(��
'�
8��
��'�(
��
(	�
�	�
C

�
� ���
�'(� 4D

��� ���
�'(�% 

��� ���
�'(�/5� �D

�	� ���
�'(��/ �
'�/,D

��� ���
�'(��/2�
'�0%D

�&� ���
�'(�02D

�*� ���
�'(�04E

26 �--������������������(���������

� � �8������8�9�(��
�"� �+
.? ��.�"�*��

�'(��
--�.�(*�
'� �'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	���? �+
A��
-"'!���'(�#�
8�"��-��
�
'C

�
� �A��-�(*��
��'�(
�D

��� 
8��&'"+?�-"�-
"

�'(�
(	���"
�&��

�'(�'&�
��'�(
��
(	�'&��


�+�(
��'&�
��'�(
�D

��� 
8��	�-'��
�'&�
8��
��'�(
��'&�
��'	.�

�
8��'&&�����'&�
8���'	.�'"�

�
('
8�"�-�
��D

�	� 
8� � -�����

�'( � '& � �(&'"+

�'( � "��

�(* � 
' � 
��'�(
� � 
(	 � 
8� � -�����

�'( � '&�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 115



���������	�
���
��������� ,)

�


�+�(
��'&�
��'�(
�D

��� 
8���6�"�����'&�
(.�"�*8
��'&�'�@��
�'(�'"��(�-��
�'(��'(&�""�	��.����
�'(�/4?�05�'"�
0 �
(	�
8���
�-��
'����

A�(��.�
��'	.�&'"��(&'"+�(*��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
�����
'"��&'"�

8��
"�
�'&�
8���'	.�'&�
8'���"�*8
�E

�%� ��&'"��+
A�(*�
(.�"�*��

�'(��
8������8�9�(��
�"��+��
��'(���
C

�
� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?

��� 
(. � 
��'��

�'(� � '& � �'�
� � 
�
8'"�
��� � �( ��
��� � #8��8 � 
--�
" � 
' � 
8�+ � 
' � ���
�'(��"(�	?�
(	

��� 
(.��'	����'&�
��'�(

(
��#8��8�
--�
"�
'�
8�+�
'����
--"'-"�

�E

�)� ��-�"�'(��'++�
��
(�'&&�(����&C

�
� #�
8'�
 � "�
�'(
��� � �6���� � 
8� � -�"�'( � �'(
"
!�(�� � 
 � -"'!���'( � '& � "�*��

�'(��
�(	�"�
8������
�'(?�
(	

��� 
8��"�*��

�'(��	���
"��
8

��'(
"
!�(
�'(�'&�
8��-"'!���'(����
(�'&&�(��E

�,� �&�
�-�"�'(��8
"*�	�#�
8�
(�'&&�(����(	�"�������
�'(��)��
		������!�	�(���'&�"�
�'(
����
�6�����&'"�
8��&
���"�?��
����&'"�
8��-"'����
�'(�
'�-"'!��
8

�
8��-�"�'(�	�	�('
�8
!�����8�

(��6����E

�/� ��-�"�'(�*���
.�'&�
(�'&&�(����(	�"�������
�'(��)�� �����
����'(���++
".��'(!��
�'(�
'�
�
&�(��('
��6���	�(*���!���)�'(�
8���

(	
"	���
��E

�0� ������
�'(��2��
--������&C

�
� 
�-�"�'(�����'(!��
�	�'&��'++�

�(*�
(�'&&�(����(	�"�������
�'(��)���(�"��

�'(�
'�
�
�'	.?�
(	

��� �6-�(����
"���(��""�	��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(��'((��
�'(�#�
8�-"'���	�(*��&'"�

8��'&&�(��E

�2� �8���6-�(����+
.����"��'!�"�	�&"'+�
8���'(!��
�	�-�"�'(�'"�
8���'	.?�
'�
8���6
�(
�
8

�

8�.�
"��('
�"��'!�"�	�&"'+�
(.�'
8�"��'�"��E

�
������������ ��
�	���

47 ��������+��������'��(��-��������-�������'�-���

� � �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
�&'"��
�8�&�(
(��
��.�
"��(	�"

A��'"�-"'+'
���
�	����	���*(�	�

'��(
����8�+�'"�8�"�
'�+
A��"��'++�(	

�'(�C

�
� &'" � �+-"'!�(* � ��'('+.? � �&&����(�. � 
(	 � �&&��
�!�(��� � �( � 
8� � 	���8
"*� � '& � 
8��
&�(�
�'(��'&�����8��+-"'!�+�(
�
�
8'"�
����&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&��
"
� �'&�
8���'�
��
$'!�"(+�(
���
�����9�
��"��%554D

��� &'"��+-"'!�(*���'('+.?��&&����(�.�
(	��&&��
�!�(�����(�
8��-"'!���'(�'&���"!�����
-"'!�	�	��.�'
8�"��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	���D

��� &'"��+-"'!�(*�
8��&�(
(��
��'"�'
8�"�+
(
*�+�(
�'&��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	���E

�%� �8� � �
�	��� �#8��8 � 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� � �� � "�1��"�	 � 
' ��(	�"

A� � '" � -"'+'
� ��(	�"�
������
�'(�� ���(���	�����
�
"��('
���+�
�	�
'�C

�
� �
�	����	���*(�	�
'��(
����
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
'�	�
�"+�(��#8

�	�"��
�'(��8��
�8'��	�*�!���(	�"����
�'(�2/D

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 116



���������	�
���
��������� ,,

��� �
�	����'&��(&'"+

�'(�-�����8�	��(�-�"��
(���'&����
�'(�2/�#8��8�
"��	���*(�	�
'�
�(
����
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
'�	�
�"+�(�?��(�"��

�'(�
'��
�8�&�(
(��
��.�
"?�#8

�
�'+-
"

�!���(&'"+

�'(�
'�-�����8�
�'�
�
8���

(	
"	��'&�-�"&'"+
(���
�8��!�	�
�.��'	����#8��8�
"��"���!
(
��'	����&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
8

����
�'(E

�)� �8� � ��	�
'" � $�(�"
� � +
. � �(	�"

A� � '" � -"'+'
� � '
8�" � �
�	���? � 
(	 � +
A��
"��'++�(	

�'(�?�"��

�(*�
'�
8��-"'!���'(�'&���"!������.��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	���E

�,� �8�"��
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(	�"

A���'"�-"'+'
���
��
�	.��(	�"�
8������
�'(?�8��'"��8��
+��
�-�����8�'"�'
8�"#����+
A��
!
��
���C

�
� 
8��"����
��'&�
8���
�	.?�
(	

��� 
(.�"��'++�(	

�'(��+
	�E

�/� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�&��&���8���'"�8�"�'���*

�'(��(	�"�������
�'( ��,�� �.��
.�(*�
�
"�-'"
��'(

�(�(*�
8��"����
��'&�
8���
�	.�
(	�
(.�"��'++�(	

�'(��+
	����&'"��
8��
�

�'(
������+��.E�

�0� ��&'"���(	�"

A�(*�'"�-"'+'
�(*�
��
�	.��(	�"�
8������
�'(?�'
8�"�
8
(�
��
�	.�'&�
�A�(	�
+�(
�'(�	��(�-
"
*"
-8��
��'"�����'&�������
�'(��%�?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
��'(���
C

�
� 
(.�
��'��

�'(��'&��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	����#8��8�
--�
"�
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��

'�����'(��"(�	?�
(	

��� 
(. � 
��'��

�'(� � '& � �+-�'.��� � #8��8 � 
--�
" � 
' � 
8� � ��	�
'" � $�(�"
� � 
' � ���

--"'-"�

�E

�2� �8����	�
'" �$�(�"
� �
(	� 
8� �����8�9�(��
�"� �+��
 ��'B'-�"

� �#�
8��
�8�'
8�" �#�
8�
"��-��
�
'�
8���6�"�����'&�
8��"�"��-��
�!��&�(�
�'(���(	�"�
8������
�'(�
(	����
�'(��4,�
(	�
4/��"�!��#�?��(!��
�*

�'(��
(	��
�	�����.�
8������8�9�(��
�"���'&�
8��>�
�
8�
(	��'��
��
�
"����'++�(�
.�>�
�
8�
(	��

(	
"	�����
�%55)E

�3� �(�
8������
�'(�F����8��+-"'!�+�(
�
�
8'"�
.G�8
��
8��+�
(�(*�*�!�(��(����
�'(� �'&�
8��
�'�
��$'!�"(+�(
���
�����9�
��"��%554E

4! ���������������-���+��������������'���������-�

� � �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
��(	�"

A��'"�-"'+'
���
�	����	���*(�	�
'��(
����8�+�'"�8�"�
'�
-"�-
"� � "�-'"
� � 
�'�
 � 
8� � �+-
�
 � '( � ��'('+.? � �&&����(�. � 
(	 � �&&��
�!�(��� � �( � 
8��
	���8
"*��'&�
8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.�'&C

�
� 
8��'-�"

�'(�'&�
(.��


�
'".�-"'!���'(�?�'"

��� 
(.�	�"��
�'(��'"�*��	
(���*�!�(��.�
8������8�9�(��
�"���#8�
8�"�'"�('
��(	�"�
�
�


�
'".�-"'!���'(�E

�%� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
�&"'+�
�+��
'�
�+���
.���&'"��
8���

�'(
������+��.�
�"�-'"
�'&�

(.�+


�"��#8��8?��(�8���'"�8�"�'-�(�'(C

�
� 
"����'�
�'&��
�	�����(	�"�
8������
�'(?�
(	

��� '�*8
�
'����	"
#(�
'�
8��


�(
�'(�'&�
8���

�'(
������+��.E

�)� ��&'"���(	�"

A�(*�'"�-"'+'
�(*�
��
�	.��(	�"�
8������
�'(?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
�
�'(���
C

�
� 
(.�
��'��

�'(��'&��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	����#8��8�
--�
"�
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��

'�����'(��"(�	?�
(	

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

,)

Page 117



���������	�
���
��������� ,/

��� 
(. � 
��'��

�'(� � '& � �+-�'.��� � #8��8 � 
--�
" � 
' � 
8� � ��	�
'" � $�(�"
� � 
' � ���

--"'-"�

�E

�,� �8����	�
'" �$�(�"
� �
(	� 
8� �����8�9�(��
�"� �+��
 ��'B'-�"

� �#�
8��
�8�'
8�" �#�
8�
"��-��
�
'�
8���6�"�����'&�
8��"�"��-��
�!��&�(�
�'(���(	�"�
8������
�'(�
(	����
�'(�4/�%��
��
�	�����.�
8������8�9�(��
�"��'(��+-
�
�'&��


�
'".�-"'!���'(���'& �
8��>�
�
8�
(	�
�'��
���
"����'++�(�
.�>�
�
8�
(	��

(	
"	�����
�%55)�E

4# ��@����������0��*������������������

�8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
��'B'-�"

��#�
8�
8����	�
��'++����'(�#8�"���
����+��
'�
8��
��	�
'" � $�(�"
� � 
--"'-"�

� � 
' � 	' � �' � &'" � 
8� � �&&����(
 � 
(	 � �&&��
�!� � 	���8
"*� � '&�
&�(�
�'(� ��(	�" � ���
�'(� �25� ��
�	��� � &'" � �+-"'!�(* � ��'('+. ��
� � �( � ��"!����� �
(	 �2 �
��
�	����'(��+-
�
�'&��


�
'".�-"'!���'(���
��E

4$ �������������3������+���-���(�'��������)������

� � �8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� �+
.? �

 � 
8� � "�1���
 �'& � 
 � �'�
� �*'!�"(+�(
 ��'	.? ��(	�"

A� �'"�
-"'+'
���
�	����	���*(�	�
'��(
����
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
'�+
A��"��'++�(	

�'(��&'"�
�+-"'!�(*���'('+.?��&&����(�.�
(	��&&��
�!�(�����(�
8��	���8
"*��'&�
8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
8��
�'	.E

�%� ��&'"��+
A�(*�
8��"�1���
�
8���'	.�+��
��'(���
�
(.�
��'��

�'(��'&��+-�'.����#8��8�

--�
"�
'��
�
'����
--"'-"�

�E

�������
�����

�	
�	�

4% ���+�����-�����������1�����'����)������

� � �
�8�'&�
8�����'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	�������
�"���!
(
��'	.�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&����
�'(��2/�

'�22C

�
� 
��'�
��
�
8'"�
.D

��� 
��'++�

���'&�
��'�
��
�
8'"�
.���(���	�(*�
�@'�(
��'++�

���'&�
#'�'"�+'"���'�
��

�
8'"�
����D

��� 
��

�'(
���
"A�
�
8'"�
.�&'"�
��

�'(
���
"A��(��
���D

�	� �-'�����
(	��"�+���'++����'(�"��&'"�
�-'�����
"�
��(��
���D

��� 
 � &�"� �
(	� "����� �
�
8'"�
. � �( ��
��� ��'(�
�
�
�	��.�
 � ��8�+���(	�" ����
�'( �%�
�-'#�"� 
' ��"�

� ��'+��(�	� &�"� �
(	�"������
�
8'"�
����� '& � 
8� ���"� �
(	��������
��"!�������
�%55,�'"�
���8�+��
'�#8��8����
�'(�,���'+��(�	�
�
8'"�
�����(	�"�
8��
��"����"!�������
� 4,2��'&�
8

���
�
--����E

�%� �8������8�9�(��
�"��+
.��.�'"	�"�-"'!�	��&'"����
�'(��2/�
'�22�
'�8
!���&&��
�
���&�
(.�
'
8�"��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.�#�"��
�"���!
(
��'	.�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
8'������
�'(�E

�)� �(�
8������
�'(�F�'�
��
�
8'"�
.G�	'���('
��(���	��
��'++�(�
.��'�(���E

4& ��)��-�������+���+��������������������������+����+�����-��

� � �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
�*�!��
(.�	�"��
�'(��#8��8�8��'"��8��
8�(A��&�
�&'"�"�1��"�(*�
"���!
(
��'	����
'�-�����8�
8���(&'"+

�'(�+�(
�'(�	��(�������
�'(��%�E

�%� �8���(&'"+

�'(�����(&'"+

�'(�"��

�(*�
'�
8��"�
�
�!�
�����(�
�&�(
(��
��.�
"�#8��8�#���?��(�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 118



���������	�
���
��������� ,0


8��'-�(�'(�'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?�&
����


��
8��+
A�(*�'&�
--"'-"�

���'+-
"��'(�C

�
� ��
#��(�
8���

(	
"	��'&�-�"&'"+
(���
�8��!�	��.�	�&&�"�(
�"���!
(
��'	�����(�
8��
&�(
(��
��.�
"?�'"

��� ��
#��(�
8���

(	
"	��'&�-�"&'"+
(���
�8��!�	��.�"���!
(
��'	�����(�	�&&�"�(
�
&�(
(��
��.�
"�E

�)� �8���'+-
"��'(��
"��
'����+
	���.�"�&�"�(���
'�
8���"�
�"�
�'&��'�
?���'('+.?��&&����(�.�

(	��&&��
�!�(���E

�,� �&�
�"���!
(
��'	.����"�1��"�	��.�
�	�"��
�'(��(	�"�
8������
�'(�
'�-�����8��(&'"+

�'(��(�
"��

�'(�
'�
�&�(
(��
��.�
"?��
�+��
C

�
� +
A��
""
(*�+�(
��&'"��'����
�(*�
(	�"��'"	�(*�
8���(&'"+

�'(�#8��8�����"��
8

�

8� � �(&'"+

�'( � �� � 
!
��
��� � &'" � -�����

�'( � 
(	 � ��' � &
" � 
� � -"
�
��
���� � 
8

�
�!�".
8�(*�-�����8�	��(�-�"��
(���'&�
8��	�"��
�'(����
���"

��
(	��'+-��
�?

��� -�����8 � 
8� � �(&'"+

�'( � �( � 
��'"	
(�� � #�
8 � 
8� � 	�"��
�'( � 
(	 � �( � 
 � +�
8'	�
-�"+�

�	��(	�"����
�'( � 5%� ��&'"�� 
8���(	�'&� 
8��-�"�'	�'&�4�+'(
8���

"
�(*�
�++�	�

��.�
&
�"�
8���(	�'&�
8��&�(
(��
��.�
"?�
(	

��� A��- � 
 � 	'��+�(
 � �'(

�(�(* � 
(. � �(&'"+

�'( � -�����8�	 � �( � -�"��
(�� � '& � 
8��
	�"��
�'(�
!
��
����&'"��(�-��
�'(��.��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
�����
'"��&'"��
��
"�
E

�/� �8������8�9�(��
�"��+
.��.�'"	�"�!
".�
8��-�"�'	��-���&��	��(�������
�'(��,����E

�0� �8��-�"�'	��-���&��	��(�
(�'"	�"��(	�"�������
�'(��/��+��
�('
�����'(*�"�
8
(�4�+'(
8��
�

"
�(*��++�	�

��.�
&
�"�
8���(	�'&�
8��&�(
(��
��.�
"��(�1���
�'(E

�2� ���'�
��*'!�"(+�(
�����
'"�&'"�
8��
"�
�'&�
�"���!
(
��'	.�+
.C

�
� 

 �
�� � "�
�'(
��� � 
�+�� �
(	�#�
8'�
 �-
.+�(
? � �(�-��
 �
(	�+
A� ��'-��� �'& � 
8��
#8'���'"�
(.�-
"
�'&�
�	'��+�(
�A�-
�
!
��
����&'"��(�-��
�'(��.�
8���'	.��(	�"�
������
�'(��,����D

��� "�1��"���'-����'&�
8��#8'���'"�-
"
�'&�
(.����8�	'��+�(
�
'����	���!�"�	�
'�8�+�'"�
8�"�'(�-
.+�(
�'&�
�"�
�'(
������+�&'"��
�8��'-.E

�3� �
����
(�'&&�(���&'"�-�"�'(�#8'�8
�����
'	.�'&�
�	'��+�(
�A�-
�
!
��
����&'"��(�-��
�'(�
�(	�"�������
�'(��,����C

�
� 
'�'��
"��
�
�-�"�'(��(�
8���6�"�����'&�8���'"�8�"�"�*8
���(	�"�������
�'(��2�?�'"

��� 
'�"�&����
'��'+-�.�#�
8�
�"�1��"�+�(
��(	�"�������
�'(��2����E

�4� ��-�"�'(�*���
.�'&�
(�'&&�(����(	�"�������
�'(��3�� �����
����'(���++
".��'(!��
�'(�
'�
�
&�(��('
��6���	�(*���!���)�'(�
8���

(	
"	���
��E

42 �������������*�����+���)���*��(���+�����������������-�����4&�

� � �8��-�"+�

�	�+�
8'	��'&�-�����

�'(�"�&�""�	�
'��(����
�'(�2/�,�����
"��
8���E

�%� �8��"���!
(
��'	.�+
.�-�����8�
8���(&'"+

�'(��(�
�(�#�-
-�"�#8��8���C

�
� -"�(
�	�&'"��
��?�
(	

��� ��"���

�(*��(��
��
"�
E

�)� �&�
8��"���!
(
��'	.��(��"���
8

�
8��	��
"���
�'(��'(	�
�'(����+�
�#�
8�"��-��
�
'�
8��
�(&'"+

�'(?� �
 �+
.�-�����8� 
8���(&'"+

�'(��(�
�(�#�-
-�"�'"�-�"�'	��
� �-�����

�'(�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 119



���������	�
���
��������� ,2

#8��8C

�
� ���-"'	���	�
(	�	��
"���
�	��.�
('
8�"�-�"�'(��'
8�"�
8
( ��
(��(
�
.��(	�"�
8��
�'(
"'��'&�
��'�
��
�
8'"�
.��?�
(	

��� ���&"���'&��8
"*��
'�
8��"���-��(
E

�,� ��"���!
(
��'	.��(��"���
8

�
8��	��
"���
�'(��'(	�
�'(����+�
�#�
8�"��-��
�
'��(&'"+

�'(�
�&C

�
� �( � 
(. � �
��? � 
8� � �'	. � 

A�� � 
�� � "�
�'(
��� � �
�-� � 
' � ����"� � 
8

 � 
 � �'-. � '& � 
�
-�����

�'(��'(

�(�(*�
8���(&'"+

�'(����	��
"���
�	�
'��
�8�	#����(*�8'�����(��
��

"�
D

��� �(�
��
���#8�"��
8���'	.��'(��	�"��
8

�
8���(&'"+

�'(����'&��'(��"(�
'�-�"�'(��
�
"".�(* � '( � ����(��� � �( � �
� � 
"�
? � 
8� � �'	. � 

A�� � ���8 � �
�-� � 
� � �
 � �'(��	�"��
"�
�'(
����
(	�-"
�
��
����
'�����"��
8

�
��'-.�'&�
�-�����

�'(��'(

�(�(*�
8��
�(&'"+

�'(����
��'�	��
"���
�	�
'�����(����-"�+������(��
��
"�
E

�/� ��(�������
�'(��)��F
(��(
�
.��(	�"�
8���'(
"'��'&�
��'�
��
�
8'"�
.G�8
��
8��+�
(�(*�*�!�(�
&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
8

�������
�'(��.�'"	�"��(	�"����
�'(�% 3�'&�
8���'�
��$'!�"(+�(
�

(	���������(!'�!�+�(
��(�>�
�
8���
�%552E�

�0� ���
�
8������8�9�(��
�"��+
.�	�"��
�
8

�
(��(
�
.?�'"��(
�
����'&�
�-
"
����
"�	���"�-
�'(?�

"��
'����
"�

�	�
��('
����(*��(	�"�
8���'(
"'��'&�
��'�
��
�
8'"�
.�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
������
�'(��)�E�

�2� ���	�"��
�'(��(	�"�������
�'(��0��+
.����*�!�(��'�
��
'�
--�.C

�
� &'"�
�-�"�'	��-���&��	��(�
8��	�"��
�'(D�'"

��� ���@��
�
'��'(	�
�'(���'��-���&��	E�

�3� ��(�������
�'(��0��F�(
�
.G�+�
(��
(.��(
�
.?�#8�
8�"�'"�('
�
���*
��-�"�'(E�

44 ����-��������������-�����4&��������(������)��-�������+���+���������

� � ��	�"��
�'(��(	�"����
�'(�2/�"�1��"�(*�
8��-�����

�'(�'&��(&'"+

�'(�+��
C

�
� �	�(
�&.�
8��&�(
(��
��.�
"�'"�.�
"���(�"��

�'(�
'�#8��8�
8���(&'"+

�'(����
'����
-�����8�	?

��� �-���&.�'"�	���"����
8��
�
�!�
����
'�#8��8�
8���(&'"+

�'(����
'�"��

�?�
(	

��� +
A��-"'!���'(�
�'�
�
8��+


�"��
'�����'(

�(�	��(�
8���(&'"+

�'(�
(	�
�'�
�
8��
&'"+��(�#8��8��
����
'����-�����8�	E

�%� ��	�"��
�'(��(	�"����
�'(�2/�+
.����*�!�(��'�
��
'�
--�.���
8�"�
'�
���"���!
(
��'	����'"�
'�

���"���!
(
��'	����'&�
�	���"�-
�'(��-���&��	��(�
8��	�"��
�'(E

�)� ��&'"� � *�!�(* � 
 �	�"��
�'( ��(	�" � ���
�'( �2/� #8��8 � �+-'��� � 
 � (�# � "�1��"�+�(
 � '( � 
�
"���!
(
 � �'	. � 
�'�
 � 
8� � -�����

�'( � '& � 
(. � �(&'"+

�'(? � 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� �+��
�
�'(���
C

�
� 
(.�
��'��

�'(��'&�"���!
(
��'	����8��'"��8��
8�(A��&�
?�
(	

��� 
(.�'
8�"�-�"�'(��8��'"��8��
8�(A��&�
E

�,� ��	�"��
�'(��(	�"����
�'(�2/��+-'��(*�
�(�#�"�1��"�+�(
�'(�
�"���!
(
��'	.�
�'�
�
8��
-�����

�'(�'& �
(.� �(&'"+

�'( �+��
 �('
 ��� �*�!�(� �

�" � 
8
(�
8� �) �����+��"� �( � 
8��
&�(
(��
��.�
"�#8��8�-"���	���
8��"���!
(
�&�(
(��
��.�
"E

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

,)

Page 120



���������	�
���
��������� ,3

�/� �8��"���!
(
�&�(
(��
��.�
"����
8��&�(
(��
��.�
"��(�"��

�'(�
'�#8��8�
8���(&'"+

�'(����
'�
���-�����8�	E

�0� �&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��*�!���
�	�"��
�'(��(	�"����
�'(�2/�8��'"��8��+��
C

�
� -�����8�
8��	�"��
�'(��(�
8��+
((�"�8��'"��8���'(��	�"��
--"'-"�

��&'"��"�(*�(*��
�

'�
8��


�(
�'(�'&�+�+��"��'&�
8��-�����?�
(	

��� ��(	�
��'-.�'&�
8��	�"��
�'(�
'��!�".�"���!
(
��'	.�'(�#8��8�	�
����
"���+-'��	�
�.�!�"
���'&�
8��	�"��
�'(E

�2� ��&�"�(�����(�
8������
�'(�
'�
8���+-'��
�'(�'&�
�(�#�"�1��"�+�(
�'(�
�"���!
(
��'	.�

�'�
�
8��-�����

�'(�'&��(&'"+

�'(�
"��
'C

�
� 
8���+-'��
�'(�'&�
�"�1��"�+�(
��.�
8��&�"�
�	�"��
�'(��(	�"����
�'(�2/�
'�
--�.�
'�

8���'	.D

��� 
(.������1��(
��6
�(��'(�'&�'"�
		�
�'(�
'C

��� 
8��+


�"��
'�����'(

�(�	��(�
8���(&'"+

�'(�#8��8�
8���'	.����"�1��"�	�

'�-�����8��(�"��

�'(�
'�
�&�(
(��
��.�
"��(�-�"��
(���'&�	�"��
�'(���(	�"�
���
�'(�2/?�'"

���� 
8��
�
�!�
����
'�#8��8�
(.����8��(&'"+

�'(����
'�"��

�E

45 	���������������+��*������$�

� � �( � 
8�� � �8
-
�"?� F�'�
� � *'!�"(+�(
 � ����
'"G � +�
(� � 
 � -�"�'( � "�*��
�"�	 � 
� � 
 � �'�
��
*'!�"(+�(
�����
'"��(�
8��"�*��
�"�'&�����
'"���(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
8��-"'!���'(��'&�
8��
��-"���(


�'(�'&�
8����'-�����
�E

�%� ��"�&�"�(����(�
8����8
-
�"�
'�
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
�����
'"�&'"�
(�
"�
? ��(�"��

�'(�
'�
�
�

�'(
���
"A�
�
8'"�
.�#8��8����
��'�
��-�
((�(*�
�
8'"�
.�&'"�
��

�'(
���
"A?����
'�
�
�'�
��*'!�"(+�(
�����
'"�&'"�
(.�
"�
�
8��#8'���'"�-
"
�'&�#8��8�����(���	�	��(�
8��
"�
�'&�

8���
"AE

�"���
 �%

�


�+

�8�(*

46 ��0������-����-����������-*��(�����-�����

� � �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.��'(	��
�	


�+

�8�(*��6�"������'"�
""
(*��&'"�
8�+�
'����
�'(	��
�	�'(�8���'"�8�"���8
�&E

�%� ��	


 �+

�8�(* ��6�"���� � �� � 
( ��6�"���� � �(!'�!�(* � 
8� � �'+-
"��'( �'& � ��
� �'& �	


 � 
'�
	�
�"+�(��8'#�&
"�
8�.�+

�8���(���	�(*�
8���	�(
�&��

�'(�'&�
(.�-


�"(��
(	�
"�(	��E

�)� �8��-'#�"��(�������
�'(�� �� ����6�"���
����&'"�
8��-�"-'���'&�
����
�(*��(�
8��-"�!�(
�'(�

(	�	�
��
�'(�'&�&"
�	��(�'"�#�
8�"��-��
�
'��
���E

�,� �8

�
����

(���+
.?���
�(��	�('
?�&'"+�-
"
�'&�
(�
�	�
E

�/� � � 	


 �+

�8�(* � �6�"���� �+
. � ('
 � �� � ���	 � 
' � �	�(
�&. � -


�"(� � 
(	 � 
"�(	� � �( � 
(�
�(	�!�	�
�:� ��8
"
�
�"��
��� �'" ���8
!�'�"�#8��8���**��
 �('
8�(*�+'"�� 
8
(�8�� �'" �8�"�
-'
�(
�
��
'��'++�
�&"
�	��(�
8��&�
�"�E

�0� �(�
8��&'��'#�(*�-"'!���'(��'&�
8����8
-
�"?�"�&�"�(���
'�
�	


�+

�8�(*��6�"��������
'�
(�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 121



���������	�
���
��������� ,4

�6�"������'(	��
�	�'"�
""
(*�	�
'�����'(	��
�	��(	�"�
8������
�'(E

57 �������������'�������+������

� � �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�"�1��"�C

�
� 
(.��'	.�+�(
�'(�	��(�������
�'(��%�?�
(	

��� 
(.�'&&���"�'"�+�+��"�'&����8�
��'	.?


'�-"'!�	��
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��'"�
�-�"�'(�
�
�(*�'(�8���'"�8�"���8
�&�#�
8����8�	


�
�
(	��(����8�&'"+��
��
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��'"�
8

�-�"�'(�+
.�"�
�'(
��.�"�1��"��&'"�
8��
-�"-'���'&��'(	��
�(*�	


�+

�8�(*��6�"�����E

�%� �8���'	����
"�C

�
� 
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.��(��
�����
��	�&�(�	��(����
�'(�,4�D

��� 
�����8��>���'	.��
��	�&�(�	��(����
�'(�)5�E

�)� ��-�"�'( �#8'�#�
8'�
 � "�
�'(
��� ��6���� � &
��� � 
' � �'+-�. �#�
8 �
 � "�1��"�+�(
 �'& � 
8��
��	�
'" �$�(�"
� ��(	�" �������
�'( �� �� �� �*���
. �'& �
(�'&&�(�� �
(	� ��
��� �'(���++
".�
�'(!��
�'(C

�
� 
'�
�&�(��('
��6���	�(*���!���)�'(�
8���

(	
"	���
��?�
(	

��� 
' � 
( � 
		�
�'(
� � &�(� � ('
 � �6���	�(* � I%5 � &'" � �
�8 � 	
. � '( �#8��8 � 
8� � '&&�(���
�'(
�(����
&
�"��'(!��
�'(�&'"�
8

�'&&�(��E

�,� �&�
�-�"�'(��8
"*�	�#�
8�
(�'&&�(����(	�"�������
�'(��)��
		������!�	�(���'&�"�
�'(
����
�6�����&'"�
8��&
���"�?��
����&'"�
8��-"'����
�'(�
'�-"'!��
8

�
8��-�"�'(�	�	�('
�8
!�����8�

(��6����E

�/� �&�
(�'&&���"�'"�+�+��"�'&�
��'	.�����'(!��
�	�'&�
(�'&&�(����(	�"�������
�'( ��)�?�
(.�
�6-�(�����(��""�	��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(��'((��
�'(�#�
8�-"'���	�(*��&'"�
8��'&&�(��?�
�'�&
"�
��('
�"��'!�"�	�&"'+�
(.�'
8�"��'�"��?�
"��"��'!�"
����&"'+�
8

��'	.E

5! =������������'�������+������

� � �&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�� 
8�(A���
�
--"'-"�

��
'��'(	��
�
�	


�+

�8�(*��6�"��������(*�
	


�8��	��.�'"�'(���8
�&�'&�
��'	.�'"�-�"�'(�('
����@��
�
'����
�'(�35?�
8��	


�+
.����
	����'��	�
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��'"�
�-�"�'(�
�
�(*�'(�8���'"�8�"���8
�&E

�%� ��	����'��"���(	�"�������
�'(�� ��	'���('
��"�
�8C

�
� 
(.�'���*

�'(�'&��'(&�	�(���'#�	��.�
�-�"�'(�+
A�(*�
8��	����'��"�?�'"

��� 
(.�'
8�"�"��
"��
�'(�'(�
8��	����'��"��'&��(&'"+

�'(��8'#�!�"��+-'��	�E

�)� ��
�('
8�(*��(�
8������
�'(�
�
8'"�����
�	����'��"��#8��8C

�
� �'(
"
!�(���
8���


��"'
��
�'(���
� 443?�'"

��� ���-"'8���
�	��.��
"
� �'&�
8����*��

�'(�'&��(!��
�*

'".��'#�"����
�%555E

�,� �


�+
.�('
����	����'��	��(	�"�������
�'( �� �� �&�
8��	


��'+-"����'"��(���	��-

��(
�
	


E

�/� F�

��(
�	


G�+�
(��	


�"��

�(*�
'�
(��(	�!�	�
��#8��8�
"��8��	�&'"�+�	��
��-�"-'����
�#�
8�(�
8��+�
(�(*�'&����
�'(�%/ �'&�
8���

�'(
��>�
�
8���"!������
�%550��
(	�&"'+�
#8��8�
8���(	�!�	�
���
(�����	�(
�&��	E

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 122



���������	�
���
��������� /5

�0� �8������
�'(�	'���('
���+�
�
8����"��+�

(�����(�#8��8�	


�+
.����	����'��	�
-
"
�&"'+�

8������
�'(E

�2� �


�+

�8�(*��6�"������+
.��(���	��	


�-"'!�	�	��.�
��'	.�'"�-�"�'(�'�
��	���(*�
(	�

(	��
���E

5# ���-��������+����������+���������-*��(���-�

� � �8������
�'(�
--�����
'�
8��&'��'#�(*��(&'"+

�'(C

�
� �(&'"+

�'(�"��

�(*�
'�
�-
"
����
"��'	.�'"�-�"�'(�'�

�(�	��.�'"�'(���8
�&�'&�
8��
��	�
'"�$�(�"
��&'"�
8��-�"-'���'&��'(	��
�(*�
�	


�+

�8�(*��6�"����?

��� 
8��"����
��'&�
(.����8��6�"����E

�%� �(&'"+

�'(�
'�#8��8�
8������
�'(�
--�����+
.����	����'��	��.�'"�'(���8
�&�'&�
8����	�
'"�
$�(�"
���&�
8��	����'��"����C

�
� &'" �'" � �( � �'((��
�'( �#�
8 � 
 �-�"-'�� � &'" �#8��8 � 
8� �	


 �+

�8�(* � �6�"���� � ���
�'(	��
�	?

��� 
'�
��'	.�+�(
�'(�	��(�������
�'(��)���'"�
�"��

�	�-
"
.��&'"�'"��(��'((��
�'(�#�
8�

�&�(�
�'(�'&�
8

��'	.��'""��-'(	�(*�'"���+��
"�
'�
8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
8����	�
'"�
$�(�"
���(	�"��8
-
�"�%�'"�)�'&�
8����
"
?�'"

��� �(�-�"��
(���'&�
�	�
.��+-'��	��.�'"��(	�"�
��


�
'".�-"'!���'(E

�)� �8���'	����
"�C

�
� 
8����	�
��'++����'(?

��� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��&'"���'
�
(	?

��� 
8�����'�(
���'++����'(�&'"���'
�
(	?

�	� ��	�
���'
�
(	?

��� 
8���'+-
"'���"�
(	���	�
'"�$�(�"
��&'"��'"
8�"(��"��
(	?

�&� 
�-�"�'(�	���*(

�	�
��
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
�
�	�
'"��(	�"��"
�����,�'&�
8���'�
��
$'!�"(+�(
���'"
8�"(��"��
(	���"	�"�%55/E

�,� F���

�	�-
"
.G?��(�"��

�'(�
'�
��'	.�+�(
�'(�	��(�������
�'(��)�?�+�
(�C

�
� 
��'	.�'"�-�"�'(�
�
�(*�'(��
����8
�&?

��� 
��'	.�#8'���
��'�(
��
"��"�1��"�	�
'����
�	�
�	��.��
�'"��.�
�-�"�'(�
--'�(
�	�
�.��
?

��� 
�-�"�'(�
--'�(
�	��.��
�
'�
�	�
�
8'���
��'�(
�E

�/� �&�
8��	


����	�&'"�
�	


�+

�8�(*��6�"������(���	��-

��(
�	


C

�
� ������
�'( ��%��
�� 
--�����'(�.��'�&
"�
��
8��-�"-'���&'"�#8��8�
8��	����'��"�����
+
	��"��

���
'�
�"���!
(
��>���'	.?

��� ������
�'( ��%����� 
--���� �'(�. ��' � &
" �
� � 
8� � &�(�
�'(� &'" �'" � �( ��'((��
�'(�#�
8�
#8��8�
8��	����'��"�����+
	��"��

���
'����8�
��'	.E

�0� �(�������
�'(��/�C

�
� F-

��(
�	


G�8
��
8���
+��+�
(�(*�
���(����
�'(�3 �/�?

��� F"���!
(
��>���'	.G�+�
(�C

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 123



���������	�
���
��������� / 

��� 
�����8��>���'	.�
��	�&�(�	��(����
�'(�)5?

���� 
�8�
�
8���"!�����'	.�
��	�&�(�	��(����
�'(�/)� ��'&�
8����	�
��'++����'(�
��
� 443?

����� 
( ��>���'	. �
� �	�&�(�	 � �( � ���
�'( �%%� � � '& � 
8� ��'++�(�
. ��
"� � 
(	�
>�
�
8����'
�
(	����
�%55%?

��!� 
 ��'	. � 
' �#8��8 ��"
���� � 45 �'& � 
8� �>�
�
8 � 
(	 ���"�'(
� � �'��
� � ��"!�����
��'"
8�"(��"��
(	���"	�"� 42%�
--����E

�2� �(&'"+

�'(�	����'��	��(	�"�������
�'(��%��+
.�('
����&�"
8�"�	����'��	��6��-
C

�
� &'"�'"��(��'((��
�'(�#�
8�
8��-�"-'���&'"�#8��8��
�#
��	����'��	��(	�"�-
"
*"
-8�
�
�� '" � 
8� � &�(�
�'( � &'" � #8��8 � �
 �#
� � 	����'��	 � �(	�" � -
"
*"
-8 ����� '& � 
8

�
������
�'(?

��� &'"�
8���(!��
�*

�'(�'"�-"'����
�'(�'&�
(�'&&�(�����'�&
"�
��
8��	����'��"��	'���('
�
&
���#�
8�(�-
"
*"
-8��
��?�'"

��� �(�-�"��
(���'&�
�	�
.��+-'��	��.�'"��(	�"�
��


�
'".�-"'!���'(E

�3� �6��-
�
��
�
8'"���	��.�������
�'(� ��%�� 
(	 ��2�?�
�-�"�'(�#8'�	����'�����(&'"+

�'(�
'�
#8��8�
8������
�'(�
--��������*���
.�'&�
(�'&&�(���
(	���
���C

�
� '(��'(!��
�'(�'(��(	��
+�(
?�
'��+-"��'(+�(
�&'"�
�
�"+�('
��6���	�(*�
#'�.�
"�?�

'�
�&�(��'"�
'��'
8?�'"

��� '(���++
".��'(!��
�'(?�
'��+-"��'(+�(
�&'"�
�
�"+�('
��6���	�(*� %�+'(
8�?�
'�
�
&�(��('
��6���	�(*�
8���


�
'".�+
6�+�+�'"�
'��'
8E

�4� ���
�'( �4%� �"��
"��
�'(�'(�	����'��"� �'& � �(&'"+

�'(� �	'���('
 �
--�.� 
'� �(&'"+

�'(�
'�
#8��8�
8������
�'(�
--����E

5$ ��)��-������

� � �'
8�(*��(����
�'(�3%�-"�!�(
��
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��&"'+�-�����8�(*�
�"�-'"
�'(�
�	


�
+

�8�(*��6�"�������(���	�(*�'(�
8��"����
��'&�
8���6�"�����E

�%� ��
�
8��"�-'"
�+
.�('
��(���	���(&'"+

�'(�"��

�(*�
'�
�-
"
����
"��'	.�'"�-�"�'(��&C

�
� 
8� ��'	. �'" �-�"�'( � �� � 
8� � ���@��
 � '& � 
(. �	


 � �(���	�	 � �( � 
8� �	


 �+

�8�(*�
�6�"����?

��� 
8���'	.�'"�-�"�'(��
(�����	�(
�&��	�&"'+�
8���(&'"+

�'(?�
(	

��� 
8���(&'"+

�'(����('
�'
8�"#�����(�
8��-������	'+
�(E

�)� � � "�-'"
 � -�����8�	 ��(	�" � 
8�� � ���
�'( �+
. ��� �-�����8�	 � �( � 
(. �+
((�" �#8��8 � 
8��
��	�
'"�$�(�"
���'(��	�"��
--"'-"�

��&'"��"�(*�(*��
�
'�
8��


�(
�'(�'&�
8'���+�+��"��
'&�
8��-������#8'�+
.�����(
�"��
�	E

�,� �8������
�'(�	'���('
�
&&��
�
(.�-'#�"��'&�
(�
�	�
'"�'"�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��#8�"��
8��
	


�+

�8�(*��6�"������(�1���
�'(�&'"+��-
"
�'&�
(�
�	�
��(	�"��8
-
�" �%�'" �)�'&�
8���
�
"
E

5% ������+���������-*��(����-��-��

� � �8����	�
'" �$�(�"
� �+��
 �-"�-
"�? � 
(	�A��-��(	�" � "�!��#? �
 ��'	� �'& �-"
�
��� �#�
8�
"��-��
�
'�	


�+

�8�(*��6�"�����E

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 124



���������	�
���
��������� /%

�%� ��*
"	�+��
����8
	�
'�
8���'	���(��'(	��
�(*�
(	�-
"
���-

�(*��(�
(.����8��6�"����E

�)� ���'	��-"�-
"�	��(	�"�
8������
�'(�+
.�+
A��	�&&�"�(
�-"'!���'(�&'"�	�&&�"�(
��
����'"�
��
�����'&��
��E

�,� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�&"'+�
�+��
'�
�+��"�!����
��'	��-"�-
"�	��(	�"�
8������
�'(E

�/� ��&'"� �-"�-
"�(* �'" � "�!���(* � 
8� � �'	�? � 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� �+��
 � �'(���
 � 
8� ��'	����
+�(
�'(�	 � �( � ���
�'( �35�%�? � 
8� � �(&'"+

�'( ��'++����'(�" �
(	 ����8 �'
8�" ��'	��� �'"�
-�"�'(��
��
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
8�(A��&�
E

�0� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
C

�
� �
.�
��'-.�'&�
8���'	�?�
(	�'&�
(.�"�!���'(��+
	��
'�
8���'	�?���&'"��
8���

�'(
��
����+��.?�
(	

��� &"'+�
�+��
'�
�+��-�����8�
8���'	��
��&'"�
8��
�+�����(*��(�&'"��E

5& ��0�����+���-��������+�������

� � �8�����"�

".�'&��


��+
.��.�'"	�"�
+�(	�
8����8
-
�"C

�
� 
'�
		�
(.�-�"-'���+�(
�'(�	��(�������
�'( ��%�� 
'�
8��-�"-'����&'"�#8��8�	


�
+

�8�(*��6�"������+
.�����'(	��
�	?

��� 
'�+'	�&.�
8��
--���

�'(�'&�
8����8
-
�"��(�"��

�'(�
'�
�-�"-'����'�
		�	E

�%� �8��-�"-'����#8��8�+
.����
		�	�
"�C

�
� 
'�
����
��(�
8��-"�!�(
�'(�
(	�	�
��
�'(�'&��"�+���'
8�"�
8
(�&"
�	���(�'"�#�
8�
"��-��
�
'��
���?

��� 
'�
����
��(�
8��
--"�8�(��'(�
(	�-"'����
�'(�'&�'&&�(	�"���(�'"�#�
8�"��-��
�
'�
�
���?

��� 
'�
����
��(�
8��"��'!�".�'&�	��
�'#�(*�
'�-�������'	����#8'���&�(�
�'(��"��

��
�6�����!��.�
'��
���?�'"�
(�
"�
�'&��
���E

�)� �8�����"�

".�'&��


��+
.��.�'"	�"�
+�(	�
8����8
-
�"C

�
� 
'�
		�
�-�������'	.�#8'���&�(�
�'(��"��

���6�����!��.�
'��
����'"�
(�
"�
�'&�
�
����
'�
8�����
�'&��'	�����(����
�'(�35�%�?

��� 
'�+'	�&.�
8��
--���

�'(�'&�
8����8
-
�"��(�"��

�'(�
'�
��'	.��'�
		�	?

��� 
'�'+�
�
��'	.�&"'+�
8

����
E

�,� ��&'"� �+
A�(* � 
( � '"	�" � �(	�" � 
8�� � ���
�'(? � 
8� � ���"�

". � '& � �


� �+��
 � �'(���
 � 
8��
��	�
'"�$�(�"
�E

�/� �(�'"	�"��(	�"�
8������
�'(C

�
� ���
'����+
	���.��


�
'".��(�
"�+�(
?�
(	

��� +
.��(���	�����8��(��	�(

�?��'(��1��(
�
�?���--��+�(

��'"�
"
(��
�'(
��-"'!���'(�

��
8�����"�

".�'&��


��
8�(A��&�
E

�0� �'�'"	�"��(	�"�
8������
�'(�+
.����+
	���(�����
�	"
&
�'&�
8���


�
'".��(�
"�+�(
�8
��
���(��
�	���&'"�?�
(	�
--"'!�	��.�
�"��'��
�'(�'&?��
�8�>'����'&��
"��
+�(
E

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 125



���������	�
���
��������� /)

�"���
 �&

��������������>����������$������7�������9�����<

52 �����+�-�������+�-�����/�����������-�

� � �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
?��&��'�"�1��"�	��.�
�"���!
(
��'	.?�+
A��
""
(*�+�(
��&'"C

�
� ��"
�&.�(*�
(.���
�+�'"�"�
�"(��(�"��-��
�'&�
�*"
(
�+
	�?�'"������	.�-
�	�
'?�
8

�
�'	.��.�
8������8�9�(��
�"�?�
(.�9�(��
�"�'&�
8���"'#(�'"�
(.�-������
�
8'"�
.?

��� ��"
�&.�(* � 
(. � 
��'�(
 � ���+�

�	 � �. � 
8

 � �'	. � 
' � 
8� �����8 �9�(��
�"�? � 
(.�
9�(��
�"�'&�
8���"'#(�'"�
(.�-������
�
8'"�
.�#�
8�
�!��#�
'�'�

�(�(*�-
.+�(
�
�(	�"�
��'(
"
�
���
#��(�
8

��'	.�
(	�
8������8�9�(��
�"�?�
8��9�(��
�"�'&�
8��
�"'#(�'"�
8��-������
�
8'"�
.?

��� ��"
�&.�(*�
8

 ��'	.:� ��
����

�'(��(	�"�-
"
*"
-8�/�0��
� �'& ���8�	����3� 
'� 
8��
�'�
� �$'!�"(+�(
 ���(
(�� ���
 � 433�'& � 
8� �
+'�(
 �'& � �
� �('(B	'+��
�� � "

�(*�
�'(
"���
�'(�&'"�
�&�(
(��
��.�
"?�
(	�&'"���"
�&.�(*�
8��
+'�(
��
����

�	?�'"

�	� ��"
�&.�(*�
(.�"�
�"(��.�
8

��'	.�#8��8?��.�'"��(	�"�
(.��(
�
+�(
?����"�1��"�	�
'"�
�
8'"���	�
'������"
�&��	��.�
8���'	.:��
�	�
'"�'"��(	�"�
""
(*�+�(
��+
	���.�

8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�E

�%� �(�
8������
�'(C

F-������
�
8'"�
.G�+�
(��
��'	.���

����8�	��.�'"��(	�"�
8������"�

����'"�

(.��(
�
+�(
?�
(	

F"���!
(
��'	.G�+�
(��

�
(.�
�+��
��'	.�#8'���
��'�(
�?�'"��


�+�(
��
'&�
��'�(
�?�
"�����@��
�
'�
�	�
��(	�"��
"
�%�'&�
8�����
E

54 ������+����������-��-��

� � �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
�������
��'	��'&�
�	�
�-"
�
����-"���"���(*�
8��#
.��(�#8��8�8��
'" � �8� � �� � 
' � �
"". �'�
� &�(�
�'(� ��(	�" ��8
-
�"� � ? �%� 
(	 �)� '& � 
8�� ��
"
 � 
(	 ���+��
"�
&�(�
�'(���(	�"�
(.�'
8�"��(
�
+�(
E

�%� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
��'+-�.�#�
8�
8���'	�E

�)� ���'	�������	��(	�"�
8������
�'(�+��
��+�'	.�#8

�
--�
"��
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
'����

8�����
�-"'&����'(
��-"
�
����#�
8�"��-��
�
'�
8���

(	
"	�?�-"'��	�"���
(	�
��8(�1����
'�
���
	'-
�	E

�,� ���'	�������	��(	�"�
8�� ����
�'(�+
.�+
A��	�&&�"�(
 �-"'!���'(�&'" �	�&&�"�(
 ��
����'"�
��
�����'&��
��E

�/� ��&'"�������(*�
��'	���(	�"�
8������
�'(�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
��'(���
����8�-�"�'(��

��8��'"��8��
8�(A��
--"'-"�

�E

�0� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
�
""
(*��&'"�
(.��'	�������	��(	�"�
8������
�'(�
'����-�����8�	E

�2� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�&"'+�
�+��
'�
�+��"�!����
��'	��-"�!�'���.������	��(	�"�
8���
���
�'(D�
(	�������
�'(���)��
'��0��
--�.�
'�
�"�!���	��'	��
��
8�.�
--�.�
'�
��'	��
��&�"�
�
-"�-
"�	E

55  �(*��������-�������������+�����������-�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 126



���������	�
���
��������� /,

� � �8����	�
'" �$�(�"
� �8
��
�"�*8
 �'& �
����� �

 �
�� �"�
�'(
����
�+��� 
'��!�".�	'��+�(
�
"��

�(*�
'�
�-�������'	.�#8��8�
--�
"��
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
'����(�����
".�&'"�
8��
-�"-'����'&��6�"����(*�8���'"�8�"�&�(�
�'(���(�"��-��
�'&�
8

��'	.��(	�"��8
-
�"�� �
'�,�
'&�
8����
"
E

�%� �'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
8������
�'(�
�F-�������'	.G��(���	���
�-�"�'(�#8'��(
�"���(
'�
(�

*"��+�(
�#�
8�
8������8�9�(��
�"��'"�
�9�(��
�"�'&�
8���"'#(��(	�"����
�'(�%/�)�E

�)� �8��	'��+�(
���
'�#8��8�
8��"�*8
�
--������(���	�����
�
"��('
���+�
�	�
'��
8��&'��'#�(*C

�
� 
�	'��+�(
�#8��8����8��	�'"��'(
"'���	��.�
�-�"�'(�#8'�8
��"����!�	�&�(
(��
��

����

(���&"'+�
8���'	.��.�+�
(��'&�
�*"
(
?��'
(�'"�*�
"
(
���'"�
��
�"����
�'&�

8��

A�(*�'&�
(��(
�"��
��(�
(.�-"'-�"
.�'"��'	.��'"-'"

�D

��� 
�	'��+�(
�#8��8����8��	�'"��'(
"'���	��.�
�-�"�'(�#8'�8
����--���	�*''	��'"�
��"!�����
'�
8���'	.��(�-�"��
(���'&�
��'(
"
�
�
'�#8��8�
8���'	.�#
��-
"
.�'"�
#8'�8
����--���	�*''	��'"���"!������(�-�"��
(���'&�
�"���!
(
����B�'(
"
�
D

��� 
�	'��+�(
�'&�
�	���"�-
�'(��-���&��	��(�
(�'"	�"�+
	���.�
8������8�9�(��
�"�E

�,� �'" � 
8� � -�"-'��� � '& � ������
�'( ��)����� 
 � �'(
"
�
 � �� � 
 � "���!
(
 � ���B�'(
"
�
 � �& � �
��
-�"&'"+
(���&��&���?�'"��'(
"���
���
'�
8��&��&��+�(
�'&?�
(�'���*

�'(�
'���--�.�*''	��'"�
��"!�����
'�
8���'	.��(�
('
8�"��'(
"
�
E

�/� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�"�1��"��
�-�"�'(�#8'+�8��'"��8��
8�(A��8
���(&'"+

�'(�'&�
8��
A�(	�+�(
�'(�	��(�������
�'(��0��C

�
� 
'�*�!��
(.�
����

(��?��(&'"+

�'(�
(	��6-�
(

�'(�#8��8�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��

8�(A��(�����
".�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�8���'"�8�"�&�(�
�'(���(	�"���8
-
�"�� �
'�,�'&�

8����
"
D

��� 
'�


�(	���&'"��8�+�'"�8�"��(�-�"�'(�
'C

��� *�!��
8��
����

(��?��(&'"+

�'(�'"��6-�
(

�'(?�'"

���� -"'	����
(.�	'��+�(
�#8��8����8��	�'"��'(
"'���	��.�
8��-�"�'(�
(	�
'�
#8��8�
8��"�*8
��'(&�""�	��.�������
�'(�� ��
--����E

�0� �8���(&'"+

�'(�����(&'"+

�'(�#8��8�"��

���
'C

�
� 
 � -����� � �'	. � ��(���	�(* � 
 � "�*��
�"�	 � �'��
� � �
(	�'"	� � 
8

 � �� � ���@��
 � 
' � 
8��
-"'!���'(��'&��8
-
�"�� �
'�,�'&�
8����
"
D

��� 
�	'��+�(
�
'�#8��8�
8��"�*8
��'(&�""�	��.�������
�'(�� ��
--����D

��� 
�-�"�'(�#8'�8'�	��'"��'(
"'������8�
�	'��+�(
E

�2� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�&'"�
8��-�"-'���'&��6�"����(*�8���'"�8�"�&�(�
�'(���(�"��-��
�'&�
�
-����� ��'	.��(	�"��8
-
�"� � � 
' �,� '& � 
8�� ��
"
 �"�1��"� �
 �-����� ��'	.� 
'�-"'	��� � �
��

��'�(
����(���	�(*�
��'�(
��&'"���-���&���
"
(�
�
�'(��E

�3� ��-�������'	.�+��
�-"'!�	��
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��#�
8��!�".�&
����
.�
(	�
����(&'"+

�'(�
#8��8�8��'"��8��+
.�"�
�'(
��.�(��	�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&��6�"����(*�&�(�
�'(���(�"��-��
�
'&�
8���'	.��(	�"��8
-
�"�� �
'�,�'&�
8����
"
E

�4� ��&'"��+
A�(*�
(�'"	�"��(	�"�������
�'(��)��
8������8�9�(��
�"��+��
��'(���
C

�
� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?�

��� ���8�-�"�'(��
��
--�
"�
'�
8�+�
'����
--"'-"�

�E

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

,)

Page 127



���������	�
���
��������� //

56  �(*��������-�������������+��������1��++��-���

� � ��-�"�'(�#8'�#�
8'�
�"�
�'(
�����6�����&
����
'��'+-�.�#�
8�
�"�1��"�+�(
��+-'��	��.�

8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(	�"����
�'(�33�/���'++�
��
(�'&&�(��E

�%� ��-�"�'(�*���
.�'&�
(�'&&�(����(	�"�������
�'(�� �������
����'(���++
".��'(!��
�'(C

�
� 
'�
�&�(��('
��6���	�(*���!���)�'(�
8���

(	
"	���
��?�
(	

��� 
' � 
( � 
		�
�'(
� � &�(� � ('
 � �6���	�(* � I%5 � &'" � �
�8 � 	
. � '( �#8��8 � 
8� � '&&�(���
�'(
�(����
&
�"�
8��-�"�'(�8
�����(��'(!��
�	�'&��
E

�)� �&�
�-�"�'(��8
"*�	�#�
8�
(�'&&�(����(	�"�������
�'(�� ��
		������!�	�(���'&�"�
�'(
����
�6�����&'"�
8��&
���"�?��
����&'"�
8��-"'����
�'(�
'�-"'!��
8

�
8��-�"�'(�	�	�('
�8
!�����8�

(��6����E

�,� ������
�'(��/��
--������&C

�
� 
�-�"�'(�����'(!��
�	�'&�
(�'&&�(����(	�"�������
�'(�� �?�
(	

��� �6-�(����
"���(��""�	��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(��'((��
�'(�#�
8�-"'���	�(*��&'"�

8��'&&�(��E

�/� �8���6-�(����+
.����"��'!�"�	�&"'+�
8���'(!��
�	�-�"�'(�'"�
(�
--"'-"�

��-�"�'(?�
'�

8���6
�(
�
8

�
8�.�
"��('
�"��'!�"�	�&"'+�
(.�'
8�"��'�"��E

�0� �(�
--"'-"�

��-�"�'(����
�-�"�'(�#8'��'(
"'���	�
8��	'��+�(
�"�&�""�	�
'��(����
�'(�
33�0��

�
8��
�+��
8��"�1��"�+�(
�#
���+-'��	E

�2� �'��'(
"
!�(
�'(��.�
8���"'#(�'&�������
�'(�� ��+
A���
8���"'#(��"�+�(
��.���
���E

�3� ��
�������
�'( ��2�� 	'���('
�
&&��
�
8���"�+�(
����
����
.�'&�-�"�'(���(�
8����"!����'&�
8��
�"'#(E

67  �+����-����+����������������������-������-�����������-��������+�������

� � �8����	�
'" �$�(�"
� �+
.�"�&�" � 
'� 
8�����"�

".�'& ��


� �
(.�+


�" �
"���(*�&"'+�
8��
�6�"�����'&�&�(�
�'(���(	�"��8
-
�"�)��&��
�
--�
"��
8

�
8��+


�"�+
.����"���!
(
�&'"�
8��
-�"-'����'&�
(.�'&�
8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
8�����"�

".�'&��


��"��

�(*�
'��'��
������"�
.E

�%� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.���(	�
'�
8�����"�

".�'&��


��
��'-.�'&�
(.�"�-'"
�+
	���.�8�+�
'"�8�"��(	�"����
�'( �/%� #8��8��'(

�(��'���"!

�'(��'(�
8��
	+�(��
"

�'(��.�
��'�
��

�
8'"�
.�'&�8'���(*���(�&�
�'"��'�(����

6���(�&�
E

6! 8���+��������������������������+�����-��������+�������

� � �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.?�

�
8��"�1���
�'&�
8�����"�

".�'&��


�?��'(	��
?�'"�
����
�
8��
���"�

".�'&��


���(��'(	��
�(*?���(�&�
�
	+�(��
"

�'(��
�	���E

�%� ��(�&�
 �
	+�(��
"

�'( ��
�	��� �
"� ��
�	��� �	���*(�	�
' ��(
��� �"��'++�(	

�'(� � 
' ����
+
	��&'"��+-"'!�(*���'('+.?��&&����(�.?�
(	��&&��
�!�(����
(	�1�
��
.�'&�-�"&'"+
(����(�

8� �	���8
"*� ��. �'(� �'" �+'"� � �'�
� � 
�
8'"�
��� � �( ��
��� �'& � &�(�
�'(� � "��

�(* � 
' � 
8��

	+�(��
"

�'(�'&�8'���(*���(�&�
�'"��'�(����

6���(�&�
��'"��'
8�E

�)� �(. � �(&'"+

�'( � '�

�(�	 � �( � 
8� � �'�"�� � '& � 
 � ��(�&�
 � 
	+�(��
"

�'( � �
�	. �+
. � ���
	����'��	 ��. � 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� � 
' � 
8� � ���"�

". � '& � �


� � &'" � 
8� �-�"-'��� � '& � 
(.�
&�(�
�'(��'&�
8�����"�

".�'&��


��#8��8�
"���'((��
�	�#�
8�8'���(*���(�&�
�'"��'�(����


6���(�&�
E

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 128



���������	�
���
��������� /0

�,� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
���(	�
'�
8�����"�

".�'&��


��
��'-.�'&�
�"�-'"
�'&�
���(�&�
�

	+�(��
"

�'(��
�	.��
""��	�'�
��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�E

�/� �8�����"�

".�'&��


��'"�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.���(	�
��'-.�'&�
�"�-'"
�'&�
���(�&�
�

	+�(��
"

�'(��
�	.�
'�
(.��'�
��
�
8'"�
.�
'�#8��8�
8���
�	.�"��

��E

�0� �8� � ���"�

". � '& � �


� � +
. � -�����8 � 
 � "�-'"
 � '& � 
 � ��(�&�
 � 
	+�(��
"

�'( � �
�	. � �(�
�'(@�(�
�'(�#�
8�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�E

�2� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.��'(	��
?�'"�
����
�
8�����"�

".�'&��


���(��'(	��
�(*?�
���(�&�
�

	+�(��
"

�'( � �
�	. � '(�. � �& � 
8� � ���"�

". � '& � �


� � 8
� �+
	� � 
""
(*�+�(
� � &'" � 
8��
-
.+�(
�
'�
8������'&�
�&����(�"��-��
�'&�
8���
�	.E

�3� �8��
+'�(
�'&�
8��&���+��
����
�"�
�'(
����
+'�(
�
*"��	���
#��(�
8�����"�

".�'&��


��

(	�
8�����E

�4� ��&���-
.
�����(	�"�
8������
�'(�+��
�����8
"*�	��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
8����8�+��&'"�
�8
"*�(*�&�����(	�"����
�'(�%%E

6#  �����-�����������-��������+���+���������

� � �8������
�'(�
--������&��(&'"+

�'(�"��

�(*�
'�
�-
"
����
"��'	.�'"�-�"�'(����'�

�(�	��.�

8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?�'"��.�
�-�"�'(�
�
�(*�'(���8
�&�'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�C

�
� �(	�"��8
-
�"�)�'&��
"
�%�'&�
8�����
?�'"��
"
� �'&�
8���'�
��$'!�"(+�(
���
�����
9�
��"��%554?�'"

��� �(�
8���'�"���'&�
(��6
+�(

�'(��(	�"����
�'(�,5� �(�"��-��
�'&�
�"�*��
�"�	��'��
��
�
(	�'"	E�

�%� �8���(&'"+

�'(�+��
�('
����	����'��	��6��-
��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
(.�'&�
8��&'��'#�(*C

�
� #�
8�
8���'(��(
�'&�
8���'	.�'"�-�"�'(�
'�#8'+�
8���(&'"+

�'(�"��

��D

��� &'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
(.�&�(�
�'(��'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(	�"��8
-
�"�)�'&��
"
�%�
'&�
8�����
?��'"��
"
� �'&�
8���'�
��$'!�"(+�(
���
�����9�
��"��%554D

��� &'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
8�����"�

".�'&��


��"��

�(*�
'��'��
������"�
.D

�	� &'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
8�����������"!������+��	�+
(�&'"��
����
�(	�"��
"
�)�'&�
8���'�
��$'!�"(+�(
���
�%555D

��� &'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
(.�&�(�
�'(��'&�
8������8�9�(��
�"��#8��8�
"���'((��
�	�#�
8�

8��	���8
"*��'&��'��
����"!�����&�(�
�'(���.��'�
��
�
8'"�
�����(��
���D

�&� &'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
(.��"�+�(
���(!��
�*

�'(�#8��8�������(*�'"�+
.�����
""��	�
'�
?�#8�
8�"��(�
8���(�
�	�J�(*	'+�'"�����#8�"�D

�*� &'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
(.��"�+�(
��-"'���	�(*��#8��8�8
!�����(�'"�+
.�����(�
�

�	?�
#8�
8�"��(�
8���(�
�	�J�(*	'+�'"�����#8�"�D

�8� &'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
8���(�
�

�'(�'"��"�(*�(*�
'�
(��(	�'&�
(.����8��(!��
�*

�'(�'"�
-"'���	�(*�D

��� &'"�
8��-�"-'���'&�&
����


�(*�
�	�
�"+�(

�'(�'&�#8�
8�"�
(.����8��(!��
�*

�'(�
'"�-"'���	�(*���8'��	�����(�
�

�	�'"��"'�*8
�
'�
(��(	E

�(����B-
"
*"
-8�����F�'��
����"!�����&�(�
�'(�G�8
��
8���
+��+�
(�(*�
���(�
8���'�
��
��
8'"�
.��'��
����"!�������
� 425E

�)� ��-�"�'(�#8'���?�'"�
�
��'(���8
�&�'&�
�-�"�'(�#8'���?�
�-������
�
8'"�
.�&'"�
8��-�"-'����

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

,)

Page 129



���������	�
���
��������� /2

'&�
8���"��	'+�'&��(&'"+

�'(���
�%555?�+
.�
��'�	����'������8��(&'"+

�'(C

�
� �(�
��'"	
(���#�
8����
�'(��, �%��'"�,/D�'"�

��� �(�
(.�'
8�"���"��+�

(���?��6��-
�#8�"��
8��	����'��"��#'��	?�'"�#'��	������A��.�

'?�-"�@�	����
8���&&��
�!��-�"&'"+
(���'&�
�&�(�
�'(��+-'��	�'"��'(&�""�	�'(�
8��
-�"�'(��.�'"��(	�"�
(��(
�
+�(
E

�,� ��-�"�'(�#8'�	'���('
�&
���#�
8�(�������
�'(��)��+
.�
��'�	����'������8��(&'"+

�'(��(�

��'"	
(���#�
8��'(��(
�*�!�(��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�E

�/� ���
�'(�4)�+
A���&�"
8�"�-"'!���'(�
�'�
��'(��(
�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�������
�'(��%�E

�0� ��-�"�'(��'++�
��
(�'&&�(����&�8��'"��8��	����'�����(&'"+

�'(��(��'(
"
!�(
�'(�'&�
8���
���
�'(E

�2� ��-�"�'(�*���
.�'&�
(�'&&�(��������
����'(���++
".��'(!��
�'(�
'�
�&�(��('
��6���	�(*�
8��
�


�
'".�+
6�+�+E

6$ ����������������-�����6#�

� � �'(��(
 � &'" � 
8� �-�"-'��� �'& � ���
�'( �4%�,�� +��
 ��� �'�

�(�	� �( � 
��'"	
(�� �#�
8 � 
8���
���
�'(E

�%� ��-�"�'(�"�1���
�(*��'(��(
��F
8��
--���
(
G��+��
�+
A��
�"�1���
�&'"��'(��(
�#8��8C

�
� ����(�#"�
�(*?

��� �


���
8��(
+��'&�
8��
--���
(
�
(	�
(�
		"����&'"��'""��-'(	�(��?

��� 	���"�����
8���(&'"+

�'(��(�"��

�'(�
'�#8��8��'(��(
����"�1���
�	?�
(	

�	� �	�(
�&����
8��-�"�'(�
'�#8'+�
8���(&'"+

�'(�#�������	����'��	E

�)� �'(��(
 �+��
 � �� � *�!�( � �6��-
 �#8�"� � 
8� � 	����'��"� �#'��	? � '" �#'��	 � �� � ��A��. � 
'?�
-"�@�	����
8���&&��
�!��-�"&'"+
(���'&�
�&�(�
�'(��+-'��	�'"��'(&�""�	�'(�
8����	�
'"�
$�(�"
���.�'"��(	�"�
(��(
�
+�(
E

�,� �'(��(
�+
.����*�!�(�'"�"�&���	�'"
��.�'"��(�#"�
�(*D���
�#8�"���
����*�!�(�'"�"�&���	�
'"
��.�
8���'(��(
�'"�"�&��
��+��
�����'(&�"+�	��(�#"�
�(*E

�/� ��"�&��
���'"?�#8�"��
8��"�&��
�����'"
�?�
8���'(&�"+

�'(�'&�
8��"�&��
���+��
��'(

�(�
8��
"�
�'(��&'"�
8��"�&��
�E

�0� ��-�"�'(�
'�#8'+�
�"�1���
�&'"��'(��(
����+
	��+��
�*�!��'"�"�&�����'(��(
�('
��

�"�

8
(�
8��
#�(
��
8�#'"A�(*�	
.�&'��'#�(*�
8��	
.�'(�#8��8�
8��"�1���
����"����!�	E

�2� F�'"A�(*�	
.G�+�
(��
(.�	
.�'
8�"�
8
(�
��

�"	
.?�
���(	
.?��8"��
+
���
.?�$''	�
�"�	
.�'"�
�	
.�#8��8����
��
(A�8'��	
.��(	�"�
8���
(A�(*�
(	���(
(��
����
��(*����
�
 42 ��(�
(.�-
"
�'&�
8���(�
�	�J�(*	'+E

6% ��������+�)���+�����+���������)���*����-��������+�����������*����������
�������

� � �8�����"�

".�'&��


��+
.���--�.�
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
(.��(&'"+

�'(�8��	��.�
8��
���"�

".�'&��


��#8��8C

�
� "��

���
'�8'���(*���(�&�
�'"��'�(����

6���(�&�
?�
(	

��� 
--�
"��
'�
8�����"�

".�'&��


��
'����"���!
(
�
'�
8���6�"�����'&�
(.�&�(�
�'(�'&�

8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�E

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 130



���������	�
���
��������� /3

6& ��-��������������(��� ���������	
����
��
� A����-������-�����-�����������������-*��+�
-�����)���B�

� � �&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
A���
�"�-'"
��(	�"����
�'(�/%�/��'"��0��
(	�
8��"�-'"
�"��

���
'�
�
�������
�
����
 ���� ��-'�����
(	��"�+���'++����'(�"�&'"?�'"�
8���8��&��'(�

����'&�
�-'�����
&'"���+
�(

�(�	��(	�"����
�'(�%�'&�
8���'�������
� 440�&'"?��
�-'�����
"�
��(��
���?�8��'"�
�8��+��
���(	�
��'-.�'&�
8��"�-'"
�
'�
8�����"�

".�'&��


��
(	�
8������8�9�(��
�"�E

�%� �&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��8
����(
�
�	'��+�(
��'"�
��'-.�'&�
�	'��+�(
��"��

�(*�
'�'(��'"�
+'"���������
�
����
���������-'�����
(	��"�+���'++����'(�"��&'"��-'�����
"�
���(��
����
'�
�
�������
�
����
 ��-'�����
(	��"�+���'++����'(�"��&'"�
�-'�����
"�
��(��
���?�8��'"��8��+
.�
��(	�
��'-.�'&�
8��	'��+�(
�
'�
8�����"�

".�'&��


��
(	�
8������8�9�(��
�"�E

��)� �&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��8
����(
�
�	'��+�(
��'"�
��'-.�'&�
�	'��+�(
��"��

�(*�
'�'(��'"�
+'"���8��&��'(�

�����'&�-'�����&'"����+
�(

�(�	��(	�"����
�'(�%�'&�
8���'�������
� 440�
&'"�
�-'�����
"�
��(��
���?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.���(	�
��'-.�'&�
8��	'��+�(
�
'�
8��

8�����"�

".�'&��


��
(	�
8������8�9�(��
�"�E�

62 ���'�������+���+�����������������������������

� � �8� � ��	�
'" � $�(�"
� � +��
? � '( � "�1���
? � -"'!�	� � 
8� � ��	�
 � �'++����'( � #�
8 � 
(.�
�(&'"+

�'(��
�+
.�"�
�'(
��.�"�1��"��&'"�
8��-�"-'���'&�+
A�(*��'+-
"��'(�? ��(�
8��
	���8
"*��'&��
��&�(�
�'(���(	�"����
�'(��))�
(	�),�'&�
8����	�
��'++����'(���
� 443?�
��
#��(��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	�����(��
����
(	�'
8�"��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	���E

�%� �(�
8������
�'(C

�
� F�'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	�����(��
���G�8
��
8���
+��+�
(�(*�
��F�'�
��*'!�"(+�(
�
�'	.G��(����
�'(�,4� �D��

��� F'
8�" � �'�
� �*'!�"(+�(
 ��'	���G �8
� � 
8� � �
+��+�
(�(* �
� �F�'�
� �*'!�"(+�(
�
�'	.G���(����
�'(�/)� ��'&�
8����	�
��'++����'(���
� 443E

�� ��$

9������
(�'���
(	�*�(�"
�

64 ������������������������
�������

�8���'+-
"'���"�
(	���	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
C

�
� �'(���
�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?�
(	

��� 

A���(
'�
��'�(
�
(.�"���!
(
�#'"A�	'(��'"����(*�	'(���.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?

��&'"��
8���'+-
"'���"�
(	���	�
'"�$�(�"
���
""����'�
�
(��6
+�(

�'(��(	�"����
�'(�0�
'"�2�'&�
8���

�'(
����	�
���
� 43)����'('+.��
���6
+�(

�'(����(�"��-��
�'&�
�-�"�'(�
#8'�������@��
�
'��6
+�(

�'(��(	�"��8
-
�"��%�'"�)�'&��
"
�%�'&�
8�����
E

65 	������+�-������

� � �8�"�����
'�����8
"*�	�'(�
(	�-
�	�'�
�'&�
8������8��'(�'��	

�	���(	�
(.�
+'�(
�
-
.
�����.�
(� �(	�+(�&��	�-�"�'(� �(��'(��1��(���'& �
(.� ��
����
.� &'"��"�
�8�'& �	�
.�
�#8�
8�"��(	�"�
��'(
"
�
�'"�'
8�"#������(��""�	��.�
(��(	�+(�&��	�-�"�'(��(��6�"����(*�
&�(�
�'(���(	�"�
8�����
E�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 131



���������	�
���
��������� /4

�%� �8����
����
.�+��
�('
����
'�
('
8�"��(	�+(�&��	�-�"�'(E�

�)� �8��&'��'#�(*�
"���(	�+(�&��	�-�"�'(�C�

�
� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�D

��� 
�&'"+�"���	�
'"�$�(�"
��
--'�(
�	��(	�"�
8�����
D�

��� 
8�����D�

�	� 
�&'"+�"�'"���""�(
�+�+��"�'&�
8�����D�

��� 
�&'"+�"�'"���""�(
��+-�'.���'&�
8�����D

�&� 
�-�"�'(�#8'����-"'!�	�(*?�'"�8
��-"'!�	�	?���"!�����
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(	�"�

""
(*�+�(
��+
	���.�
8�����E

66 �������������(���������

� � ��-'#�" �'& � 
8� �����8 �9�(��
�"� � 
' �+
A� �
( �'"	�" �'" � "�*��

�'(� ��(	�" � 
8�� ���
 � ���
�6�"���
�����.��


�
'".��(�
"�+�(
E

�%� ���


�
'".� �(�
"�+�(
��'(

�(�(*�
(.�'& �
8��&'��'#�(*��#8�
8�" �
�'(��'" �#�
8�'
8�"�
-"'!���'(��+
.�('
����+
	���(�����
�	"
&
�'&�
8���(�
"�+�(
�8
�����(��
�	���&'"�?�
(	�

--"'!�	��.�
�"��'��
�'(�'&?�
8���

�'(
������+��.C

�
� 
(�'"	�"��(	�"����
�'(�%2� ���
"
(�&�"�'&�����8�9�(��
�"�:���-�"!��'".�&�(�
�'(���(�
"��-��
�'&�
�-�������'	.�'"�
�"�*��
�"�	��'��
���
(	�'"	�D

��� 
(�'"	�"��(	�"����
�'(�,0� ��
��
		�(*�'"�"�+'!�(*�
�-�������'	.����@��
�
'�
�	�
�
'"��6
+�(

�'(��
-
"
�&"'+�
(�'"	�"��'(

�(�(*�-"'!���'(��(	�"�
8

����
�'(�
���'&�
#8��8����'&�
8��A�(	�"�&�""�	�
'��(�������
�'(��,�D

��� 
(�'"	�"��(	�"����
�'( �,2� �� �-'#�"�'&�
8������8�9�(��
�"��
'�+
A��-"'!���'(�

�'�
�"�-'"
��D

�	� "�*��

�'(� ��(	�" � ���
�'( �,3� �� �-"'!���'( � &'" � 
8� ���"+
(�(
 � ���"�

". � 
' � 
8��
����8�$'!�"(+�(
�
'�	���*(

��
��'�(
�(*�'&&���"��D

��� 
( � '"	�" � �(	�" � ���
�'( �,4�%�� �
+�(	+�(
 � '& � 	�&�(�
�'( � '& � F�'�
� � *'!�"(+�(
�
�'	.G�?� �
-
"
�&"'+�
(�'"	�"��'(

�(�(*�-"'!���'(��(	�"�
8

����
�'(�
���'&�#8��8�
���'&�
8��A�(	�"�&�""�	�
'��(�������
�'(��,�D

�&� "�*��

�'(���(	�"����
�'( �04� �� �-"'!���'(�
�'�
�
8��
��'�(
��
(	�
�	�
�'&��'�
��
*'!�"(+�(
��'	����D

�*� 
(�'"	�"��(	�"����
�'( �2,�%�� �
��'#�(*����
�'(� �2/� 
' �22� 
'�8
!���&&��
�
���&�
(.�
'
8�" � �'�
� � *'!�"(+�(
 ��'	. �#�"� � 
 � "���!
(
 ��'	. � &'" � 
8� �-�"-'��� �'& � 
8'���
���
�'(��D�

�8� 
(�'"	�"��(	�"����
�'( �2/�/�� �!
".�(*�
8��-�"�'	�#�
8�(�#8��8�
�"���!
(
��'	.�
+��
�-�����8��(&'"+

�'(�"��

�(*�
'�
8��"�
�
�!�
�����(�
�&�(
(��
��.�
"�D

��� 
(�'"	�"��(	�"����
�'(�33�)����-���&.�(*�
��	���"�-
�'(�'&�	'��+�(
�
'�#8��8�
8��
��	�
'"�$�(�"
��8
��
�"�*8
�'&�
������E

�)� �(.�'
8�"��


�
'".��(�
"�+�(
��'(

�(�(*�
(�'"	�"�'"�"�*��

�'(���(	�"�
8�����
?�
-
"
�
&"'+�
( � �(�
"�+�(
 � �'(

�(�(* �'(�. �
( �'"	�" ��(	�" � ���
�'( � 5,� ��'++�(��+�(
�? � ���
���@��
�
'�
((��+�(
��(�-�"��
(���'&�
�"��'��
�'(�'&�
8���

�'(
������+��.E

�,� �8� � -"'!���'( �+�(
�'(�	 � �( � -
"
*"
-8� ����� 
(	 ����� '& � ������
�'( � �%� � �� � -"'!���'(�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

,)

Page 132



���������	�
���
��������� 05


+�(	�(*�
�"�&�"�(���
'�
�-�"�'(��(��'(��1��(���'&�
��8
(*���(�
8

�-�"�'(:��(
+�E

�/� �(. �-'#�" �'& � 
8� �����8 �9�(��
�"� � 
' �+
A� �
( �'"	�" �'" � "�*��

�'(� ��(	�" � 
8�� ���
�
�(���	���-'#�"C

�
� 
' �+
A� �	�&&�"�(
 �-"'!���'( � &'" �	�&&�"�(
 � �
��� �'" � ��
���� �'& � �
��? � '" �	�&&�"�(
�
-�"-'���D

��� 
'�+
A��-"'!���'(�*�(�"
��.�'"����@��
�
'��-���&����6�+-
�'(��'"��6��-
�'(�?�'"��(�
"��

�'(�
'��-���&����
����'"���
�����'&��
��D

��� 
' � +
A� � ���8 � ��--��+�(

".? � 
"
(��
�'(
�? � 
"
(��
'".? � �'(��1��(
�
�? � �
!�(*?�
�(��	�(

� � 
(	 � '
8�" � -"'!���'( � 
� � 
8� � ����8 � 9�(��
�"� � 
8�(A � (�����
". � '"�

--"'-"�

�E

!77 ����-������

� � �(.�	�"��
�'(�*�!�(��(	�"�
8�����
C

�
� +
.����!
"��	�'"�"�!'A�	��.�
��

�"�	�"��
�'(D

��� +��
����*�!�(��(�#"�
�(*D

��� +
.�+
A��-"'!���'(�*�(�"
��.�'"��(�"��

�'(�
'��-���&����
����'"���
�����'&��
��D�
(	

�	� +
.�+
A��	�&&�"�(
�-"'!���'(�&'"�	�&&�"�(
��
����'"���
�����'&��
��?�'"�	�&&�"�(
�
-�"-'���E

�%� ������
�'(�� ��	'���('
���+�
�
8��-'#�"���(	�"�
8�����
�
'�*�!��	�"��
�'(�E

!7! 	��������������

�(�
8�����
C

F��	�
'" �$�(�"
�G � �F����&�� 		 �� ����	����G� �+�
(�� 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� � &'" �
�
����������8
-
�"� �'&��
"
� �D

F�(
�
+�(
G��F	�		��
	G���(���	��C

�
� 
(��(
�
+�(
�#8�(�!�"�-
���	�'"�+
	�?

��� 
(��(
�
+�(
��'(

�(�	��(�
8�����
?�
(	

��� -"'!���'(��'(

�(�	��(����'"	�(

����*���

�'(��#�
8�(�
8��+�
(�(*�'&�
8��
�(
�"-"�


�'(���
� 423�D

F&�(
(��
��.�
"G��F��& 		 ��
��
����G��+�
(��
8�� %�+'(
8���(	�(*�#�
8�) �9
"�8D

F�'�
� � 
�
8'"�
.G � �F
&	��	�	 � �����G� �+�
(� � 
 � �'�(
. � �'�(���? � �'�(
. ��'"'�*8 �
�'�(����'"��'++�(�
.��'�(�����(��
���D

F�'�
��*'!�"(+�(
��'	.G��F�������� &�	�
�
������G��8
��
8��+�
(�(*�*�!�(��(����
�'(�
,4D

F�'�
��*'!�"(+�(
�����
'"G��F�
���&���� &�	�
�
������G��+�
(��
�-�"�'(�"�*��
�"�	�

��
��'�
��*'!�"(+�(
�����
'"��(�
8��"�*��
�"�'&�����
'"���(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
8� �
-"'!���'(��'&�
8����-"���(


�'(�'&�
8����'-�����
�D

F�

�'(
������+��.G��F� �����
	�����	�
�
���G��+�
(��
8���

�'(
������+��.�&'"�
�
���D

F�

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(G��F������&�� �� �����
	�����	�
�
���G��+�
(� �

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 133



���������	�
���
��������� 0 


8���

�'(
������+��.�&'"��
�����'++����'(E

F�

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

��G��F�& ������� �������� ���		���
 � � �����
	 � ����	�
�
���G� � +�
(� � 
8� � �'++�

�� � "�&�""�	 � 
' � 
� � 
8� � F��	�
 �
�'++�

��G��(����
�'(�)5�'&�
8��$'!�"(+�(
�'&��
������
�%550D��

F�


�
'".�-"'!���'(G��F	
��
��
�
���


�	��G��+�
(��
�-"'!���'(��'(

�(�	��(�'" �
8
!�(*��&&��
��(	�"�
(��(
�
+�(
D

F-

��(
�	


G��F	


���
�G��8
��
8��+�
(�(*�*�!�(��(����
�'(�3 D

F��"+
(�(
 � ���"�

". � 
' � 
8� � ����8 � $'!�"(+�(
G � �F0������� 		 � �
��
�� �
1� &�	�
�
��� ���G��8
��
8��+�
(�(*�*�!�(��(����
�'(�20�2�D

F-�������'	.G��F������� ���		��G��+�
(��
(.�-�"�'(�'"�'&&����#8��8C

�
� �6�"������&�(�
�'(��'&�
�-������(

�"�?�

��� ����(
�"��.�'"�����

(
�
��.�&�(	�	�&"'+�-������+'(�.?�'"

��� ������
�	��(��'��+(�� ��'&��
���� ��(����
�'(�)5D

F"�*��
�"�	��'��
� � �
(	�'"	G��F�
�	���	�� �	��
�
��� �������
��	��G� �+�
(��
��'	. �
"�*��
�"�	�
��
��'��
���
(	�'"	��(	�"��8
-
�"� �'&��
"
� �'&�
8��>'���(*���
� 440D�
F���G��F2��G��+�
(��
8���
������	�
��&&����������8
-
�"�%�'&��
"
� �D

F����8��>���'	.G��F����������� ���G��8
��
8��+�
(�(*�*�!�(��(����
�'(�)5D

F����8 � $'!�"(+�(
G � �F1� &�	�
�
� � � ���G� � +�
(� � 
8� � ����8 � ����+��. �
$'!�"(+�(
E

!7# ����������������������������������'�������

� � ��8�	�����)���
"
(��
�'(
��-"'!���'(���8
���&&��
E

�%� �8������8�9�(��
�"��+
.?��.�'"	�"?�+
A�����8���--��+�(

".?�
"
(��
�'(
�?�
"
(��
'".?�
�'(��1��(
�
�? � �
!�(*? � �(��	�(

� � 
(	 � '
8�" � -"'!���'( � 
� � 
8�. � 
8�(A � 
--"'-"�

� � �(�
�'((��
�'(�#�
8?�'"�
'�*�!��&�����&&��
�
'?�
8�����
E

�)� �8��-"'!���'(�
8

 �+
.����+
	���(	�"�������
�'( ��%�� �(���	��? ���
� �� �('
� ��+�
�	�
'?�

+�(	+�(
�?�"�-�
���
(	�"�!'�

�'(��'&�
(.��(
�
+�(
E

�,� �8��
+�(	+�(
�?�"�-�
���
(	�"�!'�

�'(��
8

�+
.����+
	���.�!�"
���'&�������
�'(��)��

"���(�
		�
�'(�
'�
8'���+
	���.�'"�#8��8�+
.����+
	���(	�"�
(.�'
8�"�-"'!���'(�'&�
8���
��
E

!7$  ���������������������-����3�������������������

��8�	�����,���+�('"�
(	��'(��1��(
�
��
+�(	+�(
��
(	�"�-�
����8
���&&��
E

!7% ������-������

3�����������
�	

!7& �*���������

�8���8'"
�
�
���'&�
8�����
����
8�����������	�
���
�������
�%5 )E

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 134



���������	�
���
��������� 0%

��>������ 
�2��
����4�*��

�����������������������������������

����� 

9�9����>�������������

"���������

 � � �8���������
'�8
!��2�+�+��"�E�

�%� �8�.�
"��
'���C

�
� /�-�"�'(��#8'�
"��('
��+-�'.����'&�
8�������F('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"�G�������
�
"
�%�'&�
8�����8�	����?

��� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��������
"
�)�'&�
8�����8�	����?�
(	

��� '(� � �+-�'.�� � '& � 
8� ����� �F�+-�'.�� �+�+��"G� � ���� ��
"
� �,� 
(	 �/� '& � 
8���
��8�	����E�

������
���


% � � �8��+�+��"��'&�
8������
"��
'����
--'�(
�	�
��&'��'#�E�

�%� �8� �('(B�6���
�!� �+�+��"� � 
"� � 
' ��� � 
--'�(
�	 ��. � 
8� ��

�'(
� �����+��.:� ��������
���'�(
���'++�

�� �����-
"
*"
-8�,�E

�)� �
����&'"�
8���

�'(
������+��.�
'�
--'�(
�'(��'&�
8��('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"��
���8
�"�'&�

8�����������-
"
*"
-8�/�E

�,� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�����
--'�(
�	��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8����
�'(�%E

�/� �8���+-�'.���+�+��"����
'����
--'�(
�	��.�
8��('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"�������-
"
*"
-8�
 )�E�

�0� ����
--'�(
+�(
��+��
����'(�+�"�
E�

2


��

+ � � ���
8�"�
8������('"�
(.�'&��
��+�+��"�����
'����"�*
"	�	C

�
� 
��
8����"!
(
�'"�
*�(
�'&�
8���"'#(?�'"

��� 
���(@'.�(*�
(.��


��?��++�(�
.�'"�-"�!���*��'&�
8���"'#(E

��
�+�+��"��'&�
8������
"��
'����

A�(�
'�����"'#(���"!
(
��&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
8��
�&&���
�����"�
����
� 434E�

�%� �8�����:� �-"'-�"
. � �� �('
 � 
' ��� � "�*
"	�	�
� �-"'-�"
. �'&? �'" �8��	�'(���8
�& �'&? � 
8��
�"'#(E�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

Page 135



���������	�
���
��������� 0)

�����%

���B�=�����;��9�9����

������
���
�������5�!���
�����������

, � � �'(B�6���
�!��+�+��"��
"��
'����
--'�(
�	��.�
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
��
�'++�

��E

�%� �--'�(
+�(
��+
	���(	�"����B-
"
*"
-8�� ��+��
�����
��	�'(�
8���'(�����'(��'&�
�&
�"�

(	�'-�(��'+-�
�
�'(E�

������
���
������
������
�����6

/ � � �8���8
�"�'&�
8���������
'����
--'�(
�	��.�
8���

�'(
������+��.�&"'+�
+'(*�
�
8��
('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"��
��&'��'#�E

�%� �
����&'"�
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���
'�

����
(	�+'!��
�+'
�'(�

'�
--'�(
�
�-�"�'(�
���8
�"? �8
!�(*��'(���
�	�
8����"�
�9�(��
�"�
(	�
8��-�"�'(�#8'�
�8
�"��
8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(E

�)� �8���

�'(
� �����+��.�+
.��6
�(	�
(�
--'�(
+�(
 ��(	�"� 
8�� �-
"
*"
-8��(	�"� 
8��
�
+��-"'��	�"��"�1��"�	�&'"�
8��'"�*�(
��
--'�(
+�(
E

�,� �(��6
�(��'(�'&�
(�
--'�(
+�(
��'�(
��
��
���-
"

��
--'�(
+�(
�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
-
"
*"
-8��0�
'�3E

�����	����
�����
���
�
�	���5
�����
���


0 � � �(�
--'�(
+�(
��(	�"�
8����
"
�'&�
8�����8�	�������
'����&'"�
�-�"�'	�'&�('�+'"��
8
(�)�
.�
"�E

�%� ��-�"�'(�+
.�('
����
--'�(
�	��(	�"�
8����
"
�'&�
8�����8�	����+'"��
8
(�
#���E�

7������

����
��
������
�

2 � � �8��-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"��
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���+
.�+
A��
"�+�(�"

�'( � 
""
(*�+�(
� � �( � "��

�'( � 
' � 
8� � -�"�'( �#8' � �8
�"� � 
8� ����? � 8
!�(*�
�'(���
�	 � 
8� � ��"�
 � 9�(��
�" � 
(	 � 
8� � -�"�'( � #8' � �8
�"� � 
8� � �

�'(
� � ����+��.�
�'++����'(E

�%� �+'�(
��-
.
�����(	�"����B-
"
*"
-8 �� �� 
"��
'�����8
"*�	�'(?�
(	�-
�	�'�
�'&?�
8��
����8��'(�'��	

�	���(	E

�)� �8� � �

�'(
� � ����+��.:� � ������ � ���'�(
� � �'++�

�� � +
. � +
A� � "�+�(�"

�'(�

""
(*�+�(
���(�"��

�'(�
'�
(.�'
8�"�('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"E

�,� �+'�(
��-
.
�����(	�"����B-
"
*"
-8��)��
"��
'����-
�	��.�
8�����E

�/� ��+�(�"

�'(�
""
(*�+�(
���(	�"�
8���-
"
*"
-8C

�
� +
.�+
A� �-"'!���'( � &'" �
 � �
�
".? �
��'#
(���? �*"

��
���? �
(	�'
8�" ���(�&�
� � 
'�
�'!�"��6-�(����-"'-�"�.�
(	�(�����
"��.��(��""�	?���
�('
�&'"�
�-�(��'(?�
(	

��� +
.��(���	��
�&'"+��
�'"�'
8�"�+��8
(��+�&'"�
	@��
�(*�'(��'"�+'"��'&�
8'���
���+�(
��&"'+�
�+��
'�
�+�E

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 136



���������	�
���
��������� 0,

�0� ��
�('����+�(
����
'����-�"&'"+
(����
��	E�

6
����
��������
�����
���


3 � � �8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���+
.�	�
�"+�(��'
8�"�
�"+��&'"�
(�

--'�(
+�(
��(	�"�
8����
"
�'&�
8�����8�	���E

�%� �8����
�"+��+
.��(���	��"��
"��
�'(��'(C

�
� 
8��'&&�����'"�-'��
�'(����(���	�(*�'&&�����
(	�-'��
�'(��
'�#8��8�-�"�'(��+
.����

--'�(
�	?�'"�"��'++�(	�	�'"�('+�(

�	�&'"�
--'�(
+�(
?��.�'"�'(���8
�&�'&�
8��
�"'#(?�
8���

�'(
������+��.?�'"�
8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(��
8

�
8��
('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"�+
.�8'�	�#8���?�'"�
&
�"���
��(*�
'���?�
�+�+��"D�
(	

��� 
8��
*"��+�(
��'"�'
8�"�
""
(*�+�(
����(���	�(*�
*"��+�(
��
(	�
""
(*�+�(
��
#�
8�
8���"'#(?�
8���

�'(
������+��.�'"�
8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(�'"�
�'	����'"�'
8�"�-�"�'(��
�
�(*�'(���8
�&�'&�
8���"'#(?�
8���

�'(
������+��.�'"�

8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(��
'�#8��8�
8��('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"�+
.����

�-
"
.�#8���?�'"�
&
�"���
��(*�
'���?�
�+�+��"E

�)� ��
�"��
"��
�'(��+
.�'(�.�����+-'��	�#8����
�-�"�'(����
�('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"�
(	�&'"�
�
+
6�+�+�'&�%�.�
"��
&
�"#
"	�?��

"
�(*�'(�
8��	
.�
�-�"�'(���
����
'����
�('(B�6���
�!��
+�+��"E�

������


���

4 ��&'"��+
A�(*�
(.�
""
(*�+�(
���(	�"�-
"
*"
-8�2�'"�
�	�
�"+�(

�'(��(	�"�-
"
*"
-8�
3? � 
8��-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"� � 
8� ��

�'(
� �����+��.:�� ������ ����'�(
���'++�

���'" �
8��
�'++�

����
���&?���
��
8���
���+
.�����+��
��'(���
�
(.�-�"�'(�#�
8�'!�"��*8
�'&�-������

--'�(
+�(
��#8'+�
8���'++�

���'"�
8��-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"�� �
� �
��
8���
���+
.�����
�'(��	�"��
�
--"'-"�

��
'��'(���
E�

3�����

�������
�����
���
�

 5 � � �8��-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"��
8������+
.�"���*(��.�*�!�(*�#"�

�(�('
����
'�
8��-�"�'(�#8'�
�8
�"��
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

��E

�%� �(.�'
8�"�('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"�+
.�"���*(��.�*�!�(*�#"�

�(�('
����
'�
8� ��

�'(
��
����+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

��E

�)� �8��
�"+�'&�
--'�(
+�(
�'&�
�-�"�'(�#8'�"���*(���(�
��'"	
(���#�
8����B-
"
*"
-8��� ��
'"��%���(	��#8�(�
8��"���*(

�'(����
���-
�	E�

  � � �8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���+
.�
�"+�(

��
8��
--'�(
+�(
�'&�

(.�('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"��.�*�!�(*�
8��+�+��"�#"�

�(�('
�����&C

�
� 
8� �+�+��" �8
� ����( �
���(
 � &"'+�+��
�(*� �'& � 
8� �����#�
8'�
 � 
8� ����:��
-�"+����'(�&'"�
�
'

��-�"�'	�'&�)�+'(
8��'"�+'"���(�
(.� %�+'(
8�-�"�'	?

��� 
8��+�+��"�8
�����'+���
(A"�-
�'"�8
��+
	��
(�
""
(*�+�(
�#�
8��"�	�
'"�?

��� 
8��+�+��":����


��8
�����(���1���
"

�	��(���'
�
(	�'"�
8��+�+��"�8
���(
�"�	�
�(
'�
�	��
�
""
(*�+�(
�-"'*"
++���(	�"��
"
� �'&�
8�����
��""
(*�+�(
�
(	�
�


�8+�(
����'
�
(	����
�%55%�
��
8��	��
'"�'"�8
�? ��(	�"���'
���
#?�+
	��
�
�'+-'��
�'( � '" � 
""
(*�+�(
 �#�
8? � '" � *"
(
�	 � 
 � 
"��
 � 	��	 � &'"? � 
8� �+�+��"K��

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 137



���������	�
���
��������� 0/

�"�	�
'"�?

�	� 
8��+�+��"�����(&�
�
'��'(
�(���
8��
--'�(
+�(
����
����'&�+���'(	��
?

��� 
8��+�+��"�8
��&
���	�
'��'+-�.�#�
8�
8��
�"+��'&�
8��
--'�(
+�(
?�'"

�&� 
8��+�+��"��� �'
8�"#�����(
���? ��(&�
 �'" ��(#����(*�
'��
"".�'�
�
8��+�+��":��
&�(�
�'(�E

�%� �8���

�'(
������+��.�+
.�
�"+�(

��
8��
--'�(
+�(
�'&�
�('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"�
��
�8
�" � '& � 
8� ������-'( �
 �+'
�'( � 

���	 �
(	 �+'!�	 ��. � 
8� �-�"�'( �#8' ��8
�"� � 
8��
�

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

��

�)� ��&'"��

���(*�
�+'
�'(�
8��-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"��
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
��
�'++�

�� �+��
 � �'(���
 � 
8� ���"�
 �9�(��
�" � 
(	 � 
8� �-�"�'( �#8' � �8
�"� � 
8� ��

�'(
��
����+��.��'++����'(E

�,� �8���

�'(
������+��.�+
.�
�"+�(

��
8��
--'�(
+�(
�'(�
8��&'��'#�(*�*"'�(	�C

�
� 
8��-�"�'(�8
��&
���	�
'��'+-�.�#�
8�
8��
�"+��'&�
--'�(
+�(
?�'"

��� 
8��-�"�'(����'
8�"#�����(#����(*�
'��
"".�'�
�
8��&�(�
�'(��'&��8
�"�(*�
8�����E�

�����)

��������$������

�		�
���
���������

�������
�����	�
��������
�

 % � � �8� �����+
. �+
A� �-"'!���'( � &'" �
		�
�'(
� �-
.+�(
� � 
' ��� �+
	� � 
' � 
8� ���	�
'"�
$�(�"
�� �( � "��-��
 � '& � 
��'#
(��� � 
(	 �'
8�" ���(�&�
� � 
' � �'!�" � �6-�(��� �-"'-�"�. � 
(	�
(�����
"��.��(��""�	��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(�8���'"�8�"��
-
��
.�
��+�+��"�'&? �
(	�
�8��&��6���
�!��'&?�
8�����E

�%� �
.+�(
��+
	���(	�"����B-
"
*"
-8�� ��+
.����+
	���(�
		�
�'(�
'�
8��"�+�(�"

�'(�
-
.
����
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(	�"����
�'(�2E

�)� �+'�(
��-
.
�����(	�"����B-
"
*"
-8�� ��
"��
'����-
�	��.�
8�����E

�����,

�9���<���9�9���

������
���


 ) � � �(��+-�'.���+�+��"����
'����
--'�(
�	��.�
8��('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"��
��&'��'#�E

�%� �&�
8�"�����
�!
�
(�.?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
�"��'++�(	�
�-�"�'(�
'�
8��('(B�6���
�!��
+�+��"��&'"�
--'�(
+�(
E

�)� �8��('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"��+��
C

�
� 
--'�(
�
8

�-�"�'(?�'"

��� 
--'�(
�
('
8�"�-�"�'(�'&�
8��"��8''��(*E�

3��������
�����
���


 , � � �8�� 
�"+� �'& �
(��+-�'.�� �+�+��":� �
--'�(
+�(
 �
"� � 
' ��� �	�
�"+�(�	��.� 
8� �('(B

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 138



���������	�
���
��������� 00

�6���
�!��+�+��"�E�

�%� �8��
�"+��+
.��(���	��"�+�(�"

�'(�
""
(*�+�(
��#8��8C

�
� +
. � +
A� � -"'!���'( � &'" � 
��'#
(���? � *"

��
���? � 
(	 � '
8�" � ��(�&�
� � 
' � �'!�"�
�6-�(��� � -"'-�"�. � 
(	 � (�����
"��. � �(��""�	 � �. � 
8� � -�"�'( � �( � 
8� � �
-
��
. � '&�
+�+��"�'&�
8�����?�
(	

��� +
.��(���	��
�&'"+��
�'"�'
8�"�+��8
(��+�&'"�
	@��
�(*�'(��'"�+'"��'&�
8'���
���+�(
��&"'+�
�+��
'�
�+�E

�)� �8��"�+�(�"

�'(�
""
(*�+�(
��+
.�('
�-"'!�	��&'"�-
.+�(
�'&�
��
�
".�'"?����@��
�
'�
���B-
"
*"
-8��/�?�
�-�(��'(E

�,� �+'�(
��-
.
�����(	�"����B-
"
*"
-8��%��
"��
'����-
�	��.�
8�����E

�/� �& � 
8� � �+-�'.�� � �F�G� � �� � 
 �-
"
���-
(
 � �( � 
 �-�(��'( � ��8�+� ��(	�" � 
8� � 
�"+� �'& ��:��
�+-�'.+�(
�#�
8�
8�����?�
8��"�+�(�"

�'(�
""
(*�+�(
��+��
��#�
8'�
�
&&��
�(*�
8��
�'(
�(��
.�'&�
8

��+-�'.+�(
��+
A��-"'!���'(��&'"��:����"!����
��
(��+-�'.���+�+��"�

'����
"�

�	�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
8����8�+��
����"!����
��
(��+-�'.���'&�
8�����E�

6
����
��������
�����
���


 / � � �8��('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"��+
.�	�
�"+�(��'
8�"�
�"+��&'"�
(�
--'�(
+�(
��(	�"�
8���
�
"
�'&�
8�����8�	���E

�%� �8����
�"+��+
.��(���	��"��
"��
�'(��'(C

�
� 
8��'&&�����'"�-'��
�'(����(���	�(*�'&&�����
(	�-'��
�'(��
'�#8��8�-�"�'(��+
.����

--'�(
�	?�'"�"��'++�(	�	�'"�('+�(

�	�&'"�
--'�(
+�(
?��.�'"�'(���8
�&�'&�
8��
�"'#(?�
8���

�'(
������+��.?�'"�
8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(��
8

�
8��
�+-�'.���+�+��"�+
.�8'�	�#8���?�'"�
&
�"���
��(*�
'���?�
�+�+��"?�
(	

��� 
8��
*"��+�(
��'"�'
8�"�
""
(*�+�(
����(���	�(*�
*"��+�(
��
(	�
""
(*�+�(
��
#�
8�
8���"'#(?�
8���

�'(
������+��.�'"�
8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(�'"�
�'	����'"�'
8�"�-�"�'(��
�
�(*�'(���8
�&�'&�
8���"'#(?�
8���

�'(
������+��.�'"�

8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(��
'�#8��8�
8���+-�'.���+�+��"�+
.����
�
-
"
.�#8���?�'"�
&
�"���
��(*�
'���?�
�+�+��"E

�)� ��
�"��
"��
�'(��+
.�'(�.�����+-'��	�#8����
�-�"�'(����
(��+-�'.���+�+��"�
(	�&'"�
�
+
6�+�+�'&�%�.�
"��
&
�"#
"	�?��

"
�(*�'(�
8��	
.�
�-�"�'(���
����
'����
(��+-�'.���
+�+��"E

3�����

�������
�����
���
�

 0 �8��
--'�(
+�(
�'&�
(��+-�'.���+�+��"�
�"+�(

��C

�
� �&�
8��
�"+��'&�
8��+�+��":��
--'�(
+�(
�-"'!�	��&'"��
�
'��6-�"��

�
8���(	�'&�
�
-�"�'	?�

�
8���(	�'&�
8

�-�"�'	?�
(	

��� �(�
(.��!�(
?�#8�(�
8��+�+��"���
����
'����
(��+-�'.���'&�
8�����E�

 2 �( � �+-�'.�� � +�+��" � +
. � "���*( � �. � *�!�(* � #"�

�( � ('
��� � 
' � 
8� � ('(B�6���
�!��
+�+��"�E��8��
--'�(
+�(
�'&�
8���+-�'.���+�+��"����
�"+�(

�	��-'(�
���-

(���'&�

8��"���*(

�'(��.�
8��('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"�E�

 3 �8��('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"��+
.�
�"+�(

��
8��
--'�(
+�(
�'&�
(��+-�'.���+�+��"��.�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 139



���������	�
���
��������� 02

*�!�(*�
8��+�+��"�#"�

�(�('
�����&C

�
� 
8� �+�+��" �8
� ����( �
���(
 � &"'+�+��
�(*� �'& � 
8� �����#�
8'�
 � 
8� ����K��
-�"+����'(�&'"�
�
'

��'&�)�+'(
8��'"�+'"���(�
(.� %�+'(
8�-�"�'	?

��� 
8��+�+��"�8
�����'+���
(A"�-
�'"�8
��+
	��
(�
""
(*�+�(
�#�
8��"�	�
'"�?

��� 
8��+�+��":����


��8
�����(���1���
"

�	��(���'
�
(	�'"�
8��+�+��"�8
���(
�"�	�
�(
'�
�	��
�
""
(*�+�(
�-"'*"
++���(	�"��
"
� �'&�
8�����
��""
(*�+�(
�
(	�
�


�8+�(
����'
�
(	����
�%55%�
��
8��	��
'"�'"�8
�? ��(	�"���'
���
#?�+
	��
�
�'+-'��
�'( � '" � 
""
(*�+�(
 �#�
8? � '" � *"
(
�	 � 
 � 
"��
 � 	��	 � &'"? � 
8� �+�+��"K��
�"�	�
'"�?

�	� 
8��+�+��"�����(&�
�
'��'(
�(���
8��
--'�(
+�(
����
����'&�+���'(	��
?

��� 
8��+�+��"�8
��&
���	�
'��'+-�.�#�
8�
8��
�"+��'&�
8��
--'�(
+�(
?�'"

�&� 
8��+�+��"� �� �'
8�"#�����(
���? ��(&�
 �'" ��(#����(*�
'��
"".�'�
� 
8��+�+��"K��
&�(�
�'(�E�

�����/

�9���<���

 4 � � �8������+
.��+-�'.��

&&E

�%� �

&&�'&�
8������
"��
'�����+-�'.�	�'(����8�
�"+��
��
8������+
.�	�
�"+�(�E

�)� ��
�
8������+��
��(��"��
8

C

�
� 
8��-"'��	�"���&'"�
8��"��"��
+�(
�
(	������
�'(�'&�-�"�'(��
��+�+��"��'&�
8���

&&�
'& � 
8� �����
"� � �"'
	�. � �( � ��(� �#�
8 � 
8'�� � 
--�.�(* � 
' � 
8� � "��"��
+�(
 � 
(	�
�����
�'(�'&�-�"�'(��
��+�+��"��'&�
8���

&&�'&�
8������8�$'!�"(+�(
?�
(	

��� 
8��
�"+��'&��+-�'.+�(
�
"���"'
	�.��(���(��#�
8�
8'���'&�
8��+�+��"��'&�
8���

&&�
'&�
8������8�$'!�"(+�(
E

�,� �8������+��
�-
.�
8���

&&����8�"�+�(�"

�'(�
��+
.����-"'!�	�	�&'"��.�'"��(	�"�
8��

�"+��'&�
8��"��+-�'.+�(
E

�/� ��-�"�'(�#8'����
(��+-�'.���'&�
8������+
.�('
�8'�	�
(.�'&&����'"�-'��
�'(�
'�#8��8�
�
-�"�'(�+
.����
--'�(
�	? �'"�"��'++�(	�	�'" �('+�(

�	�&'" �
--'�(
+�(
? ��.�'"�'(�
��8
�&�'&C

�
� 
8���"'#(D

��� 
8���

�'(
������+��.D�'"

��� 
8���

�'(
������+��.��'++����'(E

�0� �(���8�	���� � 
'�
8����-�"
((�

�'(���
 � 42%��'&&���� �
'�#8��8����
�'(� �'& �
8

 ���
�

--�����?��(�
8��
--"'-"�

��-�
����(�
8�����
�'&�F�
8�"��'	���G��(��"
C

F�+-�'.+�(
�
��
�+�+��"�'&�
8���

&&�'&�
8���
������	�
��&&���GE

�2� �8������+��
�+
A��-
.+�(
��
'�
8��9�(��
�"�&'"�
8����!�����"!���?�

����8�
�+���
��
8��
9�(��
�"�+
.�	�
�"+�(�?�'&����8�
+'�(
��
��+
.�����'�	�
�"+�(�	��(�"��-��
�'&C

�
� 
8� �-"'!���'(�'& �-�(��'(�? �
��'#
(���? �*"

��
��� �'" �'
8�" ���(�&�
� ��.�!�"
�� �'&�
���
�'(� �'&�
8����-�"
((�

�'(���
� 42%�
'�'"��(�"��-��
�'&�
(.�-�"�'(��#8'�
"��
'"�8
!�����(�+�+��"��'&�
8���

&&�'&�
8�����?�
(	

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 140



���������	�
���
��������� 03

��� 
8���6-�(�����(��""�	��(�
	+�(��
�"�(*�
8'���-�(��'(�?�
��'#
(���?�*"

��
����'"�
'
8�"���(�&�
�E

�3� ��+�+��"�'&�
8���

&&�'&�
8���������('
�
'����"�*
"	�	C

�
� 
��
8����"!
(
�'"�
*�(
�'&�
8���"'#(?�'"

��� 
���(@'.�(*�
(.��


��?��++�(�
.�'"�-"�!���*��'&�
8���"'#(E

��
�
�+�+��"�'&� 
8���

&& �'&� 
8�������� �
'���� 

A�(�
'����
��"'#(���"!
(
� &'"�
8��
-�"-'����'&�
8���&&���
�����"�
����
� 434E

�����0

����������������

�����
�

%5 �8������+��
�+
A��"�����&'"�
8��-�"-'���'&�"�*��

�(*�
8�����:��-"'��	�"�E�

8������������6����
����

% � � �8��"�����+��
�-"'!�	��&'"�
�1�'"�+�&'"�
(.�+��
�(*��'&�
8��������(���	�(*�+��
�(*��
'&��'++�

����'"����B�'++�

������
��-��(	�"�-
"
*"
-8�%%�E

�%� �8��"�����+
.�-"'!�	��
8

�	�&&�"�(
�1�'"�+��+
.�
--�.��(�	�&&�"�(
���"��+�

(�����&'"�
�6
+-��?��(�"��

�'(�
'�-
"
����
"�+��
�(*��'"�&'"�-
"
����
"�-�"-'����E

�)� �8� � "���� �+��
 �-"'!�	� � 
8

 � �( �
�� � ��"��+�

(��� �
 �1�'"�+��
(('
 ��� �+�
 ��(���� �
�
+
@'"�
.�'&�
8��+�+��"��-"���(
�
"��('(B�6���
�!��+�+��"�E

�����

���

%% � � �8��"�����+
.��(���	�C

�
� -"'!���'(�&'"�
8����

�(*��-�'&��'++�

����'&�
8������
(	�&'"�
8'����'++�

����

'���
��-����B�'++�

���?�
(	

��� -"'!���'(�"�*��

�(*�
8��-"'��	�"���'&�
8'����'++�

����
(	����B�'++�

���E

�%� �(��+-�'.���'& � 
8� �����#8'��� �('
 �
(��+-�'.�� �+�+��"�+
.����
�+�+��"�'& �
�
�'++�

���'"����B�'++�

��E

�)� ��-�"�'(�#8'����(��
8�"�
�+�+��"�'&�
8������('"�
(��+-�'.���'&�
8������+
.����
�
+�+��"�'&�
��'++�

���'"����B�'++�

��?�-"'!�	�	�
8

�('�&�(�
�'(��'&�
8������
"��
	���*

�	�
'�
8���'++�

���'"����B�'++�

��������-
"
*"
-8�%/�E�

�����2

��>���9������

��&���

%) �8������+
.�	'�
(.
8�(*���(���	�(*��
�1��"�(*�'"�	��-'��(*�'&�
(.�-"'-�"
.�'"�"�*8
���
#8��8�����
����

�	�
'�&
����


�?�'"�#8��8�����(��	�(

��'"��'(	���!��
'?�
8���6�"�����'&�
(.�
'&��
���&�(�
�'(�E�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

Page 141



���������	�
���
��������� 04

�
��	�
 

%, �8��!
��	�
.�'&�
(.
8�(*�	'(���.�
8��������(���	�(*�
(.
8�(*�	'(���.��
��('(B�6���
�!��
+�+��"�?��+-�'.���+�+��"��'"�
(.��'++�

���'"����B�'++�

�������('
�
&&��
�	��.C

�
� 
�!
�
(�.?�'"

��� 
�	�&��
�!��
--'�(
+�(
E

9����

�����������
����

%/ � � �8������+
.�	���*

���
��&�(�
�'(��
'�C

�
� 
(.�'&��
��+�+��"�?��+-�'.����'"��'++�

���?�'"�

��� 
�-�"�'(�#8'�-"'!�	�����"!�����
'�
8�����E

�%� � � �'++�

�� �+
. �	���*

� � &�(�
�'(� � ��(���	�(* � &�(�
�'(� �	���*

�	 � 
' � �
� � 
' � 
 � ���B
�'++�

��E

�)� �8��	���*

�'(�'&�
�&�(�
�'(�	'���('
�-"�!�(
�
8������'"�
8���'++�

����
��
8���
���
+
.�����&"'+��
"".�(*�'�
�
8��&�(�
�'(��
���&E

�,� �8� � 	���*

�'( � '& � 
 � &�(�
�'( � �(	�" � ���B-
"
*"
-8 �� �� 	'�� � ('
 � 
&&��
 � 
8� ����:��
"��-'(������
.�&'"�
8��&�(�
�'(E

�/� ��(�
�'(���(	�"�
8��&'��'#�(*�-"'!���'(��+
.�('
����	���*

�	C

�
� ���
�'( � 5� ��
�� ���
�+

�(* � 
8� � �(�'+� � 
(	 � �6-�(��� � '& � 
8� ���� � &'" � �
�8�
&�(
(��
��.�
"�D

��� ���
�'( � %� �� �
*"���(*�
(�
((�
��-�
(�&'"��
�8�&�(
(��
��.�
"�#�
8�
8����	�
'"�
$�(�"
��D

��� -
"
*"
-8�%5�'&��
"
�0�'&�
8�����8�	�����+
A�(*�"�����&'"�
8��-�"-'���'&�"�*��

�(*�

8�����:��-"'��	�"��D

�	� -
"
*"
-8�%3� ��'&��
"
 �2�'&�
8�����8�	�����
--'�(
�(*�
�-�"�'(�
��
�	�
'"�'&�
8��

��'�(
��'&�
8������D

��� -
"
*"
-8�)�'&��
"
� �'&���8�	����%��@'�(
�.�-"�-
"�(*�
�"�-'"
�'"�
(��(
�"�+�"�-'"
�
�
�8�&�(
(��
��.�
"�'(�
8���6�"�����'&�
8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
(	�
8��
����D

�&� -
"
*"
-8 �/� '&��
"
 �%� '&���8�	��� �%� �	���*(

�(*�
('
8�"�-�"�'(�
'�
�+-'"
"��.�
�6�"�����
8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��E�

���������������������:

%0 � � �""
(*�+�(
��+
.����+
	����
#��(�
8������
(	�
�"���!
(
�
�
8'"�
.C

�
� &'"�
(.�&�(�
�'(�'&�
8��
�
8'"�
.�
'�����6�"����	��.�
8������'"��.�
(��+-�'.���'&�

8�����?

��� &'"�
(.�&�(�
�'(�'&�
8��
�
8'"�
.�
'�����6�"����	��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?�

��� &'"�
	+�(��
"

�!�?�-"'&����'(
��'"�
��8(��
����"!�����
'����-"'!�	�	C

��� 
'��'"�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&��
8��
�
8'"�
.��.�
8�����?�

���� ��.?�'"�'(���8
�&�'&?�
8��
�
8'"�
.�
'�
8�����?�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 142



���������	�
���
��������� 25

����� ��.?�'"�'(���8
�&�'&?�
8��
�
8'"�
.�
'�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?

�	� &'"�
	+�(��
"

�!�?�-"'&����'(
��'"�
��8(��
����"!�����
'����-"'!�	�	�
'��'"�&'"�
8��
-�"-'����'&��
8��
�
8'"�
.��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�E

�%� �(.�
""
(*�+�(
��&'"�
�&�(�
�'(�'&�
�"���!
(
�
�
8'"�
.�
'�����6�"����	��.�
8������'"�

(��+-�'.���'&�
8��������(	�"����B-
"
*"
-8�� ��
�?�'"��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���(	�"�
���B-
"
*"
-8 �� ����? � 	' � ('
 � 
&&��
 � 
8� � "���!
(
 � 
�
8'"�
.:� � "��-'(������
. � &'" � 
8

�
&�(�
�'(E

�)� �&�
8���'(	�
�'(��(����B-
"
*"
-8������+�
?�
8������
(	C

�
� 
�"���!
(
�
�
8'"�
.?�

��� 
�1�
��&��	�
�	�
'"?�'"

��� 
(�
��'�(

(�.��'	.?

+
.�+
A��
""
(*�+�(
��
'��'B'-�"

��#�
8?�
(	�*�!��
����

(���
'?��
�8�'
8�"E

�,� �&�
8���'(	�
�'(��(����B-
"
*"
-8��/�����+�
?�
8������
(	C

�
� 
�"���!
(
�
�
8'"�
.?�

��� 
�1�
��&��	�
�	�
'"?�'"

��� 
(�
��'�(

(�.��'	.?

+
.�+
A��
""
(*�+�(
��&'"�
8

�
�
8'"�
.?�
�	�
'"�'"��'	.�
(	�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
'�
�'B'-�"

��#�
8?�
(	�*�!��
����

(���
'?��
�8�'
8�"E

�/� �8���'(	�
�'(����
8

C

�
� 
8�������'(��	�"��
8

�
'�	'��'�#'��	�&
����


�?�'"�����'(	���!��
'?�
8���6�"�����
'&�
8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��'"�
8�����?�
(	

��� 
8� � "���!
(
 � 
�
8'"�
.? � 1�
��&��	 � 
�	�
'" � '" � 
��'�(

(�. � �'	. � �( � 1���
�'(�
�'(��	�"��
8

�
'�	'��'�#'��	�&
����


�?�'"�����'(	���!��
'? �
8���6�"�����'&�
8��
&�(�
�'(��'&�
8

�
�
8'"�
.?�-�"�'(�'"��'	.E

�0� �8������+
.�+
A��
""
(*�+�(
���(	�"�
8���-
"
*"
-8�'(����8�
�"+�?��(���	�(*�
�"+��

�'�
�-
.+�(
?�
��
8������
8�(A��&�
E

��
��'(	�
�'(��
��
'�-
.+�(
�
'�
8������+��
����+
	���(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
8����8�+��
&'"��8
"*�(*�&����+
	���(	�"����
�'(�%%E

�2� �(�
8���-
"
*"
-8C

F
��'�(

(�.��'	.G+�
(�C

�
� 
��'	.�#8��8����
�"��'*(���	���-�"!��'".��'	.�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&��
"
�,%�
'&�
8���'+-
(������
�%550?�'"

��� 
(�
--"'!�	���"'-�
(��'	.�'&�
��'�(

(
�D

F1�
��&��	�
�	�
'"G�+�
(��
�-�"�'(�#8'���C

�
� ���*���� � &'" � 
--'�(
+�(
 � 
� � 
 � �


�
'". � 
�	�
'" � �(	�" � �
"
 � ,% � '& � 
8��
�'+-
(������
�%550?�'"

��� 
�+�+��"�'&�
(�
--"'!�	���"'-�
(��'	.�'&�
��'�(

(
�D

F
--"'!�	���"'-�
(��'	.�'&�
��'�(

(
�G�+�
(��
��'	.�'&�
��'�(

(
��#8��8C

�
� �����

����8�	��(�
8���(�
�	�J�(*	'+�'"�
('
8�"������


�?�
(	

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 143



���������	�
���
��������� 2 

��� ���&'"�
8��
�+�����(*�
--"'!�	��.�
8������8�9�(��
�"���.�'"	�"?

F"���!
(
 � 
�
8'"�
.G � +�
(� � 
(. � 9�(��
�" � '& � 
8� � �"'#( � '" � *'!�"(+�(
 �
	�-
"
+�(
?�
(.�-������
�
8'"�
.���(���	�(*�
(.��'�
��
�
8'"�
.��'"�
8��8'�	�"�'&�

(.�-������'&&���E ��

��6�
�����
�

%2 � � �8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���+��
�
--'�(
�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
'"��'+��'
8�"�
--"'-"�

��-�"�'(�
��
��'�(
�(*�'&&���"�&'"�
8�����E

�%� �8��-�"�'(�
--'�(
�	�
��
��'�(
�(*�'&&���"�'&�
8������+��
?�&'"��
�8�&�(
(��
��.�
"?��(�

��'"	
(���#�
8�	�"��
�'(��*�!�(�
'�8�+�'"�8�"��.�
8���"�
��".C�

�
� A��-�-"'-�"�
��'�(
��
(	�-"'-�"�"��'"	���(�"��

�'(�
'�
8�+?�
(	

��� -"�-
"��
��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
�E

�)� ���


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��+��
�*�!��
�
"���
(	�&
�"�
��'�(
�'&C

�
� 
8���


��'&�
8�����:��
&&
�"��

�
8���(	�'&�
8��&�(
(��
��.�
"?�
(	

��� 
8�����:���(�'+��
(	��6-�(	�
�"���(�
8��&�(
(��
��.�
"E

�,� �8��	�"��
�'(��#8��8�
8���"�
��".�+
.�*�!���(���	�����
�
"��('
���+�
�	�
'��	�"��
�'(��
��

'C

�
� 
8� � &�(
(��
� � 
&&
�"� � 
(	 � 
"
(�
�
�'(� � 
' �#8��8 � 
8� � 
��'�(
� � '" � �


�+�(
 � '&�

��'�(
��
"��
'�"��

�?

��� 
8� � �(&'"+

�'(� 
'��� ��'(

�(�	� �(� 
8� �
��'�(
� �
(	�
8��+
((�"� �( �#8��8� 
8��

��'�(
��
"��
'����-"���(
�	?

��� 
8� �+�
8'	� � 
(	 �-"�(��-��� � �( � 
��'"	
(�� �#�
8 �#8��8 � 
8� � 
��'�(
� � 
"� � 
' ����
-"�-
"�	?�
(	

�	� 
8��
		�
�'(
���(&'"+

�'(���&�
(.��
8

����
'�
��'+-
(.�
8��
��'�(
��'"��


�+�(
�
'&�
��'�(
�E

�/� �8� �	�"��
�'(� �#8��8 � 
8� ��"�
��". �+
.�*�!� �+
. �
��' � �(���	� �	�"��
�'(� � 
' �-"�-
"��

��'�(
��"��

�(*�
'�&�(
(��
��
&&
�"��
(	�
"
(�
�
�'(��'&�-�"�'(��'
8�"�
8
(�
8�����E

�0� �8��
��'�(
�(*�'&&���"�&'"�
8������8
�?��(�"��

�'(�
'�
8��
��'�(
��
(	�&�(
(����'&�
8��
���?����8�'
8�"�"��-'(������
����#8��8�
"��&"'+�
�+��
'�
�+���-���&��	��.�
8���

�'(
��
����+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

��E

��	�
����
�����6

%3 � � �8� ���� �+��
? � #�
8 � 
8� � 
*"��+�(
 � '& � 
8� � �

�'(
� � ����+��.:� � ������ � ���'�(
��
�'++�

��?�
--'�(
�
�-�"�'(�
��
�	�
'"�'&��
��
��'�(
�E

�%� ��-�"�'(�������*�����&'"�
--'�(
+�(
�'(�.��&�
8��-�"�'(����
�1�
��&��	�
�	�
'"�
��	�&�(�	��(�
-
"
*"
-8�%0E

�)� �&�
�-�"�'(�
--'�(
�	�
��
8��
�	�
'"���
����
'����
�-�"�'(�#8'��'��	�����'�
--'�(
�	?�
8��
-�"�'(���
����
'����
8��
�	�
'"E

�,� �8��-�"�'(�
--'�(
�	�
��
�	�
'"�+��
?�
��
8

�-�"�'(��'(��	�"��
--"'-"�

�?�8
!��"�*
"	�

'� 
8���

(	
"	��
(	�-"�(��-��� �
8

�
(��6-�"
 �-"'&����'(
� �-"'!�	�"�'& �
��'�(
�(*�'"�

�	�
�(*���"!�����#'��	�����6-��
�	�
'�&'��'#E�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 144



���������	�
���
��������� 2%

�/� �8��
�	�
'"����
'����
--'�(
�	�'(����8�
�"+��
��
8������+
.�	�
�"+�(�?���
�
8��
�"+��
'&�
--'�(
+�(
�+��
����
*"��	��.�
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

��E

�0� �8������+��
�-
.�
8��
�	�
'"����8�"�+�(�"

�'(�
��+
.����-"'!�	�	�&'"��.�'"��(	�"�

8��
�"+��'&�
8��
�	�
'":��
--'�(
+�(
E

%4 � � �8� � �


�+�(
 � '& � 
��'�(
� �#8��8 � 
8� � 
��'�(
�(* � '&&���" � '& � 
8� ����� �� � "�1��"�	 � 
'�
-"�-
"���(	�"�-
"
*"
-8�%2�&'"�
�&�(
(��
��.�
"�+��
������*(�	��.�
8��
��'�(
�(*�'&&���"�

(	����+�

�	��.�
8���8
�"�'&�
8������
'�
8��
�	�
'"�
--'�(
�	��(	�"�-
"
*"
-8�%3�('�
�

�"�
8
(�/�+'(
8��
&
�"�
8���(	�'&�
8

�&�(
(��
��.�
"E

�%� �8��
�	�
'"�+��
C

�
� �6
+�(��
(	���"
�&.�
(.��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
�����+�

�	�
'�8�+�'"�8�"?�
(	

��� ���+�
�
��'-.�'&�
8���


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��
����"
�&��	��.�8�+�'"�8�"�
'*�
8�"�#�
8�
8���'"�8�"�"�-'"
�'(�
8�+�
'�
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

��E

�)� �8��
�	�
'"�+��
? � �(�-
"
����
"? �����

��&��	�&"'+�
(��6
+�(

�'(�'& � 
8���


�+�(
�'&�

��'�(
�����+�

�	�
'�8�+�'"�8�"C

�
� 
8

�
8���6-�(	�
�"��
'�#8��8�
8���


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��"��

��8
�����(��(��""�	�
�
#&���.�
(	��(�
��'"	
(���#�
8�
8��
�
8'"�
.�#8��8�*'!�"(���
?

��� 
8

�+'(�.�"����!�	��.�
8������
'�#8��8�
8���


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��"��

���&'"�
�
-
"
����
"�-�"-'���'"�-
"
����
"�-�"-'����8
��('
����(��6-�(	�	�'
8�"#����
8
(�
&'"�
8

�-�"-'���'"�
8'���-�"-'���?

��� 
8

 � 
8� � �


�+�(
 � '& � 
��'�(
� � �'+-�. �#�
8 � 
8� � "�1��"�+�(
� � '& � 
�� � �


�
'".�
-"'!���'(��
--���
����
'�
8��
��'�(
��'"��


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
�?�
(	

�	� 
8

�-"'-�"�-"
�
�����8
!�����(�'���"!�	��(�
8���'+-��

�'(�'&�
8���


�+�(
�'&�

��'�(
�E

�,� �8��
�	�
'"�8
��
�"�*8
�'&�
������

�
���"�
�'(
����
�+���
'��!�".�	'��+�(
�#8��8�
--�
"��

'�
8��
�	�
'"�
'����(�����
".�&'"�
8��-�"-'����'&�
8��
�	�
�'&�
8��
��'�(
�E

�/� �8��
�	�
'"�+
.C

�
� "�1��"��
(.�-�"�'(�8'�	�(*�'"�
��'�(

����&'"�
(.�'&�
8'���	'��+�(
��
'�-"'!�	��

(.�
����

(��? � �(&'"+

�'(�'"��6-�
(

�'(�#8��8�
8��
�	�
'"�"�
�'(
��.�
8�(A��
(�����
".�&'"�
8'���-�"-'���?�
(	

��� "�1��"��
�"���!
(
�-�"�'(�
'�-"'!�	��
8��
�	�
'"?�

�
�+����-���&��	��.�
8��
�	�
'"?�
#�
8�
��'�(
��'&����8�'&�
8��
"
(�
�
�'(��'&�
8��"���!
(
�-�"�'(�
��
8��
�	�
'"�+
.�
�-���&.E

�0� ��F"���!
(
�-�"�'(G�+�
(�C

�
� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?

��� 
8�����?�'"

��� 
(. �-�"�'( � 
' �#8'�� � &�(
(��
� � 
&&
�"� � 
(	 � 
"
(�
�
�'(� � 
8� � 
��'�(
� � "��

� � �(�
�'(��1��(���'&�-
"
*"
-8�%2�/�E

�2� �8��
�	�
'"�+
.C

�
� �
"".�'�
��6
+�(

�'(���(
'�
8����'('+.?��&&����(�.�
(	��&&��
�!�(����#�
8�#8��8�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

,)

Page 145



���������	�
���
��������� 2)


8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� � 8
� ����	 � "��'�"��� � �( �	���8
"*�(* � 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
�K��
&�(�
�'(�?�

��� �
"".�'�
��6
+�(

�'(���(
'�
8����'('+.?��&&����(�.�
(	��&&��
�!�(����#�
8�#8��8�

8������8
�����	�"��'�"�����(�	���8
"*�(*�
8�����K��&�(�
�'(�?�
(	

��� ���+�
� 
'� 
8���

�'(
� �����+��.:� ������� ����'�(
���'++�

���
�"�-'"
 �'&� 
8��
"����
��'&�
(.����8��6
+�(

�'(�E

�3� �'"�
8��-�"-'����'&��
"".�(*�'�
����8��6
+�(

�'(�?�
8��
�	�
'"C

�
� 8
��
�"�*8
�'&�
������

�
���"�
�'(
����
�+���
'��!�".�	'��+�(
��(�
8��-'������'(?�'"�
�(	�" � 
8� � �'(
"'�? � '& � 
8� � ��	�
'" � $�(�"
� � '" � 
8� ���� �#8��8 � 
8� � 
�	�
'"�
"�
�'(
��.�"�1��"���&'"�
8

�-�"-'��?�
(	

��� +
.�"�1��"��
(.�-�"�'(�8'�	�(*�'"�
��'�(

����&'"�
(.�'&�
8'���	'��+�(
��
'�
-"'!�	��
(.�
����

(��?��(&'"+

�'(�'"��6-�
(

�'(�#8��8�
8��
�	�
'"�"�
�'(
��.�

8�(A��(�����
".�&'"�
8

�-�"-'��E

�4� �8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���+��
��
.�
8��&'��'#�(*���&'"��
8��
�

�'(
������+��.C

�
� 
��'-.�'&�
8���


�+�(
�'&�
��'�(
��-"�-
"�	��.�
8��
��'�(
�(*�'&&���"�'&�
8������

� ���"
�&��	��.� 
8� �
�	�
'"? �
(	� 
8� �
�	�
'":� � "�-'"
 �'(�
8�+����+�

�	�
' � 
8��
�'++�

����(	�"����B-
"
*"
-8��%����?�
(	�

��� 
�"�-'"
�'(�
8��"����
�'&��6
+�(

�'(��'(���'('+.?��&&����(�.�
(	��&&��
�!�(����
���+�

�	�
'�
8���'++�

����(	�"����B-
"
*"
-8��2��
�E

9������

� ����	����

)5 � � �8��
--���

�'(�'&�
8�����:����
�����
'����
�
8�(
��

�	��.�
8����*(

�"��'&C

�
� 
�+�+��"�'&�
8�����?�'"

��� 
(��+-�'.���'&�
8������
�
8'"���	��#8�
8�"�*�(�"
��.�'"��-���&��
��.��&'"�
8

�
-�"-'����.�
8�����E

�%� ��	'��+�(
�-�"-'"
�(*�
'����	��.��6���
�	��(	�"� 
8�����:����
�? �'"���*(�	�'(��
��
��8
�&C

�
� ���
'����"����!�	��(��!�	�(��?�
(	

��� ���
'����

A�(�
'�����6���
�	�'"���*(�	��(�
8

�#
.?��(�����
8���'(
"
".����-"'!�	E�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

Page 146



���������	�
���
��������� 2,

��>������%
�2��
����(;�*��

���������>������������>����������$������������>�����

����� 

��B��������������>���=�������������������

��6�
������
���
�	������	��
	����:

 � � �8������+��
?��(����8�+
((�"�
���
��'(��	�"��
--"'-"�

�?�+'(�
'"�
8���6�"�����'&�
8��
��	�
'"�$�(�"
�:��&�(�
�'(�E

�%� �8� �����+
. �-"'!�	� � 
	!��� � 
' � 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� � 
�'�
 � 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
�:��
&�(�
�'(�E

�)� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+��
�8
!��"�*
"	�
'�
(.�
	!����*�!�(E�

9����

�������
�������
��������
�����	�
��������
��
��
�����6

% � � �(.�&�(�
�'(�'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.����	���*

�	�
'C

�
� 
(��+-�'.���'&�
8�����?�

��� 
�-�"�'(�#8'�-"'!�	�����"!�����
'�
8�����?�'"

��� 
(��+-�'.���'&�
8������
(	�
�-�"�'(�#8'�-"'!�	�����"!�����
'�
8������
�
�(*�
@'�(
�.E

�%� ��
�
�&�(�
�'(�+
.�'(�.����	���*

�	��&�
8���+-�'.���'"�'
8�"�-�"�'(����
�
8'"���	��'"��(�

8���
���'&����B-
"
*"
-8�� ������'
8�
"��
�
8'"���	��
'��6�"�����&�(�
�'(��'&�
8����	�
'"�
$�(�"
���(	�"�
���8�+��-"�-
"�	��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
�?�
(	�
--"'!�	��.�
8�����E

�)� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�"�!��#�
(	�"�!����'"�"�+
A��
8����8�+��

�
(.�
�+�?���
�
(.�
"�!���'(�'"�"�+
A��+��
����
--"'!�	��.�
8�����E

�,� ����8�+��+
.���(���	��	�&&�"�(
�-"'!���'(�&'"�	�&&�"�(
��
����'"���
�����'&��
��E

�/� �(.�&�(�
�'(�'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��+
.�����6�"����	�@'�(
�.��.�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
(	�

(��+-�'.���'"�'
8�"�-�"�'(�
�
8'"���	��(	�"�
8����8�+�E

�0� ��	���*

�'(�	'���('
�-"�!�(
�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��&"'+�	'�(*�
(.
8�(*�-�"�'(
��.E

�2� ��-"'!���'(�+
	���(	�"����B-
"
*"
-8�� ��&'"�
8��	���*

�'(�'&�
�&�(�
�'(?�'"��(	�"����B
-
"
*"
-8��/��&'"�
8��@'�(
��6�"�����'&�
�&�(�
�'(?�	'���('
�
&&��
�
8��"��-'(������
.�'&�
8��
��	�
'"�$�(�"
�:��"��-'(������
.�&'"�
8

��&�(�
�'(�E

�3� �8��&�(�
�'(�'&�-"�-
"�(*�
���8�+���(	�"�
8���-
"
*"
-8�+
.�('
����	���*

�	E

7����
�:

) � � �8����	�
'" �$�(�"
� �
(	� 
8� � �8
�" �'& � 
8� �����+��
 � &'" � �
�8 � &�(
(��
� �.�
" � @'�(
�.�
-"�-
"��
(�
((�
��"�-'"
�'(�
8���6�"�����	�"�(*�
8��.�
"�'&�
8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
8����	�
'"�
$�(�"
��
(	�
8�����E

�%� �(�
((�
��"�-'"
�+��
��(���	�����
����('
���+�
�	�
'��
(�
�����+�(
�'&�
8���6
�(
�
'�#8��8�

8���6�"�����'&�
8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
(	�
8������8
�����(��'(���
�(
�
#�
8�
8��
((�
��-�
(�
*"��	�&'"�
8��.�
"��(	�"����
�'( �  ?�
(	�
8���6
�(
�
'�#8��8�
8��

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

Page 147



���������	�
���
��������� 2/

-"�'"�
������
�'�
��(�
8��-�
(�#�"��
�8��!�	E�

�)� �(�
		�
�'(�
'�
(�
((�
��"�-'"
?�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
(	�
8���8
�"�'&�
8�����?�+��
�
��'�
@'�(
�.�-"�-
"���(
�"�+�"�-'"
��'(�
#'�'��
��'(��	�"�(*�
�&�(
(��
��.�
"�'(�
8���6�"�����'&�

8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
(	�
8�����E

�,� �(��(
�"�+�"�-'"
�+��
� �(���	�����
� �� �('
� ��+�
�	�
'��
(�
�����+�(
�'&�
8���6
�(
�
'�
#8��8 � 
8� � �6�"���� �'& � 
8� � &�(�
�'(� �'& � 
8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
� � 
(	 � 
8� �����8
� ����(�
�'(���
�(
�#�
8�
8��
((�
��-�
(�
*"��	�&'"�
8��.�
"��(	�"����
�'( �  ?�
(	�
8���6
�(
�
'�
#8��8�-"'*"����8
�����(�+
	��
'�
�8��!��
8��-"�'"�
������
�'�
��(�
8��-�
(E�

�/� �8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��
(	�
8��-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"��
8������+��
�@'�(
�.C

�
� ���+�
�
8��
((�
��"�-'"
�
'�
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���

���''(�
��-"
�
��
����
&
�"�
8���(	�'&�
�&�(
(��
��.�
"?

��� ���+�
�
8���(
�"�+�"�-'"
��
'�
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���
'(�	

���
'����	�
�"+�(�	��.�
8���'++�

��?�
(	

��� �
.�
8��"�-'"
����&'"��
8���

�'(
������+��.E

� �0� �8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���+��
C

�
� �'(��	�"���(�-������ �
�"�-'"
 ����+�

�	�
'�
8���'++�

���
(	�-"�-
"��
�"�-'"
�
"��'"	�(*��
��&�(	�(*���(�"��

�'(�
'��
?�
(	

��� �
.��
��"�-'"
���&'"��
8���

�'(
������+��.�
���''(�
��-"
�
��
����
&
�"�
8��"�-'"
�

'�#8��8��
�"��

���������+�

�	E���

�2� �8� ��

�'(
� �����+��.:�� ������ ����'�(
� ��'++�

�� �+��
 �-�����8�
(�
((�
� � "�-'"
�
#�
8�(�
8"���+'(
8��'&��
����(*����+�

�	�
'��
E�

��8���	'���('
�
--�.�
'�
(��(
�"�+�"�-'"
�E�

9������
��
�	�������

���E

, � � �(.�	'��+�(
�'"��(&'"+

�'(�#8��8�
�-�"�'(����"�1��"�	�
'�-"'!�	�?�'"�+
.�-"'!�	�?�
'�

8� ���	�
'" �$�(�"
�? �+
.��� �-"'!�	�	� 
' � 
8� ��������
8�" ��.� 
8

 �-�"�'( �'" ��.�8��
��	�
'"�$�(�"
��E

�%� �'"�
8��-�"-'����'&����
�'(�)�%��'&�
8���"��	'+�'&��(&'"+

�'(���
�%555�
(	�"�*��

�'(�
)�%� �'&� 
8���(!�"'(+�(

�� �(&'"+

�'(���*��

�'(��%55,��'"�
(.�"�*��

�'(��"�-�
��(*�

8'�� � "�*��

�'(��? �
(. �	'��+�(
 �'" � �(&'"+

�'( �8��	 ��. � 
8� �����
� �+�(
�'(�	� �(�
���
�'(� 0�%��	�����
"�

�	�
��8��	��.�
8������'(��
��'#(���8
�&E

�����%

��9�����<��=�����������>�����������������������$��������<�����>���������

/ �8�����?�#�
8�
8��
*"��+�(
�'&�
8��-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"��
8���

�'(
������+��.:���������
���'�(
� � �'++�

��? �+
. � 	���*(

� �
 � -�"�'( � 
' � �6�"���� � 
8� � &�(�
�'(� � '& ���	�
'"�
$�(�"
���
�+-'"
"��.��(�-�
���'&��
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
���F
�
�+-'"
".�	���*(

�'(G�E

0 ��
�+-'"
".�	���*(

�'(�+
.�'���"�'(�.��(�
8��&'��'#�(*���"��+�

(���C

�
� 
8��'&&����'&���	�
'"�$�(�"
�����!
�
(
D

��� 
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
������(#����(*�
'�	���8
"*��
8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
8��'&&���D�'"�

��� 
8������
(	�
8��-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"��
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
��
�'++�

����'(��	�"�
8

�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
������(
����
'�	���8
"*��
8��&�(�
�'(��

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

+'

,)

Page 148



���������	�
���
��������� 20

'&�
8��'&&���E

2 �8��&�(�
�'(��'&�
8����	�
'"�$�(�"
��"�&�""�	�
'��(�-
"
*"
-8�/��(���	���
+'(*�
�'
8�"�

8�(*��C

�
� ���(*�
8���8��&��6���
�!���'&�
8��������������
�'(� 2�?

��� ���(*�
8��
��'�(
�(*�'&&���"�'&�
8�����������-
"
*"
-8�%2� ��'&��
"
�2�'&���8�	����
 �?�
(	�

��� 
8��-'#�"�
'�	���*

���(	�"�-
"
*"
-8�%�'&���8�	����%E

3 ��-�"�'(�#8'����	���*(

�	�
'��6�"�����&�(�
�'(��+��
����
(��+-�'.���'&�
8�����E�

4 ��-�"�'(�#8'����	���*(

�	�
'��6�"�����&�(�
�'(��#�����'(
�(���
'�����+-�'.�	��.�
8��
����'(�
8���
+��
�"+�E

 5 ��
 � 
8

 � -�"�'( �#��� � �� � 	���*(

�	 � 
' � �6�"���� � &�(�
�'(� � '( � ���8 � 
		�
�'(
� � 
�"+��
��(���	�(*�
�"+��
��
'�"�+�(�"

�'(��
��
"��
*"��	��.�
8������
(	�
8��-�"�'(�#8'�
�8
�"��
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

��E��������

  ��
�+-'"
".�	���*(

�'(��
(�'(�.����+
	���(�"��

�'(�
'�
���"��+�

(���"�&�""�	�
'��(�
-
"
*"
-8�0�&'"��-�
'�0�+'(
8�E

 % ��
�
�
�+-'"
".�	���*(

�'(�+
.�����6
�(	�	�'(����.�
8�����?�#�
8�
8��
*"��+�(
�'&�

8��-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"��
8���

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

��?�&'"��-�
'�
�
&�"
8�"�0�+'(
8�E

 ) �8�"��
�-�"�'(����	���*(

�	��(	�"�-
"
*"
-8�/?�
8��-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"��
8������+��
�
�
.�
��


�+�(
���&'"��
8���

�'(
������+��.�#8��8���
��'�
C

�
� 
8

�
�-�"�'(�8
�����(��'�	���*(

�	�
(	�
8��"�
�'(�#8.D

��� 
8���	�(
�
.�'&�
8��-�"�'(�	���*(

�	D�

��� 
8��-�"�'	�&'"�#8��8�
8��-�"�'(�8
�����(�	���*(

�	D�
(	

�	� 
8

�
8��-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"��
8� ��

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���
8
��
*"��	�
'�
8��	���*(

�'(�
��"�1��"�	��.�-
"
*"
-8�/E

 , �8�"��
8��-�"�'	�&'"�#8��8�
�-�"�'(����	���*(

�	�����6
�(	�	��(	�"�-
"
*"
-8� %?�
8��
-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"��
8������+��
��
.�
�&�"
8�"��


�+�(
���&'"��
8���

�'(
������+��.�
��

�(*�'�
C�

�
� 
8���6
�(	�	�-�"�'	�&'"�#8��8�
8��-�"�'(�8
�����(�	���*(

�	D��

��� 
8��"�
�'(��&'"��6
�(	�(*�
8��-�"�'	D�
(	

��� 
8

�
8��-�"�'(�#8'��8
�"��
8� ��

�'(
������+��.:������������'�(
���'++�

���
8
��
*"��	�
'�
8���6
�(��'(�
��"�1��"�	��.�-
"
*"
-8� %E�

;�"��'(�4  /�9
"�8�%5 %

'

()

('

*)

*'

+)

Page 149



 

Public Accounts Committee 

 

Meeting Venue: Committee Room 3 - Senedd 
 

 

  
Meeting date:  Tuesday, 24 April 2012 

 

  
Meeting time:  08:50 - 11:00 

 

  This meeting can be viewed on Senedd TV at: 
http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=en_400002_24_04_2012&t=0&l=en 
 
 
 
 

Concise Minutes: 

 

   
Assembly Members:  Darren Millar (Chair) 

Mohammad Asghar 
Mike Hedges 
Julie Morgan 
Gwyn Price 
Jenny Rathbone 
Lindsay Whittle 
Eluned Parrott 

 

  

   
Witnesses:  Keith Edwards, Chartered Institute of Housing Cymru 

Hiscocks, Chartered Institute of Housing Cymru 
Elin Jones, Chartered Institute of Housing Cymru 
Sue Finch, Welsh Local Government Association 
Tony Jaques, Vale of Glamorgan 
Robin Staines, Carmarthenshire County Council 
 

  

   
Committee Staff:  Tom Jackson (Clerk) 

Daniel Collier (Deputy Clerk) 
Joanest Jackson (Legal Advisor) 

 
  

 

1. Introductions, apologies and substitutions  
1.1 The Chair welcomed Members and members of the public. 
 
1.2 The Chair welcomed Lindsay Whittle AM, and formally thanked Leanne Wood AM 

for her contribution to the work of the Public Accounts Committee. 

 
1.3 Apologies were received from Aled Roberts, for whom Eluned Parrot was 

substituting. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 150



 
 
 

2. Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the public 
from the meeting for the following business:  
Item 3. 
 

3. Consideration of draft report on A Picture of Public Services  
3.1 The Committee agreed its report on a Picture of Public Services, which would be 
published shortly. 
 

4. Progress in Delivering the Welsh Housing Quality Standard - 
Evidence from the Welsh Local Government Association and the 
Chartered Institute of Housing Cymru  
4.1 The Chair Welcomed Keith Edwards, Director – Equalities and Social Justice, CIH 
Cymru; Elin Jones, Housing and Regeneration Manager, CIH Cymru; Victoria Hiscocks, 
Policy and Public Affairs Manager, CIH Cymru; Sue Finch, Housing Policy Officer, WLGA; 
Tony Jaques, Head of Public Housing Services – Vale of Glamorgan Council; and Robin 
Staines, Head of Housing Services – Carmarthenshire County Council. 
 
4.2 Members questioned the witnesses. 
 

5. Grants Management in Wales - Evidence from the Welsh 
Government  
5.1 The Chair Welcomed Dame Gillian Morgan, Permanent Secretary to the Welsh 
Government; Michael Hearty, Director General for strategic planning for Finance and 
Performance; and Arwel Thomas, Head of Corporate Governance. 
 
5.2 Members scrutinised the Accounting Officer. 
 
5.3 The Committee agreed to write to the Accounting Officer to request further 
information on questions it did not reach. 
 
Action point: 
 

• The Welsh Government agreed to provide a chart outlining the reduction in the 
number of grant schemes.  

 

6. Papers to note  
6.1 The Committee noted the correspondence from the Auditor General for Wales 
regarding Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales. 
 
6.2 The Committee noted correspondence from the Welsh Government regarding 
Public Participation in Waste Recycling. 
 
6.3 The Committee ratified the minutes of the meeting on 20 March 2012. 
 

Page 151


	Agenda
	2 Technical briefing from the Welsh Government on the Draft Public Audit (Wales) Bill
	5 Paper to note

